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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 18 MARCH 2021 

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing Mr Seleka,  good morn ing 

everybody.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Morn ing Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Are you ready? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   We are ready Chai rperson and we 

s incere ly  apo log ise for  the la te  s tar t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  Anoj  S ingh is  represented by 

Counse l  and the at torney they would l i ke to  p lace 10 

themselves on record.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Counsel  can do so f rom where 

they are i f  that  is  conven ient .  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Good morn ing aga in  

Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing – good morn ing.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:  Advocate  Van Den Heever  

ins t ruc ted by Mr Tshepo Mathopo of  Mathopo At torneys.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you very  much.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And we represent  Mr  S ingh in  20 

these proceed ings.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Before my learned f r iend – f i rs t  

o f  a l l  we  are go ing to  apolog ise we had a l i t t le  d iscuss ion 

jus t  per ta in ing to  my learned f r iend ’s  approach today.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Some po ints  that  he brought  to  

our  a t tent ion sought  o f  compels  us at  th is  po in t  to  ask you 

Chai rperson i f  we could have an oppor tun i ty  to  consu l t  w i th  

our  c l ien t  just  to  deal  w i th  some of  those issues.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:    And I  do  not  want  to  go in to  the 

deta i ls .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:    Of  what  my learned f r iend sa id  10 

to  us  but  i t  wou ld be very  unfa i r  to  my c l ient  that  we go 

down that  route  and he has not  had an oppor tun i ty  to  

d iscuss my learned f r iend ’s  approach.   And I  mean I  am 

indebted to  my learned f r iend for  p lay ing open cards wi th  

us.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:    But  we want  to  p lace our  c l ient  

in  the best  pos i t ion to  –  to  deal  w i th  the issues before  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   How much t ime would be necessary  for  

that  in teract ion  wi th  your  c l ient?  20 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   My suggest ion would be a  

maximum of  th i r ty  minutes.   I t  just  depends how long i t  be  

up – we might  be f in ished a lo t  qu icker  and we wi l l  then 

make sure that  that  we –  we adv ise your  Regis t rar  tha t  we 

are  ready to  proceed.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   There  are two ways of  dea l ing wi th  i t .   

One is  to  ad journ now to  g ive you that  oppor tun i ty.   

Another  one is  fo r  us to  s tar t  on the understand ing that  Mr  

Seleka wi l l  no t  pose quest ions re la t ing  to  those issues 

unt i l  you have had that  oppor tun i ty  w i th  your  c l ien t .   And i f  

we go that  route  we cou ld see whether  we add t ime to  the 

tea break or  we add t ime to  the lunch break i t  just  

depends.   I  wou ld prefer  the la t te r  approach i f  poss ib le  but  

obv ious ly  I  do not  know whether  in  te rms of  your  p lan Mr 

Seleka i t  i s  poss ib le  to  deal  w i th  o ther  issues unt i l  there  10 

has been that  oppor tun i ty  fo r  counse l  fo r  Mr  S ingh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   I t  i s  poss ib le  Chai r  to  put  i t  on  the 

s ide- l ine .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Even up to  lunch t ime? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Any t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja anyt ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r  anyt ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   A l r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Exac t ly.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Chai rperson that  was exact ly  our  20 

d iscuss ion th is  morn ing and again I  do not  want  to  go in to  

the deta i ls .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Suggested to  my learned f r iend 

that  we star t  w i th  –  wi th  a  cer ta in  l ine.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And that  we s tand – the issues 

that  he wish to  s tar t  w i th  but  down.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   But  I  unders tood my learned 

f r iend and I  am not  go ing to  be prescr ip t ive to  h im he is  

the ev idence leader  that  he has got  h is  own p lan and he 

wished to  s tar t  w i th  the issues per ta in ing to  McKinsey and 

Regiments  and i t  i s  on that  score  and some of  the issues 

that  he wished to  ra ise that  we actua l ly  wou ld  l i ke  the 10 

oppor tun i ty  to  just  have a d iscuss ion wi th  the c l ient .   As  I  

sa id  i t  i s  –  we d id  t ry  and so lve i t  in ter  par t ies.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes ja .  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   But  I  do understand Mr  Seleka ’s  

approach in  th is  r ight  we are not  a l lowed to  be prescr ip t ive 

as to  how he approaches.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   No,  no that  is  f ine.   Let  –  le t  us  

s tar t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And when we come to  the tea break I  w i l l  20 

ind icate  whether  we wi l l  take a  longer  than usua l  tea  

break.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Or  whether  we wi l l  on ly  do that  in  respect  

o f  the lunch hour  so  we take more than an hour.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes ,  no jus t  for  the  benef i t  o f  my 

learned f r iend i t  i s  on ly  that  l im i ted aspect  wh ich  I  can put  

on the s ide regard ing the d isc ip l inary  ac t ion.   So the rest  I  

w i l l  pursue as p lanned.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Is  –  I  take  i t  that  there  is  

agreement  that  the issues can be r ing  fenced and dea l t  

w i th  la ter?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  cor rec t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Cha i rperson we indebted to  you 

i f  we can –  i f  my learned f r iend can then proceed on the – 

on the bas is  that  i f  my c l ient  fee ls  that  he is  not  in  a  

pos i t ion  to  answer  a  spec i f i c  quest ion and i f  fo r  ins tance 

wish to  f i rs t  go  and re f resh h is  memory or  have regard to  

cer ta in  documents that  he be a l lowed to  do that  before he 

commits  h imsel f  and he have not  had regard  to  cer ta in  

documents  that  now exc ludes the issue that  we wished to  

consu l t  on.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.   Wel l  I  guess le t  us  p lay that  by  ear.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Let  us  see i f  we get  to  any such po in t  

and we wi l l  take  i t  f rom there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r ight .   P lease admin is ter  the  oath 

or  a ff i rmat ion p lease.  

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names for  the  record .  

MR SINGH:   Anoj  S ingh.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any ob ject ion to  tak ing the 

prescr ibed oath? 

MR SINGH:   No Ma’am.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the oath  b ind ing on your  

consc ience? 

MR SINGH:   Yes  I  do.  10 

REGISTRAR:   Do you so lemnly  swear  that  the  ev idence 

you wi l l  g ive  wi l l  be t ru th ;  the whole  t ru th  and noth ing but  

the t ru th ;  i f  so p lease ra ise your  r ight  hand and say,  so  

he lp  me God.  

MR SINGH:   So he lp  me God.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   You may be seated Mr S ingh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  assume Mr Seleka that  there  is  a lso a 

top ic  that  you have ra ised wi th  Mr  S ingh ’s  legal  team 

re la t ing to  another  day for  ev idence? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  d id  –  I  d id  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You d id  and I  guess I  w i l l  be in formed in  

due course.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What  –  what  anyth ing came out  o f  that  
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d iscuss ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   I  spoke to  the at torney ear l ier.   

My learned f r iend was not  here yet .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So we wi l l  ge t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   You wi l l  s t i l l  cont inue to  ta lk?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Thank you.   Mr  S ingh thank you 

very much.   For  the purposes of  your  ev idence Mr Singh we 10 

are us ing Eskom Bundle  16 Exh ib i t  U37 – Eskom Bundle  

16.   P lease ass is t  Mr  S ingh there.   Exh ib i t  U37.   Mr  S ingh 

has submi t ted two a ff idav i ts  the  f i rs t  o f  wh ich is  found on 

page 591 and I  suppose you are  fami l iar  Mr  S ingh wi th  the 

paginat ion.   We are  us ing the b lack paginat ion.    

MR SINGH:   Cor rect .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Page – go to  page 591.  

MR SINGH:   Yes  I  am there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Does that  go up to  page 637? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  cor rec t  Chai rperson.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   637 yes.    

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect  S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  cor rec t .   There  is  a  s ignature Mr  

S ingh on page 636 above the word deponent  you see 
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that / ingh on page 636 above the word deponent  you see 

that?  

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect  S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You conf i rm that  to  be your  s ignature? 

MR SINGH:   Indeed so.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You conf i rm the contents  o f  the 

af f idav i t?  

MR SINGH:   I  do S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   To be yours  as  wel l .   Chai r  I  beg leave 

to  have th is  a f f idav i t  admi t ted as Exh ib i t  U37.1.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   The af f idav i t  o f  Mr  Anoj  S ingh which 

s tar ts  a t  page 591 is  admi t ted as an Exhib i t  and wi l l  be  

marked as Exh ib i t  U37.1.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you – thank  you Chai rperson 

together  wi th  the annexures to  the a ff idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes together  w i th  the annexures to  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The next  a ff idav i t  i s  on page 749.  

MR SINGH:   749.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   749 – 49.    

MR SINGH:   Cor rect .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   Th is  a f f idav i t  runs up to  

page 768.  

MR SINGH:   Cor rect .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You have that .   Above the deponent  

again there  is  a  s ignature,  you see that?  
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MR SINGH:   Indeed S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You conf i rm that  to  be your  s ignature? 

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect  S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You conf i rm th is  to  be your  a ff idav i t?  

MR SINGH:   I t  i s  so .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And the cor rectness  of  the contents  

thereof?  

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The af f idav i t  i s  dated 18 January 2021.   

Cha i rperson I  beg leave to  have th is  a ff idav i t  admi t ted as 10 

Exh ib i t  U37.2.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The af f idav i t  o f  Mr  Anoj  S ingh which 

s tar ts  a t  page 749 is  admi t ted as an Exhib i t  and wi l l  be  

marked as Exh ib i t  U37.2.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   Mr  S ingh.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Cha i rperson sorry  before my 

learned f r iend cont inue for  some reason there  is  a  very bad 

echo and I  cannot  a lways hear  w i th  c lar i ty  what  is  be ing 

sa id .   I  have a l ready moved here  to  keep i t  not  bet ter  but  I  

s t i l l  have d i f f i cu l t ies in  –  in… 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you th ink that  might  be the a i rcon? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  the a i rcon Chai r.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   I t  m ight  be that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  is  the a i rcon ja .   Okay they wi l l  –  they 

wi l l  a t tend to  i t .   Thank you.    



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 12 of 328 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  s t i l l  on.   Okay i t  i s  o ff  now.   Thank 

you.   Just  by way of  in t roduct ion  and for  the purposes of  

the v iewers Mr S ingh.   Mr  S ingh is  a  fo rmer  employee o f  

Eskom in  the pos i t ion  of  CFO.   He has prov ided two 

af f idav i ts  to  the commiss ion dea l ing wi th  essent ia l ly  three 

aspects  o f  her  ev idence to  the commiss ion.   One being h is  

secondment  f rom Transnet  to  Eskom who approached h im 

and asked h im to  be seconded.   The other  is  mat ters  that  

once he was a t  Eskom he had to  deal  w i th  –  those mat ters  

re la te  to  the McKinsey and Regiments  cont ract  fo r  10 

McKinsey and Tr i l l ian cont racts  and the payments made 

pursuant  to  those  t ransact ions.  

 Mr  S ingh wi l l  ou t l ine the ro le  he p layed in  regard  to  

those t ransact ions and what  dec is ions were made.   Mr  

S ingh wi l l  a lso deal  w i th  –  or  he g ives ev idence a lso  on 

mat ters  per ta in ing to  Tegeta.   The pre-payments that  were 

made in  regard to  Tegeta ,  the dec is ions in  re la t ion thereto 

and to  the extent  he can or  I  suppose he wi l l  a lso  dea l  w i th  

the – the pena l t ies the R2.17 b i l l ion pena l t ies.   Perhaps le t  

us see how we progress.   I t  i s  a  fu l l  p la te .   Thank you 20 

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  S ingh le t  us  s tar t  o ff  w i th  your  

secondment  to  Transnet  –  to  Eskom.  I  beg your  pardon.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe jus t  so that  I  do  not  fo rget  I  th ink 
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when we take the tea break le t  both teams see me to  

d iscuss  the mat ter  that  you are  s t i l l  d iscuss ing about  

between yourse lves.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  S ingh le t  us  s tar t  w i th  your  

secondment  to  Eskom.   Would you p lease jus t  te l l  the  

Chai rperson how your  secondment  came about ;  who 

approached you and requested you to  make yourse l f  

ava i lab le  fo r  secondment  and when o f f ic ia l ly  were you 10 

seconded to  Transnet  –  to  Eskom? 

MR SINGH:   Thank you Mr Chai r.   In  response to  the 

quest ion  I  was approached by the then Min is ter  o f  Publ ic  

Enterpr ises Ms Lynne Brown to  cons ider  a  potent ia l  

secondment  to  Eskom.    

 I f  memory serves I  th ink i t  was in  the per iod o f  

somet ime in  June 2015 or  so.   And that  then resu l ted in  my 

of f ic ia l  secondment  to  Eskom on the 1 s t  o f  August  2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So the –  you say ing i t  was the Min is ter  

Lynne Brown who approached you? 20 

MR SINGH:   Yes  S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Around June 2015.  

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And what  exact ly  d id  he – d id  she ask 

you? 
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MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  i t  was bas ica l ly  to  unders tand 

whether  I  was wi l l ing  at  that  t ime to  cons ider  a  potent ia l  

secondment  to  Eskom g iven the issues that  Eskom was 

current ly  exper ienc ing a t  the t ime in  te rms of  f inanc ia l  

hardsh ips and load shedding and the issues re la t ing to  the 

new b i l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And when d id  your  secondment  come 

in to  e ffect?  

MR SINGH:   1 s t  o f  August  2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   Now you have –  you have read 10 

the aff idav i t  o f  Ms Mateko and I  am sure  l i s tened to  her  

ev idence.  She has g iven ev idence before  the commiss ion 

about  the meet ings she says you had wi th  McKinsey and 

Regiments inc lud ing herse l f  dur ing Ju ly  2015.   She g ives  

dates of  8  Ju ly  2015,  the date o f  24 Ju ly  2015 that  these 

meet ings were tak ing p lace at  some hote ls  and what  is  the  

other  p lace –  Maboneng and they were d iscuss ing  what  she 

sa id  was Pro jec t  Pandora a proposa l  wh ich McKinsey and 

Tr i l l ian were making at  the t ime in  order  to  o ffe r  serv ices 

to  Eskom but  you were not  a t  Eskom at  the t ime.   What  is  20 

your  comment  on her  vers ion? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  in  context  I  th ink  the a ff idav i t  –  my 

af f idav i t  deals  w i th  th is  aspect  in  deta i l .   Indeed there were 

meet ings that  were he ld  wi th  McKinsey and the vers ion that  

we have on a ff idav i t  i s  suppor ted by the McKinsey vers ion 
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in  that  the – I  th ink  i t  was Doctor  Weiss  that  gave ev idence 

before the commiss ion that  s ta ted that  the on board ing 

process  that  they had under taken wi th  Mr  Molefe and 

myse l f  was par t  o f  those processes and they were 

processes that  they wou ld under take as the normal  par t  o f  

the i r  engagement  w i th  c l ient .   In  terms of  the  Regiments  

component  he a lso conf i rmed that  the on board ing process 

that  was under taken by McKinsey was a t  the i r  behest  or  

the i r  in i t ia t ive  and Regiments  was inv i ted to  those 

meet ings 00:18:39.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   So you are –  you are  conf i rming or  are  

you so that  I  am c lear  on your  response are  you conf i rming 

to  the Chai rperson that  the meet ings d id  take p lace? 

MR SINGH:   Yes Mr Chai r  in  the contex t  o f  the on board ing 

process that  meet ings he had out l ined they d id .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And I  take i t  that  –  that  inc ludes the 

meet ings wi th  as I  understood Mr Se leka ’s  quest ion to  you.   

Meet ings that  a l leged ly  took p lace before  you were –  were 

seconded to  Eskom? 

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rec t  Mr  Chai r  and i t  was on the 20 

assumpt ion that  the Min is ter  had requested the – of  me to  

prov ide her  an ind ica t ion as to  whether  I  wou ld be wi l l ing  

to  do so and I  had g iven her  the ind icat ion that  I  wou ld do 

i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So –  so your  conf i rmat ion is  yes there i s  
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cer ta in  meet ings took p lace re la t ing to  Eskom mat ters  

before –  in  wh ich you a t tended before you were actua l ly  

seconded to  Eskom.  

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and you say but  that  happened af ter  

the Min is ter  had approached you.  

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  that  what  you are say ing? 

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  10 

MR SINGH:   And to  –  to  complete Mr Seleka ’s  quest ions 

the issues re la t ing to  the mat ters  that  were d iscussed 

ef fect ive ly  covered the issues of  on board ing in  terms o f  

the  Eskom env i ronment ,  what  are  the cur rent  issues in  the 

Eskom env i ronment ,  how d id  they see the –  the so lu t ions 

for  the prob lems that  Eskom current ly  faced.   So that  was  

the context  o f  the meet ings.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Just  keep your  microphone on.   Ja she 

tes t i f ied that  th is  was ca l led Pro ject  Pandora.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You conf i rming that  te rm? 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Do you conf i rm that?  

MR SINGH:   I  th ink  Mr Chai r  McKinsey f rom t ime to  t ime 

d id  put  names to  pro jects  –  i f  they d id  a t  the t ime maybe i t  

was I  do  not  –  I  do not  reca l l  exact ly  i f  there was a name.   

I  th ink for  me i t  was as I  descr ibed an on board ing sess ion 
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that  they had ar ranged which I  know you know a l l  c l ien t  –  

a l l  serv ice  prov iders  f rom t ime to  t ime do.   I  th ink  as a  

pro fess ional  cour tesy even Ms Mathopo herse l f  would  have 

done that  as  par t  o f  her  dut ies at  Reg iments .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Would have done what?  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  –  is  your  answer  you cannot  d ispute  

that  the  pro ject  was ca l led Pro jec t  Pandora,  is  tha t  

cor rec t?   You cannot  d ispute  that .   You are  aware that  

McKinsey d id  put  names to  pro jects  but  you cannot  

remember  whether  th is  pro ject  was ca l led Pro jec t  Pandora,  10 

is  that  what  you are  say ing? 

MR SINGH:   That  is  what  I  am say ing yes Chai r.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Cha i rperson before Mr Se leka 

cont inues insofar  as  h is  dea l ing  wi th  ev idence that  was 

g iven by Ms Mathopo wi thout  be ing prescr ip t ive I  th ink i t  i s  

qu i te  impor tant  that  he d i rec ts  Mr  S ingh to  the por t ions in  

the t ranscr ip t  that  he – that  he re l ies on otherwise we are  

go ing to  end up in  a  s i tuat ion where there  is  to ta l  

confus ion as to  exact ly  what  my learned f r iend is  re fer r ing .   

I f  he deals  for  instance wi th  an af f idav i t  o r  i f  he deals  w i th  20 

the ev idence v isa v ie  the t ranscr ip t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  i t  might  not  be necessary  to  spec i fy  

where you base your  quest ion  on but  i f  there  is  an issue –  

there is  a  d ispute whether  the wi tness d id  say that  then we 

can go to  –  to  the re levant  par t .   But  we can move on i f  
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nobody th inks i t  i s  not  put  accurate ly.   Okay a l r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   No that  is  f ine  Chai r  but  in  any 

event  I  was in tending to  show the wi tness.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Where Ms Mathopo –  because there are  

emai l  inv i tes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which are sent  by – f rom McKinsey by 

Mr Thomoebotse Kgoar ipe and the sub ject  there  is  

Inv i ta t ion Pro jec t  Pandora d iscuss ion wi th  CFO.   So those 10 

emai ls  are at tached to  Ms Mathopo ’s  a ff idav i t  and she sa id  

that  tha t  was the descr ip t ion  of  the pro jec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink  what  I  –  what  I  seek to  protect .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   P lease Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  that  i f  you have got  the fac ts  on your  

f inger t ips.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Of  what  the wi tness sa id .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Whether  i t  i s  in  an a ff idav i t  o r  whatever.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You – you can and should be ab le  to  just  

put  what  you need to  put  to  the wi tness.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  agree.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wi thout  necessar i ly  re fer r ing to  where i t  
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i s  to  be found.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  agree.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Unt i l  e i ther  the wi tness or  h is  counse l  

says no I  th ink  that  might  not  be accura te then we might  

need to  go there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  agree Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So – but  you –  obv ious ly  you are f ree to  

do i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In  whatever  way but  i t  can be qu icker  10 

when you have got  your  facts .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  r ight .  

CHAIRPERSON:   On your  –  in  your  f inger t ips.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And you – and the wi tness is  ab le  to  just  

respond 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r  I  –  ja  and Pro jec t  

Pandora is  ment ioned and d iscuss ion wi th  the CFO so she 20 

sa id  i t  was re ference to  yourse l f .   So what  she sa id  a lso  

was that  in  her  test imony that  the  use of  the word Pro jec t  

Pandora – or  Pandora Box was k ind of  a  –  there was some 

secrecy about  the d iscuss ions in  regard to  what  the group 

was do ing.   Any comment? 
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MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  I  have no reason to  have thought  a t  

the t ime that  there  was anyth ing secre t  about  i t .   As Mr 

Seleka sa id  there were emai l  inv i tes  and I  am sure  those 

emai l  inv i tes ind icates who was inv i ted  there to and I  am 

sure i t  must  have been an extens ive l i s t  cou ld  have not  

jus t  been me and one McKinsey person or  Ms Mathopo for  

that  mat ter.   So I  do not  th ink there was anyth ing secre t  

about  these meet ings.   They were open meet ings and as I  

sa id  there was noth ing s in is ter  about  the top ics  that  we 

covered in  these meet ings.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  is  there  a reason why they were 

tak ing p lace at  pr ivate hote ls?  

MR SINGH:   Sor ry  S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I s  there  a  reason why they were tak ing 

p lace a t  a  pr ivate  hote l  or  one she sa id  that  an a i rpor t  and 

the other  one at  Maboneng and not  a t  o ff i ce premises.  

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  I  th ink  they were –  the one was I  was 

to ld  obv ious ly  work ing for  Transnet  a t  the t ime too i t  would  

have been when and i f  there  was a schedule  or  gap in  my 

d iary  re la t ing to  Transnet  work  that  these th ings would 20 

happen and i t  was McKinsey normal ly  would  have done 

these th ings because they were in  a  workshop sty le  that  

these th ings were then he ld  and they would then be he ld  

o f fs i te  and that  is  the reason.   There is  again  I  do  not  

be l ieve anyth ing s in is ter  re la t ing  to  the fact  tha t  they were 
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o f fs i te .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you reca l l  how many such meet ings 

took p lace before you were actua l ly  seconded to  Eskom? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  I  wou ld be guess ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Many –  few – severa l?  

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  g iven the dates I  th ink  she met  in  

th ree dates so I  wou ld th ink  i t  i s  probab ly  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   About  th ree.  

MR SINGH:   Sor ry? 

CHAIRPERSON:   About  th ree? 10 

MR SINGH:   I  th ink  Mr Seleka ment ioned three dates.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   I  would then hazard  to  say that  that  wou ld be 

in  an ind icat ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes but  you have no independent  

reco l lect ion? 

MR SINGH:   No.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   But  Ja  I  do not  –  i t  i s  not  –  i t  i s  not  ten S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes not  ten.  20 

MR SINGH:   Or  twenty fo r  that  mat ter.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r ight .  

MR SINGH:   I t  i s  probab ly. .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So i t  m ight  be three or  four?  

MR SINGH:   I t  i s  probab ly  in  the reg ion of  th ree to  f i ve.  



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 22 of 328 
 

CHAIRPERSON:   To f ive ja  okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes  Okay you say the Min is ter  –  th is  

was happening af ter  the Min is ter  had approached you –  

you know about  June 2015 le t  me put  to  you what… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Sorry  d id  you say in tervene? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No they had th is  meet ings af ter  the  

Min is ter  has approached her  –  h im in  or  about  June 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh a l r ight .   So the approach by the 10 

Min is ter  to  you was i t  in  June 2015? 

MR SINGH:   That  is  what  I  have  sa id  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay a l r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Now I  know you a lso have Doctor  

Weiss ’ a ff idav i t  because you make reference to  some of  

what  he says in  h is  a ff idav i t .   I  a lso want  to  say –  read 

f rom h is  a f f idav i t  paragraph 17 where he says:  

“Around May 2015 – May 205 McKinsey began to  d iscuss  

the poss ib i l i t y  o f  a  la rger  tu rnaround program wi th  Mr 

Molefe,  Mr  S ingh and others  a t  th is  meet ing.   We 20 

eventua l ly  agreed wi th  Eskom to conduct  th is  larger  

tu rnaround program in  conjunct ion wi th  the …”  

CHAIRPERSON:   Just  ind ica te where you read ing in  h is  

a f f idav i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   What  paragraph or  what  –  where we f ind  

i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  the  McKinsey –  i t  i s  Eskom 

Bundle 15(c) .  

MR SINGH:   Sor ry  S i r.   I  d id  not  hear  you S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Eskom Bundle 14(c)   

MR SINGH:   I  got  you there  Si r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   On page 688.  

MR SINGH:   688.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   688.   Paragraph 17.    10 

MR SINGH:   I  am there S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   So paragraph 17 i t  i s  the one I  

was reading.  

MR SINGH:   Yes  S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    

“Around May 2015. ”    

I  w i l l  jus t  wa i t  fo r  the Chai rperson.   Just  remember  as  I  

sa id  pr io r  to  s tar t ing that  I  w i l l  put  to  you the vers ions o f  

o thers and le t  you comment  on them,  so that  we get  to  see 

exact ly  what  happened.  20 

MR SINGH :    Sure.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Page 688.   I  have got  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Paragraph 17,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Th is  is  an af f idav i t  o f  Dr  Weiss .   He 
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was wi th  McKinsey and he wr i tes:  

“Around May 2015,  McKinsey began to  d iscuss 

the poss ib i l i t y  o f  a  la rger  turnaround 

programme wi th  Mr  Mole fe,  Mr  S ingh and 

others a t  Eskom. . . ”  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you say. . .   I  do not  know i f  I . . .   I t  

sounded l i ke  you say – you read,  he says  around la te  May? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Around May 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  maybe I  am hear ing th ings th is  

morn ing.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I s  i t  how I  sound?  [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Okay.   Ja ,  around May 2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   So.   Yes,  the  Chai rperson can 

read.   But  Mr  S ingh,  he is  put t ing i t ,  even before the 

Min is ter  approaches h im,  he puts  these d iscuss ions in  May.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  can ca tegor ica l ly  s ta te  that  I  had 

not  met  Mr  Weiss spec i f i ca l ly.   Oh,  sor ry.   Not  Mr  Weiss,  

Dr  Weiss  spec i f i ca l ly  before these in teract ions.   The 

in teract ions that  I  had up to  that  po in t  in  t ime was pure ly  

Transnet  re la ted in teract ions and the ind iv idua l  that  I  20 

in teracted wi th  a t  that  t ime,  wou ld e i ther  have been 

Dr  F ine or. . . .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    So.   You see,  he is  spec i f i ca l ly  say ing:    

“Around May 2015,  McKinsey began to  d iscuss 

the poss ib i l i t y  o f  a  la rger  turnaround 
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p rogramme wi th  Mr  Mole fe,  Mr  S ingh and 

others a t  Eskom.  

We,  eventua l ly,  agreed wi th  Eskom to conduct  

th is  la rge turnaround programme in  

con junct ion wi th  the Top Engineers Programme 

and to  t ra in  a  greater  number  o f  top  eng ineers  

than prev ious ly  d iscussed. . . ”  

 So he is  spec i f i c  about  th is  be ing in  re la t ion to  

Eskom.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  do not  deny that  that  is  exact ly  10 

what  he s ta ted.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    What  I  deny is  the  fac t  tha t  he engaged wi th  

me at  that  t ime re la t ing to  Eskom re la ted mat ters .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    The reason why he is  s ta t ing that  is  because 

of  the  t ime.   I f  you look at  the  events  that  occur red which 

is  re la ted to ,  i t  i s  the t ime at  which the,  I  wou ld say,  the  

request  fo r  conf inement  fo r  McKinsey was be ing prepared 

by Eskom.    20 

 At  the t ime I  had no in f luence,  nor  input  or  

knowledge of  the fact  that  that  was happening.   I t  i s  just  

post  tha t  that  I  then got  to  know that  these th ings were 

occur r ing at  tha t  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  he,  in  paragraph 17,  might  not  
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necessar i ly  in tent  to  say he was persona l ly  invo lved in  the 

d iscuss ions that  invo lved you and Mr Molefe,  as  I  

unders tand i t .   I t  i s  open to  an in terpretat ion that  wou ld 

mean that  he was a lso invo lved but  i t  i s  a lso ,  i t  seems to  

you,  open for  in terpretat ion that  he is  ta lk ing about  

McKinsey representat ives hav ing these d iscuss ions wi th  

you and Mr Molefe which may or  may not  have inc luded 

h im.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  as I  have s ta ted,  a t  tha t  t ime my 

only  in teract ion  wi th  McKinsey was re la t ing to  Transnet .    10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    [ Ind is t inc t ]   

[Speakers in tervening each other  –  unc lear. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay.   So to  the extent  that  he 

means that  there were meet ings between yourse l f  and 

Mr Molefe  or  there  were d iscuss ions invo lv ing you and 

Mr Molefe and representat ives o f  McKinsey in  May.   You 

say,  no,  that  is  not  t rue insofar  as  h is  ta lk ing about  

d iscuss ions re la t ing  to  Eskom.  

MR SINGH :    That  is  cor rect ,  s i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r ight .   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Mr  S ingh,  I  know that  you have quoted 

some of  the paragraphs f rom h is  a f f idav i t  when address ing 

cer ta in  aspects  o f  the  McKinsey/Tr i l l ian payment  and 

t ransact ions.   Is  there a reason why you d id  not  deal  w i th  
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th is  a l legat ion  in  your  a ff idav i t ,  th is  par t icu lar  one? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  am not  sure .   I  th ink  i t  was just  an  

overs ight  on our  –  on my par t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  was. . .   Sorry,  i t  was what? 

MR SINGH :    I  sa id  i t  was probably  an overs ight  on my 

par t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh.   Now you got  seconded effec t ive 

August  2015.   Pr io r  to  that ,  you have had these meet ings 

wi th  the McKinsey/Regiments ’ teams.   Ms Mothepu says:  

“These meet ings,  not  on ly  d id  they enta i l  your  10 

p lan for  the  f i rs t  hundred days but  they  a lso 

deal t  w i th  th is  Top Engineer ing Programme 

and the serv ices that  were in tended to  be 

rendered in  te rms of  a  Serv ice  Leve l  

Agreement . . . ”  

 Is  that  cor rec t?  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  a t  that  t ime I  would  have not  known 

the d i f fe rence between what  was hundred days  for  Top 

Engineers because at  tha t  t ime i t  was jus t  an induc t ion.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Let  me go back to  the meet ings.   I  am 20 

sorry  Mr  Se leka . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . for  in ter rupt ing your  p lan.   But  I  want  

to  go back to  the meet ings that  you have admi t ted that  

took p lace and before your  secondment  to  Eskom wi th  
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McKinsey that  re la ted to  cer ta in  proposa ls  or  p lans that  

McKinsey had in  mind for  Eskom.   D id  those meet ings 

invo lve  the person who was act ing CFO of  Eskom? 

MR SINGH :    Sorry,  Cha i r,  a t  the t ime? 

CHAIRPERSON :    At  the t ime.  

MR SINGH :    No,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Are you ab le  to  say why meet ings 

that  were d iscuss ing Eskom mat ters  wh ich i t  was thought  

requ i red your  presence as somebody who was poss ib le  

go ing to  be seconded to  Eskom as CFO?  Do you have an 10 

idea why the person who was then the current  act ing CFO 

of  Eskom was exc luded f rom those meet ings?   

 I  wou ld  have thought  that  i f  the  idea was that  

you needed to  be br ie fed about  mat ters  that  you  wi l l  have 

to  deal  w i th  once you were seconded,  I  wou ld have thought  

that  the presence of  the then cur rent  ac t ing CFO of  Eskom 

would be impor tant .  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  the meet ings were ca l led at  the  

ins tance of  McKinsey.   I ,  actua l ly,  d id  not  cons ider  that  a t  

the t ime.    20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    I  th ink  the f i rs t  t ime that  I  cons ider  i t  i s  now 

that  you ment ion i t .   I  guess,  when . . .  McKinsey d id  not  

deem i t  necessary at  the  t ime.    

CHAIRPERSON :    But  i t  i s  jus t  not  McKinsey,  i t  i s  a lso  you,  
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h ’m?   

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  wou ld  have thought  that  -  and you must  

te l l  me i f  your  th ink ing is  d i f ferent .   I  would  have thought  

that ,  f i rs t ly,  you might  be – i f  you were ca l led by a  serv ice  

prov ider  or  a  potent ia l  serv ice prov ider  to  Eskom to a 

meet ing to  d iscuss Eskom mat ters  a t  a  t ime when you were 

not  par t  o f  Eskom but  on the unders tand ing that  you 

poss ib le  would be seconded to  Eskom.    

 I  wou ld have thought  tha t  you would  ins is t  that  10 

the person who was occupy ing the pos i t ion that  you wou ld  

be occupy ing should  be there because that  is  the  person 

that  those mat ters  ac tua l ly  that  that  person should  be 

se ized w i th  those le t te rs  a t  tha t  t ime because you are  not  

par t  o f  Eskom.    

 And those mat ters  re la te  to  or  a f fec t  h is  or  her  

por t fo l io  and that  you wi l l  say:   Wel l ,  I  am not  comfor tab le .   

He must  be here  or  she must  be here.   Af ter  a l l ,  i f  I  ge t  

seconded,  I  w i l l  take over  f rom h im or  her.   What  do you 

say to  that?  20 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink  as the purpose of  the  

sess ions ,  as descr ibed,  were on board ing sess ions to  the 

extent  that  the  sess ions were,  as we d iscussed for  on 

board ing,  i t  was  rea l ly  McKinsey ’s  v iew o f  the  wor ld  in  

te rms of  what  they be l ieved that  needed to  be done.   And 
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where they be l ieved the,  le t  us  ca l l  i t  pa in-po in ts  in  Eskom,  

as i t  s tood at  the  t ime.    

 Now,  and that  was rea l ly  just  to  prov ide 

in format ion about  the env i ronment  that  I  was go ing in to  

and as we have a lso s ta ted,  that  i t  may have inc luded 

maybe o f  what  the next  hundred days would look l i ke.    

 I t  i s  not  to  say that  was the be a l l  and end a l l  o f  

the  input .   When I  eventua l ly  got  there,  I  then got  a lso  my 

d i rect  repor t  to  bas ica l ly  br ie f  me on what  the exact  s ta te  

o f  each of  the env i ronments  was.    10 

 And that  prov ided me to  a  bet ter  ins ight  in to  the 

exact  s ta te  o f  the organisat ion v isa  v ie  what ,  le t  us  say the 

heal th  check that  McKinsey had presented,  v isa  v ie  the 

actua l  s ta te  that  my d i rect  repor ts  wou ld  e ffect ive ly  g ive 

me at  that  t ime.  

 So I  would  exact ly  know what  is  the  expecta t ion  

in  terms of  where McKinsey p ic tures i t  versus where the 

organ isat ion actua l ly  is  v is ib le  the assessment  that  each 

ind iv idual  wou ld  g ive me at  the  t ime.    

CHAIRPERSON :    But  i t  seems to  me that  that  may be a l l  20 

the more reason why you shou ld  have ins is ted that  the  

then cur rent  CFO shou ld be present  because does i t  not  

look s t range that  you get  br ie fed by an outs ide to  Eskom 

before you are  br ie fed by the organ isat ion i tse l f  by the 

person whose pos i t ion  you wi l l  be tak ing? 
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MR SINGH :    I  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  would have thought  that ,  f i rs t ,  you 

would ra ther  be br ie fed by th is  person or  whoever  e lse 

f rom Eskom or  a t  least  when you are  br ie fed by an outs ide,  

that  person should be here so that  you get  a  fu l l  p ic ture  of  

what  is  the current  pos i t ion,  what  is  h is  or  her  a t t i tude on 

some of  these mat ters .    

 Obv ious ly,  when you get  seconded,  you wi l l  

make your  own dec is ions but  I  would have thought  that  you 

wi l l  say:   No,  no.   I t  i s  impor tant  that  the current  person 10 

shou ld be present .   I  do  not  want  to  be seen to  be hav ing 

d iscuss ions beh ind h is  or  her  back on mat ters  that  a ffect  

Eskom when I  am not  even at  Eskom yet .   That  is  what  I  

wou ld have expected.  

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  maybe a lso by way of  

background.   I  th ink ,  I  guess at  the t ime there was a lo t  o f  

media repor t ing around the s ta te  o f  Eskom and the reasons 

for  the s ta te  o f  Eskom. . .   And I  th ink  the then board 

ins t i tu ted and invest iga t ion re la t ing to  the verac i ty  o f  

in format ion that  emanated f rom Eskom i tse l f .   20 

 I  th ink  a lso  the War  Room was se ized wi th  

issues re la t ing to  the in format ion f low and the accuracy o f  

in format ion that  was be ing shared between the board ,  the  

War Room, Publ ic  Enterpr ises,  Min is t ry  o f  F inance and a l l .   

So there was an issue assoc ia ted wi th  the cred ib i l i t y  o f  
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in format ion that  emanated f rom wi th in  Eskom at  the t ime.  

 And maybe in  h inds ight ,  you are correc t ,  maybe 

i t  would have been bet ter  to  have the person but  g iven the 

s i tuat ion  that  ex is ted as the t ime,  in  my v iew,  i t  would  have 

– in  my v iew today and I  cer ta in ly  d id  not  th ink  o f  i t  then,  

as  I  have sa id ,  but  in  my v iew today,  g iven what  we know 

about  the in format ion f low and the accuracy  of  the  

in format ion,  I  would  so say,  that  i t  would  probably  have 

been bet ter  fo r  me to  have an independent  v iew f rom 

McKinsey or  any consu l tant  fo r  that  mat ter,  re la t ing to  the 10 

s ta te  o f  Eskom.  

 I  mean,  we ta lked about  McKinsey today,  fo r  

example ,  but  there was Delo i t tes,  there was JP Morgan,  

there was Ci t ibank.   There were,  you know. . .  repor ts .   A l l  

o f  that  in format ion I  u t i l i sed to  be ab le  to  get  myse l f  

appra ised of  what  that  cur rent  s ta te  o f  Eskom was 

independent ly  o f  what  the env i ronment  was before I  go t  

there.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   And pr io r  to  you ac tua l ly  be ing 

seconded,  d id  you have any s imi lar  meet ings wi th  any 20 

Eskom off ic ia ls ,  par t icu lar ly,  the  person who was act ing  

CFO? 

MR SINGH :    I  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  you got  the chance to  hear  what  they 

have to  say about  what  was go ing on at  Eskom? 
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MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  do not  reca l l  spec i f i ca l ly  the  

f inance people  or  any o f  my d i rec t  repor ts  that  repor ted to  

me when I  got  there .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR SINGH :    But  I  cer ta in ly  remember  in teract ing w i th  

Mr  Freddie  Dahl (?)  and he was the –  I  th ink he was the 

group –  I  th ink  he was the d iv is ion – the t i t le  o f  e i ther  

D iv is ional  Execut ive or  Genera l  Manager  in  the Off ice  o f  

the CEO or  re levant  in format ion and s tu ff  l i ke  that .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Wel l ,  Mr  Se leka wi l l  p roceed.   I  10 

jus t  want  to  say.   There  is  someth ing that  appears ,  f rom 

the face  of  i t ,  to  be a  b i t  unusua l  where somebody who is  

not  par t  o f  the  organisat ion,  even i f  i t  i s  seconded la ter,  he  

poss ib le  may be par t  o f  the  organisat ion as usual ,  has a  

number  o f  meet ings about  that  inst i tu t ion wi th  an outs ider  

not  invo lv ing anybody wi th in  the s i tuat ion.    

 And then i f  I  take what  you have sa id ,  never  has 

any s imi la r  meet ings wi th  peop le f rom wi th in  the inst i tu t ion 

unt i l  he is  seconded.   But  I  just  wanted to  put  to  you what  

is  in  my mind but  i t  may be that  i t  w i l l  be c lar i f ied as we 20 

proceed.  

MR SINGH :    I  th ink ,  Mr  Chai r,  in  the context  o f  c la r i fy ing.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    I  th ink  I  have a lso  t r ied to  c lar i fy  that  in  the 

context  o f  what  ex is ted at  the t ime.   In  my v iew,  there  was 
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a  need to  separate an independent  assessment  o f  what  

was happening v isa v ie  what  was actua l ly  happening.   And 

I  th ink when Mr Seleka leads us fur ther  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . . you wi l l  see an example,  wh ich I  w i l l  t ry  to  

remember  to  h igh l ight ,  a t  the t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  th ink you can te l l  the Chai rperson.  

MR SINGH :    Sorry? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    You can te l l  the Chai rperson.  10 

MR SINGH :    Oh,  okay.   I  th ink. . .   The example  that  comes 

to  mind,  Mr  Chai r,  i s  the issue of  Eskom being in  a  l iqu id i ty  

c r is is  in  January  or  in  around January  2015,  for  example.   

Now in  that  case,  you t ry  and unders tand why is  that  the  

case,  okay.   And i f  you go to  Eskom and asked them why 

were you in  th is  pos i t ion,  you  are go ing to  get  th ree 

hundred d i f fe rent  reasons as to  why they were in  that  

pos i t ion.   And then some of  them might  be leg i t imate,  some 

of  them might  not  be leg i t imate.    

 Yet  i f  you ask an independent  person f rom the 20 

outs ide,  why d id  you – why d id  Eskom have l iqu id i ty  c r is is ,  

you wi l l  get  a  very conc ise answer  that  may or  may not  be 

b iased.   And then in  the end i t  i s  up to  you to  dec ide 

whether  i t  i s  so or  not  so.    

 And in  th is  case ,  Mr  Chai r,  i f  you then go to  
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t ry ing  to  understand why that  was the case,  i t  goes back to  

the Funding Plan that  was prepared.   The Funding Plan 

that  was prepared for  tha t  year,  would suppor ted a ,  I  th ink 

i t  was a  two or  th ree hundred borrowing b i l l ion  bor rowing 

programme a l l  o f  two pages.    

 So that  is  the env i ronment  in  wh ich – or  that  was 

th is  type o f  env i ronment  that  was there at  the  t ime.   So in  

order  fo r  us to  get  to  that  answer,  fo r  example,  w i th  the 

Eskom env i ronment  a t  the t ime,  wou ld have taken a month 

of  Sundays to  get  i t .    10 

 Hav ing had input  f rom the McKinsey ’s  o f  the 

wor ld  or  the  Ci t ibank ’s  o f  the wor ld  o f  JP Morgan ’s  o f  the  

wor ld ,  you very  qu ick ly  get  to  that  answer.   And i t  i s  not  on 

the bas is  that  you accept  tha t  answer  complete ly.   I t  i s  on 

the bas is  that  i t  i s  a  very qu ick  answer  to  unders tand why 

there was a  prob lem to  get  to  a  root  cause.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  i t  i s  sounds a very –  sounds a  

s t range propos i t ion to  me.   Say,  i f  you want  to  know 

exact ly  what  is  happening to  Eskom,  you do not  go to  

Eskom.  20 

MR SINGH :    In  the context  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    To go to  somebody e lse  f rom outs ide.  

MR SINGH :    In  the  context  o f  what  was happening at  

Eskom at  the t ime,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because,  you see,  I  th ink  i f  you spoke to  
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the CFO of  Eskom,  act ing CFO at  the t ime,  even before  

you were seconded,  on the bas is ,  i f  a l l  that  was le f t  was 

the formal i ty  o f  the paperwork but  the  dec is ion to  second 

you had been made.  

 I f  you sa id  to  the act ing  CFO:   You know,  I  w i l l  

be coming there.   A l l  s takeho lders have approved,  the  

Transnet  Board,  the Min is ter  and the Eskom Board.   So I  

wou ld l i ke to  beg in to  understand what  is  go ing on.    

 I t  i s  seems to  me that  i f  you wanted cer ta in  

documents f rom wi th in  Eskom,  that  you be l ieved he would  10 

g ive  you the t rue p ic ture.   That  in  a l l  probabi l i t y  you would  

be g iven  those documents by  that  person as long as he or  

she was in formed def in i te ly  you would  be coming over.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  that  was process  was under taken 

through . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.   And those documents might  

be documents that  they would not  g ive  to  an outs ider,  

some of  i t ,  but  cou ld g ive  to  you because in  those 20 

c i rcumstances.   So I  am ment ion ing th is  to  say,  for  me,  

there is  s t i l l  a  quest ion mark of ,  why not  go to  Eskom even 

i f  you l i s tened to  an outs ider  but  a lso  l i s tened to  Eskom 

and preferab le  l i s ten to  Eskom f i rs t  and then l i s ten to  an 

outs ider.  
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 But  even i f  you s tar t  the other  way but  then 

come to  Eskom whi le  you are l i s ten ing to  whatever  they  

say,  ra ther  than exc lude Eskom or  the re levant  Eskom 

off ic ia ls  a l l  together  pr io r  to  your  secondment  and have 

about  f i ve –  three,  four,  f i ve meet ings wi th  an outs ide 

wi thout  any input  f rom wi th in  the inst i tu t ion.  

 So that  –  but  that  is  what  I  wanted to  ment ion.   

You have g iven me that  example  but  as we go a long,  there  

are  quest ions,  you know,  maybe the p ic ture  might  be 

d i f fe rent  that  emerges.   Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes .   Ja-no,  i t . . .   Mr  S ingh,  are you 

say ing,  dur ing these meet ings there was nobody f rom 

Eskom who at tended these meet ings? 

MR SINGH :    Not  that  I  reca l l ,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    D id  Mr -  Dr  Er ic  Wood at tend these 

meet ings? 

MR SINGH :    I  th ink  so.   Yes,  Mr  Chai rman.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    D id  Mr  Sal im Essa at tend these 

meet ings? 20 

MR SINGH :    No,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  but  you d id  know h im at  that  t ime? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  as  I  have tes t i f ied before,  I  had two 

in teract ions wi th  Mr  Essa.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  
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MR SINGH :   One or  two in teract ions wi th  Mr  Essa but  i t  

was cer ta in ly  in  my Transnet  days,  not . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    No.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    D id  those in teract ions a lso  re fer  to  the 

meet ings you had to  a t tend wi th  Mr  Henk Bester?  

MR SINGH :    No,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  do you know of  those meet ings? 

MR SINGH :    I  do know – wel l ,  I  do know of  the  meet ings 

v ia  Mr  Bester ’s  a ff idav i t  which  we have den ied in  my 10 

prev ious  sess ion  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh.   Oh,  I  see.   Yes.   So when d id  you 

get  input ,  i f  you d id  a t  a l l ,  f rom Eskom off ic ia ls  in  regard to  

your  on board ing?  D id  you get  input  a t  a l l ,  in format ion 

f rom them on what  is  happening w i th in  Eskom,  what  are the  

issues that  t rouble  you and why are they there  and what  

can we do to  reso lve them? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  as I  have sa id ,  there  were two 

processes that  were ut i l i sed by me to  then engage wi th  

Eskom.   One was through Mr Ndo pr io r  to  me ar r iv ing at  20 

Eskom to get  the re levant  in format ion as Mr Chai r  has 

ind icated.  

 And the second process  was to  actua l ly  have a 

one-on-one sess ion wi th  each of  them and then a workshop 

wi th  the f inance team in  i t s  ent i re ty  to  unders tand what  
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was the s ta te  o f  each of  the,  how can I  say,  sect ions wi th in  

f inance was at  the t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry.   P lease do not  fo rget  your  

quest ion  Mr Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Can I  take you back  to  when Min is ter  

Brown approached you . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .w i th  the idea of  your  secondment  to  

Eskom? 10 

MR SINGH :    Yes,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  she ind ica te  or  d id  anybody,  

subsequent  to  that ,  ind icate to  you whether  there was 

anyth ing wrong w i th  the then current  ac t ing CFO of  Eskom? 

MR SINGH :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  o ther  words,  why were they go ing 

outs ide of  Eskom to  get  a  CFO when there  was an act ing  

CFO?  Did anybody ever  te l l  you that  whether  there was 

any prob lem? 

MR SINGH :    No,  s i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Nobody to ld  you? 

MR SINGH :    H ’n- ‘n .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r ight .   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.   Ja,  and when d id  you say 

that  was,  when you got  –  d id  you say the f inance persons 
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f rom Eskom? 

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    When was that?  

MR SINGH :    I  wou ld assume that  wou ld have been in  the 

course o f  the 1s t  o f  October.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Just  remind me.   In  your  

a f f idav i t ,  d id  you  not  deny that  these meet ings took p lace 

wi th  McKinsey and Tr i l l ian  before you were seconded to  

Eskom? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  w i l l  have to  go and check.   I  th ink  10 

those are one of  the  issues that  we – counse l  was 

request ing us t ime to  canvass but  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . . i f  you can po in t  me to  those paragraphs,  we 

can have a look at  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  your  a f f idav i t . . .   Wel l ,  I  cannot  

reca l l .   I  am t ry ing to  remember  how do you deal  w i th  these  

meet ings.   Page 615 of  Eskom Bundle 16,  paragraph 65.   

So 62 you say –  I  have read the s ta tement  made by 

Mothepu.   615.  20 

MR SINGH :    H ’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   62,  as  I  have read the s ta tement  

by Ms Mothepu dated October.   Paragraph 65,  then you 

say:  

“ I  deny that  McKinsey was negot ia t ing the LSA 
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w i th  me in  June 2015,  as  asser ted by 

Ms Mothepu for  the fo l lowing reasons.  

-  I  on ly  jo ined Eskom on 1 August  2015.  

-  The BTC approved the mandate to  negot ia te  

a  cont ract  w i th  McKinsey in  Ju ly  2015.   I  

was not  the de legated author i ty. . . ”  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  that  paragraph is  cor rec t .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  65.  

MR SINGH :    Yes,  65.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    65 is  cor rect?  10 

MR SINGH :    Yes,  because Ms Mothepu was – and i t  i s  

again,  l i ke,  mis ter  –  in  paragraph 17 of  Mr  Weiss ’ 

s ta tement .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Ms Mothepu makes the a l legat ion  that  she  – 

that  we,  sor ry,  in  these meet ings,  we are  negot ia t ing there 

on the s i te (?)  but  they were c lear ly  not  MSA’s  negot ia t ions.   

They were on board ing sess ions as Mr Weiss  c lear ly  

s ta ted.   So that  is  the denia l .   The a l legat ions re la t ing to  

the fact  that  we were negot ia t ing the MSA in  those 20 

meet ings.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.   But  both of  them do add the 

turnaround st ra tegy,  the  Top Engineers  Programme,  as  

hav ing been d iscussed.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  as I  –  or ig ina l ly  when I  approached 
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the  subject  around the meet ings,  i t  was the cur rent  s ta te  o f  

Eskom,  the issues at  Eskom and potent ia l  so lu t ions to  

Eskom.   Whether  those potent ia l  so lu t ions inc luded the 

MSA or  not  a t  that  s tage,  I  was not  aware.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  the  – in  th is  paragraph of  your  

a f f idav i t  that  Mr  Se leka  has read in  par t  you ta lk  about  

negot ia t ions re la t ing to  I  th ink the MSA.   Now what  you 

have sa id  ear l ie r  is  that  cer ta in  meet ings d id  take p lace 

between yourse l f  and McKinsey pr io r  to  your  secondment  

to  Eskom and you sa id  those you be l ieve s tar ted in  June 10 

2015.   Now are  you making a  d is t inc t ion between those 

meet ings and negot ia t ions or  are you ta lk ing about  same 

th ing? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink  Ms Mothepu is  re fer r ing to  

the same meet ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    Vis-à-v is  June and now the dates that  Mr  

Seleka re fers  to  as Ju ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    So the af f idav i t  that  we had to  respond to  a t  20 

the t ime,  re fer red to  June.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    I  th ink she has now c lar i f ied  i t  fur ther  and I  

s tand under  cor rect ion,  I  have not  seen those dates.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .  
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MR SINGH:    She c lar i f ies  i t  fu r ther  to  be these dates,  as  

the ones in  Ju ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    So the meet ings that  I  re fer red to  are the Ju ly  

meet ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Negot ia t ion.  

MR SINGH:    The Ju ly  meet ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Which she re fers  to  as  June in  her  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes but  I  th ink what  I  want  to  estab l ish 10 

is  whether  you are say ing the meet ings that  you a t tended 

wi th  McKinsey about  which you ta lked ear l ier  were not  

negot ia t ions or  whether  you are say ing no,  rea l ly,  whether  

there was negot ia t ions or  not  negot ia t ions is  rea l ly  ne i ther  

here nor  there for  me,  there were d iscuss ions in  wh ich I  

a t tended wi th  McKinsey and as far  as  Ms Mothepu may 

because ta lk ing about  negot ia t ions or  meet ings where  

negot ia t ions took p lace,  as  far  as  I  am concerned,  those 

were d iscuss ions ,  those were meet ings so I  am not  mak ing 

a d is t inc t ion or  I  can make a  d is t inc t ion  between meet ings 20 

that  not  invo lve  negot ia t ions and meet ings that  invo lve 

negot ia t ions.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  s ta te  that  no meet ings that  I  

engaged wi th  McKinsey pr io r  to  me ar r iv ing  at  Eskom 

enta i led negot ia t ions o f  any sor t  regard ing the MSA or  any 
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o ther  cont ract  and that  is  what  I  s ta te  in  re la t ion  to  these 

meet ings that  Ms Mothepu refers  to .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So the ones that  you ta lked about  ear l ie r  

and sa id  you at tended am I  r ight  to  say you sa id  you th ink  

that  was June? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  when they s tar ted i t ,  you sa id .  

MR SINGH:    My d iscuss ions wi th  Min is ter  Brown was in  

June.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  was in  June.   Okay.  10 

MR SINGH:    These meet ings,  accord ing to  Ms Mothepu 

now accord ing to  Mr  Se leka occur red in  Ju ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  

MR SINGH:    But  her  a ff idav i t  that  I  responded to  them 

refer red to  meet ings in  June.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r ight ,  but  your  reco l lect ion is  

when?  Is  when d id  these meet ings that  you at tended wi th  

[ ind is t inct  –  dropping vo ice]  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  i t  cou ld  not  have been in  June 

because that  is  the t ime I  on ly  had an engagement  wi th  the  20 

Min is ter.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.    

MR SINGH:    So i t  wou ld  have had to  have been some t ime 

in  Ju ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  wou ld  have to  be af ter  June.  
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MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So you would say Ju ly.  

MR SINGH:    Ju ly.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:       Just  to  conf i rm,  Mr  S ingh,  she a lso 

wrote in  her  a ff idav i t  8  Ju ly  2015 and 24 Ju ly  2015.   So 

Regiments  and McKinsey met  regular ly  w i th  Ano j  S ingh in  

h is  capac i ty  as  Act ing CEO of  Eskom at  var ious hote ls  

w i th in  the Gauteng Prov ince and d iscussed th is  and 

programmes and prepared pr ior i t ies  in  an act ion  p lan for  10 

h is  f i rs t  100 days,  funding p lan and the u t i l i sa t ion  of  R350 

b i l l ion  government  guarantee.   When spec i f i ca l ly  we met  8  

Ju ly  2015,  24 Ju ly  2015 a t  conference fac i l i t y  a t  Maropeng 

in  Johannesburg,  Bout ique Hote l  in  R ivon ia and the A i rpor t  

Hote l  a t  O l iver  Tambo at  a  conference fac i l i t y  in  Maropeng.   

So the dates are the same.   I  th ink the person who puts  

meet ings ear l ier  is  Dr  Weiss ,  he says around May 2015.  

MR SINGH:    But ,  Mr  Seleka,  you are ask ing me to  respond 

to  Ms Mothepu ’s  a ff idav i t  wh ich I  have responded to  in  

paragraph 65 that  s ta tes:  20 

“ I  deny that  McKinsey was negot ia t ing the MSA wi th  

me in  June 2015. ”  

So I  am assuming that  in  her  a ff idav i t  she ment ioned June 

2015.   Th is  a ff idav i t  that  you are re fer r ing  to  is  probably  an 

updated af f idav i t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:       No,  i t  i s  updated.   No,  I  see what  

you are  say ing there but  I  am say ing her  dates  are the 

same in  her  a ff idav i t  and dur ing her  tes t imony say ing 8  

Ju ly  and 24 Ju ly  2015.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Se leka,  I  am not  sure what  we – I  have 

agreed to  the dates o f  2015 and I  am agreeing to  a  date of  

June 2015 which was in  an af f idav i t  that  I  responded to  as  

wel l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:       Sorry? 

MR SINGH:    I  am say ing I  am not  sure what  we are 10 

debat ing or  what  conc lus ion we are t ry ing to  reach because 

I  concede that  those meet ings are more l i ke ly  to  have 

happened.  

ADV SELEKA SC:       Yes,  no that  a  June meet ing.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  no,  because my poin t  was on the 

negot ia t ions.   Wel l ,  the  meet ings,  not  the negot ia t ions.  

MR SINGH:    Yes because I  am categor ica l ly  s ta t ing there  

were no negot ia t ions.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  no,  no,  sor ry,  le t  me c lar i fy  my 20 

quest ion .   My quest ion was I  seem to reca l l  that  you are 

deny ing that  there were these meet ing pr io r  to  you s tar t ing 

at  Eskom on the 1 August .  

MR SINGH:    No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  is  when we went  to  your  a f f idav i t .  
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MR SINGH:    No,  no,  the Ju ly  meet ings are  correct  as  Ms 

Mothepu has s ta ted.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

MR SINGH:    The context  w i th in  wh ich she s ta tes  i t  re la t ing  

to  the negot ia t ions… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  wh ich I  deny.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  is?  

MR SINGH:    That  is  wh ich I  deny because o f  the  meet ings 

as we have exp la ined,  was on board ing sess ion.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  but  Dr  Weiss  –  I  am say ing then,  

Dr  Weiss  and Ms Mothepu,  they seem to  agree on what  

was d iscussed which was not  on ly  the on board ing which 

is ,  I  suppose when you say on board ing,  you re fer r ing to  

your  f i rs t  hundred days p lan? 

MR SINGH:    Indeed.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    But  they ta lk  about  o ther  th ings.   The 

turnaround st ra tegy which you deal  w i th  in  paragraph 66.1 

of  your  a ff idav i t .  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink i t  i s  go ing to  be he sa id ,  she 20 

sa id  fo r  the ent i re  day.   As I  sa id  in  my v iew there were on 

board ing sess ion that  deal t  w i th  the current  s ta te  o f  

Eskom,  the cha l lenges that  Eskom faced and potent ia l  

so lu t ions.   I f  those potent ia l  so lu t ions ended up in  an MSA 

or  a  Top Engineers ’ p rogramme then that  you know 
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subsequent  to  those meet ings.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  i t  i s  f ine,  so …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  le t  me put  th is  to  Mr  S ingh.   I t  

wou ld appear  f rom what  you are  say ing and f rom what  is  

wr i t ten in  your  a ff idav i t ,  paragraph 65 and 66,  that  i f  one 

has regard  to  have both  what  you have sa id  and what  is  

wr i t ten here ,  that  one,  you do say negot ia t ions between 

Eskom and McKinsey d id  happen or  s tar t  in  Ju ly,  i s  that  

cor rec t?  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  S i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   Two,  you deny that  you took par t  in  

such negot ia t ions.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Never the less you admi t  that  in  Ju ly  you 

had a ser ies  o f  meet ings wi th  McKinsey.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And that  those meet ings concerned 

McKinsey ’s  proposa ls  or  p lans in  regard to  Eskom.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Is  tha t  r ight?  Now the quest ion ar ises 20 

whether  in  c i rcumstances where in  Ju ly  McKinsey was 

negot ia t ing wi th  Eskom,  whatever  they were negot ia t ing  

was a lso not  what  they were d iscuss ing wi th  you in  

separate  meet ings.  

MR SINGH:    But ,  Mr  Chai r,  yes,  that  wou ld have to  be 
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conf i rmed by the negot ia t ing team [ inaudib le  –  speak ing 

s imul taneous ly ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  but  obv ious ly  f rom you because you 

became CFO or  act ing CFO in i t ia l l y  in  August ,  la ter  CFO,  

you would  have known what  they had been negot ia t ing  in  

Ju ly,  i s  i t  not?  

MR SINGH:    No,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Af ter  you came on board,  you –  and you,  

because you say here,  those negot ia t ions between Eskom 

and McKinsey i t  s tar ted in  Ju ly,  went  on up to  November  10 

2017 which is  when you were there.  

MR SINGH:    Yes,  Mr  Chai r,  but  I  was not  par t  o f  the  

negot ia t ing  team re la t ing  to  the MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  I  would  imagine you would  have 

been br ie fed,  you would  have been get t ing repor ts ,  i s  i t  

not?  

MR SINGH:    I  th ink as I  have sa id  in  the a ff idav i t ,  Mr  

Chai r,  as and when requ i red,  I  would  be consu l ted.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Because of  the impact  o f  the in i t ia t ives.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Hav ing an impact  o f  the f inanc ia l  

env i ronment .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Or  f inanc ia l  outcomes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    But  i f  they were – i f  McKinsey and 

Eskom were negot ia t ing  in  Ju ly  the MSA,  obv ious ly  that  

was about  the fu ture,  is  i t  not?  

MR SINGH:    Indeed,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And that  fu ture,  to  the i r  knowledge was 

go ing to  be when you would be around as e i ther  ac t ing  

CFO or  CFO.  

MR SINGH:    Yes,  Mr  Chai r.   But  as I  have ment ioned,  Mr  

Chai r,  the  d iscuss ions in  the meet ings where cent red 

around on board ing,  which deal t  w i th  the cur rent  s ta te ,  10 

where they be l ieved there  were prob lem areas  and what  

they be l ieved needed to  be done to  reso lve  i t .   He d id  not  

go in to  procurement  d iscuss ions  or  any of  those type of  

th ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   I t  i s  just  d i f f i cu l t  to  th ink  that  here  

they were negot ia t ing wi th  Eskom what  i t  seems to  be was 

qu i te  a  b ig  pro jec t ,  cont ract ,  seems st range that  they 

would be so keen to  d iscuss Eskom mat ters  wi th  you about  

the  fu ture o f  Eskom even before  you cou ld get  to  Eskom 

but  not  ta lk  about  such an impor tant  pro ject  that  they were 20 

busy negot ia t ing  wi th  Eskom when they know you were,  so  

to  speak,  the fu ture as far  as the f inances of  Eskom was 

concerned.  

MR SINGH:    Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  in  my v iew i t  i s  not  

unreasonable.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    At  the end of  the day they knew that  I  had no 

execut ive powers a t  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    So anyth ing that  they had d iscussed wi th  me 

or  not  d iscussed wi th  me would not  pu l l  any weight  a t  the 

t ime,  so  –  and I  th ink ,  Mr  Chai r,  to  be qu i te  honest ,  the  

correct  person to  have reso lved th is  issue would have been 

Mr Weiss when he was here.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  10 

MR SINGH:    He would have canvassed those issues and 

g iven you a very  cand id answer  as  he is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Oh,  so  your  f ina l  pos i t ion  is  you 

had d iscuss ions wi th  McKinsey dur ing Ju ly  and dur ing the 

same month they were hav ing negot ia t ions wi th  Eskom 

about  the MSA but  they never  d iscussed the MSA wi th  you 

in  those meet ings which you at tended.   That  is  what  you 

are  say ing.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   Mr  Seleka.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   I  understood you 

d i f fe rent ly,  Mr  S ingh.   I  unders tood you to  be say ing i t  was 

the procurement  issues you d id  not  d iscuss.   However,  

whatever  was d iscussed,  you would  not  have known 

whether  i t  fa l l s  under  MSA or  not .  
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MR SINGH:    Which is  what  I  th ink Chai rman is  say ing.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  i t  i s  d i f fe rent .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  i t  i s  d i f fe rent .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  d i f fe rent .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because you spec i f i ca l ly  say to  me they  

never  d iscussed MSA issues wi th  you.  

MR SINGH:    So when is  say MSA issues,  as –  okay,  

maybe …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  the MSA.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   I  sa id  the MSA.   

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So but  –  ja  because you need to  be 

c lear  to  the Chai rperson.   What  you are say ing is ,  as I  

unders tand you… 

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    These issues were d iscussed but  I  do 

not  know whether  they were MSA issues or  not .   

Procurement  you know i t  was not  d iscussed.  20 

MR SINGH:    Wel l ,  le t  us put  th is  way… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    The MSA inc luded in i t ia t ives,  okay?  Those 

in i t ia t ives would  have resu l ted in  commerc ia l  [ ind is t inc t ]  

fo r  Eskom and McKinsey and [ ind is t inc t ] .   Okay?  Those 
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in i t ia t ives …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Face the Chai rperson.  

MR SINGH:    Sorry.   Those in i t ia t ives,  Mr  Chai r,  as  I  have 

a l luded to ,  I  d id  not  know whether  they are  MSA or  non-

MSA.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  they were d iscussed? 

MR SINGH:    Sorry? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    So they were d iscussed at  the  

meet ings? 

MR SINGH:    Wel l ,  as  I  am say ing to  you,  Mr  Chai r,  I  d id  10 

not  know whether  they were MSA or  not  MSA and to  be 

qu i te  honest ,  as  I  have  sa id  to  you now,  the outputs  o f  

those meet ings were chal lenges,  cur rent  s ta te  chal lenges 

and potent ia l  so lu t ion.   They d id  not  go in to  MSA,  non-

MSA,  th is  s t ream,  that  s t ream as the MSA was const ructed.   

Okay?  Procurement- re la ted issues which I  term as le t  us  

say the terms and condi t ions of  the MSA,  were never  

d iscussed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  you see,  as I  see i t ,  to  be ab le  to  say  

they never  d iscussed the MSA you need to  know what  the 20 

MSA issues were or  what  was – what  the MSA enta i led,  

that  wou ld be my inc l ina t ion.   So that  i f  you do not  know 

what  the MSA was at  that  t ime,  your  answer  would  be we 

had some d iscuss ions,  I  know what  we d iscussed,  whether  

that  fa l ls  under  MSA or  not ,  I  d id  not  know and I  s t i l l  do not  
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know or  I  d id  not  know at  tha t  t ime but  subsequent ly  I  

rea l ised that  what  they were d iscuss ing wi th  me inc luded 

MSA issues or  I  know now that  MSA issues were not  

inc luded because I  now know what  the MSA issues were.   

That  would  be my expectat ion.  

MR SINGH:    So I  th ink ,  Mr  Chai r,  so  that  everyone is  on 

the same page,  I  th ink i t  i s  your  th i rd  summary.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja ,  wh ich is  you – they d iscussed 

var ious issues wi th  you.   You are  say ing at  that  t ime you 

d id  not  know what  was MSA,  what  was not  MSA,  10 

subsequent ly  you got  to  know what  …[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:    Some of  them may have found i ts  way in to  

the MSA.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  some of  the MSA issues may have 

been d iscussed but  a t  tha t  t ime you d id  not  know they were 

MSA issues.   That  is  your  f inanc ia l  pos i t ion.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ad journment  fo r  tea.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Maybe th is  is  the r ight  t ime for  

the tea break.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am inc l ined to  le t  us a longer  lunch for  

purposes of  the  consul ta t ion that  counse l  fo r  Mr  S ingh 

needs w i th  Mr  S ingh so that  our  tea  break would be the 

normal  15 minutes.   Is  tha t  f ine? 
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ADV SELEKA SC:    That  is  f ine,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    When do we see the Chai rperson?  

Now? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  wou ld suggest  you see me now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  –  because you spend few minutes wi th  

me,  we need to  add a  few minutes more on the tea break,  

then we wi l l  do that  just  –  ja ,  okay,  a l r ight ,  we ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 10 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:  Okay,  le t  us  cont inue.    

ADV SELEKA SC:  Thank you Chai r.   Yes,  just  to  c la r i fy  I  

th ink Mr  S ingh there  is  a  paragraph which I  th ink  you had 

in  mind,  wh ich re fers  to  June 2015 in  Ms Matsepo ’s  

a f f idav i t  and you may have had that  in  mind.   You can take 

of f  your  face mask and put  on your  microphone,  where she 

says:  

 “Reg iments  and McKinsey were negot ia t ing the 

master  serv ice  agreement  wi th  Arnold S ingh in 20 

h is  capac i ty  as ch ie f  f inanc ia l  o ff i cer  when I  

jo ined Regiments in  June 2015. ”  

 I  th ink  that  is  what  you had in  mind.   Is  that  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect .   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   And that  was an aff idav i t  in  October  

2017.    

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   So you do have two af f idav i ts  f rom Ms 

Matsepo.  

MR SINGH:   Ja .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   So she sa id  when she jo ined.   I t  seems 

to  t ie  in  w i th  what  Dr  Vice  is  say ing,  i f  he  is  to  be the 

author i ty  as you say,  he would be the one to  conc lus ive ly  

answer  the quest ion because he is  say ing in  May a l ready 10 

we were d iscuss ing,  wh ich inc luded the you,  Mr  Mole fe and 

others a t  Eskom,  what  he re fers  to  as  the turnaround 

st ra tegy which u l t imate ly  got  to  be incorpora ted in  the top 

engineer ’s  program.  

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  I  cannot  ta lk  about  or  to  the 

asser t ions that  Mr  Vice has,  Dr  Vice has made.   A l l  I  can 

say is  that  I  deny the contents  o f  h is  a ff idav i t  that  i s  

re la ted to  paragraph 17.   Relat ing to  the meet ings that  

happened in  May.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  I  th ink  Mr  Seleka is  say ing you sa id  20 

ear l ie r  the r ight  person to  answer  the quest ion would be Dr  

Vice.  So he is  say ing Dr  Vice says you were invo lved in  

d iscuss ions wi th  McKinsey and you were invo lved wi th  Mr  

Molefe a l ready in  May.   

 So i f  we are to  take what  you sa id  that  is  the r ight  
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person who can deal  w i th  that ,  i s  Dr  Vice.   Mr  Seleka is  

say ing that  is  what  Mr  Vice,  Dr  Vice is  say ing.   

MR SINGH:   Wel l ,  Mr  Chai r,  w i th  a l l  due respect .   The 

contents  wi th in  wh ich I  made the re ference to  Mr  Vice was 

who was he negot ia t ing  wi th  post  the  1s t  o f  Ju ly.   He cou ld  

be ab le  to  te l l  us  that .   I  cannot ,  because I  was not  there.    

 In  the  context  o f  the  meet ing that  happened in  May,  

I  was obv ious ly  not  there.    

CHAIRPERSON:   So you are  say ing wi th  regard to  

negot ia t ions that  is  what  you were ta lk ing about  as  to  who 10 

was there.   

MR SINGH:   Indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So you say that  in  regard  to  that  you 

th ink he would  corrobora te your  vers ion that  you were not  

par t  o f  the negot ia t ions,  but  w i th  regard  to  the meet ings,  

you were in  the meet ings and there fore you are ab le  to  say 

who was there and who was not  there and when d id  they 

s tar t  those meet ings that  you at tended.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Indeed s i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Seleka.   20 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER SC:   Chai rperson,  there is  one 

fur ther  issue.   I  approached my learned f r iend dur ing the 

break and i t  re la tes  to  the s tar t  o f  my learned f r iend ’s  

quest ions to  Mr  S ingh and he re fer red to  two emai ls  tha t  

were at tached to  an aff idav i t ,  and Chai rperson would  reca l l  
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a t  that  s tage my c l ient  says is  th is  a  new aff idav i t .   

 I  in  fac t  approached my learned f r iend,  because 

e i ther  I  am growing o ld  or  my memory is  fa i l ing me,  but  I  

cou ld  not  reca l l  see ing such emai ls  a t tached to  the 

af f idav i t  that  came to  us in  terms of  the regu la t ion 10(6)  

d i rect ive .   

 As Chai rperson was coming in  we were t ry ing to  

ascer ta in  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER SC:   So maybe to  save t ime.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER SC:   I f  my learned f r iend can go to  

those emai ls  w i th  re ference to  the a ff idav i t ,  the date  o f  the  

af f idav i t  and the annexure numbers.   That  might  just  ass is t  

us so that  Mr  S ingh can look at  those and he can see in  

what  context  and when these a ff idav i ts  were presented.   

 Ag,  not  the a ff idav i ts ,  the emai ls  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER SC:   Were presented to  the 

Commiss ion.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes ,  I  know my learned f r iend was 

t ry ing to  do that  dur ing . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   The break.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The break,  could  I  make a  suggest ion  
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Cha i r  that  we do that  when we take the lunch ad journment .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  that  is  f ine.   You cou ld f ina l ise your  

d iscuss ions . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Dur ing the lunch ad journment  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   To estab l ish where those emai ls  are.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rect ,  cor rect .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  okay a l r ight .   10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  S ingh,  so  you were a t  Eskom.   The 

Eskom off ic ia ls ,  McKinsey off ic ia ls ,  Regiments  o ff i c ia ls  

have had these d iscuss ions.   They have I  suppose by th is  

t ime,  1  August  2015 or  thereaf ter  I  have g iven you your  

f i rs t  100 days p lan,  cor rect?    

 But  I  would  l i ke  you to  ta lk  about  what  we see f rom 

the in teract ion between Eskom and McKinsey Regiments as  

the corpora te p lan and the MSA wi l l  make a d is t inct ion  

between the two to  the Chai rperson and i f  you reca l l  what  

the one enta i ls  and what  the other  enta i ls ,  just  before we 20 

go fur ther  in to  that .   

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  in  te rms o f  the corpora te p lan i t  was 

rea l ly  the deve lopment  and preparat ion and f ina l isat ion of  

the corpora te p lan that  was requi red to  be submi t ted to  the 

Min is ter  o f  Publ ic  Enterpr ises  by the 25 t h  o f  May,  on the 
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28 t h  o f  February each year  in  te rms of  the PFMA.  

 The MSA,  bas ica l ly  that  was a  very  I  wou ld say 

shor ter  t ime ass ignment  wi th  a  very spec i f i c  de l iverab le  

wh ich was the corporate  p lan.   The NSA was more of  a  

tu rnaround program as I  unders tand i t  and that  enta i led  

longer  te rm in i t ia t ives that  were spec i f i ca l ly  ident i f ied  to ,  

as the word suggest  turn around Eskom in  var ious aspect .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Was i t  a  k ind of  a  g lobal  p lan?  When I  

say g lobal  I  mean look ing at  Eskom as a whole,  in  te rms of  

i t s  main cha l lenges that  needed to  be addressed? 10 

MR SINGH:   We l l  Mr  Chai r,  not  ho l is t ica l ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  

MR SINGH:   But  i t  cer ta in ly  deal t  w i th  the burn ing issue 

such as the New Bui ld  program,  the energy ava i lab i l i t y  

fac tor  which you would  have deal t  w i th  Chai r.   New Bui ld  

would a lso have dea l t  w i th  load shedd ing.   The,  on the 

f inance s ide i t  was the cost  o f  p lanning the energy and 

c la ims reduct ion .  

 So those were the main  e lements  that  I  remember  i f  

I  reca l l  cor rec t ly  a t  th is  po in t .   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which one of  the two,  corpora te p lan or  

MSA /  serv ice  leve l  agreement  invo lved ba lance sheet  and 

cash un lock ing in i t ia t ives? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  the MSA would have a lso  inc luded 

that  under  the f inance t ree.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Let  us dea l  w i th  the corpora te p lan 

f i rs t .   D id  you,  can you reca l l  when was who was appo inted 

in  fact  to  render  serv ices in  respect  o f  the  corpora te p lan?   

MR SINGH:   I  th ink  Mr Chai r,  i t  was McKinsey and 

company.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   McKinsey and? 

MR SINGH:   McKinsey and company.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   McKinsey and company was appointed.    

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Was Regiments  appoin ted to  do th is  10 

a lso?  

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  the i f  I  reca l l  cor rect ly,  the 

appointment  requi red a BEE or  empowerment  par tner  and i f  

I  reca l l  cor rec t ly  a t  the t ime Regiments or  Tr i l l ian was the,  

we l l  a t  the t ime that  i t  was awarded I  would assume that  i t  

was McKinsey and Regiments  that  was in tended to  be 

[ ind is t inct ] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  want  you to  te l l  the  Chai rperson,  I  am 

ask ing you these quest ions we can f ree f low,  g iv ing the 

Chai rperson the fac ts  and face them.   I  do not  th ink  we 20 

heard you.   So you are say ing McKinsey and Co was 

appointed to  render  the serv ices.   

 McKinsey and,  the cont ract  requ i red McKinsey and 

Co to  have a  BEE par tner.    

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  and that  BEE par tner  which 

McKinsey and Co brought  on board which one was i t?    

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink again as Mr Vice put  i t  in  h is  

a f f idav i t  wh ich I  concur  wi th  a t  the t ime,  they had engaged 

wi th  Regiments and I  th ink  i t  was the in tent ion  that  they 

would conc lude a  subcont ractor  agreement  wi th  Regiments .    

 Dur ing that  per iod of  t ime,  the  Regiments Tr i l l ian  

t rans i t ion as I  would  put  i t ,  was occur r ing.   So the 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Was? 10 

MR SINGH:   Occurr ing.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  thanks.   

MR SINGH:   And the u l t imate eventua l  payment  that  was 

then made,  was made to  Tr i l l ian.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And not  to  McKinsey and not  to  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:   No s i r,  the payment  was made to  McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   As the main  cont rac tor.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   20 

MR SINGH:   And then as a subcont ractor,  a  payment  was 

then made to  Tr i l l ian .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  you remind me of  a  quest ion  I  

wanted to  ra ise .   I  cannot  remember  whether  i t  was you 

under  Transnet ,  when you were test i f y ing  under  Transnet  
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o r  somebody e lse.   Oh no,  I  th ink  i t  may have been Mr  

Danie ls  under  Eskom.  

 I  wou ld have expected that  i f  a  main cont ractor  has 

been awarded a  cont rac t  and they had a subcont ractor,  

that  the  c l ient  Eskom in  th is  case,  would  they remain  a  

cont ractor  and that  the ar rangements as to  payments  

between the main  cont ractor  and the subcont ractor  wou ld  

be the i r  bus iness,  the i r  own bus iness and that  the c l ient ,  

Eskom,  would not  be respons ib le  fo r  . . .  wou ld  not  be 

d i rect ly  respons ib le  for  pay ing a subcont ractor.   10 

 So when you say  as d id  one of  the wi tnesses I  th ink  

in  the context  o f  McKinsey and Regiments ,  that  Eskom 

would pay the subcont ractor.   That  seemed s t range to  me,  

because I  wou ld  have thought  that  your  cont ract  would be 

wi th  the main cont ractor  and the subcont ractor  has a  

cont ract  not  w i th  you,  but  w i th  the main cont ractor.   

 How much work  they would  do as a subcont ractor  is  

someth ing that  is  d iscussed between them.   Of  course 

leg i t imate ly  Eskom cou ld  say a  subcont rac tor  shou ld  not  do 

less than so much o f  the work ,  that  is  f ine and they enter  20 

in to  an ar rangement .   

 But  one would expect  that  I  would expect  tha t  the 

main cont ractor  wou ld pay the subcont ractor.   I s  tha t  not  

how i t  worked wi th  Eskom genera l ly  and in  th is  par t icu lar  

case,  is  that  not  how i t  worked?   
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MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  the I  th ink  the . . .  i f  you look at  both 

Eskom and Transnet ,  they adopted a po l icy  that  enabled 

them to pay a cont ractor  d i rect ly,  and i t  emanated f rom I  

wou ld say the issue of  pay ing a  main cont ractor,  who then 

had the d iscret ion as to  whether  i t  needed to  pay the 

subcont ractor  and when and how and how much.  

 So those issues became only  issues for  the  ent i t ies 

you dea l  wi th ,  because eventua l ly  i t  became the ent i t ies  

issues.   So I  th ink  both  ent i t ies  adopted the po l icy  that  

enabled subcont ractors  to  be pa id  d i rect ly  in  cer ta in  10 

cond i t ions.   

CHAIRPERSON:   But  the end c l ient ,  whether  Eskom or  

Transnet ,  would  s t i l l  not  have a cont ract  w i th  a  

subcont ractor,  even in  that  s i tuat ion .   In  o ther  words 

Transnet  or  Eskom would pay the subcont ractor  w i thout  

hav ing a  d i rec t  cont ract  between the two o f  them.  

MR SINGH:   No s i r,  there  would  need to  be a cont ract  

between the main cont ractor  as  wel l  as the subcont ractor.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  no,  no but  I  am say ing there  would 

be no cont ractua l  re la t ionsh ip between Eskom or  Transnet  20 

wi th  a  subcont ractor.   There would be a cont ract  between 

the main  cont ractor  and the subcont ractor  and there  would 

be a cont ract  between the main cont ractor  and Eskom.   

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   But  no d i rec t  cont ractua l  re la t ionsh ip 
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between Eskom and the subcont ractor.   

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  the subcont ract  would  re ference the 

main cont ract .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   But  they would not  have a cont ract  as  

such wi th  Eskom.  

MR SINGH:   I f  I  reca l l ,  the MSA I  wou ld be guess ing i f  I  

had to  answer  that  quest ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and that  wou ld be the same wi th  10 

Transnet .    

MR SINGH:   Again  I  would  be guess ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   G iven your  t ime.  

MR SINGH:   Again Mr  Chai r,  I  wou ld  be guess ing i f  I  

answered that  quest ion.    

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no,  no I  thought  you answered i t ,  I  

jus t  wanted to  make sure  that  I  unders tood you correct ly.  

MR SINGH:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What  you d id  say is  that  fo r  cer ta in  

reasons,  Transnet  and Eskom had taken the dec is ions to  20 

pay the subcont ractors d i rect ly.  

MR SINGH:   Cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So I  was s imply  say ing th is  would  happen 

in  c i rcumstances,  th is  wou ld happen desp i te  the fac t  tha t  

Eskom would  not  be hav ing any d i rec t  cont ract  between 
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i t se l f  and the subcont rac tor.   

MR SINGH:   I t  cou ld  have been that  way.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   ja ,  you say i t  cou ld  have been.   You 

would know whether  i t  was that  way or  was not .    

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  cont ract  management  is  an area 

outs ide of  f inance,  so again as I  sa id ,  I  wou ld be . . .  I  

unders tand that  that  po l icy  ex is ted because of  the  fact  tha t  

f inance needed to  pay.   So hence I  unders tand that  the  

po l icy  ex is t .  

 The mechanics  of  how the po l icy  was actua l ly  10 

implemented wi th in  the organ isat ion,  I  would not  have f i rs t -

hand knowledge.   

CHAIRPERSON:   But  would  the f inance depar tment  wh ich 

would be headed by the CFO I  would  imagine.   

MR SINGH:   Yes  s i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Would  the f inance depar tment  not  have 

the ob l igat ion before i t  author ised any payment  or  made 

any payment  to  say do we have a cont ract  w i th  th is  ent i ty  

that  you are  say ing we must  pay.   

MR SINGH:   Yes  s i r.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Then i t  i s  d i f f i cu l t  for  me to  unders tand 

how you would  not  know whether  you were pay ing 

subcont ractors w i thout  hav ing a cont ract  w i th  them or  not .   

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink  you are ask ing me the 

quest ion  would  Transnet  have had a  subcont ract  w i th  
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. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   A cont ract .  

MR SINGH:   Wi th  the subcont rac t?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH:   And my response to  that  was I  am not  sure as 

to  whether  that  par t icu lar  po in t  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Ex is ts .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.   

MR SINGH:   The po l icy  pos i t ion  is  tha t  we a l lowed that  to  10 

happen in  cer ta in  cond i t ions . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   As we sta ted.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   As per  whether  I  knew what  the actua l  

requ i rements were for  tha t  to  happen Mr Chai r,  Eskom and 

Transnet  are a very b ig  organisat ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   And I  wou ld not  know every  s ing le  cont rac t  

that  is  conc luded and how i t  i s  conc luded.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   So would you say that  your,  you would 

say the bas is  fo r  the f inance depar tment  pay ing or  mak ing 

a payment  to  a  subcont ractor  wou ld  be the po l icy?  

MR SINGH:   Indeed so.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  the po l icy  d id  not  contempla te that  
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there would  be a cont ract  before payment  would be made.   

MR SINGH:   No s i r,  I  am say ing . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   As you unders tood i t .   

MR SINGH:   No s i r,  I  am say ing the po l icy  would  

contempla te a cont ract .   I  am mere ly  s ta t ing that  I  am not  

sure whether  I  can answer  your  quest ion  as to  whether  the 

cont ract  would  have been wi th  Eskom or  would  have been 

per  re ference to  the main cont ract .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.   Wel l ,  obv ious ly  there would be 

a cont ract  w i th  the main cont ractor  I  wou ld imagine.  10 

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   So what  I  was rea l ly  look ing at  is  whether  

th is  was a s i tuat ion where a subcont ractor  would  be pa id ,  

desp i te  the absence o f  any cont ract  w i th  them,  but  I  th ink  

what  you are say ing is  you do not  know whether  fac tua l ly  

there was such a cont ract  in  the McKinsey Tr i l l ian  

Regiments s i tuat ion wi th  Eskom,  and you do not  know 

whether  in  the case of  Transnet ,  in  those cases  where i t  

pa id  subcont ractors d i rect ly,  you do not  know whether  

there were cont racts  d i rect ly  between Transnet  and those 20 

subcont ractors,  but  a l l  you are ab le  to  say is  there  was a  

po l icy.   

MR SINGH:   That  governed that  re la t ionship .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  but  you a lso  say that  po l icy  d id  

contempla te that  i f  you were go ing to  make a  payment ,  



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 69 of 328 
 

there should  be a cont ract .   

MR SINGH:   Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So that  i f  there were no cont racts ,  then 

probab ly  such payments would be in  breach of  the  po l icy.  

MR SINGH:   Indeed s i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Ac tua l ly  when we go through the corporate  

p lan you see the process that  is  actua l ly  fo l lowed.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   In  te rms of  how those payments are actua l ly  10 

made.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And these d i rect  payments  to  

subcont ractors  by  Eskom and Transnet ,  and I  know that  I  

am now inc lud ing Transnet  when you are  here  on ly  fo r  

Eskom,  but  these d i rect  payments ,  do you know whether  

they were genera l  in  terms of  subcont racts ,  subcont ractors  

were pa id  d i rec t ly,  a l l  subcont ractors  or  most  

subcont ractors a f te r  the dec is ion had been made or  i t  was 20 

on ly  cer ta in  spec i f i c  subcont ractors? 

MR SINGH:   I  th ink Mr  Chai r  i t  was more of  a  genera l  

po l icy.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Yes ,  that  was adopted.   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   I  th ink  by word of  mouth I  th ink the indust ry  

gets  to  know . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   That  we adopt  th is  po l icy  and most  

empowerment  companies would prefer  to  be pa id  d i rect ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay,  Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Mr  S ingh we can cut  to  the chase 

because in  th is  case for  the corporate p lan the invo ice  was 

sent  to  you of  30.6 mi l l ion .  10 

MR SINGH:   Sor ry,  I  d id  not  hear  you? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The invo ice  of  30.6 mi l l ion was sent  to  

you f rom Mr Lebe lo  of  Tr i l l ian.   

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect ,  i f  I  reca l l .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  and the payment  fo r  serv ices sa id  

to  have been rendered in  respect  o f  the corporate  p lan was 

made? 

MR SINGH:   Sor ry,  repeat  your  quest ion? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The payment  was made of  the 30.6  

mi l l ion? 20 

MR SINGH:   You sa id  met  or  made? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   What  was made.  

MR SINGH:   Was made,  yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   In  Apr i l ,  i f  I  reca l l  cor rec t ly.  



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 71 of 328 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  i t  was made on the 14 t h  o f  Apr i l .  

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  r ight ,  2016.   But  a  couple  of  

th ings there  I  want  you to  address to  the Chai rperson.   

One is  that  the cont racts ,  I  w i l l  take them one by one.   One 

is  that  the cont ract  fo r  the corporate p lan when th is  

payment  was made,  had in  fac t  not  been s igned.    

 The cont racts  gets  to  be s igned by Eskom 

represented by Mr Mabelane on ly  on the 4 t h  o f  May 2016,  

and okay.   Did  you know that?   10 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  I  was not  aware of  the fact  that  th is  

cont ract  was s igned on the 4 t h  o f  May by Mr  Mabelane,  and 

i f  I  reca l l  cor rect ly  the corporate p lan was actua l ly  

de legated to  Mr  Koko.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l ,  then te l l  the  Chai rperson about  

the cont ract .   What  do you know about  the cont ract  or  the  

corporate p lan,  when was i t  conc luded? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  there is  a  le t te r  o f ,  sor ry  I  am 

refer r ing  to  page 650.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  which bundle? 20 

MR SINGH:   Eskom Bundle  16.  

CHAIRPERSON:   16? 

MR SINGH:   Yes .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   I s  that  where your  a ff idav i t  i s ,  i s  tha t  

where we f ind your  a ff idav i t?  
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MR SINGH:   Yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   What  is  the page number  again? 

MR SINGH:   650.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

MR SINGH:   Yes ,  so there is  a  not i f i ca t ion  of  acceptance o f  

prov is ion of  consu l t ing  serv ices that  you wi l l  not ice on 

page 651,  s igned by Mr  Koko on the 29 t h  o f  September  

2015.   That  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay,  le t  me a l low you to  proceed.   

MR SINGH:   That  in  turn  is  then accepted by Mr Vice on 10 

the 29 t h  o f  September  2015.   The 653,  653 is  an NEC 

pro fess ional  serv ices cont ract  wh ich re la tes to  the 

corporate p lan and that  is  accepted by Mr Vice on page 

1655,  i f  I  am not  mis taken,  on the 29 t h  o f  September  2015 

as wel l .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry  Mr  S ingh,  that  f igure at  the  

bot tom of  page 650,  s tar t ing wi th  98,  is  that  not  before 27 

there or  is  i t  98 b i l l ion?   

MR SINGH:   Sor ry  s i r,  I  just  . . .  have you got  the po in t?  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   The agreed fee.   Is  that  98 b i l l ion? 

MR SINGH:   No s i r,  i t  i s  96.   98 mi l l ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  is  just  that  I  do not  see a dot  before 27 

or  is  there a dot?  

MR SINGH:   No,  there is  a  dot  there  s i r.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja,  the Chai r  i s  ask ing whether  is  tha t  a  

mi l l ion or  a  b i l l ion? 

MR SINGH:   No,  i t  i s  a  mi l l ion s i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   He says mi l l ion,  but  I  do not  see a dot  

but  he says there is .   

MR SINGH:   No Mr Chai r,  there is  def in i te ly  a  dot .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Are you ab le  to  see i t  Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  cannot ,  ja  no . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   There  is  some fade th ing there.   

MR SINGH:   Ja ,  maybe i t  i s  my g lasses,  but  I  can  def in i te ly  10 

see a dot .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  r igh t  cont inue.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   So that  is  98 . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   So i t  was meant  to  be 98 mi l l ion  

someth ing.    

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   And maybe i t  i s  jus t ,  there is  jus t  tha t  the  

dot  is  not  so c lear.   Okay,  a l r ight .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  Mr  S ingh I  th ink  you got  the po in t ,  

o f  the date.   20 

MR SINGH:   Oh,  yes.   So i t  was accepted by Mr Vice on 

the 29 t h  o f  September  2015.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Accepted by Mr  Koko you mean? 

MR SINGH:   No,  no s i r  i t  was accepted by McKinsey.   

Presented by Dr  Vice on the 29 t h  o f  September  2015.    
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  but  what  is  the bas is  fo r  say ing he 

accepted that  on the 29 t h ?  

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  because h is  s ignature appears  on 

page 655.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  ja  that  is  what  I  want  because I  was 

look ing at  underneath Mr  Koko ’s ,  655 you say.    

MR SINGH:   Yes s i r,  and then . . .  yes Mr  Chai r,  that  is  the  

cont ract  re la t ing thereto.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh,  okay.   Is  i t  29?  Looks,  okay  maybe i t  

i s  29.   I  am not  sure i f  there  is  a  20,  probably  29.   Okay,  10 

now I  unders tand your  answer.   You may cont inue Mr  

Seleka.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Can you answer  the Chai rperson?  Give 

the Chai rperson the answer  to  the quest ion  I  was 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:   Okay.   Mr  Chai r,  I  was not  aware that  the  

cont ract  was s igned by  Mr Mabelane on the 4 t h  o f  May 

2016.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    So Chai rperson the payment  in  respect  

o f  the Corpora te P lan,  30.6,  just  over  R36.6mi l l ion,  was 20 

made,  as Mr S ingh tes t i f ied,  in  Apr i l  2016.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Apr i l  2016? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   2016 yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And the Corporate  P lan had been 

completed when? 
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MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  we would  have to  submi t  the 

Corpora te P lan on the 28 t h  o f  February.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Were they be ing pa id  for  ass is t ing in  

put t ing the p lan together?  

MR SINGH:    As par t  o f  the McKinsey cont ract  fo r  the  

corporate p lan? 

CHAIRPERSON:    So they –  and that  was R80mi l l ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  was R30.6mi l l ion.   

CHAIRPERSON:    R30.6mi l l ion? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  10 

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  Chai r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    But  then that  is  another  issue.   So 

what  I  was po in t ing out  to  Mr  S ingh was that  by  the t ime of  

that  payment ,  the cont ract  re la t ing to  the corporate p lan 

had not  been conc luded,  but  not  been s igned by Eskom.   I t  

on ly  gets  to  be s igned on the 4 t h  o f  May 2016.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So we were go ing through th is  

exerc ise  to  determine that  date and that  date,  you see i t  on  

page 657 which is  Mr  Mabalane s ign ing on the 4 t h  o f  May 20 

2016.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Is  h is  s ignature the one just  under  the 

words o f  the employer?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr.  S ingh?  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  s i r,  i f  I  reca l l .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  that  is  20 t h  o f  May,  no,  that  is  4 t h  

o f  May 2016.   Is  that  the  date? 

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So in  o ther  words,  the  purpor ted 

serv ices were rendered,  and subsequent ly  payment  made,  

w i thout  there  be ing a cont ract  in  the two par ts .  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  there  wel l ,  as  I  sa id ,  I  was not  

aware o f  the  fact  that  there  was the cont ract  had been 

s igned on the 4 t h  o f  May 2016,  as  you f ind  on page 657.    10 

I  have on ly  been po in ted that  out  now,  however,  Mr 

Chai r  there  had been an acceptance of  the le t te r  o f  award,  

or  the not i f i ca t ion of  acceptance that  was s igned by Mr 

Koko on the 29 t h  o f  May 2015 and there was an acceptance 

thereof  by Mr Weiss  on the 29 t h  o f  May 2018 and the 

cont ract  that  was presented to  McKinsey,  a lso was s igned 

on the 29 t h  September  2018.   

So technica l ly,  there was no s ignature  re la t ing to  

th is  cont ract  f rom an Eskom perspect ive on the 14 t h  o f  

May,  or  14 May 2016 but  I  guess,  g iven the in format ion 20 

before us,  there  was a  meet ing of  the minds in  te rms of  

what  was the law.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So you mean,  14 Apr i l?  

MR SINGH:    14  Apr i l ,  sor ry.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  
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MR SINGH:    There was ostens ib ly  a  cont ract  between the 

par t ies  g iven what  is  before us today.   

CHAIRPERSON:    But  was the ru le  not  or  po l icy,  that  there 

must  be a cont ract  f i rs t  before you can make payment?  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  that  is  cor rec t ,  in  a l l  instances,  how 

and why th is  payment  was processed in  the manner  i t  was  

processed Mr Chai r  the  f inance team or  the procurement  

team would  need to  prov ide the deta i ls .  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  o f  course,  you were in  charge of  the 

f inances there? 10 

MR SINGH:    Indeed,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  so  u l t imate ly,  the buck s tops wi th  

you.  

MR SINGH:    Indeed,  s i r,  bu t  not  every s ing le  process 

payment  that  is  processed in  Eskom is  processed by 

myse l f .   Ja,  po l ic ies  and processes that  are put  in  p lace for  

employees to  ab ide by and fo l low and in  th is  case,  i t  wou ld  

seem that  there were processes that  were not  fo l lowed.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And are  the amounts  in  te rms of  rand 

va lue of  cont rac ts  or  pro jec ts  where you were ob l iged to  20 

persona l ly  see whether  there was an ex is t ing cont ract  

before payment  were made,  and th is  does not  happen to  

fa l l  w i th in  those categor ies,  or  was there no such a ru le? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  in  terms of  the de legat ion o f  

author i ty  they would ,  there  is  a  requ i rement  fo r  cer ta in  
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author i ty  leve ls  to  approve cont racts  once those are 

approved,  and the payment  process then does requi re  that  

to  come back to  me,  for  example ,  fo r  me to  say yes,  okay,  

we approve th is  cont ract  again.   

So the po l icy  and process  in  te rms of  the 

process ing of  the payments covers that ,  so  again  the 

procurement  depar tment  wou ld have had to  make sure that  

the cont ract  was loaded in to  the system.   So the f inance 

people would  have re ference to  that ,  and make sure that  

a l l  the necessary documentat ion and s ign offs  that  were 10 

requ i red for  that  wou ld have been implemented.  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  I  th ink my quest ion is  whether  in  

te rms of  the amounts I  would imagine the sav ing is ,  that  i s  

maybe R500mi l l ion shou ld not  be pa id  by Eskom wi thout  

the CFO knowing that  everyth ing was in  order  about  that  

payment .  Would that  be unfa i r  to  expect?  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  not  in  –  maybe at  I  am st re tch ing 

my imaginat ion,  i f  I  th ink  back in  Transnet  but  cer ta in ly  a t  

Eskom I  was not  ca l led on to  approve any payments that  

were in  the context  o f  the  way you descr ib ing.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  so but  would there be amounts,  l i ke  

R1bi l l ion  for  example where everyone would expect  tha t  

Eskom cannot  pay R1bi l l ion wi th  the CFO of  the  company 

knowing about  i t ,  and hav ing sat is f ied h imse l f  that  th is  

payment  can go ahead? 
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MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  have to  take you back again to  the 

de legat ion of  author i ty.   The de legat ion o f  author i ty  would  

empower  ind iv iduals  to  do cer ta in  th ings.   So those va lues 

that  you ta lk  about ,  in  te rms of  the phys ica l  payment ,  those 

would be de legated to  the head end of  the – le t  us ca l l  i t  

payments sect ion,  whoever  i t  may be.   

So le t  us say i f  there  was a  payment  that  needed to  

be made for,  le t  us say,  fo r  Capi ta l  Equ ipment ,  and there  

was a cont ract  that  was put  in  p lace for  Capi ta l  Equipment .  

Now the de legat ion would say,  le t  us  say the cont ract  the  10 

equipment  was for  a  R100mi l l ion,  the  de legat ion would say 

Mr S ingh,  can approve cont racts  up to  R50mi l l ion.   

So in  that  case,  I  would not  have the de legated 

author i ty  to  approve the cont ract .   I t  wou ld then need to  go 

to  a  h igher  author i ty,  maybe i t  needed to  go to  the CEO for  

example ,  that  de legated author i ty  would  look a t  that  

cont ract  and then e ffec t ive ly  approve the cont ract .   That  

cont ract  wou ld  then go to  the procurement  depar tment  and 

they would  then up load i t  in to  the system and bas ica l ly  

keep i t  on f i le .   20 

What  happens thereaf ter  is  that  that  cap i ta l  

equipment  would  then ar r ive there,  someone would then 

take custody of  that  capi ta l  equipment ,  when they take 

custody of  that  capi ta l  equipment  in  te rms of  the cont ract ,  

they would  have to  do a  whole lo t  o f  checks and ba lances 
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and make sure that  the equipment  is  in  work ing order  and 

i t  i s…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  the r ight  th ing.  

MR SINGH:    I t  i s  the r ight  th ing.   So in  o ther  words,  they 

would in  the f inance team,  even I  mean the f inance 

terminology,  e i ther  s ign a de l ivery note or  a  goods 

rece ived ,  note accept ing that  whatever  the suppl ie r  had 

de l ivered,  was in  terms of  the expectat ion,  that  wou ld then 

be fo l lowed by an invo ice f rom the supp l ie r.   

So what  wou ld happen is  that  someone wi th in  the 10 

f inance env i ronment  would make sure that  they  – wel l  the  

procurement  people would up load the cont ract ,  so that  

wou ld have been in  there and i t  wou ld be approved by the 

appropr ia te  de legated author i ty,  then the f inance team 

would bas ica l ly  do two th ings.   

Someone would  generate th is  goods rece ive note,  

or  a  de l ivery note that  says th is  equipment  has ar r ived and 

i t  i s  in  work ing order  and i t  i s  w i th in  our  expectat ion .   Now,  

that  wou ld  normal ly  be a  person that  actua l ly  requested i t  

in  f i rs t  p lace.   So i t  w i l l  be  the person that  actua l ly  was 20 

go ing to  use the equipment .   So they would generate th is ,  

i t  w i l l  go up in to  the system,  then you would  have the 

f inance people that  wou ld then rece ive the invo ice.   Let  us  

say,  th is  cont rac t  was for  R50mi l l ion,  what  was the number  

we used,  no R100mi l l ion ,  there is  the invo ice for  a  
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R100mi l l ion .  

So what  would then happen in  the f inance area is  

that  the  invo ice  would then be matched wi th  the de l ivery 

note,  would be matched wi th  the purchase order  that  

emanates f rom the approved cont ract .   I f  those three 

th ings are in  p lace,  the  f inance system would  generate  a  

payment ,  i t  then go to  somebody and that  somebody would  

then re lease that  payment .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then author ise  i t .  

MR SINGH:    Author ise  payment ,  and then depending on 10 

the payment  te rms,  that  suppl ier  would  get  pa id  in  30 days 

or  45 days.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i rman,  Mr  S ingh insofar  

as you say that ,  f rom the documentat ion here,  i t  appears 

that  process was not  fo l lowed.   You th ink you could say to  

the Chai rperson,  there was some neg l igence here and i f  

you look at  the amount  even gross neg l igence,  that  amount  

o f  over  R30.6mi l l ion? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  that  w i l l  be d i f f i cu l t  fo r  me to  say,  20 

not  hav ing regard for  the fac ts  re la t ing to  the manner  in  

wh ich the payment  was processed.   I  know for  example ,  

that  the  serv ices were de l ivered,  tha t  was conf i rmed 

through a process between McKinsey and Tr i l l ian.   There 

was a process that  was fo l lowed to  ensure that  McKinsey 
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agreed that  the amount  can be pa id  d i rect ly  to  Tr i l l ian.    

So f rom that  perspect ive,  Mr  Chai r,  there was due 

process  that  was fo l lowed,  re la t ing  to  va l idate that  work  

was done,  and that  the  amount  that  was be ing pa id  was a 

va lue that  was der ived by as wel l ,  and that  the main  

cont ractor  was comfor tab le ,  that  the amount  wou ld  be pa id  

d i rect ly  to  Tr i l l ian,  and the fact  that  they were comfor tab le  

wi th  the work  that  was de l ivered a t  the t ime.  

Ja,  in  te rms of  th is  aspect  re la t ing to…[ in tervene]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  that  is  the aspect  I  am ta lk ing 10 

about .  

MR SINGH:    …the actua l  payment  i t se l f  and how that  

occur red Mr Chai r,  aga in,  I  am not  pr ivy  to  the facts ,  

re la t ing thereto.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  no the other  par t  tha t  we wi l l  

come to ,  but  th is  is  the aspect  that  I  am ta lk ing about  tha t  

before the conc lus ion of  the agreement ,  before the 

agreement  is  put  in  p lace ,  which on ly  happens on the 4 t h  o f  

May 2016 Eskom a l lowed serv ices in  respect  o f  the  

in tended cont rac t  o f  the  corporate  p lan to  be in  respect  o f  20 

the corpora te p lan to  be rendered and pa id  an amount  o f  

over  R30.6mi l l ion before  the cont ract  had been completed.   

You sa id ,  when you look at  the documentat ion,  just  

on that  l im i ted bas is ,  i t  appears  that  processes were not  

fo l lowed,  cor rect?  
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MR SINGH:    Correct .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Then I  was ask ing you,  cou ld th is  be a  

quest ion  of  neg l igence? 

MR SINGH:    I  wou ld say so,  s i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So then we can go to  the next  -  wh ich 

is  what  serv ices were rendered because you and Ms 

Mothepu ta lk  d i f fe rent  languages.   On the one hand is  the  

serv ices and on the o ther  hand,  is  who in  fac t  rendered 

serv ices.   And I  want  you to  te l l  the Chai rperson your  

vers ion,  who rendered the serv ices in  respect  o f  the 10 

corporate p lan? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  again ,  i t  wou ld  be d i f f i cu l t  to  

exp la in  th is  but  for  a l l  in tense and purposes,  as  I  

unders tand i t ,  when Mr Seleka in t roduces th is  top ic ,  I  sa id  

that  Regiments  and Tr i l l ian  were in  a  t rans i t ion process  

dur ing th is  per iod of  t ime.   And as I  am g iven to  

unders tand,  there was a sub-cont ractor  agreement  that  was 

agreed to  between Regiments  and Tr i l l ian for  the  

secondment  o f  cer ta in  s tu ff  fo r  the Eskom cons ignment  

re la t ing to  the corporate p lan.  20 

And that  was the nexus for  the corporate  p lan to  be 

de l ivered by Tr i l l ian at  the t ime,  and Mr  Weiss in  h is  

tes t imony I  th ink ,  th rough that  extent ,  a l ludes to  that  fac t  

that  there were McKinsey peop le ,  there were Regiments ,  

people,  there  were Tr i l l ian people,  and a l l  o f  them 
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in teracted in terchangeably  on the cont ract .   But ,  as  I  

unders tand i t ,  no t  on f i rs t -hand knowledge,  but  in  te rms o f  

the in format ion that  we have been prov ided thus far,  i t  

wou ld seem l ike that  there was an under ly ing sub-

cont ractor  agreement  between Regiments  and Tr i l l ian,  

regard ing some secondment  o f  cer ta in  s tu ff  that  would g ive  

r ise  to  the serv ices be ing prov ided,  os tens ib ly,  by Tr i l l ian 

and,  therefore the payment  be ing made.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  but  I  want  you to  be c lear  to  the 

Chai rperson who rendered the serv ices in  respect  o f  the  10 

corporate p lan? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  i t  was both McKinsey and the i r  sub-

cont ractor  a t  the  t ime,  Tr i l l ian.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  is  your  ev idence? 

MR SINGH:    That  is  my ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So i t  was not  Regiments wh ich 

rendered serv ices in  respect  o f  the corporate p lan? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  as I  understand i t ,  and th is  is  what  

I  was t ry ing to  c lar i fy,  was that  there was a secondment  

agreement  between Regiments and Tr i l l ian  that  ex is ted a t  20 

the t ime that  enabled Tr i l l ian  to  de l iver  the serv ices.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  we l l ,  le t  us dea l  w i th  that  because 

I  thought  you would be open and f rank,  in  regard to  th is  to  

the Cha i rperson,  because the ev idence you would  know 

that  Tr i l l ian  d id  not  render  the serv ices in  respect  o f  the  
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corporate p lan.   Your  comment  on that ,  you s tand by what  

you ' re  say ing?  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect ,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You stand by what  you sa id ,  when were 

the serv ices in  respect  o f  the corpora te p lan rendered?  

MR SINGH:    Between the per iod I  wou ld say November  o f  

-  th is  th ing was s igned September,  so  maybe the 1 s t  o f  

October  th rough to  the 28 t h  o f  February.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    October  2015? 

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    To February  2016.   In  your  a ff idav i t  

page 620 le t  me star t  there.  

MR SINGH:    620? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    620,  yes Eskom bund le  16…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  wanted you to  g ive the fu l l  

re ference for  purposes of  the t ranscr ip t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes ,  Eskom bundle 16,  page 620.   An 

a l legat ion gets  to  be made by Mr  Koko which you deny in  

paragraph 82.   Now 81 reads Mr  Koko makes re ference to  

Tr i l l ian employees who were present  a t  Eskom f rom 20 

January 2016.   You sa id  82:  

“ I  a lso  deny. ”  

And that  a lso is  impor tant  because somebody e lse  in  fact ,  

o ther  people  have denied.    

“ I  a lso deny Koko sta tement  that  Tr i l l ian employees 
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were present  a t  Eskom f rom January 2016. ”  

And you are cor rect  they were not  there,  in  fac t  not  unt i l  

March 2016 that  employees moved f rom Regiments to  

Tr i l l ian.  

MR SINGH:    Can I  respond? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  p lease.   

MR SINGH:    I  th ink  Mr  Chai r  in  th is  case,  there is  a  c lear  

er ror  in  the  a ff idav i t  tha t  I  had submi t ted.   The comments 

that  I  in tended to  make in  th is  paragraph re la t ing to  Mr  

Koko ’s  re ference to  January 2016.    10 

In  actua l  fact ,  what  I  in tended to  say here  was that  I  

d isagree wi th  the date  and i t  ac tua l ly  was pr io r  to  January  

2016 in  terms of  the cont ract  that  we had agreed wi th  

McKinsey a t  the t ime.   So i t  wou ld have predated January  

2016.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So what  you in tended to  say is  not  

expressed here? 

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And when you say a lso,  you a lso  deny 

who e lse do you know has denied that  Tr i l l ian had 20 

employees in  January  2016?  

MR SINGH:    I  th ink  i t  was Ms Goodson I  th ink  at  the –  I  

th ink Mr  Koko re ferenced Ms Goodson ’s  a ff idav i t  as we l l  in  

te rms o f  a  date as to  when McKinsey or  Tr i l l ian employees 

ar r ived at  Eskom.   But  f rom my perspect ive,  in  de l iver ing 
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the corpora te p lan,  the corporate p lan engagements  

occur red on a lmost  a  da i ly  to  a  week ly  bas is ,  and I  had 

engaged wi th  Eskom,  McKinsey,  Reg iments ,  Tr i l l ian peop le 

f rom way before  2016 or  January  2016.  So what  was 

actua l ly  happening on the ground was cer ta in ly  not  2016 or  

January 2016.   

And Mr Chai r,  fu r ther  the  corpora te p lan process as 

env isaged in  the agreement  was a per iod probably  about  

s ix  months,  and we do not ,  i t  i s  not  pract ica l ly  poss ib le  to  

de l iver  an Eskom corpora te p lan f rom January  to  February.  10 

So the re ference to  January is  misgu ided.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  we l l ,  your  den ia l  here is  that  you 

deny the a l legat ion  that  Tr i l l ian employees were present  a t  

Eskom f rom January 2016.   

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  as I  have ind icated,  I  th ink i t  i s  an 

er ror  on my par t  but  the fac tua l  s ta tement  that  I  can make 

today is  tha t  the corporate p lan began when the cont ract  

was awarded in  probab ly  around the f i rs t  week of  October,  

and ran through to  probably  the middle  of  February  

because there is  probably  two or  th ree weeks  that  you 20 

need to  pr in t  the  document  as  wel l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Is  i t  not  the pos i t ion that  Tr i l l ian d id  not  

ex is ts  unt i l  a t  the ear l ies t  than January  2016 and what  you 

had before  that  was Regiments ,  and there  was,  i t  wou ld 

seem a fa l lout  among the par tners or  the d i rectors  as a  
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resu l t  o f  which Tr i l l ian was estab l ished,  and I  th ink,  i f  I  

reca l l  cor rec t ly  f rom ev idence and documents  that  I  have 

seen,  and that  I  have heard there was some tens ion 

between the two about  some of  the jobs that  had to  be 

done and so on.   Is  that  not  the posi t ion as far  as you 

know as wel l?  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink,  you know,  we got  Mr  Weiss  

to  come and t ry  and exp la in  the issues re la t ing to  

McKinsey,  Reg iments in  Tr i l l ian.   We now have me here  

today t ry ing to  exp la in  the McKinsey,  Regiments  and 10 

Tr i l l ian scenar io  or  scenar ios .   Again ,  I  would suggest  tha t  

the best  people  to  exp la in  that  is  maybe Regiments or  

Tr i l l ian themselves.  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  I  am not  sure  that  Mr  S ingh,  you can 

get  away wi th  i t  as eas i ly  as that  because Eskom had to  

know who i t  had ob l igat ions wi th  whom.  I t  cou ld  not  just  

pay people money wi thout  knowing whether  those people  

are  the r igh t  people  to  pay because they rendered serv ices 

or  not ,  because I  th ink  that  is  where the quest ion,  Mr  

Saleka ’s  quest ion was,  i f  I  understood i t  cor rec t ly  i t  s tar ted 20 

wi th  the payment .  

 To the extent  that  the payment  was for  Tr i l l ian  and 

Tr i l l ian rendered a serv ice,  i f  I  remember  cor rect ly,  I  

thought  that  was the l ine  but  I  may have –  Mr  Seleka am I  

th ink ing a long the cor rect  l ines? 
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ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  Chai r,  i t  has…[ in tervene]  

MR SINGH:    Can I  respond to  Chai r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You want  to  –  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  we d id .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  f i rs t ly,  I  do not  t ry  and get  away 

f rom th is  th ing as you put  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR SINGH:    Eskom d id  in  i ts  defence,  do what  was 10 

requ i red in  terms of  the processes to  es tab l ish who needed 

to  be pa id .   They engaged wi th  McKinsey,  they obta ined a 

le t ter  f rom McKinsey,  fo r  approva l  fo r  the payment  fo r  

Tr i l l ian.   

The ind iv iduals  pa id  re la t ing to  the approva l  to  pay  

Tr i l l ian  was very  sen ior  people wi th in  McKinsey  

env i ronment .   I t  was the head of  legal ,  i t  was the head of  

accounts  and so on.   So,  we a lso  got  approva l  f rom 

McKinsey to  the extent  that  the de l iverab les  that  we 

agreed,  have been del ivered.   20 

So,  f rom that  perspect ive,  Mr  Chai r  Eskom had 

done,  in  my v iew,  what  i t  needed to  do to  es tab l ish who 

shou ld be pa id  and what  was de l ivered.   Which is ,  aga in,  

the process that  are out l ined in  te rms of  was the goods 

rece ived ,  was the goods de l ivered and is  there a  payment  
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to  be made,  and who is  i t  to  be made.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  i f  the serv ices were rendered in  

October  2015,  November  25,  or  even ear l ie r  and as a  

mat ter  o f  fac t  Tr i l l ian  d id  not  ex is t  a t  tha t  t ime.   I t  cannot  

be sa id  that  i t  i s  Tr i l l ian  who rendered those serv ices 

dur ing that  t ime,  is  that  not  cor rect?  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  that  is  why I  am t ry ing to  prov ide 

you wi th  context  around what  I  unders tand to  be a sub-

cont ractor  agreement  that  ex is ted,  or  a  secondment  

agreement  that  ex is ted a t  the  t ime between Regiments and 10 

Tr i l l ian.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  no I  th ink  I  understand what  you are  

say ing what  you are te l l ing me is  what  s teps  Eskom 

took…[ in tervene]  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    …to t ry  and make sure that  i t  pa id  the 

r ight  ent i ty.   

MR SINGH:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   

CHAIRPERSON:    That  may be f ine and wel l  but  I  am 20 

address ing the equat ion o f  whether  fac tua l ly  i t  cou ld  be 

sa id  that  Tr i l l ian,  wh ich was be ing pa id  had rendered 

serv ices,  i f  the  serv ices were rendered in  October  or  

November,  when i t  d id  not  ex is t ,  whether  or  not  Eskom 

acted reasonably  in  the s teps  that  i t  took to  t ry  an 
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ascer ta in  who was the r ight  ent i ty  to  repay might  be 

another  issue.  

 That  might  ar ise to  say,  we may have pa id  the wrong 

ent i ty,  but  we took s teps that  we regarded as reasonable 

and maybe we were mis led,  you know I  am jus t  mak ing an 

example .   But  i f  fac tua l ly  that  ent i ty  d id  not  ex is t ,  then 

fac tua l ly  that  ent i ty  could  not  have prov ided serv ices,  there  

might  be another  exp lanat ion why Tr i l l ian  was pa id  but  i t  

cannot  be . . . [ ind is t inc t  –  aud io /word cut  out ]  Tr i l l ian 

provided, rendered the services in that si tuat ion.  10 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  wi l l  go back to the – I  wi l l  make two 

points.   The f i rst  point  is i t  is  my understanding that  a 

secondment agreement existed that enabled Regiments staff  

to act  as Tr i l l ian employees. So they were there – they were 

on the ground they were doing work.   Okay.  

 Secondly we took steps as you said to ident i fy the 

party that needed to be paid.   I f  those steps indicated X we 

paid X.  I f  indeed we paid the wrong party then we were 

misled by the individuals that part ic ipated in that process.  In 

this case would be McKinsey.  Okay.  20 

 And again I  am not saying that they misled us I  have 

out l ined the steps that Eskom had taken which had been 

conf i rmed by McKinsey and which Mr Weiss again conf i rmed. 

 Thirdly i f  the – i f  the 00:01:09 services were then 

rendered by Regiments as we are try ing to establ ish Eskom 
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never received an invoice from Regiments.   From the t ime – 

from the t ime that this assignment had been conducted and 

concluded to the t ime I  had lef t  I  d id not receive a c laim from 

Regiments re lat ing to proper cla ims. 

CHAIRPERSON:   But going back to what I  said ear l ier on as 

I  understood you the services in connect ion with the 

00:01:45 were rendered during 2015.  Is that correct? 

MR SINGH:   From I  would – yes, yes Mr Chair  around 2015 – 

October 2015 through to February 2016. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay so into 2016? 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 16 – February 2016. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  ja okay.  And the quest ion of  when 

Tr i l l ian came into existence are you also able to accept that  

i t  only came into existence in 2016 that seems to be my 

recol lect ion of  the evidence or is that something you do not 

know? 

MR SINGH:   I  do not know that Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay alr ight.   Mr Seleka. 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chair.   So you know the 

evidence of  Ms Bianca Goodson who you ment ioned who 

says that even as at  March 20 – wel l  the end of  February 

2016 in the off ice at  Tr i l l ian as employees i t  was hersel f ,  the 

CEO and a gent leman who was the COO.  She was an 
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employee – she was the CEO of Tr i l l ian and she says we did 

not render services in respect of  the corporate plan. 

MR SINGH:   So then who did the corporate plan?  As Mr 

Weiss conf i rmed and I  conf i rm today there were Tr i l l ian 

employees, there were Eskom employees and there were 

McKinsey employees and there were Regiments employees.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But there could not have been Tr i l l ian 

employees in October and November 2015 because Tr i l l ian 

did not exist  as I  understand i t .   I  hope I  am not mistaken.  

Only – at  least i t  only – I  th ink she said she was the f i rst  10 

employee. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Of Tr i l l ian that is Ms Goodson and she 

began in February – in February or  mid- -  or January? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   January.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh January.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes 2016. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  So to the extent  that services were 

provided or rendered pr ior to January 2016 as I  see the 

posi t ion they could not have been rendered by Tr i l l ian.   They 20 

may have been rendered by employees of  Regiments some 

of whom may have later in 2016 gone into – into. .  

MR SINGH:   Tr i l l ian.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The employ of  Tr i l l ian but she was not one 

of  those employees; she had not been employed by 
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Regiments before.  

MR SINGH:   That is correct  Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And she says as Mr Seleka says as at  

even much i t  was just  hersel f  and the COO. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But at  least as of  February she says i t  was 

just  the two of  them and she says they did not render such 

service. 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  i f  we reference back to the meet ing 

that Ms Goodson had with Mr Koko I  think Ms Goodson – 10 

wel l  Mr Koko references an invoice that Ms Goodson 

requested direct  payment for and that is the exact same R30 

mi l l ion invoice that we are talking about now. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but – but she was ta lking exact ly about 

the same in effect  and Mr Seleka wi l l  te l l  me i f  I  am 

misrepresent ing Ms Goodson saying in effect  Eskom was 

being asked to make a payment to us in respect of  services 

that we did not render.  

MR SINGH:   But they knew Mr Chair  why did she not ra ise 

that issue with Mr Koko on the day and say that we cannot  – 20 

you cannot do this.    

CHAIRPERSON:   But before you pay Tr i l l ian you must make 

sure they have rendered services to you.  

MR SINGH:   Which in my view we can 00:06:13 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm – but you cannot say that Tr i l l ian 
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rendered services when you cannot say that they were 

Tr i l l ian employees who rendered services because she says 

January,  February i t  was just  the two of  them and she says 

we did not render that service.  

MR SINGH:   But Mr Chair  on your own version or in your 

own interpretat ion as you were putt ing i t  to me you said 

there was a per iod of  t ime when Regiments employees would 

have rendered services.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm. 

MR SINGH:   In terms of  the secondment agreement.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm 

MR SINGH:   There would have then been a point  in t ime 

when those people would have been seconded into Es – into 

Tr i l l ian.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No they were not seconded as I  

understand i t .  

MR SINGH:   Oh they moved – moved over as employees.  

CHAIRPERSON:   They moved over and became employees.  

MR SINGH:   As some sect ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   They lef t  Tr i l l ian.  20 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   They lef t  Regiments.  

MR SINGH:   Regiments into – into… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   Into Tr i l l ian.  So when – when I  am responding I  
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am responding to the extent that we were recipients of  th is.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You were? 

MR SINGH:   We were recipients of  this process.  The 

contract  – the sub-contractor re lat ionship is not one that 

Eskom manages.   

CHAIRPERSON:   But you are paying them.  You are paying 

them mil l ions.  

MR SINGH:   And that is why Mr Chair  – and that  is why Mr 

Chair  there are processes in place that enables us to ver i fy 

who we paying and what we paying and that is the process 10 

that we fol lowed.  Our – our processes require us to conf i rm 

that with the main contractor which is what  we did.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But as you si t  there is i t  not  t rue or would 

you not concede that you are not able to say that Tr i l l ian 

existed or had employees for January 2016? 

MR SINGH:   Wel l  Mr Chair  as I  said I  do not know when they 

were incorporated so… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes you do not know when they were 

incorporated.  Now somebody who was employed as the CEO 

of Tr i l l ian Ms Goodson has come before the commission and 20 

said under oath in January 2016 I  was the f i rst  employee of  

Tr i l l ian.   Then there was the COO.  In March i t  was st i l l  just  

– in February i t  was st i l l  the two of  us.   We did not render 

any service for which Tr i l l ian was supposed to be paid th is 

amount.   I  am saying to you are you in a posi t ion to dispute 
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that  evidence? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  am in a posi t ion to dispute i t  to the 

extent that Eskom fol lowed a process to ver i fy the payment 

pr ior to have been made and that process entai led 

engagement with McKinsey and McKinsey conf i rmed what 

was required to be conf i rmed for that payment to be made. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, no but you – you not deal ing with the 

quest ion.  You as Eskom took certain steps before you made 

payment.  

MR SINGH:   Yes Sir.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   To sat isfy yoursel f  on whatever you wanted 

to sat isfy yoursel f  on.  But the posi t ion is the CEO of Tr i l l ian 

at  the t ime says I  was the f i rst  employee of  Tr i l l ian in 

January 2016.  Then I  think a l i t t le later COO joined and by 

February or in February i t  was st i l l  the two of  us.   We did not  

render that service that Eskom is ta lk ing about and so I  am 

suggest ing to you that I  cannot see how you can deny when 

she says we did not render that service.  You might say I  

th ink we were just i f ied in making the payment to Tr i l l ian 

because of  ABCD but I  cannot see how you can deny the 20 

evidence – her evidence that was I  did not render that  

service and i t  is  the COO was the only other employee of  

Tr i l l ian except myself  also did.   You are not  going to be able 

I  would imagine to say I  saw them rendering that service and 

when they were rendering that service they were rendering 
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that  service in their  capacity as employees of  Tr i l l ian.  

MR SINGH:   But  Mr Chair  on – on Ms Goodson’s statement 

as i t  relates to her rendering the service I  am not too sure i f  

she rendered any service because she did not interact  with 

me.  So to that extent I  cannot dispute what she is saying.   

But I  can certainly tel l  you what we had – steps we had done 

as Eskom to ensure that  we – services were del ivered and 

that the ent i ty that was being paid was contemplated as part  

of  this main contractor agreement with McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  But of  course also you would agree 10 

as a general  proposit ion and I  would leave i t  at  that that i f  

Regiments was the ent i ty that was a sub-contractor in regard 

to the corporate plan and i ts employees had rendered 

services but they later  moved to Tr i l l ian as a general  

proposit ion one would expect that  you would st i l l  as Eskom 

pay Regiments because those employees would have 

rendered services not  in their  personal  capacity but  

employees of  Regiments i f  you had – i f  that  was the 

si tuat ion.  Would you agree with that at  a general  level? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  would agree to the extent that 20 

Regiments then raised an invoice on Eskom. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   But  Regiments never did so.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  Ja okay.  Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   But Regiments could not raise 
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invoice direct ly to Eskom because Regiments would have 

been a sub-contractor to McKinsey and you had nothing to 

do with the sub-contractors as Eskom. 

MR SINGH:   I  do not understand your quest ion Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh he is saying – he is saying i f  

Regiments was involved i t  was not  involved as a contract ing 

party with Eskom.  I t  would have been involved as a sub-

contractor to McKinsey and therefore being a sub-contractor  

for McKinsey i t  had no – i t  would have had no basis to raise 

an invoice direct ly with Eskom because i t  had no contract 10 

with Eskom.  I t  had to raise whatever invoice with McKinsey 

and I  am now obviously elaborat ing on his quest ion.  So the 

expectat ion would be that when McKinsey raised i ts invoice 

with Eskom i t  would incorporate whatever i t  needed to pay 

Regiments because Regiments was their  sub-contractor.   

Regiments would not be ent i t led to send a separate invoice 

direct ly to Eskom when they had no contract  with Eskom. 

MR SINGH:   But  Mr Chair  my point  st i l l  stands respectfu l ly.   

In my view i f  Regiments had a legi t imate expectat ion to be 

paid they wi l l  have raised an invoice to McKinsey on your 20 

version direct ly else they would have raised an invoice 

direct ly to Eskom on my view.  And in nei ther instance have I  

heard that Regiments ever raised an invoice. 

CHAIRPERSON:   What was your understanding of  the 

relat ionship between Regiments and McKinsey dur ing 2015 
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in the context of  the corporate plan?  Was i t  your 

understanding that they were sub-contractors to McKinsey – 

Regiments dur ing 2015? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  as I  th ink i t  is common cause by now 

that there was an envisaged transi t ion and that would 

happened due to the – how can you say?  The merger and 

acquisi t ion discussions that were happening between the 

Regiments partners at  the t ime. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  the – that may have happened 

towards the end of  the year but I  am just  talking dur ing – let  10 

us say dur ing the second half  of  the year you joined Eskom 

in August – beginning of  August 2015. 

MR SINGH:   Yes.  Yes Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And actual ly pr ior  to that you had 

discussions with McKinsey even before being seconded to 

Eskom. 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   So was your understanding throughout 

those meet ings and af ter you had been seconded to Eskom 

but pr ior to the end of  February 2016 was your 20 

understanding that there was a relat ionship between 

McKinsey and Regiments.  

MR SINGH:   Ja def ini te ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was that? 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 
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CHAIRPERSON:   And did you understand them to be a sub-

contractor or did you understand them to have some other 

relat ionship with McKinsey? 

MR SINGH:   Wel l  Mr Chair  I  th ink for you to be a sub-

contractor there needed to be a speci f ic main contractor.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Of course yes.  

MR SINGH:   That then enabled you to be a sub-contractor.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   But my understanding at  the t ime was that 

McKinsey and Regiments had a strategic re lat ionship.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   ja.  

MR SINGH:   That i f  and when. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   They… 

CHAIRPERSON:   The contract  was concluded.  

MR SINGH:   The contract  was concluded they would then be 

a preferred sub-contractor.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   Depending on the type of  contract  that they got.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay no okay.   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Wel l  I  see we are at  one – two 

minutes past one Mr Seleka.  Do you have one or two 

quest ions you want to put or we can adjourn? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  th ink i t  wi l l  be appropr iate to adjourn 
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Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay alr ight .   Let us adjourn now I  am 

going to add thir ty minutes then to enable Mr Singh’s legal  

team to consult  wi th him.  So we are going to resume at hal f  

past two.   We adjourn.  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r ise.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay let  us cont inue.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Cha i rperson may I  be a l lowed 10 

jus t  to  qu ick ly  p lace someth ing on record .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And you have to  forg ive me I  w i l l  

have to  re fer  to  the in format ion that  I  got  on Whatsapp we 

wi l l  make sure that  we g ive hard cop ies to  yourse l f .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   I  have taken the l iber ty  o f  

fo rward ing the in format ion to  my learned f r iend so the – 

what  we have done is  my at torneys went  and obta ined the 

CIPC records of  Tr i l l ian  Management  Consu l t ing  Serv ices 20 

and that  is  the ent i ty  tha t  you wi l l  reca l l  that  Sav ier  re fers  

to , .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And i t  i s  c lear  f rom here that  the 

reg is t ra t ion  date Chai rperson is  the 13.04.2015.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Oh the reg is t ra t ion  of  Tr i l l ian? 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And then accord ing to  the 

d i rector  deta i ls  B ianca Smi th  nee Goodson as we know was 

appointed on the 19 November  o f  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   To become a d i rector.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   So I  just  thought  tha t  we jus t  set  10 

the record s t ra ight  per ta in ing to  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   No that  –  that  is  impor tant .  Let  us obta in  

that  in format ion.   I t  may wel l  be that  Ms Goodson may have 

sa id  she was appointed at  some stage in  2015 but  I  

thought  that  the actua l  commencement  o f  her  employment  

she sa id  was January  2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So that  might  –  i t  may be that  she was 

appointed in  2015 but  actua l ly  s tar ted work ing in  2016.   We 

wi l l  need to  check because she deal t  wi th  that  in  her  20 

ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  tha t  in format ion is  impor tant .  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   No Chai rperson I  –  i f  my memory 

serves me r ight  her  ev idence was actua l ly  you wi l l  reca l l  I  
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cannot  remember  the ent i ty  that  she le f t  to  take up th is  

pos i t ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And she actua l ly  gave ev idence 

that  she s tar ted ear ly.   She was supposed to  s tar t  wi th  the 

cont ract  I  th ink  in  2016 but  she s tar ted work ing somewhere  

in  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   As I  sa id  I  just  speak f rom 

memory now.    10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   I  cannot  reca l l  exact ly  what  she 

sa id  but  that  is  my reco l lect ion and i f  I  am incorrect  fo rg ive  

me p lease.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no,  no that  is  f ine we must  just  

double check what  the correct  in format ion is .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   YEs.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And i f  necessary she may be asked to  

c lar i fy  whatever  may need to  be c lar i f ied  but  i t  might  be 

necessary to  jus t  go back to  the t ranscr ip t  because in  her  20 

ev idence she dea l  –  deal t  w i th  that .   And there you may be 

r ight  she may have sa id  that  before January 2016 she may 

have star ted do ing some th ings for  Tr i l l ian  even though she 

may not  have formal ly  commenced her  employment  w i th  

Tr i l l ian.   She may have sa id  someth ing –  I  th ink – I  th ink  
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somebody wi l l  jus t  need to  check so that  we have got  those 

fac ts  r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r  I  know.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   And then –  sorry  Mr  Seleka i f  I  

may just  cont inue one – wi th  one fur ther  issue.   

Cha i rperson you wi l l  a lso then remember  that  my learned 

f r iend a lmost  a t  the onset  o f  leading the ev idence of  Mr  

S ingh re fer red h im to  cer ta in  emai ls  and maybe just  to  

make i t  easy for  us  a l l  i t  re la tes  to  Pandora  or  Pro jec t  

Pandora.   My learned f r iend has  very  grac ious ly  prov ided 10 

us wi th  the sa id  emai ls  23 June 2015 that  is  –  that  

emanates f rom Mr Vikas Sagar  o f  McKinsey and on perusa l  

o f  same and aga in we have in formed my learned f r iend a l l  

the person l i s ts  –  a l l  the people l i s ted here are a l l  Transnet  

people.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   So i t  i s  –  I  do not  see any 

re ference here to  Eskom that  is  number  1 .   And then I  a lso  

had cop ies of  the – or  I  looked at  the  ones very  br ie f ly  

because we had to  take screenshots  o f  i t  o f  the ones that  20 

was a t tached to  Ms Goodson ’s  a ff idav i t  MM2 and MM3 and 

again  I  say th is  very qu ick ly  because the photographs are 

not  tha t  c lear.   A lso in  respect  o f  them I  do not  see any 

d i rect  re ference to  Eskom i tse l f .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Okay.    
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ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   Can I  s tar t  w i th  the 

f i rs t  one Chai r?   The a ff idav i t  o f  Ms Goodson she does say  

she s igned the agreement  on the 17 t h  o f  November  2015 

of f ic ia l ly  commenced 1 January  2016.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  one.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In  te rms of  f in ish ing where she was 

employed before  be ing employed by … 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Tr i l l ian.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Tr i l l ian does – does she say when she 

stopped work ing for  whatever  the ent i ty  was or  does she 

not  dea l  w i th  that?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   She does say but  I  cannot  reca l l  

o f fhand.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  I  know that  she was serv ing her  

not ice per iod I  th ink  and nonethe less she sa id  she went  to  

Tr i l l ian in  December  2015.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  she was do ing cer ta in  th ings in  

December.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Cer ta in  th ings ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja but  o ff i c ia l ly  s tar ted on the 1 s t  o f  
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January.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  one.   Number  2  about  the 

emai ls .  The f i rs t  ones my learned f r iend re fer red to  I  have 

not  in t roduced them yet  and I  cou ld  –  I  can do so now.   The 

second one she is  re fer r ing to  wh ich are the annexures to  

Mr  Motephu ’s  a ff idav i t  they are a t tached as ev idence of  Mr  

Mothepu ’s  vers ion.   So what  we are on ly  do ing Chai r  i s  

put t ing to  Mr  S ingh the ev idence substant ia ted by those 

emai ls  o f  Mr  Mothepu.   Mr  Mothepu is  the one say ing we 10 

had meet ings wi th  the CFO and in  regard to  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Eskom 

ADV SELEKA SC:   In  regard to  Eskom but  he was at  

Transnet .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   And Mr  S ingh has sa id  there  were 

no off ic ia ls  o f  Eskom that  he can reca l l  in  those meet ings.   

So i t  would  not  surpr ise  me i f  there  are  no emai ls  about  

you know e i ther  spec i f i ca l ly  Eskom or  spec i f i ca l ly  a  person 

in  Eskom in  that  communicat ion .    20 

 The f i rs t  se t  o f  . .  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  what  –  one th ing that  is  –  that  is  

estab l ished because Mr  S ingh … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Admi ts  i t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   I  was go ing to  say that  as  wel l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is  that  before he was seconded to  

Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   He d id  have meet ings wi th  McKinsey in  

regard to  Eskom mat ters .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  –  that  is  common cause now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which is  the ev idence of  Mr  Mothepu.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The second – these emai ls  which I  w i l l  

now in t roduce Chai rperson they a lso  have the subject  l ine 

Pandora or  Pro ject  Pandora and I  w ish to  in t roduce them.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do the emai ls  tha t  seem to  re fer  to  

Transnet  accord ing to  counse l  fo r  Mr  S ingh do they re fer  to  

anyth ing re la t ing  to  Eskom such as the –  such as Pro jec t  

Pandora or  whatever  i t  was ca l led?  Do they re fer  to  

anyth ing that  is  a t tached or  re la tes to  Eskom in  the text  or  20 

anywhere? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   They – they have a  subjec t  Pro ject  

Pandora.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  see there  is  an at tachment  wh ich is  
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not  pr in ted out  so we do not  have a spec i f i c  documentat ion  

that  makes re ference to  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  i f  Pro ject  Pandora was an Eskom 

pro ject  and not  a  Transnet  pro ject  then – then one cou ld 

say i t  –  they conta in  a  heading that  re la tes to  an Eskom  

pro ject  a l though i t  was a McKinsey pro jec t  fo r  Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  r ight  Cha i r  and that  is  what  I  

wanted to  put  to  Mr  S ingh.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   To explore.   Ja but  the text  does not  

seem to say anyth ing that  can spec i f i ca l ly  be … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ident i f ied wi th  Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r ight .  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Cha i rperson just  one more th ing 

I  th ink that  i t  i s  qu i te  impor tant  is  that  th is  issue of  Pro ject  

Pandora there is  no aff idav i t  anywhere in  the – in  the 

Eskom nei ther  in  the Transnet  bundle  for  that  mat ter  20 

deal ing wi th  th is .   We do not  know what  i t  i s ,  we do not  

know where i t  comes f rom,  there  is  nobody that  deposed to  

i t  to  exp la in  what  i t  i s .   And then jus t  go ing back to  the 

af f idav i t  –  ag to  the emai ls  that  my learned f r iend wish to  

in t roduce.   A l l  the par t ies  l i s ted here Yusuf  Mohammed,  
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Transnet  Corporate,  Norman Mbaso,  Corporate Transnet  

Corpora te.   I t  i s  –  i t  i s  a l l  re la ted to  peop le that  is  w i th in  

Transnet .   So i t  i s  –  you cannot  even f rom that  draw an 

in ference that  i t  re la tes to  –  to  Eskom because i t  i s  

spec i f i ca l ly  d i rected at  Transnet  employees.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no I  th ink  what  we should  do is  I  do 

not  know whether  Ms Mothepu sa id  anyth ing in  her  a ff idav i t  

but  in  her  ora l  ev idence she cer ta in ly  deal t  w i th  the –  what  

she ca l led  Pro ject  Pandora.   So there  is  someth ing in  her  

t ranscr ip t  –  there would  be someth ing in  her  t ranscr ip t .  10 

What  may need to  be exp lored but  again i t  jus t  depends 

how impor tant  i t  i s  to  –  to  spend t ime on i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  r ight .  

CHAIRPERSON:   What  –  to  say  what  was that  pro ject  –  

what  d id  that  –  was that  pro ject  conf ined to  Eskom or  d id  i t  

spread over  a  number  o f  ent i t ies  such as Transnet?  But  

again  i t  jus t  depends how impor tant  i t  i s .   As I  say what  is  

common cause is  that  Mr  S ingh d id  have a ser ies  of  

meet ings wi th  McKinsey.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Before he was seconded to  Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  is  common cause.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Cha i rperson just  –  sorry  th is  

wou ld be my last  remarks.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   The second af f idav i t  you wi l l  

reca l l  that  when Mr S ingh – when he was conf ronted wi th  

these emai ls  he c lear ly  s ta tes i t  to  my learned f r iend i t  

might  be a second a ff idav i t  I  have not  seen i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   We want  to  p lace on record that  

we were not  served wi th  the 3.3  Not ice in  respect  o f  th is  10 

af f idav i t .   Came to  our  a t tent ion bas ica l ly  because of  th is  

because you can imagine the – the re ference,  the  l ink tha t  

was sent  th rough to  us I  th ink i t  was las t  Fr iday conta ined 

a  vast  number  o f  documents  that  we had to  work  through 

and then last ly  I  want  to  p lace on record but  I  w i l l  –  we wi l l  

deal  w i th  i t  in  due course that  –  and I  th ink the record  

would re f lect  i t .   I  th ink  I  must  ment ion i t .   When Mr Se leka 

and I  do  not  po in t  f ingers a t  h im star ted of f  w i th  th is  issue 

he put  i t  to  Mr  S ingh against  a  cer ta in  backdrop i f  I  can 

ca l l  i t  and I  th ink the record wi l l  re f lec t  that  that  backdrop 20 

v isa v ie  th is  is  incorrect .   So one must  then see Mr  S ingh ’s  

answer  in  re la t ion to  what  was put  to  h im wi thout  showing 

h im the actua l  emai ls  and then ask ing h im to  comment  on 

th is .   But  we wi l l  –  w i l l  deal  w i th  that  in  due course and I  

th ink i t  i s  impor tant  just  as  I  sa id  to  ment ion i t  espec ia l l y  
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s ince i t  i s  s ta ted by yourse l f  that  i t  i s  now common cause.   

I  th ink  we need to  exp lore that  more agains t  the  

background of  what  we have now learnt  once we have had 

a look at  the re levant  emai ls .   Thank you Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   No,  no,  that  is  f ine.   Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   I  am get t ing  a date  

for  serv ices of  Rule  3.3  Not ices Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   Cha i r  I  cou ld  dea l  w i th  these 

emai ls  very qu ick ly.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   You may do so i f  i t  i s… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja just  very  qu ick ly  Mr  S ingh sorry  I  

want  to  hand up one to  Mr  S ingh and to  the Chai rperson.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes you may proceed.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   Mr  S ingh these emai ls  I  w i l l  

re fer  to  them in  l ight  o f  the  response by – or  the 

exp lanat ion by you that  you d id  not  have meet ings in  June 

2015.   Now these emai ls  you can see there  is  a  

handwr i t ten mark ing there;  there is  three pages of  them.   

On the f i rs t  page you have number  1  and then number  2 .   20 

Number  1  is  an emai l  f rom Mr Yusuf  Mohammed Transnet  

Corpora te JHB and i t  i s  wr i t ten to  Mr  Vikas Sagar  o f  

McKinsey and there is  no –  Norman Mbaso copied.   

Norman Mbaso a t  Transnet  and the date is  23 June 2015 

sub ject  is  Venue Pandora.   And the emai l  reads:  
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“H i  p lease adv ise on the venue for  your  

sess ion wi th  Anoj  tomorrow.   Regards  

Yusaf . ”  

And then emai l… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry,  I  am sorry.   Oh yes read ing 

the bot tom emai l  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   On the f i rs t  page.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On what  you have marked as f i rs t  page.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  cor rec t  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay th is  is  f rom who to  whom? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  an emai l  f rom Mr Yusaf  Mohamed 

to  Mr  Vikas Sagar  o f  McKinsey in  wh ich he cop ied Mr 

Norman Mbaso o f  Transnet .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So that  l ine that  is  drawn just  above 

where you might  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You – page 1.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  in  a  wrong p lace.   I t  shou ld be above –  

i t  should  be just  be low Vikas Sagar  Di rector  McKinsey and 20 

Company Johannesburg and the 00:17:02 there.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   28 Chai r  i t  wou ld – i t  wou ld appear  to  

be.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Because i t  makes – i t  c reates the 

impress ion that  the in format ion about  i t  re la tes to  the top 
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emai l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   But  –  correc t  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  fo r  my own unders tand ing I  am 

going to   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Or  except  Chai r  the message below the 

l ine is  exact ly  the same as the message above the deta i ls  

o f  the emai l  address f rom whom i t  was sent  to  whom i t  was 

– i t  was sent .   You read the message the fonts  wh ich are in  

b lue i t  a lso says:  

“H i  p lease adv ise on the venue for  sess ion 10 

wi th  Ano j  tomorrow.”  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The date is  s t i l l  23 June 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay.   Okay.   Yes you may cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  S ingh I  am going to  take you 

through a l l  o f  them and then I  w i l l  ask  you to  comment  on 

th is .    

 Then the second emai l  a t  the  top of  the page i t  i s  

f rom Mr Vikas Sagar  o f  McKinsey on Tuesday 23 June 2015 

i t  i s  addressed to  Yusuf  Mohamed of  Transnet  cop ied 20 

Norman Mbaso say:  

“He l lo  Yusaf  the open 20 Kruger  St reet  

Maboneng Prec inct  we are s tar t ing at  9am.”  

So that  seems to  be a response to  Mr  Yusaf  and g ives the 

address  of  the venue –  of  the meet ing – address for  the  
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meet ing and the s tar t ing  t ime.   And then p lease turn the 

page to  what  is  marked as number  3 .   I  th ink  there  the 

deta i ls  are g iven.   The subject  is  00:18:02 Condola the 

locat ion  is  the  Open Top F loor  the Main  Change 20 Kruger  

St reet  Maboneng Johannesburg.   The s tar t  t ime date and 

t ime are  g iven.   Meet ing s ta tus  not  yet  responded.   And 

then the organ iser  is  ind icated to  be Anoj  S ingh.    

 And you turn to  the last  page wh ich is  marked page 

4 – I  mean emai l  on the 4 t h  i t  has – i t  has the same deta i l s  

in  fac t  as the prev ious one but  in  the middle o f  the page 10 

there is  an emai l  f rom you Mr Anoj  S ingh on the 23 June 

2015 at  4 :47 pm to Ano j  S ingh Corpora te Yusaf  Mohamed 

Transnet  –  sub ject  is  Pro ject  Pandora –  when 24 June 

2015 7 :30am – where the Open 4 t h  F loor  the Main Change 

20 Kruger  St reet  Maboneng Johannesburg.  

 And the quest ion  I  wou ld  l i ke to  ask you Mr Anoj  – 

Mr  S ingh and maybe you cou ld exp la in  to  the Chai rperson 

is  whether  th is  Pro ject  Pandora is  the same as the one you 

were deal ing wi th  in  Ju ly  2015 as re fer red to  by  Ms 

Mothepu? 20 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  as  I  test i f ied ear l ie r  and I  do not  

reca l l  the Pro ject  Pandora spec i f i ca l ly  that  is  what  I  

tes t i f ied  to  ear l ie r  okay.   For  me to  conf i rm whether  th is  

Pandora and the Eskom Pandora is  the same unfor tunate ly  

I  cannot  do that .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   But  can you te l l  the Chai rperson 

whether  a t  Transnet  d id  you ca l l  any  pro ject  Pro ject  

Pandora? 

MR SINGH:   We l l  Mr  Chai r  as  I  tes t i f ied  I  wou ld  not  ca l l  a  

pro ject  Pandora i t  wou ld  be McKinsey that  ca l led or  named 

pro jects .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes  but  spec i f i ca l ly  a t  Transnet  was 

here  a pro ject  ca l led Pro ject  Pandora? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  as  I  test i f ied I  do not  reca l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  now in  the las t  page o f  the emai l  10 

the subject  –  the emai l  comes f rom you on the 23 r d  i t  has 

that  sub ject  Pro ject  Pandora.  

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  th is… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   What  can you say about  that?  

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  as  you would  see these emai ls  or  the  

meet ing s ta tus is  not  ye t  responded. .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Sorry.  

MR SINGH:   The meet ing s ta tus has not  yet  responded.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  not  yet  responded.  

MR SINGH:   Yes .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   So these meet ings when – th is  par t icu lar  

meet ing was not  accepted or  conf i rmed okay.   Second ly  

th is  Ano j  S ingh Corpora te for  example the access to  my 

d iary  a t  Transnet  was access ib le  to  my PA,  was access ib le  
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to  Mr  Yusaf  Mohamed and was access ib le  i f  I  am not  

incor rect  to  Mr  Mbaso who is  Norman.   So anyone of  these 

people could have in i t ia ted,  changed,  made amendments ,  

postponed,  cancel led these meet ings.  

CHAIRPERSON:   There  may be a need to  look  at  o ther  

in format ion or  emai ls  or  so on that  may throw l ight  but  on 

the face o f  i t  i t  does not  seem l ike ly  that  i f  i t  i s  t rue what  

they wrote here that  you were the organiser  o f  the  meet ing  

I  guess I  am look ing at  page 3 as wel l  as page 4 or  is  i t  

emai l  3 ,  emai l4? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Rather  than page? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On the face of  i t  i t  would  seem unl ike ly  

that  people  who had been inv i ted to  a  meet ing that  you 

were organis ing would be to ld  i t  i s  a  meet ing about  Pro ject  

Pandora wi thout  you the organiser  knowing that  th is  is  –  

th is  meet ings is  about  Pro jec t  Pandora.  

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  that  is  not  what  I  am d isput ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Heh? 20 

MR SINGH:   That  is  not  what  I  am d isput ing  Si r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Okay.  

MR SINGH:   A l l  I  am say ing is  that  even Mr Mohamed,  Mr  

Mbaso or  my PA Ms Khanye cou ld have ar ranged th is  

meet ing but  in  a l l  l i ke l ihood i t  seems l ike  Mr Yusaf  wou ld 
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have been set t ing up the meet ing g iven the context  a t  

number  2  okay and a l l  I  am t ry ing to  suggest  is  that  the 

emai l  show what  they show but  the meet ing may have not  

happened.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  no,  no I  th ink we may be speak ing a t  

c ross purposes.   What  I  am dea l ing wi th  is  the quest ion of  

whether  you knew about  Pro jec t  Pandora or  not  that  is  

what  I  am… 

MR SINGH:   Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja that  is  what  I  am deal ing wi th .   You 10 

have sa id  I  th ink  you –  you have no reco l lec t ion –  I  am 

sorry.   I  normal ly  swi tch of f  my phone – I  do not  know what  

happened today.   I  –  you sa id  you do not  reca l l .  

MR SINGH:   Yes  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A pro ject  ca l led  Pro jec t  Pandora so a l l  I  

am s imply  say ing is  i f  you were the organiser  o f  a  meet ing 

or  meet ings where those who were inv i ted to  the meet ing 

were to ld  that  the sub ject  mat ter  o f  the  d iscuss ions would  

be Pro ject  Pandora on the face of  i t  i t  –  i t  seems un l ike ly  

you wou ld  not  be aware that  the sub ject  mat ter  is  on 20 

Pro ject  Pandora.   You have no issues wi th  that?  

MR SINGH:   No S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.   Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   Mr  S ingh turn ing 

las t ly  back to  the page – the f i rs t  page the emai l  –  i t  i s  not  
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f rom you but  i t  spec i f i ca l ly  says:  

“Advice on the venue for  your  sess ion wi th  

Anoj  tomorrow.”  

And then the t ime is  g iven and the venue be ing Maboneng 

Prec inc t  which co inc identa l ly  is  the  same venue that  Ms 

Mothepu ment ions as one of  the venues you had a  meet ing  

at .   The meet ing was to  s tar t  a t  n ine o ’c lock accord ing to  

th is  emai l  d id  you – d id  you have th is  meet ing? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r  I  th ink –  I  wou ld be remarkab le i f  I  

cou ld  remember  the spec i f i cs  o f  th is  meet ing or  the day on 10 

which i t  occur red.   I  do not  reca l l  th is  meet ing.  As I  sa id  or  

as I  tes t i f ied ear l ier  I  acknowledge the fact  that  we had 

meet ings as Ms Mothepu has out l ined in  her  a ff idav i t  

dur ing Ju ly.   I f  we had a meet ing in  the las t  week of  June 

then we d id .   I  do not  reca l l  i t .   Based on th is  i t  does seem 

l ike there is  any  conf i rmat ion in  te rms of  the meet ing had 

occur red but  i f  i t  poss ib ly  cou ld.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Sorry  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER:   Aga in and as I  sa id  I  do  not  want  20 

to  unnecessar i ly  in tervene but  what  is  put  to  Mr  S ingh v isa  

v ie  the a ff idav i t  o f  Ms Mosi lo  Mothepu is  not  cor rec t  

because in  her  paragraph 22 in  the a ff idav i t  the one that  

we sa id  we only  learn t  o f  la ter  she  says:  

“The meet ings were dur ing Anoj ’s  t ime as 
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act ing CFO at  Eskom.”  

Noth ing to  do wi th  Transnet .   So to  t ry  and estab l ish  th is  

l ink  on the face of  emai ls  that  is  to ta l ly  d i f fe rent  is  …o to  

t ry  and estab l ish th is  l ink on the face of  emai ls  tha t  is  

to ta l ly  d i f ferent  is  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja no,  no,  no.   Everyone accepts  that  Ms 

Mothepu ’s  ev idence re la ted to  meet ings that  took p lace 

invo lv ing Mr  S ingh that  re la ted to  Eskom.  Everybody 

accepts that .   There  is  an issue as I  unders tand i t  about  

when those meet ings took p lace.   Mr  S ingh says I  th ink he 10 

says h is  reco l lect ion is  that  i t  was Ju ly.   I  do not  know 

whether  he is  def in i te  than that  –  that  i t  was – i t  cou ld  not  

have been or  was not  June but  my unders tand ing is  that  he  

says h is  reco l lect ion was that  they were in  Ju ly.   As I  

unders tand i t  e i ther  Ms Mothepu or  somebody seems to  say 

they d id  or  some meet ings invo lv ing Mr S ingh d id  happen 

before Ju ly  and Dr  Weiss might  be one,  I  am not  sure,  and 

so on.   I  took i t  that  Mr  Seleka  is  t ry ing to  exp lore the 

quest ion  of  when those meet ings happened,  whether  they 

happened before  Ju ly  or  not .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  is  cor rect  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Because Dr  Weiss p laces those  
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meet ings in  May 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  my learned f r iend shou ld read to  

you,  Chai r,  the ent i re  paragraph because the paragraph 

reads:  

“Reg iments  and McKinsey were negot ia t ing the 

Master  Serv ice Agreement  w i th  Anoj  S ingh in  

h is  capac i ty. . . ”  

 Which is  where my learned f r iend is  re fer r ing  to .  

“ . . .as ac t ing Chief  F inanc ia l  Off icer. . . ”  10 

 Then she says:  

“ . . .when I  jo ined Regiments  in  June 2015. . . ”  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Now you know in  June 2015 what  was 

the pos i t ion in  regards to  Mr  Anoj  S ingh.   Then she goes 

on to  say:  

“However,  S ingh. . . ”  

 I  w i l l  say Mr S ingh because she just  wr i tes 

S ingh.  

“ . . .S ingh was,  in  fact ,  s t i l l  an  employee of  20 

Transnet  a t  the  t ime. . . ”  

 And that  is  the  po in t  you are t ry ing to  make 

Chai r  to  my learned f r iend.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.   Okay I  th ink  le t  us cont inue.   

Let  us  a l l  t ry  to  just  estab l ish what  the pos i t ion  is .  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.   Mr  S ingh then,  dur ing – 

jus t  before the lunch t ime,  we went  through the agreement ,  

the MSC,  the le t te r  o f  acceptance,  the MSC,  the date when 

the agreement  was s igned which is  by Eskom on the 

4 t h  o f  May 2016.  

 We have dea l t  w i th  the issue about  who actua l ly  

rendered the serv ices and Ms Goodson has sa id  Tr i l l ian d id  

not  render  the serv ices in  respect  o f  the  Corpora te P lan.   10 

Ms Matshepo has sa id  i t  was Regiments.   She was an 

employee of  Regiments  when serv ices in  respect  o f  the  

Corpora te P lan were rendered.  

 You have sought  to  ind icate and maybe you can 

conf i rm that  that  is  your  ev idence,  that  Tr i l l ian is  in  fact  

the one which rendered serv ices in  respect  o f  the  

Corpora te P lan.   Is  that  your  pos i t ion? 

MR SINGH :    That  is  cor rect ,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  thought  your  pos i t ion  was not  20 

exact ly  that  but  you – I  w i l l  g ive  you a chance to  c lar i fy.   I  

thought  your  pos i t ion  was,  par t icu lar ly  when I  was ask ing 

you some quest ions before lunch,  I  thought  your  pos i t ion  

was.  

 You cannot  d ispute Ms Goodson ’s  ev idence that  
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Tr i l l ian d id  not  render  serv ices but  you as Eskom peop le  

took var ious s teps which you have regarded as reasonable 

to  estab l ish who shou ld be pa id  and you may have been 

mis lead but  you then pa id  Tr i l l ian because on the 

in format ion you had,  Tr i l l ian was the ent i ty  to  pay.  

 I  unders tood you to  be say ing that .   I  may have 

unders tood you.  

MR SINGH :    Cer ta in ly  Mr  Chai r.   I  th ink  my or  my 

summat ion at  the t ime was premised on the bas is  that  you 

had put  to  me that  Tr i l l ian d id  not  ex is t  a t  the t ime.   Now 10 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I  was say ing on the ev idence o f  

Ms Goodson ’s .  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    Hence I  am say ing now.   The ev idence that  

we now know is  that  Tr i l l ian  was in  ex is t ing at  the  t ime.   

Not  on ly  was i t  in  ex is tence at  the t ime,  Ms Goodson was 

actua l ly  a  d i rec tor  o f  the company dur ing the per iod –  t ime 

when the Corporate P lan Serv ice was being de l ivered(?) .    20 

 She a lso at tended meet ings wi th  McKinsey 

re la t ing  to  the act iv i t ies that  were happening between 

Eskom and McKinsey at  the t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Even went  to  the extent ,  as  I  sa id ,  p resent ing  
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the Corpora te Plan invo ice to  Mr  Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  I  am not  sure . . .   I  th ink  what  you 

are say ing suggests  to  me that  what  you are – what  your  

pos i t ion is  now is  d i f fe rent  f rom what  i t  was before  lunch 

because before lunch you were not  aware that  Tr i l l ian was 

incorporated somet ime in  –  ear ly  in  2015.    

 And you might  a lso  not  have been aware that  

Ms Goodson was appoin ted in  November  a t  Tr i l l ian.   And 

now that  you know that  you are say ing your  pos i t ion  is  

d i f fe rent .   I s  my unders tanding correct?  10 

MR SINGH :    That  is  cor rect  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    And I  would  l i ke to  emphas ise that  she was 

appointed as a  d i rector  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . . to  Tr i l l ian  in  November.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.   But . . .   Wel l ,  le t  me s tar t  here.   

I  d id  not  –  I  do not  know whether  your  counse l ,  when she 

to ld  me what  the in format ion was that  she obta ined about  

her  appo in tment .  20 

 I  am not  sure  whether  that  in format ion was 

ind icat ing when she actua l ly  commenced employment  w i th  

Tr i l l ian,  namely,  in  November  or  whether  i t  m ight  be a case 

of  hav ing been appo in ted in  November  but  on ly  

commencing employment  in  January.   So I  am not  sure  
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about  that  par t .  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  le t  me . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    What  has t ransp i red is  that ,  a t  least  as  

far  as  Mr Se leka has been ab le  to  reca l l  or  check.   In  her  

ev idence,  Ms Goodson d id  say she d id  begin  to  do some 

Tr i l l ian funct ions,  I  th ink,  before the end of  2015,  towards 

the end of  2015.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Of  course,  exact ly  what  she d id ,  you 

know,  maybe that  can be checked,  but  I  am surpr ised that  10 

th is  in format ion makes you change your  pos i t ion  on 

whether  or  not  Tr i l l ian rendered serv ices because I  wou ld 

imagine that  whether  or  not  you know that  Tr i l l ian rendered 

serv ices,  wou ld  depend on whether  you saw them 

render ing the serv ices or  you have so  proof  o f  them 

render ing that  serv ice .  

 And my –  f rom a l l  that  you have sa id ,  I  d id  not  

unders tand you say:   I  d id  see them render ing the serv ice  

that  –  fo r  which  we were pay ing them,  for  which  we pa id  

them.   And I  d id  not  hear  you say:   A l though I  might  not  20 

have seen them render ing the serv ice ,  I  d id  see proof  that  

they had actua l ly  rendered the serv ice.  

 You understand where my concern is  about  you 

chang ing your  pos i t ion? 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Chai rperson? 
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes? 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Sorry,  I  beg your  forg iveness.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    But  I  unders tood the – what  

happened or  the  d iscuss ion between yourse l f  and Mr  Sing 

that  wh i ls t  he was exp la in ing to  you what  Eskom d id .   In  

that  d iscuss ion he a lso ment ioned to  you they d id  in  fac t  

per form serv ices there and he was aware of  tha t  fac t .   I  

th ink the records . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    He may have.   He may have.  10 

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  is  why I  am ask ing h im because I  

want  to  make sure my unders tand ing is  cor rec t .  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  he says:   No,  I  d id  say because I  d id  

know,  then that  is  f ine.   I  am jus t  say ing my understanding 

of  –  th is  is  my unders tanding of  what  you sa id  and then 

you can say:   No,  I  th ink  you misunderstood.   I  d id  say I  

d id  see them render  the serv ices or  I  had proof  o f  the 

serv ices they rendered.   So do you want  to  c lar i fy?  20 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  d id  say that  I  d id  see them 

render ing serv ices.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    And the extent  to  wh ich I  can conf i rm that ,  

Mr  Chai r,  i s  tha t  the  Corporate  P lan is  not  a  s imple  
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p rocess to  accompl ish because i t  b r ings together  techn ica l  

aspects ,  operat ional  aspects ,  f inanc ia l  aspects ,  market ing 

aspects ,  HR aspects .   Every aspect  o f  the bus iness in to  a  

document .    

 That  requi res  an enormous amount  o f . . .  and 

p lann ing and a l ignment .   And those sess ion used to  

happen,  probab ly,  on a week ly  bas is  between myse l f ,  my 

team,  the McKinsey Team, the Regiments/Tr i l l ian  Team.  

 And that  is  how I  knew that  anyone who is  

actua l ly  on the ground do ing work .   I  may have not  seen 35 10 

Tr i l l ian employees or  Regiments employees or  fo r  tha t  

mat ter  25 McKinsey employees but  based on those 

meet ings that  happened on a week ly  bas is ,  I  go t  feedback  

f rom my people,  I  got  feedback f rom McKinsey people ,  I  

got  feedback f rom the Regiments/Tr i l l ian  people .  

 So f rom that  perspect ive,  Mr  Chai r,  I  have no 

doubt  that  peop le were on the ground doing what  they  

ought  to  have done to  de l iver  the Corpora te P lan. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And when you ta lk  about  those meet ings 

that  you ta lked about  and you see people  render ing a  20 

serv ice,  are you inc lud ing the per iod,  the  2015-per iod and 

you are  not  mix ing i t  up  wi th  what  may have happened in 

January and February  2016? 

MR SINGH :    No,  Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink once I  got  to  Eskom,  in  

order  fo r  me to  get  up to  speed wi th  what  was actua l ly  
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happening on a  day to  day bas is ,  a lso when I  needed to  

get  up to  date in  what  was due in  the next  th ree months,  

the next  months ,  the best  way to  have done that ,  was 

actua l ly  to  have these week ly  meet ings.    

 And week ly  meet ings normal ly  happened on a  

Monday,  f i rs t  th ings on a Monday morn ing and in  

preparat ion for  the meet ing on Monday morn ing,  we 

normal ly  have a debr ie f  sess ion on a Fr iday to  unders tand 

who needs to  ta lk  about  what  on Monday.  

 And those meet ings normal ly  used to  happen in  10 

the morn ing and shou ld run through unt i l  e leven,  twe lve 

dur ing the day.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.   Now,  are  you ab le  to  say that  

in  respect  o f  the 2015-per iod,  those meet ings were 

happening between Eskom and Tr i l l ian s ta ff  or  are you on ly  

ab le  to  say meet ings were happening between Eskom and 

cer ta in  people and I  th ink they may have been Regiments ,  

they may have been Tr i l l ian or  both? 

MR SINGH :    So . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  are  you ab le  to  say,  nobody can say 20 

to  me i t  was on ly  Regiments  s ta ff?  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink ,  I  cer ta in ly  cannot ,  as I  sa id  

to  you,  p inpo int  who was who at  what  po in t  in  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .  

MR SINGH :    So hence I  used them in terchangeable 
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. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .and sa id  Regiments  fork  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .Reg iments . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because the reason why I  ra ise  i t  i s .   

Ms Goodson ’s  ev idence,  that  seems to  be qu i te  

categor ica l ,  that  she was the f i rs t  employee of  Tr i l l ian and 

she formal ly  s tar ted in  January  but  I  th ink ,  as  Mr Se leka 

says,  should they have done some tasks of  Tr i l l ian dur ing 10 

November  and December.    

 I  do not  th ink  we went  in to  deta i ls  about  those 

where –  but  she – what  d id  she says,  which Mr Seleka,  I  

th ink,  re fer red to  is ,  that  she never  rendered to  Eskom the 

serv ices that  re la ted to  th is  payment  o f  R 30 mi l l ion.   I  

th ink she was categor ica l ly  in  regard  to  that .    

 So that  is  why i t  becomes impor tant  to  es tab l ish 

whether  in  your  own mind you were – you are ab le  to  say:   

No,  I  know who was Tr i l l ian ’s  s ta ff ,  I  know who was 

Regiments ’ s ta ff .   So when I  say in  November /October  20 

there were meet ings re la t ing to  Eskom and Tr i l l ian and/or  

Reg iments . . .   I  know when they were together  in  meet ings,  

I  know when they  are separate,  I  knew who is  assoc ia ted –  

who was assoc ia ted at  Tr i l l ian and who was assoc ia ted 

wi th  Reg iments .    



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 130 of 328 
 

 But  I  th ink f rom what  you say,  you say you are 

not  sure .   You could not  separate.   That  is  why you say 

Regiments /Tr i l l ian.   Am I  r ight?  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  because that  was fac tua l  s ta te  a t  

the t ime as I  unders tood i t .   I  have a lso  sa id  that  I  am 

aware that  there was an agreement  or  a  secondment  

agreement  between Regiments and Tr i l l ian re la t ing to  the 

secondment  o f  cer ta in  s ta ff .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Okay.  

MR SINGH :    So and we went  then through the issue o f  10 

whether  Reg iments  had a  c la im against  e i ther  McKinsey or  

Eskom and on that  bas is  I  conc luded that  there  was no 

c la im that  Reg iments had made. . .  o r  for  that  mat ter  aga inst  

Tr i l l ian.    

 So f rom my perspect ive ,  as I  unders tood i t ,  fo r  

a l l  in tense and purposes,  Tr i l l ian was McKinsey ’s  sub-

cont ractor  o f  cho ice in  the l i v ing  Corpora te P lan for  wh ich 

McKinsey conf i rmed at  that  s tage .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do we know whether  dur ing 2015,  there 

was a formal  Regiments cont ract  between McKinsey and 20 

e i ther  Regiments  or  Tr i l l ian or  both?  Mr  Se leka,  do we 

know that?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The secondment  agreement  between 

Regiments  and Tr i l l ian,  we are not  aware of  that  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja-no,  I  am not  ta lk ing about  the  
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secondment .   I  am ta lk ing about . . .   Mr  S ingh has jus t  sa id  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes? 

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . I  th ink he sa id  Tr i l l ian  was McKinsey ’s  

subcont ractor.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   So I  am ask ing whether  we know 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .whether  that  there was a formal  10 

cont ract  between McKinsey and Tr i l l ian  dur ing 2015 in  

te rms of  wh ich Tr i l l ian could  have rendered . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .a  subcont ract ing serv ice to  McKinsey.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   Thank you,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    There was never  a  subcont ract  

agreement .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Do we know whether  there  was a  

subcont ract  agreement  between McKinsey and Regiments  20 

dur ing 2015 in  re la t ion to  Eskom? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    May I  jus t . . .   Apparent ly  there was a 

dra f t .   I t  was never  s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    But  is  that  in  l ine wi th  your  reco l lec t ion? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink Mr Pule  is  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Mr  Seleka.  

MR SINGH :    . . .p roduced the draf t  re la t ing to  the Corporate  

P lan.   There  is  a  draf t  re la t ing  to  the MSA that  was never  

s igned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   But  in  te rms of  your  reco l lec t ion,  

what  is  your  reco l lec t ion in  re la t ion to  McKinsey and 

Tr i l l ian in  2015?  Do you know whether  there  was a formal  

subcont ract  between the two of  them in  2015? 10 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  wou ld be guess ing but  I  do not  

th ink there was as Mr Seleka cor rect ly  s ta tes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    But  equa l ly  so .   I  do not  th ink  there was an 

agreement  between McKinsey and Regiments .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .Corpora te P lan.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay.   Whatever  there may have 

been,  i f  there was,  in  re la t ion to  the Corpora te  P lan,  as  far  

as you are concerned.   So . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  can he lp  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . .and the Commiss ion,  Mr  Chai r.   On the 

Transnet  s t ream,  the commiss ion has produced a  judgment  

re la t ing to  the Eskom/Tr i l l ian /McKinsey mat ter.    
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 In  that  judgment ,  Mr  Chai r,  I  –  i f  I  fo l low i t  

c lose ly,  and in  that  cour t  papers  there is  the explanat ion 

assoc ia ted wi th  how th is  secondment  happened,  when i t  

happened,  who was par t  o f  i t  and why i t  happened.   So i f  i t  

p leases  the Commiss ion,  we wi l l  ge t  access to  those 

cop ies . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .and present  them to you(?) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   No,  no.   That  is  f ine,  ja .   No,  tha t  i s  

f ine.   So that  would be good but  your  reco l lec t ion is  tha t  10 

they do not  say  there was a cont ract  that  might  exp la in  

how i t  worked but  your  reco l lect ion is  not  tha t  anybody 

says there was a  cont rac t?  

MR SINGH :    Regiments  and McKinsey . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    McKinsey,  ja .  

MR SINGH :    . . . fo r  a  Corpora te p lan. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay a l r ight .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  and that  was my response to  the 20 

Chai rperson.   So we are  ta lk ing the same th ing.   There  was 

no subcont ract  between McKinsey and Regiments ,  you say,  

and Harry(?)  had sa id  even between McKinsey and Tr i l l ian .  

MR SINGH :    I  d id  not  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Even i f  there was a  draf t .   I f  i t  was not  
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s igned,  i t  might  not  be wor th  anyth ing because i t  was not  

s igned.  

MR SINGH :    Yes,  Chai r,  but  the in ference is  d i f fe rent  

though.   You wi l l  have to  agree.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   

MR SINGH :    That  i f  there was a subcont ract  between 

Regiments and McKinsey,  then the in ference that  we were 

d iscuss ing prev ious ly  re la t ing to  the pa in  that  they may 

have had . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .  10 

MR SINGH :    . . .becomes even greater.    

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  i f  i t  was . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Exact ly  and . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . the dra f t  i s  not  good enough 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Hence I  am say ing I  d ispute the fac t  tha t  

there was a  draf t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  but  a l l  I  am say ing is  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .even i f  there was a dra f t ,  i f  i t  was not  20 

s igned,  i t  does not  mean anyth ing on the face of  i t ,  you 

know,  because no ob l igat ions w i l l  a r ise  out  o f  a  draf t  that  

was never  s igned.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rect .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Genera l ly  speak ing.  
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MR SINGH :    [No audib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay I  th ink we are on,  more or  less ,  the 

same page.   Ja .  

MR SINGH :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r ight .   Let  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Because Mr S ingh,  

what  I  was go ing to  say is .   The date of  ex is tence or  10 

incorporat ion of  Tr i l l ian does not  change the fact  –  i t  may 

have ex is ted in  2015 but  you know – we know f rom 

Ms Mothepu,  she was at  Reg iments .    

 They rendered the serv ices to  Eskom in  respect  

o f  the Corporate  P lan as Regiments in  October,  November,  

December  or  whenever  they d id .   I t  was not  Tr i l l ian .   You 

have the CEO of  Tr i l l ian who says to  you – and I  am saying 

insofar  as you have re fer red to  her  w i th  the meet ings of  

Mr  Koko -  Ms Goodson has sa id  Tr i l l ian never  rendered 

serv ices to  Eskom in  respect  o f  the Corpora te p lan,  wh ich 20 

is  exact ly  what  Ms Mothepu is  say ing.    

 I t  i s  not  Tr i l l ian that  rendered serv ices,  Ms 

Mothepu is  say ing,  i t  was Regiments.   Both  o f  them say 

that .   And th is  cour t  case that  you are  re fer r ing to  o f  

Transnet  are  in  re la t ion to  Transnet  o f  –  i t  or ig inates in  
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Reg iments  aga inst  Tr i l l ian.    

 I t  a lso  shows in  the papers there that  Mr  Wood 

le f t  Regiments  by  the end of  February  2016 and he 

commenced at  Tr i l l ian on the 1 s t  o f  March 2016.    

 So you have that  mount ing ev idence to  deal  w i th  

i f  you say:   I  ins is t  that . . .   Perhaps you do not  ins is t ,  and I  

w i l l  not  put  words in  your  mouth ,  that  Tr i l l ian rendered the 

serv ices in  respect  o f  the  Corpora te P lan.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  g ive h im a chance to  . . . [ in tervenes]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  I  am.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  am Chai r.   [ laughs]  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  but  the – I  go back to  my or ig ina l  

s ta tement .   In  my v iew these issues re la t ing to  Regiments  

and Tr i l l ian  and Ms Mothepu and Ms Goodson needs to  be 

deal t  w i th  by  Regiments  and Tr i l l ian ,  w i th  a l l  due respect .  

[Speaker  is  not  c lear. ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry,  jus t  speak up a b i t .  

MR SINGH :    Needs to  be dea l t  w i th  by Regiments and 20 

Tr i l l ian.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    Because they were of f ic ia ls  and employees o f  

those companies at  those t imes.   My ob l igat ion was to  

ensure that  the  Eskom processes were fo l lowed to  the 
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extent  that  I  have demonst rated in  my a ff idav i t ,  the Eskom 

processes were fo l lowed to  the extent  that  the Eskom 

processes ind icat ing that  work was de l ivered.   I  have sa id  

work was de l ivered.   I  have sa id  I  met  the people.   I  have 

sa id  there was a secondment  agreement  wh ich no one 

seems to  want  to  accept  re la t ing  to  the people  that  wou ld 

have moved f rom Regiments to  Tr i l l ian.   The Commiss ion 

re fuses to  accept  that  tha t  is  the factua l  pos i t ion .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    No . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Because you cont inuous ly  s ta t ing  that  there  10 

is  th is  mount ing ev idence.   The mount ing ev idence that  I  

have a v iew and that  v iew is  that  work was done,  we 

obta ined what  we needed to  obta in  to  ensure that  we were  

pay ing the correct  payment (?)  fo r  work that  was d iv ided.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  there is  no accept ing or  not  

accept ing anyth ing at  th is  s tage.   I t  i s  just  prov ing to  get  

c lar i f i cat ion Mr S ingh.   What  you say now – what  you have 

jus t  sa id  when you say,  you know,  Tr i l l ian ’s  or  Regiments ’ 

employees must  come and test i f y  what  the  pos i t ion  was.   I t  

seems to  be incons is tent  wi th  my understand ing of  what  20 

you were say ing ear l ier.    

 I  understood you ear l ie r  to  be ins is t ing that  

Tr i l l ian d id  prov ide serv ices but  what  you are say ing now 

seems to  be say ing,  maybe the people who know would be 

Regiments  employees and Tr i l l ian employees.   They must  
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come and tes t i f y.  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  was ment ion ing –  I  was re fer r ing  

to ,  le t  us  say maybe the shareholders or  the d i rectors  o f  

Tr i l l ian and Regiments themselves.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH :    To prov ide c lar i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    But  I  have a lso of fered to  prov ide to  the 

Commiss ion . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR SINGH :    . . . the  cour t  papers that  re la te  to  Eskom 

versus Tr i l l ian . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . .and McKinsey,  which I  would assume have 

th is  in format ion that  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  no,  no.   That  is  f ine.   I t  may be 

that  we have deal t  wi th  th is  suff ic ient ly.   You have sa id  

what  Ms Mothepu sa id  and she was work ing for  Reg iments  

towards the end of  2015.   Is  that  r igh t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    To. . .   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    And then she moved to  Tr i l l ian  in  2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  March,  the 1s t  o f  March 2016.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   And you sa id  she sa id  they 

rendered the serv ices in  regard  to  the Corporate  P lan as 

Regiments .  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ms Goodson has sa id  what  she sa id  

about  she not  hav ing been ordered(?)  to  render  the 

serv ices.   Mr  S ingh has sa id  what  he has sa id  wh ich 

inc ludes the –  these are  the measures they took to  

estab l ish who should  they pay.   And there is  c la r i ty  to  the 

ef fect  that  Tr i l l ian was incorporated in  May or  there about ,  

2015.   And Ms Goodson was appo in ted November  by  

Tr i l l ian.   So I  do not  know whether  you want  to  take i t  

fu r ther?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  there was someth ing I  had in  mind 

Chai r,  that  the  secondment  agreement ,  Mr  S ingh,  that  you 

are  re fer r ing to  is  between who and who? 

MR SINGH :    As I  understand i t ,  I  have not  seen a  copy of  

i t  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  but  you see . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Between Regiments and Tr i l l ian .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  but  you see,  i t  i s  as you  

unders tand.   I t  i s  not  as  you know.    

MR SINGH :    . . . . to  the Commiss ion that  I  wou ld go and get  20 

the cour t  papers and present  i t  to  you.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I . . .   Obv ious ly,  one would see what  is  

there.   Based on the ev idence I  have heard,  I  doubt  that  

there was a secondment  because those who created 

Tr i l l ian appeared to  have had tens ions wi th  those who 



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 140 of 328 
 

remained at  Reg iments ,  a t  least  the bosses.    

 My understanding is  that  those who went  to  

Tr i l l ian were not  go ing on secondment .   They went  to  take 

up employment  under  a  d i f fe rent  employer.    

 Because a secondment  means you remain the 

employee of  the f i rs t  employer,  Regiments in  th is  case,  but  

you go and phys ica l ly  work  under  another  employer  and 

then the two ent i t ies make ar rangements ,  who is  go ing to  

pay you and so on and so on but  you remained the 

employee or  your  or ig ina l  employer.   My unders tanding is  10 

that  Reg iments  employees went  to  Tr i l l ian,  became Tr i l l ian  

employees and d id  not  cont inue to  be Regiments  

employees.   But  you might  not  be us ing the term 

secondment  in  that  sense.   I  am just  say ing when you say 

secondment ,  I  look a t  i t  in  that  way.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  i f  I  can suggest  that  –  a l low us the 

oppor tun i ty  to  make ourse lves ava i lab le  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Those papers .  

MR SINGH:    Those cour t  papers.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

MR SINGH:    Le t  us  s tudy what  is  conta ined there in .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH:    I f  there is  someth ing that  is  o f  re levance to  

the Commiss ion on th is  mat ter,  we wi l l  p resent  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  no,  no,  tha t  is  fa i r  enough,  ja .    
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MR SINGH:    Thank you,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Chai r.   I  th ink I  wi l l  a lso  

prov ide Mr  S ingh and h is  legal  representat ives wi th  the 

appl icat ion that  a  d i rec tor  and shareholder  o f  Reg iments  

brought  against  Mr  Er ic  Wood to  be dec lared a de l inquent  

d i rector  and there  the –  which is  the app l icat ion Ms 

Mothepu prov ided as wel l  when she was here,  they deal  

w i th  the issues o f  conf l i c t  between them and Mr Er ic  Wood 

par t icu lar ly  a t  Transnet  that  he invo iced in  the name of  10 

Tr i l l ian when serv ices were rendered by Regiments  pr ior  to  

March 2016  They deal  –  they go in to  the deta i ls  o f  the  

conf l i c ts  in  the i r  minds that  Mr  Er ic  Wood a l legedly  

invo iced  Transnet  fo r  payment  when serv ices were 

rendered by Regiments,  but  we wi l l  p rov ide you wi th  that  

appl icat ion.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  am not  [ ind is t inct ]  p rov id ing me 

wi th  that  wi l l  make any d i f fe rence to  our  issues at  hand.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    But  again i t  proves the po in t  that  i f  the  20 

Commiss ion requi res answers  re la t ing to  Regiments and 

Tr i l l ian,  ca l l  the re levant  people to  answer .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  o f  course but  you remember  how 

we go there ,  we got  here  because you say you must  know 

who rendered serv ices to  you for  you to  pay R30 mi l l ion .   
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Who rendered these serv ices,  tha t  is  where we star ted.  

MR SINGH:    And wi th  due respect ,  Mr  Chai r ,  I  th ink  I  have 

adequate ly  demonst ra ted that  we took procedures 

necessary to  ident i fy  that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.   Wel l ,  those d i rectors  and 

shareholders  have been ca l led,  Ms Mothepu and Janke,  

they were a t  the  top of  the ladder  in  those ent i t ies.   So le t  

us go to  the serv ices rendered hav ing sa id  a l l  what  we 

have sa id  because Ms Mothepu who rendered the serv ices 10 

is  ab le  to  speak about  the serv ices and whether  i t  was 

wor th  pay ing Tr i l l ian  30.6  mi l l ion  because she says to  the 

Chai rperson you asked them,  as Regiments ,  to  prepare a  

corporate p lan and i t  was – I  th ink she says on a Fr iday 

that  you  asked them to do so and you wanted a corporate 

p lan to  be ready on Monday.   Now I  am look ing at  her  

t ranscr ip t  which is  her  tes t imony here .   She says:  

“Someth ing very  s t range happened because I  got  

that  inst ruct ion on Fr iday,  la te  a f te rnoon,  and Mr  

S ingh wanted h is  fund ing p lan by Monday. ”  20 

They then went  in to  dra f t ing th is  p lan.   They presented i t  

to  you accord ing to  her  and you t rashed i t  because you 

sa id  i t  was not  good.   Af ter  that  Mr  Andre P i l lay say you 

ca l led h im to  do the p lan.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    I  know you deal  w i th  h is  a f f idav i t  in  

your  a f f idav i t .   And he says  he knew that  you had 

ins t ruc ted Regiments  to  the p lan,  the corporate  p lan,  but  

he d id  not  ask why are you ask ing me?  Ms Mosi lo  says,  on 

the other  hand,  they ca l led for  the ass is tance of  Mr  Andre 

P i l lay who f ina l ly  [ inaudib le  –  speak ing s imul taneous ly ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry ,  i s  that  Ms Mothepu? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ms Mothepu,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay,  a l r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Ms Mosi lo  Mothepu,  yes,  Cha i r .   10 

Af ter  you then sa id  the p lan is  not  good they then engaged 

Eskom t reasury ,  a  team of  Mr  Andre P i l lay who he lped 

them put  together  a  p lan which they d id  and she says th is  

is  the work that  Eskom t reasury could have done,  she does 

not  know why you asked them to do i t .   Your  comment? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r ,  I  go  back to  my or ig ina l  comment  

that  I  made th is  morn ing that  the very  same Mr Andre 

P i l lay was par t  o f  the t reasury team that  created the two 

page borrowing p lan that  was presented in  the corporate  

p lan …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry?  He was par t  o f  the…? 

MR SINGH:    He was par t  o f  the same t reasury  team that  

c reated the two page funding p lan that  was in  the 

corporate p lan for  the prev ious  year  which led  to  the 

f inancia l  or  the  l iqu id i ty  c r is is  that  occurred in  January 
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2015.   Now I  f ind  i t  s t range that  Ms Mothepu wou ld  not  be 

in  a  pos i t ion to  do a  fund ing p lan,  f i rs t ly ,  g iven that  she is  

a  d i rec tor  o f  Regiments  or  Tr i l l ian Management  Consu l t ing 

or  whichever  one you want  to  use and second ly ,  re ference 

back to  Mr  P i l lay  who had created the f inanc ia l  c r is is  o f  the  

l iqu id i ty  c r is is  in  January 2015.   I t  i s  just  inconce ivable .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  you – I  am not  sure whether  what  

you say is  an answer  to  what  Mr  Seleka puts  to  you.   As I  

unders tand i t ,  he  is  say ing af ter  you re jected the p lan that  

they prepared over  the weekend,  they namely ,  Regiments,  10 

Ms Mothepu,  approached Mr P i l lay to  he lp  them put  

together  a  p lan that  they thought  you would accept .   I s  that  

cor rec t ,  Mr…? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Chai r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   What  you d id  not  say is  whether  

the p lan that  was the product  o f  the co l labora t ion between 

Ms Mothepu and Mr P i l lay  was subsequent ly  presented to  

Mr  S ingh and whether  he accepted i t ,  i s  that  where you  

were go ing u l t imate ly?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    So i t  was presented to  h im.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And he accepted i t  as  fa r  as  Ms Mothepu 

is  concerned.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes and Mr P i l lay says Mr S ingh 
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suggested some changes …[ in tervenes]3  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on,  le t  h im f in ish.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  S ingh suggested some changes and 

there is  a  t ra i l  o f  emai ls  but  I  wanted to  take you step by 

s tep,  Chai r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because I  d id  not  want  Mr  S ingh to  

a t tack Mr P i l lay  before he addresses my quest ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   So le t  us hear  that .   What  10 

do you say,  Mr  S ingh,  to  what  Mr  Seleka is  put t ing  to  you,  

namely  that  Ms Mothepu says af ter  you re jec ted the i r  

weekend p lan they approached Mr  Pi l lay  and Mr Pi l lay  I  

assume hand them – Reg iments ,  Ms Mothepu,  produced a  

p lan.   Now I  do not  want  to  say another  p lan and th is  p lan 

which was the product  o f  the i r  co l labora t ion  was presented 

to  you and you accepted –  I  do not  know whether  you 

accepted i t  w i th  some minor  suggest ions or  you made the 

minor  suggest ions before i t  was f ina l ly  brought  to  you,  

what  do you say to  that?  20 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r ,  I  re ject  that  asser t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You say that  –  was there another  p lan 

that  was presented to  you af ter  you re jected Ms Mothepu’s  

p lan? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r ,  my af f idav i t  covers these aspects  
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qu i te  extens ive ly .   I f  you would  a l low me,  I  w i l l  f ind i t  and I  

w i l l  dea l  wi th  th is  mat ter .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  we can go there.   I  take i t  that  i t  i s  

bundle 16 where we wi l l  f ind your  a f f idav i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Chai r .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Wel l ,  I  th ink I  am s t i l l  on your  

a f f idav i t  and the one s tar ts  a t  591,  I  do not  know whether  

that  is  the one,  bundle  16,  page 591 b lack numbers.   I  do 

not  know whether  that  is  one or  i t  i s  another  one that  you 

want  to  look at .  10 

MR SINGH:     S i r ,  i t  i s  the one that  s tar ts  a t  page 591.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  a l r ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  S ingh,  i t  i s  on page 610.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You mean the re levant  por t ion? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  f rom page 610.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    610.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Okay,  there is  corporate p lan 

cont ract  w i th  McKinsey.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I f  that  is  what  you want .  20 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r ,  I  th ink I  would l i ke  to  s tar t  

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    As you go there ,  can I  understand what  

is  i t  tha t  you are re ject ing,  Mr  S ingh?  Are you re ject ing  

that  Ms Mothepu was requested by you,  e i ther  you asked 



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 147 of 328 
 

Mr  Er ic  Wood or  Regiments  and h is  employees to  do a  

corporate p lan on a  Fr iday af ternoon and you wanted i t  on  

Monday?  Are you deny ing that?  

MR SINGH:    I  do not  reca l l  that  but  i t  sounds l i ke 

someth ing I  wou ld  have done.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja  but  jus t  face the Chai rperson,  but  

you are not  deny ing i t .   You do not  reca l l  i t  but  you cannot  

deny i t .  

MR SINGH:    I t  seems l ike someth ing I  wou ld have done,  

Mr  Chai r .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  what  –  what  is  i t  that  seems l i ke 

someth ing you would  have done? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r ,  the asser t ion that  Mr  –  the quest ion 

that  Adv Seleka is  put t ing to  me is  that  wou ld I  have not  

requested in tervent ion on a Fr iday for  a  Monday/  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  a f te r  re ject ing  the f i rs t  p lan.  

MR SINGH:    No,  the in i t ia l  por t ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MR SINGH:    The issue of  the in tervent ion that  was 

requ i red.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    And my response is  that  i t  i s  not  un l ike ly  to  

have requested an in tervent ion .   I f  I  saw someth ing that  

was not  appropr ia te ,  okay?  So where I  was s tar t ing was 

paragraph 35 of  page 603 where I  say:  
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“ I t  i s  cor rect  that  Eskom t reasury  …[ in tervenes]3  

CHAIRPERSON :    Are we s t i l l  on the same af f idav i t  o f  

yours? 

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you say paragraph 35? 

MR SINGH:    Paragraph 35 on page 603.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

MR SINGH:    I  say:  

“ I t  i s  cor rec t  tha t  Eskom t reasury  was respons ib le  

fo r  draf t ing the fund ing p lan to  be inc luded in  the 10 

2016/ ’17 corpora te  p lan as a l leged by P i l lay  wh ich 

has,  as i ts  main ob jec t ive,  the mi t igat ion of  l iqu id i ty  

r isk . ”  

S imply  put ,  Eskom must  have suff ic ient  cash to  meet  i t s  

payment  ob l igat ion  on any g iven date .   At  that  t ime 

McKinsey had as i ts  appo in ted supply  development  par tner  

in  prepar ing the p lan but  there  was noth ing untoward in  

request ing Ms Mothepu to  ass is t  in  the  preparat ion  of  the  

p lan.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And that  is  not  my suggest ion.   That  is  20 

def in i te ly  not  my suggest ion .  

MR SINGH:    But  again ,  i f  you look at  the paragraphs that  

fo l low,  i t  i s  c lear  that  the  fund ing p lan was not  a  weekend  

exerc ise  as a l leged by Ms Mothepu.   The funding p lan,  i f  

you have re ference to  the aff idav i t ,  actua l ly  went  th rough 
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p robab ly  seven i te ra t ions or  seven vers ions.   Those seven 

vers ions,  Mr  Chai r,  was the product  –  and I  even concede 

that  i t  was a product  o f  Eskom t reasury and myse l f  and Ms 

Mothepu and her  team.   So the suggest ion that  th is  p lan 

was an Eskom product  a lone is  re jec ted.    

 And secondly,  that  very same Eskom team prepared 

a two page funding p lan that  was incorporated in  the 

prev ious  year ’s  corporate p lan.   The suggest ion  that  that  

very  same team was capable  and had the ab i l i t y  to  mi t igate 

Eskom’s  l iqu id i ty  r isk  wh ich in  rea l  te rms actua l ly  10 

happened in  January  2015,  I  cannot  accept .   

 And las t ly,  i f  Ms Mothepu a l leges what  she a l leges,  

in  those week ly  meet ings why d id  she not  ra ise  the issue 

wi th  me to  say  we are  add ing no va lue in  th is  process  

p lease can we be excused because you have a  team that  is  

fu l ly  capable  o f  do ing th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  le t  us  …[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:    Or  ra ise  i t  w i th  any person that  she fe l t  

comfor tab le  to  w i th .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  le t  me unders tand what  you are  20 

say ing.   You accept ,  do you  not ,  that  u l t imate ly  the 

corporate p lan that  you accepted or  that  was used was the 

product  o f  e ffo r ts  o f  Ms Mothepu or  Reg iments or  her  team,  

Mr P i l lay  and/or  Eskom t reasury and yourse l f?  

MR SINGH:    And McKinsey,  just  so  that… 
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CHAIRPERSON :    And McKinsey.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH:    But  i f  we are do ing the corpora te p lan then i t  

i s  a l l  o ther  Eskom d iv is ions as wel l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja ,  okay.   So that  you accept .  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja and you accept  that  that  happened 

af ter  you had re jec ted the weekend p lan that  Ms Mothepu 

had presented to  you a f ter  the  weekend she is  ta lk ing 10 

about .  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Cha i rperson,  sor ry  to  in ter rupt  

you aga in.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    I  th ink  there  might  be a  

miscommunicat ion,  there is  a  d i f fe rence between the 

fund ing p lan and the corpora te p lan and I  unders tood the 

po in t  that  Mr  Seleka was t ry ing to  make that  yes,  tha t  he 

was deal ing wi th  the fund ing p lan and not  w i th  the 

corporate p lan.    20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.   Oh,  okay,  no,  no,  that  –  is  that  the  

pos i t ion,  Mr  S ingh? 

MR SINGH:    Sorry,  S i r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  you were say ing in  te rms of  the  

p lan that  was the product  o f  a l l  o f  these people  namely  Ms 
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Mothepu,  Mr  P i l lay  or  Eskom t reasury  and yourse l f  and you 

sa id  there may have been other  peop le ,  that  was the 

fund ing p lan not  the corpora te p lan,  is  that  cor rect?  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rec t ,  Mr  Chai r,  the funding p lan 

would form par t  o f  the corporate p lan.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes,  that  is  my understanding.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  the  one that  Ms Mothepu was ta lk ing 

about  which he says you asked h im – her  to  do,  work on 

over  the weekend,  wh ich  you re jected,  was that  a  fund ing 10 

p lan or  the corporate p lan? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  f i rs t ly  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    And I  accept  that  the  funding p lan is  par t  

o f  the corporate  p lan,  I  just  want  to  make sure that  we are  

on the same page.  

MR SINGH:    I  agree,  Mr  Chai r,  there  were –  f rom my 

reco l lect ion  there was no corporate p lan – sor ry,  there was 

no fund ing p lan that  was prepared by Ms Mothepu.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Over  the weekend,  that  was re jec ted.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    My reco l lect ion of  events  was that  Mr  P i l lay  

had prepared a fund ing p lan which I  was not  happy wi th ,  

wh ich I  then engaged …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ms Mothepu.  
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MR SINGH:   Mr  Woods.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    To fac i l i ta te  and improve.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    And that  is  why Mr  Pi l lay  in  h is  a ff idav i t  

s ta tes that  he knew that  I  had requested Woods’ 

ass is tance to  draf t  the p lan,  hence he d id  not  unders tand 

why I  was request ing the p lan wi th  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  

MR SINGH:    And hence my paragraph 35 to  say Mr  Pi l lay  10 

was at  a l l  t imes – at  a l l  re levant  t imes aware that  the 

fund ing p lan was h is  respons ib i l i t y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay,  okay.   I t  seems to  me that  

f rom what  you are say ing,  where Ms Mothepu ta lked about  

a  corporate p lan in  regard to  that  weekend,  as  far  as  you 

were concerned,  she was ta lk ing about  a  funding p lan.  

MR SINGH:    A funding p lan.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   And when you ta lk  about  a  p lan 

that  was the product  o f  the e ffor ts  o f  a l l  o f  these peop le  

inc lud ing yourse l f  and Mr Pi l lay  and Ms Mothepu you are  20 

ta lk ing about  the fund ing p lan.  

MR SINGH:    That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  so …[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:    And the reason why I  focused on that ,  Mr  

Chai r,  i s  because Regiments ’ spec ia l i t y  was the f inanc ia l  
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env i ronment .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Can cap i ta l  markets  and so on.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    So they  were in t imate ly  invo lved in  the 

product ion of  the  corpora te p lan –  fund ing p lan,  sor ry.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Funding p lan,  ja .  

MR SINGH:    And they a lso ass is ted McKinsey as the – the 

t rad ing deve lopment  process for  themselves on other  

aspects  o f  the corporate p lan.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    Bu the i r  main  focus was the …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    F inance.  

MR SINGH:    Funding p lan.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Fund ing p lan.   Okay,  a l r igh t .   So – but  

you say the process was that  Mr  P i l lay o f  Eskom t reasury  

worked on a  funding p lan presented to  you,  you were not  

happy wi th  i t ,  you then asked Mr Wood,  Dr  Wood,  to  ass is t  

and Dr  Wood,  Mr  Wood,  was par t  o f  Reg iments at  that  

t ime? 20 

MR SINGH:    Wel l  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So Regiments  [ inaudib le  –  speaking 

s imul taneous ly ]  

MR SINGH:    Th is  ident i ty  c r is is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r ight .   Okay.   And to  the extent  
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that  Ms Mothepu got  invo lved in  th is  p lan th is  would  have 

come f rom – she would have been asked by Dr  Wood,  Mr  

Wood.   Are you suggest ing that  you never  spoke to  her  

d i rect ly  ask ing her  to  do the p lan or  you might  not  reca l l  

that?  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  by and la rge …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  m ight  not  mat ter.  

MR SINGH:    By and la rge most  o f  my in teract ions were 

wi th  Mr  Wood.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi th  Mr  Wood,  ja .  10 

MR SINGH:    In  te rms of  these requests .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    I  would  have had in teract ions wi th  o ther  

members o f  the team.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH:    In  the  week ly  meet ings that  I  have 

ment ioned.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja ,  okay.   But  what  you do say is  tha t  

th is  funding p lan was not  Mr  Wood or  Ms Mothepu wou ld  

have worked on over  a  weekend or  whatever  the per iod 20 

was,  was not  brought  to  you and you re jec ted i t .   You d id  

not  re jec t  i t  as  such,  is  that  cor rec t?  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  my reco l lec t ion was the ef for ts  o f  

Mr  P i l lay  was re jected.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  that  is  the in i t ia l  one.  
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MR SINGH:    Which then led  to  the engagement  o f  Wood 

and Ms Mothepu.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wood and Ms Mothepu,  yes.  

MR SINGH:    And that  which is  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Came out  o f  that .  

MR SINGH:    Came out  o f  the engagement  was the 

eventua l  p lan that  ended up in  the corpora te p lan.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  you accept ,  yes.  

MR SINGH:    Yes,  over  th is  le t  us  say seven and e ight  

week per iod.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay,  a l r ight ,  I  hope that  a t  least  

c lar i f ies  the pos i t ion  as far  as  Mr  S ingh is  concerned at  

least .   What  is  does resu l t  in  is  that  as far  as he is  

concerned,  the  p lan that  u l t imate ly  got  accepted,  fund ing 

p lan at  least ,  as  far  as he is  concerned,  was the product  o f  

the e ffor ts  o f  a  number  o f  people inc lud ing Mr P i l lay,  Ms 

Mothepu/Mr Wood and h imsel f .   That  is  cor rec t .  

MR SINGH:    Over  a  per iod of  t ime,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Over  a  per iod of  t ime.  

MR SINGH:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :   I  guess that  obv ious ly,  Mr  Seleka,  you 

can s t i l l  exp lore the issue that  you are say ing Ms Mothepu 

ra ised main ly  they had no need to  be invo lved in  th is  

because they were not  adding va lue,  Eskom could  have 

done th is ,  b lah,  b lah,  b lah,  b lah  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  exp lore  what  you want  to  exp lore,  I  

jus t  wanted to  make sure  we are  – I  understood what  Mr  

S ingh was say ing,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  what  Mr  S ingh sa id .   Yes because 

there is  no d ispu te,  Mr  S ingh,  I  th ink  f rom the ev idence of  

the wi tnesses that  Eskom t reasury has a lways been 

respons ib le  to  draf t  a  funding p lan that  becomes par t  o f  

the corpora te p lan.   I  th ink that  is  not  in  d ispute.  

MR SINGH:    No,  S i r.   What  is  in  d ispute is  the qual i t y  o f  10 

the p lan.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Where you par t  ways wi th  the two 

wi tnesses before  the Commiss ion for  present  purposes o f  

the ev idence I  am present  to  you is  who in  2016 d id  the 

f i rs t  d raf t  o f  the p lan,  o f  the  funding p lan.   Ms Mosi lo  says  

i t  was Regiments  wh ich was contacted,  they prepared the 

p lan which you requi red them to present  to  you on Monday,  

she says she contacted Mr P i l lay,  so I  ca l led Mr  Andre 

P i l lay and he had no idea about  Mr  S ingh ’s  ins t ruct ion for  

us  as the consu l tant  to  draf t  th is  fund ing p lan because i t  i s  20 

annual ly  –  i t  i s  per formed by t reasury so he had no idea 

that  –  a t  the funding p lan because I  was t ry ing to  get  an 

extens ion but  they then present  to  you:  

“Over  the weekend we worked a lone,  not  w i th  Mr 

Andre P i l lay and we submi t ted wi thout  Treasury ’s  
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input .   Because,  i f  you reca l l ,  Mr  Andre Pi l lay  had 

no idea about  the inst ruct ion to  draf t  the fund ing 

p lan.   Then he says that  was the funding p lan you 

were not  happy wi th .   That  is  her  vers ion.   Upon 

you say ing you are not  accept ing that  funding p lan,  

they engage Mr Andre Pi l lay  wi th  h is  team at  

Treasury  and that  is  the funding p lan u l t imate ly  w i th 

your  changes and suggest ions,  co l lect ive  

co l laborat ion that  gets  to  be used. ”  

Now that  is  your  vers ion.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    And Mr S ingh has responded to  that  

vers ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So you were say ing what  you re jected 

was Mr Andre Pi l lay ’s  …[ in tervenes]  

MR SINGH:    No,  now you ra ise  a  fur ther  cont rad ic t ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja? 

MR SINGH:    Because Mr Pi l lay,  on h is  a f f idav i t ,  s ta tes  

that  he was under  the expectat ion that  i t  was them in i t ia l l y  20 

to  have deve loped the p lan and he cou ld  not  understand 

why I  expected h im to  deve lop the p lan hence my response 

to  paragraph 35 of  my a ff idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  but  remember,  Mr  P i l lay,  i s  

approached for  the second t ime.   Th is  is  the f i rs t  t ime he is  
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approached.   He gets  approached for  the  second t ime af ter  

Ms Mothepu says you re jec ted the i r  p lan but  he says you 

asked h im,  Mr  P i l lay,  he says you asked h im to  in tervene 

and he d id  not  ask but  why are you ask ing me because you 

had asked the consu l tant  to  do i t .   Remember  that  is  h is  

vers ion.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  as  i t  re la tes  to  Mr  P i l lay ’s  vers ion I  

wou ld have to  respect fu l ly  request  that  I  get  dates and Ms 

Mothepu ’s  dates,  the Monday,  wh ich date  is  i t .   The Fr iday,  

what  date is  i t?   So I  can then f i t  in to  the t imel ine of  the  10 

emai ls  that  we have re ferenced in  my a ff idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  that  should  be f ine.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  we can f ine that .   We wi l l  ask –  

have t  ask them.   Mr  P i l lay ’s  ev idence I  d id  not  lead,  he 

came before us here .  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  what  you need is  the t ranscr ip t  o f  

the i r  ev idence and the i r  a f f idav i ts ,  what  do you need? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink  I  unders tand what  Mr  P i l lay  

has asser ted.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    I f  I  have I  misunderstood what  Mr  P i l lay has  

asser ted then my response here is  probab ly  incorrect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR SINGH:    The asser t ion that  Mr  …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Se leka.  

MR SINGH:    No,  what  Ms Mothepu is  mak ing.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  Ms Mothepu? 

MR SINGH:    Yes.   Is  making re la t ing to  her  ro le ,  I  am 

request ing that  we unders tand that  Fr iday and that  

Monday,  which are those dates.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MR SINGH:    So I  can then unders tand how does i t  

in ter re la te  wi th  Mr  P i l lay ’s  vers ion which I  have a l ready 

commented on.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The dates might  or  might  not  be in  the 

af f idav i t  in  the t ranscr ip t ,  hey? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  they are not  in  the t ranscr ip t ,  

Cha i r.  

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r,  e lse i t  i s  just  a  random Monday and 

a Fr iday.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The t ranscr ip t  i s  access ib le  on the 

in ternet .   Okay,  we wi l l  do our  best  to  go to  Ms Mothepu 20 

and get  the  in format ion but  then . . . [ ind is t inct  –  word cut ]  

was th is ,  tha t  even though Mr Andre Pi l lay  and the 

t reasury,  Eskom t reasury  were u l t imate ly  the people who 

ass is ted in  put t ing the corporate  p lan that  was u l t imate ly  

acceptab le  to  your   funding p lan,  she d id  not  unders tand 
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why they were requested to  do the funding p lan when 

Eskom t reasury could  have eas i ly  done the job.   

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  we wi l l  come back  to  th is  po in t  and I  

make a po in t  o f  say ing I  do not  th ink we have a  po in t  o f  

depar ture regard ing who was invo lved and how they were 

invo lved .   The po in t  o f  depar ture  re la tes  to  the qual i t y  and 

adequacy o f  the p lan.  

 A two page funding p lan to  bor row 300 b i l l ion in  

fund ing that  was inc luded in  the 2015,  16 corporate p lan,  

in  my v iew was [ ind is t inct ] .   I  cannot  put  i t  s t ronger  than 10 

that  s i r.    

CHAIRPERSON:   So what  you are say ing is  you d ispute 

any suggest ion by Ms Matsepo that  Eskom t reasury  was 

capab le on i ts  own to  come up w i th  an acceptab le  funding 

p lan,  because o f  and you say that  because of  what  has 

happened the prev ious f inanc ia l  year?  

MR SINGH:   And hav ing g iven Mr  Pi l lay  and h is  team the 

oppor tun i ty  to  deve lop the p lan.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   On my vers ion.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Wh ich was again lack ing.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Which then requ i red the in tervent ion of  Ms 

Matsepo and her  team.   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chai r.   In  so  far  as that  

aspect  is  concerned Mr S ingh,  that  you had g iven Mr P i l lay 

to  do the job ,  I  have looked a t  the emai ls  that  you are  

at tach ing,  in  order  to  show that  the corporate  p lan was 

deve loped over  t ime.   

 I  have looked a t  these emai ls  and I  see that  i t  i s  

main ly  emai ls  w i th  Mr  Andre P i l lay,  between you and h im 

and he is  say ing I  have incorpora ted the changes,  updated 

as proposed and then there is  Ms Maya Bana,  she wants to  10 

exp la in  how the word ing shou ld read.    

 But  a l l  th roughout  is  you and Mr Andre P i l lay.   

There is  once an emai l  that  came f rom a gent leman f rom 

McKinsey through Mr Andre Pi l lay  and i t  sa id ,  i t  reads:  

 “P lease f ind at tached comments  f rom Anoj ,  re  

the fund ing p lan.   A lso at tached are the DPE 

comments  on the overa l l  p lan.   They have 

some comments  on fund ing.   We can he lp  wi th  

making the changes.   I  w i l l  g ive  you a ca l l  to  

d iscuss the comments,  and where you want  us  20 

to  he lp .   Regards. ”  

 The emai ls  are  rep le te  wi th  Mr  Andre P i l lay  

communicat ing wi th  you.   Nowhere is  Reg iments.   

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  there is  a  s imple exp lanat ion for  

th is .   



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 162 of 328 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   As I  ment ioned to  you,  in  the Monday 

meet ings there  was an in tegrated meet ing that  brought  

together  a  number  o f  s t reams.   In  that  s t reams you would  

have had Ms Matsepo and her  team or  Dr  Wood as the 

case may be,  who was whoever  was ava i lab le .    

 [ ind is t inct ]  that  you re fer  to  the McKinsey guy,  he 

would have been there .   Dr  Vice would  have been there.   

Mr  Sega would have been there.   There would have been 

a l l  o f  these guys.   My modus operand i  was to  deal  w i th  my 10 

people.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Was to? 

MR SINGH:   Deal  w i th  my peop le .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  the Eskom peop le when you say 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:   My Eskom people.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Eskom t reasury.  

MR SINGH:   Whether  i t  was Eskom t reasury,  whether  i t  

was Eskom f inance or  whether  i t  was . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  but  Eskom . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

MR SINGH:   But  Eskom people.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Sta ff ,  ja .   

MR SINGH:   Yes.   So yes,  the i f  you look at  o ther  emai ls  

re la t ing to  o ther  s t reams,  you would  f ind i t  go ing through 

the respect ive  respons ib le  people re la t ing to  that  area.   
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For  example,  pr imary energy would go to  the pr imary 

energy person.   

 Yes,  there wi l l  be d iscuss ions there .   I  wou ld g ive  

feedback,  but  I  wou ld g ive feedback to  both the consu l tant  

as wel l  as the Eskom person,  but  i t  was the Eskom 

person ’s  respons ib i l i t y  to  make sure that  the  p lan was 

de l ivered or  any aspect  re la t ing there to was de l ivered.   

 Even i f  you look at  the MSA for  example .   MSA was 

coup led.   There  was an Eskom person and a  consu l tant .   

Whenever  we engaged,  we engaged wi th  the Eskom 10 

person,  as we would do or ig ina l ly  f rom th is  morn ing.   So i t  

does not  surpr ise me that  those  comments  are  d i rected to  

Mr  P i l lay  in  any way,  shape or  form.   

 The reason why we have at tached those emai ls  Mr  

Chai r,  was because Mr P i l lay a lso t r ied to  cont r ibu l ise [s ic ]  

the impact  tha t  Tr i l l ian  /  Regiments had had on the 

corporate p lan and more so to  suggest  that  the input  tha t  

he was rece iv ing f rom them or  f rom me for  tha t  mat ter,  

were sur rea l .   

 I  am say ing over  a  per iod of  seven vers ions,  you 20 

cannot  suggest  that  those were t r iv ia l .   Second ly,  i f  you 

look at  the comments that  are re ferenced in  the f i rs t  emai l ,  

there are fundamenta l  and s ign i f i cant  changes that  were 

requ i red to  the p lan.   

 Whether  that  was d i rected at  Regiments  or  a t  
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t reasury,  i t  i s  equal ly  damning,  because you have a 

consu l tant  that  is  supposed to  be he lp ing you f ix  i t ,  yet  you  

rece ive  a per functory  product  and you have Eskom 

employees that  are be ing pa id  to  use the same product  and 

i t  i s  s t i l l  per format ive.   

 So f rom that  perspect ive whether  the emai ls  were  

d i rected to  them or  not ,  they were par t  o f  the process.    

CHAIRPERSON:   But  is  there  not  someth ing that  must  take 

somebody [ ind is t inct ]  p rofess iona l  to  come to  a  forum such 

as th is  and say wi th  the whole wor ld  l i s ten ing,  when I  was 10 

par t  o f  that  team work ing on that  pro ject ,  I  was not  adding 

any va lue.    

 What  would make Ms Matsepo come before the 

Commiss ion and say that  about  herse l f  and the team i f  

indeed they were adding va lue?  What  would  you say?  

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  I  cannot  speak for  Ms Matsepo or  

her  mot ive,  but  what  I  can say for  myse l f ,  i s  that  on 

ob jec t ive ev idence that  I  have spoken to  you about  and 

presented here today,  Eskom was not  in  the  pos i t ion  

. . . [ in tervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   They were add ing va lue? 

MR SINGH:   They were adding va lue in  that  Eskom was not  

in  a  pos i t ion to  produce th is  p lan.   Mr  Chai r,  I  can te l l  you 

categor ica l ly  i f  I  have a v iew that  Eskom was in  a  pos i t ion  

to  deve lop the p lan,  I  wou ld have not  gone to  the board  
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and asked for  100 mi l l ion rand to  be spent  on prepar ing a  

p lan.   

 I f  that  was the case where I  wou ld just  want  to  

spend money,  the next  corporate  p lan that  we deve loped,  I  

wou ld have got  McKinsey and Tr i l l ian to  he lp  us aga in.   

Yet ,  because we went  th rough the process that  c reated the 

bas ics ,  that  c reated the template  in  2015,  16 and Eskom 

now unders tood the extent  and the qual i t y  that  was 

requ i red for  an organ isat ion as complex  as th is  one,  we 

were ab le  to  produce the p lan ourse lves.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja,  Mr  S ingh a coup le  of  th ings but  le t  

me say th is .   The emai ls  again you say the f i rs t  emai l ,  the  

comments  are  substant ia l ,  bu t  when I  look  a t  the f i rs t  emai l  

wh ich was f rom you to  Mr  Andre P i l lay and others,  i t  says  

27 January 2016:  

 “H i  guys .   Overa l l  comment  on the funding and 

f inancia l  p lan is  that  both of ,  both  of  . . . ”  

 I  th ink there  is  a  word e i ther  miss ing there :  

 “Lack and overa l l  s t ra tegy. ”  20 

 So le t  us  s tar t  here:  

 “Other  than the deta i led comments  sent  under  

cover  o f  prev ious emai ls .   Maya,  the l i s t  o f  

i ssues we have wi th  nat ional  t reasury must  be 

deal t  w i th  in  the CP.   Let  us  address  th is  
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ASAP.   Fur ther  comments  wi l l  fo l low in  due 

course. ”  

 That  is  on page 705.  

MR SINGH:   Seven zero  f ive? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   Ja,  705.    

MR SINGH:   So Mr Chai r  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   So what  we do not  see are the 

substant ia l  comments  you are ta lk ing about .   

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  w i th  a l l  due respect .   I f  I  rece ived 

an emai l  l i ke  th is  f rom my boss . . . [ in tervenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Sorry,  le t  me go to  the emai l .   Where 

about  is  i t?    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page 705.   Eskom Bundle  16.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Yes,  I  am there.   Do you want  to  

repeat  your  quest ion Mr  Seleka so that  I  w i l l  apprec ia te  Mr  

S ingh ’s  response? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  so Mr S ingh was say ing,  i f  you see 

the f i rs t  emai l  I  w i l l  make substant ia l  comments .   So th is  is  

the f i rs t  emai l  in  the  sequence of  the  emai ls  you have 

at tached.   So I  was say ing I  s t ruggle  to  see the substant ive  20 

comments you were ment ion ing to  the Chai rperson.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes Mr S ingh,  what  is  your  answer?   

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink again  one has to  apprec ia te  

the purpose for  wh ich a  corpora te p lan is  put  together.   

The purpose of  the corpora te p lan is  to  prov ide s t ra teg ic  
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d i rect ion  to  an organ isat ion,  over  the next  f i ve  years as  a  

s ta te  owned company and i t  i s  a  requ i rement  o f  the PFMA.   

 Th is  comment ,  as  in  that  context ,  bas ica l ly  says we 

have a  per formatory  p lan.   Because i t  lacks overa l l  

s t ra tegy.   There  is  no s t ra tegy re la t ing to  where we are  

go ing,  so i t  i s  fundamenta l ly  broken.   So i f  you wanted me 

to  wr i te  a  long emai l  o f  50 pages,  to  suggest  that  the p lan 

was per formatory,  I  d id  not  need to  do that .   

 Because there was no s t ra tegy assoc ia ted wi th  the 

p lan,  so  where were we going?  So that  was,  and as I  was 10 

go ing to  say i f  I  had rece ived an emai l  l i ke  th is  f rom my 

boss,  I  would  have been shocked,  shat tered and 

bewi ldered.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  I  am not  . . .  I  do  not  know whether  

you answered the quest ion.   

MR SINGH:   I  d id  s i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Where? 

MR SINGH:   I  sa id  the extent  o f  the emai l  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Should  not  re f lec t  the e ffect  o f  the  emai l .    20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh.  

MR SINGH:   The fac t  that  i t  i s  two l ines,  does  not  mean 

that  i t  i s  not  impact fu l ,  and that  is  what  I  was t ry ing to  

exp la in  to  the Chai rperson.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh.    
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MR SINGH:   I s  that  the s t ra tegy,  the purpose of  a  

corporate p lan is  to  prov ide s t ra teg ic  d i rect ion  for  a  s ta te  

owned company over  a  f i ve year  per iod.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  no I  hear  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:   So to  the extent  that  i t  lacked overa l l  s t ra tegy,  

you are not  even in  the s tar t ing b lock s i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   You are  not?  

MR SINGH:   You are not  even in  the s tar t ing b locks as i t  

re la tes  to  the purpose of  the corpora te p lan.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  10 

MR SINGH:   And more so Mr Chai r,  w i th  a l l  due respect ,  

the two most  impor tant  por t ions of  any corporate p lan,  i s  

the f inance p lan and the funding p lan.   I f  you do not  have a  

v iew o f  where the organisat ion is  go ing f inanc ia l ly  or  

whether  i t  can actua l ly  fund i ts  ac t iv i t ies ,  there  is  no po in t  

in  put t ing together  any other  por t ions of  the p lan.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  I  see Mr Se leka ,  that  in  the next  

page that  is  706,  there  is  an emai l  f rom Mr  Singh 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   To Mr P i l lay and others ,  where in  the f i rs t  

l ine he says:  

 “The current  funding is  not  coherent  and 

un insp i r ing . . . ”  

 I  guess is  un insp i r ing he means:  
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 “And does not  g ive  comfor t  that  the  funding 

wi l l  be ra ised. ”  

 That  would be cons is tent  wi th  your  c r i t i c ism of  the 

p lan? 

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   So,  and I  see Mr  Er ic  Woods is  a lso  in  

there.   

MR SINGH:   Yes  s i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   So that  goes to ,  your  comments  goes to  10 

a l l  o f  them? 

MR SINGH:   Yes  s i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Your  in terna l  people  and the 

consu l tant?  

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   And I  th ink  one can re fer  to  your  second 

paragraph 2.   You have got  two paragraphs 2 in  that  emai l .   

But  the second one,  in  the second one you say:  

 “Why do we say the 335 b i l l ion rand is  doable 

i f  last  year  we sa id  we cannot  do 237 b i l l ion  20 

rand. ”  

MR SINGH:   That  is  cor rect  Cha i r.   Mr  Chai r,  and in  that  

l ine  now that  you po in ted i t  out  encapsu lates  the th ink ing 

and understanding of  Eskom at  the t ime,  wh ich obv ious ly  

was the prev ious year.   Now I  unders tand the purpose of  
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the corpora te p lan.  

 Cer ta in ly  f rom where I  sat  as the CFO i t  was my 

pr imary  document  to  engage wi th  re levant  s take ho lders,  

p r imar i ly  in  the f inance area,  in  the  funding area.   So we 

presented i t  to  banks,  to  ra t ing agenc ies,  to  potent ia l  

funders.   

 I t  actua l ly  c reated the basis  f rom which we 

launched in ternat iona l  bonds and the l i ke.   Now we 

prepared a two page p lan,  bor rowed 235 b i l l ion and in  the 

p lan i tse l f  we say  to  potent ia l  funders by the way we do not  10 

th ink we can ra ise 237 b i l l ion.  

 That  was the context  w i th in  which  th is  team 

produced the prev ious p lan.    

CHAIRPERSON:   In  paragraph 9 you say,  that  is  a t  page 

707:  

 “What  is  our  p lan B for  the expens ive USD 

fund ing and how do we reduce cost  o f  

[ ind is t inct ]  and swapping.   The p lan must  be 

robust ,  coherent  and must  prov ide conf idence 

that  a l l  r i sks  have been cons idered and the 20 

p lan has  been de-r isked and is  executab le . ”  

 Okay,  okay.   No,  I  jus t  . . .  those features of  that  

emai l  caught  my at tent ion .  

MR SINGH:   Yes  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   
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MR SINGH:   So the Eskom in terna l  team jus t  got  the i r  

sa lar ies,  the consu l tants  got  30.6 mi l l ion.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sorry,  I  cou ld  not  hear  you s i r?  

MR SINGH:   The Eskom in terna l  team,  they s imply  got  the i r  

month ly  sa lary.   A consu l tant  got  over  30.6 mi l l ion .   But  so  

d id  I ,  I  a lso got  my sa lar ies .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Say again? 

MR SINGH:   I  a lso on ly  got  my sa lary  s i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   You a lso?  

MR SINGH:   On ly  got  my sa lary.   10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh,  you a lso  on ly  got  your  sa lary? 

MR SINGH:   Yes .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   So why d id  you g ive  the consul tant  over  

30.6 mi l l ion? 

MR SINGH:   That  was a  cont rac tua l ly  agreed va lue s i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Before they rendered serv ices? 

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  the cont ract  was conc luded at  the 

98 mi l l ion that  you po in ted out  th is  morn ing and the 

cont ract  a l located 30% of  the  cont ract  va lue to  the BEE 

subcont ractor.   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja,  and that  cont rac t  we saw that  d id  

not  ex is t .   

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  I  would  l i ke  to  correct  Mr  Seleka.   I  

th ink I  made reference to  i t  th is  morn ing.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   
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MR SINGH:   That  the  le t te r  o f  acceptance Mr  Chai r,  even 

in  the absence of  the  cont ract ,  serves  as the cont rac t ,  

based on the word ing of  the le t te r  o f  acceptance.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   The le t te r  o f  acceptance serves as a 

cont ract?  Is  tha t  what  you are say ing? 

MR SINGH:   Yes  s i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  on page 650.   

MR SINGH:   S ix?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   650.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  i f  I  am correct  in  my reco l lec t ion o f  10 

what  you were ta lk ing about  in  the morn ing and i f  tha t  is  

what  you are ta lk ing about ,  obv ious ly  the fac t  that  there  

was an acceptance of  the offer  o f  award,  does not  he lp  i f  

the po l icy  o f  the company or  the requi rement  is  that  there  

must  be a cont ract .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes s i r,  I  agree Mr Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   You were ment ion ing what  you were 

ment ion ing I  guess,  in  mi t igat ion.   To say  you p lead gu i l t y  

so to  speak to  say ing wel l ,  there was no cont ract  and you 

were supposed to  ensure  that  there was a  cont rac t  before 20 

we cou ld pay,  but  you know there  had been these 

deve lopments.   

 That  is  what  you were say ing,  is  that  r ight?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  Chai r,  i f  you would  a l low me? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   I  w i l l  jus t  read a prov is ion of  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Of  course I  am us ing p lead gu i l t y,  not  

ser ious ly,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  i f  you a l low me Mr Chai r,  I  wou ld  

read a,  on page 651 of  the le t ter  o f  acceptance? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   “We conf i rm that  a  cont ract  w i l l  ex is t  

between Eskom and McKinsey and Company 

on the above bas is ,  wh ich sets  out  the terms 10 

and condi t ions.   P lease ind ica te your  

acknowledgement  thereof  by  s ign ing be low and 

del iver  the unders igned. ”  

 That  is  wh ich then,  on the next  page,  which is  652 

we record the fo l lowing:  

 “We acknowledge rece ip t  o f  your  not i f i ca t ion of  

acceptance,  dated 29-09-2015,  conf i rming that  

a  cont ract  w i l l  ex is t  between Eskom and 

McKinsey and Company f rom 1 October  2015 

or  soon thereaf ter. ”  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  take i t  tha t  you read that  to  emphas ise 

the cor rectness of  the propos i t ion I  was put t ing to  you.  

MR SINGH:   Yes  s i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   That  you are p lead ing gu i l t y  to  mak ing 

payments  when there  was no cont ract ,  bu t  you were say ing 
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in  mi t iga t ion look at  what  the pos i t ion  was.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   I f  you were . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  i t  i s  okay,  a l r ight .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  because i t  says i t  w i l l ,  i t  w i l l .   Page 

650,  there is  cont ract ,  the terms and condi t ions o f  the NEC 

pro fess ional  serv ices cont ract  w i l l  apply,  wh ich is  then the 

one you re fer red us to  on page 653 and page 656 says:  

 “Notwi thstand ing anyth ing conta ined here in ,  

th is  agreement  comes in to  e ffect  on the date 

when the tenderer  rece ives one fu l ly  10 

completed or ig ina l  copy  of  th is  document ,  as 

the NEC,  inc lud ing the schedu le of  dev ia t ions. ”  

 The funny th ing is ,  th is  fo rm is  not  s igned.   What  

they s igned is  the dev ia t ion page,  but  they d id  not  s ign the 

cont ract  par t  on page 656.   That  is  the form that  shou ld be 

s igned and sent  back.    

MR SINGH:   Indeed s i r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  seems to  make i t  even worse.   

MR SINGH:   Wel l ,  there is  a  fo rmal  o f fe r  and acceptance 

on page 606,  i f  that  wou ld sat is fy  you s i r.   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  but  i t  says the NEC terms wi l l  

apply,  which is  th is  document .   

MR SINGH:   But  form 606 which is  fo rm and acceptance,  i s  

par t  o f  the NEC cont ract ,  i s  i t  not?   

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.   I t  i s  a  separate document .   I t  is  on 
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the Eskom,  you can see i t  i s  on the Eskom . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:   The cont ract  s tar ts  on page 1 ,  on 604 and i t  

says page 1.    

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry  s i r.   The 606 that  I  am look ing 

at  does not  seem to be the same as the 606 that  the two of  

you are look ing a t .   I  am at  Bund le 16.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Eskom Bundle 16.    

MR SINGH:   No,  no I  am,  sorry  s i r.   I  am reading the red 

numbers  instead of  the b lack ones.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.    

MR SINGH:   But  I  have done wel l  today,  I  have on ly  done i t  

once.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   The cont rac t ,  the cont ract  s tar ts  on 

page 653.    

MR SINGH:  You at tached i t  as Annexure A55.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   So that  is  the cont ract ,  cor rect?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   20 

MR SINGH:   Which is  the  NEC profess ional  serv ices  

cont ract .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Wh ich s tar ts  on page 1.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 176 of 328 
 

MR SINGH:   I t  then goes to  page 2.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   On 654.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   And then page 3.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Wh ich is  on page 655 is  the form of  o f fer  and 

acceptance.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR SINGH:   Wh ich is  s igned.   10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  by on ly  one par ty.  

MR SINGH:   I  agree,  but  I  am just  say ing . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  the  next  one d id  not  s ign,  on the 

next  page.   

MR SINGH:   I  assume that  is  just  an admin is t ra t ive  

overs ight  by  Mr Vice.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   The cont ract  is  not  conc luded.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Speak up Mr S ingh,  you sa id  someth ing 

but  I  d id  not  hear?   

MR SINGH:   I  am say ing Mr  Seleka says that  the  656 which 20 

is  page 4 of  the  cont ract  is  not  s igned.    

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.   

MR SINGH:   And I  am say ing . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   On mine i t  does look uns igned.   

MR SINGH:   Yes,  and I  am say ing I  can on ly  assume that  i t  
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was an admin is t ra t ive  overs ight  on the par t  o f  Dr  Vice ,  as  

he s igned or  extens ive ly  s igned.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.  

MR SINGH:   A l l  the other  par ts .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  no Mr S ingh.    

MR SINGH:   But  the in i t ia ls  is  there .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  no Mr  S ingh,  go to  the prev ious 

page.    

MR SINGH:   Page 1,  page 2? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page 655.  10 

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   There is  the form of  acceptance.   

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Th is  page is  s igned by the tenderer.  

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   For  the tenderer,  do you see that?  

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   The next  page . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Where does i t  say tenderer,  oh  for  the 

tenderer,  ja  I  can see.   20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   He s igns.   The next  page is  to  be 

s igned by the employer.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sor ry,  I  am sorry.   S ignature  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:   So th is  wou ld have been s igned by Mr 
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Mabelane.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mis ter?  

MR SINGH:   Mabelane.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mabelane.   

MR SINGH:   He s igned.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sorry,  sor ry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Let  me jus t  get  th is .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   G ive the Cha i rperson a moment .   

CHAIRPERSON:   On page 655,  a t  the bot tom of  that  page 

that  is  where there  is  supposed to  be a s ignature or  10 

s ignatures.   

MR SINGH:   Yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Then there  is  a  s ignature .   I  th ink  that  

s ignature is  tha t  o f  Dr  Vice,  because be low that  i t  says 

name or  names and i t  i s  Doctor  A lexander  Vice.   Then i t  

says capac i ty,  d i rec tor  and then says for  the  tenderer  and 

then there is  someth ing wr i t ten there .   

 I t  says McKinsey . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   And company.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And company incorporated or  whatever,  20 

there is  someth ing there ,  and then the address seems to  

be g iven and then emai l  s ignature of  w i tness,  then there is  

a  name.   So ja ,  so . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   So the tenderer  has s igned.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Then you turn the page.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   To page 656.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Then th is  must  be accepted.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   They  have tendered,  must  be accepted 

by the employer.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Then you go a l l  the way down,  jus t  10 

before s ignature.   There is  notwi thstand ing anyth ing,  tha t  

paragraph,  conta ined here in .   Th is  agreement  comes in to  

e f fect  on the date when the tenderer  rece ives one fu l l y  

completed or ig ina l  copy of  th is  document .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Inc lud ing the schedule  of  dev ia t ions i f  

any.   Then i t  must  be s igned.   S ignature,  names,  capac i ty  

and then for  the employer.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And there  is  no s ignature.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   There is  no s ignature there ,  but  they 20 

s igned the schedule  of  dev ia t ions which is  the next  page,  

but  not  the cont ract  i t se l f .    

CHAIRPERSON:   What  do you say to  that  Mr  S ingh? 

MR SINGH:   We l l  Mr  Chai r,  I  s tar ted off  by say ing i t  must  

have been an admin is t ra t ive overs ight  by Dr  Vice ,  but  I  w i l l  
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assume that  i t  i s  an admin is t ra t ive  overs ight  by  Mr  

Mabelane in  that  case.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  a  fa ta l  overs ight .   

CHAIRPERSON:   And what  is  the page at  657?   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  page 5.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Page 5? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  a t  the bot tom of  the  page.   But  

that  is  just  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   But  how cou ld,  how cou ld mister,  how 

cou ld Dr  Weiss  s ign page 3 and s ign page together  w i th  Mr  10 

Mabelane wi thout  s ign ing page 4,  which had that  space for  

s ignature which appears  to  me to  be one that  you can see 

eas i ly.    

MR SINGH:   Mr  Chai r,  again  I  th ink  you are ask ing me to  

exp la in  someth ing that  somebody e lse d id  wh ich is  d i f f i cu l t  

fo r  me to  do.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  we l l  I  am not  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:   Hav ing regard  to  the issue a t  hand,  in  terms 

of  whether  there ex is ted a  va l id  cont ract  or  not ,  i f  I  

re ference the paragraph that  Mr  Seleka has read,  i t  says:  20 

 “Notwi thstand ing anyth ing conta ined here in ,  

th is  agreement  comes in to  e ffect  on the date 

when the tenderer  . . . ”  

 Which is  McKinsey in  th is  case:  

 “Rece ived one fu l ly  comple ted or ig ina l  copy of  
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th is  document . ”  

 And I  am assuming he rece ived i t  on  the 29 t h ,  

because he s igns i t  on the 29 t h :  

 “ Inc lud ing a schedule  o f  dev ia t ions,  i f  any . . . ”  

Which is  what  is  on page 657.   Th is  cont ract  was 

ef fect ive  the date on which Dr  Weiss  sen t  i t ,  and I  assume 

the lady rece ived  i t  the date on which he s igned i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  that  c lause you read requi res that  

the  or ig ina l  copy that  he rece ives must  be a  fu l ly  

completed or ig ina l  copy and th is  wou ld not  have 10 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:    Wel l  Mr  Chai r  th is  obv ious ly  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    . . .been a fu l ly  completed one i f  th is  par t  

was not  comple ted.   Isn ’ t  i t?    I f  th is  par t  was not  

completed the or ig ina l  would  not  be a fu l ly  completed 

or ig ina l  copy.  

MR SINGH:    As i t  re la tes to  the s ignature Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR SINGH:    Wel l  i t  depends on who s igns the cont ract  

f i rs t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    No . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH:    Th is  says i t  would have been . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  as I  understand i t  what  th is  c lause 

says is  we might  not  care about  o ther  th ings in  th is  

cont ract  but  the th ing we care about  fo r  i t  to  be e ffect ive is  
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that  when i t  i s  rece ived by whoever  i t  says rece ived i t  must  

be fu l ly  comple ted.    In  o ther  words i f  i t  i s  not  fu l l y  

completed then i t  does not  come in to  opera t ion  or  i t  does 

not  become effect ive or  is  not  va l id ,  but  i f  i t  i s  fu l ly  

completed but  there  may be some other  mis take i t  i s  s t i l l  

e f fect ive ,  but  the  one th ing that  should  not  happen is  that  i t  

shou ld not  be incomplete.  

MR SINGH:   So Mr  Chai r  by  incomplete  you are say ing that  

Mr  Mamalane ’s  absence through h is  s ignature on page 656 

means i t  i s  incomplete? 10 

CHAIRPERSON:    That  is  what  I  am put t ing to  you,  that  i f  

th is  was not  f i l led,  was not  completed,  he d id  not  s ign here 

and put  in  a l l  th is  in format ion would i t  not  mean that  

someth ing that  was supposed to  be completed had not  

been completed in  the document?   

MR SINGH:    Wel l  Mr  Chai r  I  th ink  that  wou ld be – that  w i l l  

on ly  be the case where they have s igned f i rs t  bu t  in  th is  

case there is  f rom the ev idence you have seen that  they 

prov ided i t  to  Mr  Weiss  to  s ign.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  but  when he d id  rece ive  i t ,  i t  wou ld  20 

not  be fu l ly  completed,  isn ’ t  i t?  

MR SINGH:    That  sounds . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  you accept  that  is  how i t  a t  least  

seems? 

MR SINGH:    Mr  Chai r  I  am not  a  legal  person,  an at torney,  
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but  i f  you say so then I  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  no,  no,  no that  is  f ine,  i t  may be that  

–  i t  may be that  somebody would present  a  d i f fe rent  

argument  but  I  am just  say ing Mr  Seleka as I  understood 

h is  propos i t ion  i t  was that  the agreement  contempla ted that  

before i t  cou ld  be e ffec t ive  i t  should  be fu l ly  completed and 

i f  –  and he was say ing th is  one was not  fu l ly  completed,  ja ,  

okay,  Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  not  your  fau l t .  

MR SINGH:    No,  no,  I  am not  say ing i t  i s  my fau l t  s i r,  I  am 10 

not  accept ing any l iab i l i t y  assoc ia ted wi th  th is .   I  am jus t  

put t ing forward an Eskom pos i t ion  at  the  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Should  we take a shor t  ad journment ,  I  

see we have gone past  ha l f  past  four.   I  know that  we have 

an even ing sess ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  terms of  your  p lan wi l l  i t  be that  we 

would s tar t  w i th  the even ing sess ion – what  is  your  

proposa l ,  a t  f i ve ,  a t  ha l f  past  f i ve  or  how long wi l l  you be 20 

wi th  the next  w i tness,  the even ing wi tness?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Chai r  we might  take one hour  th i r ty  

minutes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wi th  the even ing wi tness?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  I  wou ld propose we adjourn Mr 
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S ingh ’s  ev idence now so that  when we come back  f rom the 

ad journment  we go to  the next  w i tness.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  I  wou ld l i ke us  to  use as much t ime 

as we can for  Mr  S ingh s imply  because we need more t ime 

for  h im because he has  to  deal  w i th  many issues.   Wel l  

why don ’ t  we take maybe a ten minute break and maybe 

you cont inue for  a t  leas t  another  30 minutes to  t ry  and 

cover  whatever  you can cover  w i th  Mr  S ingh,  before we go 

to  the even ing sess ion,  and of  course both teams wi l l  te l l  

me,  w i l l  repor t  back to  me on the suggest ion  that  I  ra ised 10 

wi th  both teams.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay le t  us  take a ten minute  

ad journment  now and then we wi l l  come back and cont inue 

for  maybe th i r ty  minutes and then ad journ  and then we go 

in to  the even ing sess ion.  

 We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay let  us cont inue.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chair.   Mr Singh I  was saying 

i t  is not  the prob – your problem that you faul t  that the 

contract  is not signed but you know your only faul t  could be 

making the payment wi thout checking that there is a 

contract .  
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MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  d id not make any payments so that 

also cannot be my faul t  unfortunately.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But you received the invoice.  

MR SINGH:   Indeed Sir  I  d id receive the invoice and I  sent i t  

to the relevant people for processing.  I  d id not give them 

any instruct ion to not comply with any pol ic ies.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What does processing mean? 

MR SINGH:   Sorry Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What does processing mean?  You sent i t  

to some people for processing.  10 

MR SINGH:   To fol low the steps that I  have out l ined Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   To pay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Your – oh the – do they include checking i f  

they… 

MR SINGH:   Checking.  

CHAIRPERSON:   They have a val id contract .  

MR SINGH:   Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  But I  am saying is at  that stage 20 

when you receive i t  that  you should say this check is 

everything in place, the contract  in place.  Even the services 

you saying were rendered. 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  as I  have test i f ied before I  do not think 

for i t  – i t  is expected of  the CFO of an ent i ty as large as 



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 186 of 328 
 

Eskom to make sure that people’s whose funct ion i t  is to 

make sure that processes and pol ic ies are fol lowed that the 

CFO can do the same thing. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  – wel l  I  am not sure i f  I  would accept  

that because should they not report  back to you to say we 

have checked, everything is in order before they pay?  Or 

should you not say to them here is an invoice that  we have 

received but this is qui te a large amount I  do not want the 

r isk that Eskom might make a payment in the circumstances 

where i t  would be i rregular because there is no val id  10 

contract .  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And then report  back that everything is in – 

placed before you actual ly pay.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Would you not say that? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  there is a reasonable expectat ion of 

any employee in any organisat ion to carry out the pol ic ies 

and procedures of  that organisat ion.  In the case of  Eskom 

we were very clear pol ic ies and procedures as to what 20 

needed to be done as I  have explained to you earl ier this 

morning in terms how payments are processed.  That as I  

said is an expectat ion that anyone has when a payment is  

being processed.   Because there are speci f ic people with 

speci f ic funct ions that has speci f ic pol ic ies and processes 
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that  they need to fol low.  To the extent that there is a 

deviat ion there is an expectat ion then for that part icular 

employee to come back to a relevant delegated authori ty to 

say I  have a problem.  That then would result  in a di fferent  

process that is fol lowed where that speci f ic person would 

then request that – the relevant delegated authori ty to 

approve a deviat ion to a certain speci f ic pol icy 

CHAIRPERSON:   What level  would – would the employees 

have been that would have had to check whether al l  these 

steps were in place? 10 

MR SINGH:   Sorry Sir  I  d id not hear you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What is the level  in the hierarchy of  the 

organisat ion would the employees have been at  who were 

required to check whether there was a val id contract  or not? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  there would probably be I  would say 

relevant ly senior  employees in the organisat ion what level  

exact ly I  am not too sure. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Because you see I  – there is something 

that does not si t  wel l  wi th me i f  the posi t ion is that no matter 

how much the amount is that is involved the CFO is never 20 

expected to ensure that before payment is made these steps 

– these requirements have been met.   There is something 

that does not si t  wel l  wi th me there.  I f  you say … 

MR SINGH:   I f  you al low me to explain Mr Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  I f  you say – I  wi l l  a l low you.  I f  you 
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say up to a certain amount I  do not have to check i t  is  

suff ic ient  i f  so and so checks.  I  can understand but i f  – and 

then i f  you say once i t  reaches a certain amount because the 

amount is qui te large then I  must  oversee that and I  must  – 

nobody must pay that without seeing my signature that I  am 

approving that payment can be made.  Then I  would 

understand but in terms of  what you have told me so far in 

terms of  the processes before payments are made the 

impression I  get is the CFO never has to sat isfy himself  that 

these requirements have been met.   Other people,  junior  10 

people to him have to do that.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  i f  I  can f i l l  the gap? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm. 

MR SINGH:   In your understanding.  Mr Chair  you have to 

appreciate that the role of  the CFO or any senior execut ive 

is to establ ish pol icy and processes and monitor … 

CHAIRPERSON:   And implementat ion is i t  not? 

MR SINGH:   I  am gett ing there Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And oversee implementat ion.  

MR SINGH:   I  am gett ing there Sir.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   So f i rst ly we start  wi th establ ishing the pol icy 

and processes.  Now in Eskom’s case a big port ion of  the 

how can I  say compl iance to pol icy process and procedure is 

automated okay.   So i t  comes back to how the systems were 
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designed.  So to the extent that internal  audit  and external  

audit  audit  the systems and are sat isf ied that they are – 

adequate controls in place to make sure that the checks and 

balances that you refer  to are in place we have the 

reasonable assumption that the processes that are bui l t  into 

the system are checking and doing what they ought to be 

doing. To the extent that I  have an oversight funct ion I  agree 

Sir  that I  do have an oversight and that oversight comes – 

funct ion comes from again our own managers.  So a person 

that di rect ly reports to me for example in the case I  have 10 

spoken about Mr Pi l lay for  example.   Mr Pi l lay had a duty to 

ensure that h is t reasury environment compl ied with al l  the 

pol ic ies,  procedures, legal acts and so on – and so forth 

appl icable to a t reasury [?]  with the systems that  we had 

provided. So my funct ion was to provide him with the 

direct ion, the systems, the tools that he required.  To the 

extent that he found deviat ion.  He had a responsibi l i ty to 

report  i t  to me.  I f  there was a weakness he had a 

responsibi l i ty to tel l  me there is a weakness here we need to 

f ix this.   Or again based on reports that I  found maybe 20 

reports that come to i f  I  ident i f ied a weakness i t  would then 

be incumbent upon me to again improve the environment.  

But our biggest source of  how can I  say oversight came from 

internal audit  and external audit  in any large organisat ion 

they ta lk about  the three l ines of  defence which is 
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management,  internal  audit  and external audit .   So in that 

case Mr Chair  that is where that assurance came from. So to 

the extent that there were deviat ions that were ident i f ied that  

is when we would have played a role to understand why did 

the deviat ion come about?  Was i t  due to system overr ide?  

Was i t  due to negl igence?  Was i t  due to f raud?  And then 

you – then you basical ly go through an improvement 

process.   I f  there was negl igence or f raud or any of  these 

other let  us cal l  i t  i r regular issues that were ident i f ied in 

terms of  the deviat ion you would then go through what we 10 

termed a discip l inary process for the part icular 00:09:29. 

CHAIRPERSON:   But that is – that is af ter the effect  

discipl inary process. 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am looking more at  measures that are put  

in place to minimise the chances of  for  example a large 

amount even by Eskom’s standards being paid out in 

circumstances where i t  should not be paid out because there 

is no contract  and I  am saying that I  would have expected 

that the transact ions would come – would reach a level  of  20 

monitor ing ear ly where i t  would be said you know we need 

our top f inance person to approve this before i t  can be paid 

not junior staff  and not middle management for  this kind of  

amount – for  this kind of  t ransact ion we wi l l  – we as Eskom 

want to rely on the judgment of  our top f inance person the 
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CFO.  That is – that is where my query is.  

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  you are – you are – I  would put i t  th is 

way.  As I  have explained the pol ic ies,  procedures and 

pract ice with an organisat ion as large as let  us say Eskom 

and Transnet get  incorporated into the computer system let  

us cal l  i t  that  and in Eskom and Transnet  was basical ly the 

same process.   Now the payments process for example let  

us say in this case r ight.   In this case this was not a 

f inancial  deviat ion this was a procurement deviat ion in that a 

process – a payment was processed with a contract  that was 10 

dated post the actual  payment being processed.  Now there 

could be a number of  reasons for that r ight .   First ly they 

could have ident i f ied that there was this anomaly and 

therefore sought the required deviat ion and that deviat ion 

would have been on the system. So we can actual ly go back 

and f ind out who author ised this deviat ion to enable the 

payment to happen.  So that is inbui l t  in the system.  So 

when you say you know i t  is post the event i t  is actual ly not 

post the event.  Yes the discipl inary … 

CHAIRPERSON:   No I  was ta lk ing about the discipl inary 20 

process.  

MR SINGH:   The discip l inary is post.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   But  in this case.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  
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MR SINGH:   In this case Mr Chair  this would have been 

f lagged in that i t  would not have al low the payment to 

happen because there was no contract  yet  you had a 

del ivery note and you had an invoice.  So the f inance guys 

would have said but this cannot happen.  But there would 

have been an intervent ion before that on the procurement 

side that  would have enabled this to happen for the f inance 

people to have processed i t .   So when we now go back to 

understand and look at  the audit  t rai l  relat ing to the 

transact ion i tsel f  we would be able to ident i fy what did the 10 

f inance person do, what did the invoice guy do, what did the 

contracts guy do and who actual ly al lowed this t ransact ion to 

occur.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So is the gist  of  what you are saying that 

the internal pol ic ies and mechanisms at Eskom included 

provisions that prescr ibed who should check what before a 

payment such as this payment was author ised and you say 

that was not you and that person can be ident i f ied whose 

duty i t  was to check whether there was a val id contract 

before author ising and that is the person who should have 20 

checked. 

MR SINGH:   That is correct  Mr Chair.   Mr Chair  in – in my 

role my obl igat ion is to make sure that there are processes,  

pol ic ies and procedures and pract ice that prevent these type 

of  things from happening.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Hm 

MR SINGH:   And that could ei ther be manual processes or 

checks or automated checks and in this – in the Eskom and 

Transnet  environment most of  the checks were automated.   

So – and again on your second point  yes Mr Chair  I  can 

conf i rm that i f  we have to go back to Eskom and f ind out who 

overrode the system to enable this payment to happen there 

should be an auditor that ident i f ies that person.  And again 

that ident i f icat ion would have happened by internal audit  and 

external  audit .   Again then I  come into play and i f  i t  10 

happened within the f inance environment and I  do not  

discipl ine let  us say the f inance manager because this 

happened i f  i t  was indeed his faul t  then yes I  take 

responsibi l i ty for  that because then I  am let t ing that person 

perpetuate. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay alr ight .   Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chair.   Mr Singh but you were 

the gatekeeper.  You asked Er ic Wood – Mr Eric Wood and 

Regiments to offer services in respect of  the corporate plan.   

Their  invoice came to you direct ly for the payment of  30 over 20 

R30.6 mi l l ion.   I f  anybody has to be responsible i t  is yoursel f  

as the f inance person – the chief  of  f inance – the person 

who asked for the service – the person who receives the 

invoice – the person who sends the invoice for processing i t  

should be you? 
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MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  respectful ly d isagree with Mr Seleka 

based on the discussion that you and I  just  had in terms of  

what my role and responsibi l i ty in the f inance process is and 

I  also would l ike to correct  Mr Seleka or Advocate Seleka in 

that I  was not  the one that  requested services from 

Regiments or … 

CHAIRPERSON:   You are not the one who?  Just – do not  

swal low your words. 

MR SINGH:   I  was not the one who requested services of  

Tr i l l ian.   McKinsey brought their  sub-contractor who 10 

happened to be Tr i l l ian or  Regiments as we have spoken this 

morning.   Yes they performed the work as we have explained 

this morning the invoice did come to me and I  sent i t  to the 

appropriate people for them to process.  Had there been a 

problem with this invoice i t  was incumbent upon them to 

br ing i t  back to me and say l isten we cannot pay th is for the 

fol lowing reason.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Did you see the contract  between Eskom 

and McKinsey in other words what we are seeing now? 

MR SINGH:   No Sir.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Did you see i t  at  any stage. 

MR SINGH:   No Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Whi le you were at  Eskom. 

MR SINGH:   No Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So how does i t  happen that  you are 
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involved in the discussions pr ior to coming to Eskom with 

McKinsey obviously th is is something qui te important to them 

that is McKinsey and maybe to Eskom as wel l  th is agreement 

that at  that stage they wanted Eskom to buy into as I  

understand the posi t ion before you came to Eskom in August  

2015 and ul t imately they get to do the work but you do not 

take the trouble to say let  me see what contract  we have 

with these people because even before I  came to Eskom 

they already wanted to br ief  me and tel l  me about what they 

– they – what plans they have for Eskom about the future 10 

and the future included this agreement even though on your 

version they might not have negot iated i t  wi th you.  How 

come you would not have wanted to see th is agreement even 

as they were render ing the service – the services you would 

not want  to see – you would not have been keen to see i t? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  the – the – the nexus of  the agreement 

emanated from a board resolut ion that was taken to 

author ise the delegated authori ty to sign the contract .   The 

delegated authori ty to sign the contract  was ident i f ied as – 

as I  correct ly remember as Mr Matshela Koko who was at  the 20 

t ime I  th ink the Group Execut ive 00:19:55 and Commercial .  

So he was the de – and hence I  was surpr ised when 

Advocate Seleka ment ioned that i t  was signed by Mr 

Oberl ine.   So there was no need for me to look at  the 

contract  because the contract  was – the delegated authori ty 
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to actual ly enter into the contract  was Mr Koko.  The inputs 

of  the contract  was contained in the – in the board 

submission. The Terms and Condit ions therefore was 

included in the board submission.  I t  was… 

CHAIRPERSON:   They were included in? 

MR SINGH:   Sorry in the board submission. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   That approved Mr Koko to conclude the 

contract .   Those Terms and Condit ions found i ts way into the 

contract  and Mr Koko – i t  was my understanding that Mr 10 

Koko would have then signed the – my expectat ion was that  

McKinsey together with Regiments and or Tr i l l ian del ivered 

the corporate plan.  In whatever shape, manner or  form that 

document needed to be del ivered and to understanding as I  

have explained to you before the process that we undertook 

to del iver the same – very same corporate plan.  So from my 

perspect ive I  knew that the corporate plan was to del iverable 

f rom the contract ,  they had come, they had done what they 

needed to do, they had del ivered.  And therefore I  was 

sat isf ied that work had been performed.  Simi lar ly on the 20 

McKinsey side.  McKinsey may have sent  me an invoice as 

wel l  so i t  would have fol lowed the same process.  So equal ly 

so Mr Chair  this contract  is problematic for the McKinsey 

invoice.  So again i t  comes back to a point  as would I  have 

had to see this agreement?  Mr Chair  I  would not have even 
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considered seeing i t  because in my view i t  was a – I  would 

have expected that the contract  would have been concluded 

i t  would have been concluded for the del ivery of  the 

corporate plan – I  was comfortable that the corporate plan 

was del ivered and thereafter i f  the invoices had come to me I  

would have sent i t  for processing with the understanding that 

the processes, pol ic ies,  procedures that ought to have been 

fol lowed or the payment to have occurred would have been 

compl ied. 

CHAIRPERSON:   But what would have been the purpose of  10 

anybody sending the invoice to you? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  th ink at the end of  the day the 

service providers normal ly send invoices to the department 

or the person to whom the services were rendered.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So the services would have been rendered 

to you? 

MR SINGH:   Wel l  I  was basical ly the coordinator of  the 

corporate plan.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You – you were – you were the most senior 

person in regard to the project .  20 

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  we cal l  i t  that .  

MR SINGH:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  And then they sent the invoice to 

you.  
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MR SINGH:   Yes Sir.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And I  would imagine that the person to 

whom an invoice is sent is supposed to be the person who 

can conf i rm whether what has been done is what was 

expected of  the service provider and whether i t  was done 

correct ly and I  guess also whether i t  was done in accordance 

with the agreement that would be my expectat ion.  Because 

you would know i f  the service provider had been expected or 

required to perform service A but  i t  performed service B in 

which case when you look at  the invoice and i t  says service 10 

B was provided you say no, no,  we cannot pay for that .   

Would you not agree with that expectat ion? 

MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  I  would agree with your f inal  assert ion. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   Associated with let  us say a glar ing error.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR SINGH:   Let  us say I  received McKinsey invoice. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   And i t  was for Transnet work.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm. 20 

MR SINGH:   In error.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   That would be glar ing and I  would say to them 

l isten this is not within our expectat ion there is no need for  

you to send th is.   So let  us say for example the corporate 
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p lan. The corporate plan as per our at tached in our aff idavi t  

Mr Chair  both McKinsey and the Tr i l l ian invoice went to 

speci f ic people that required them to sign off  on speci f ic 

aspects of  the work that was del ivered by Eskom – oh 

del ivered to Eskom.  Those individuals asserted that that 

services were received.  Those pieces of  paper or those 

conf i rmat ions would then f low into the system.  People would 

then look at  who and what was done and who ver i f ied what 

in terms of  the pol ic ies and processes that I  have explained.   

And once that process was complete and everyone was 10 

comfortable they would release the payment but as you state 

Mr Chair  i f  there was something glar ing wrong with the 

invoice yes I  would probably get up and say l isten this is not  

acceptable.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But i t  might not be – i t  might not be what is 

expected of  you in terms of  object ing whether appropr iate to 

paying that invoice.  I t  might not be l imi ted to s i tuat ions 

where there is a glar ing error  but an invoice is presented to 

you is i t  not  your duty part icular ly i f  the work that is al leged 

to have been done is al leged to have been done under 20 

maybe your port fol io or i f  you are the ul t imate person who 

can say no this is not what we asked for,  th is is not what we 

asked you to do.  Is i t  not  the posi t ion that whether i t  is  

glar ing or not you must just  sat isfy yoursel f  that they have 

done what was required of  them? 
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MR SINGH:   Mr Chair  and I  wi l l  say i t  again.   And i t  relates 

to the corporate plan.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR SINGH:   There was one del iverable the 300 page 

document.   The 300 page document was del ivered.  I t  was 

del ivered through a process of  these integrated meet ings 

that used to happen on a weekly basis.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that – ja.  

MR SINGH:   That I  have eluded to ear l ier.   So through those 

meet ings I  had a view that whatever this contract  envisaged 10 

was being act ioned you see as i t  relates to me.  So when the 

invoice arr ived i t  was not an unforeseen expectat ion that the 

work was not del ivered.  I f  that  was the case I  would have 

not even sent the invoice for processing you see and I  wi l l  

g ive you another example short ly.   I f  I  was sat isf ied that 

there was reasonable performance i t  would then go for 

processing.  In terms of  the pol ic ies and processes and 

pract ices that I  have ment ioned no one has the author i ty to 

overr ide those processes,  pol ic ies and pract ices other than 

fol lowing a speci f ic process else i t  is impossible to pol ice the 20 

volume of t ransact ions that an ent i ty such as Eskom or 

Transnet  would have to process.  The other example that I  

would l ike to use Mr Chair  is take for example the external 

auditors.   External auditors provide services over a per iod of  

t ime.  They perform i t  in terms of  a budget  r ight .   Invar iably 
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budgets sometimes does not meet act ions and they are 

overr ided.  Who gets that invoice?  The CFO gets the 

invoice.  Who do they report  to?  They do not report  to me 

they report  to the Audit  Committee. I  do not have authori ty to 

approve that invoice unt i l  the Audit  Committee si ts and 

del iberates on i ts fees you see.  Now even on that invoice 

that comes in order for the Audit  Committee to form a view 

because we are int imately involved with the Audit  process we 

know that they had problems in this area or they overspent 

in this area or there was a complex issue there or  you know 10 

the Eskom people did not provide the informat ion on t ime.  

So when they provide us reasons for  those overr ides 

because we are int imately involved in those processes we 

are able to val idate those reasons and in my case Mr Chair  

the – the external  audit  l ia ison -  le t  us ca l l  i t  the head of  the  

f inancia l  repor t ing funct ion.   We f i rs t  have to  look at  that  

invo ice to  understand what  are the dev ia t ions,  to  what  

extent  are we comfor tab le  wi th  the reasons that  are  be ing 

repor t .   Once we rece ived those reasons,  those reasons 

are  then ana lysed again  by myse l f .    20 

 I  fee l  the reasonable,  we then submi t  an 

appl icat ion to  the Aud i t  Commit tee to  recommend the fees 

or  dev ia t ions there  f rom and once that  approva l  is  

rece ived ,  we then cons ider  approv ing the payment .   So 

that  is  the process that  one would fo l low for  invo ice  
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p rocesses.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  bas ica l ly,  you are say ing that  in  

regard  to  th is  pro jec t  you were qu i te  invo lved in  i t .   I  th ink 

you sa id  there were these month ly  meet ings.  

MR SINGH :    Week ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Week ly  meet ings,  where you met  w i th  a  

la rge group of  people  invo lved.   I  guess that  a t  such 

meet ing,  you would  have p layed a  leadersh ip  ro le  to  gu ide 

where everyth ing should  be go ing because I  take i t  in  the  

absence o f  somebody,  l i ke,  the  Group CEO, you would  10 

have been the most  sen ior  Eskom off ic ia ls  a t  such 

meet ings.  

MR SINGH :    That  is  cor rect ,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So you would  have been g iven 

gu idance as to  whether  the pro jec t  was s t i l l  go ing in  the 

r ight  d i rect ion and so on and so on.   and th is  went  on for  

about  how many months before i t  was f ina l ised,  th is  p lan? 

MR SINGH :    As I  sa id ,  Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink  the in i t ia t ive 

s tar ted probab ly  in  October.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  20 

MR SINGH :    And run r ight  up unt i l  mid-February,  I  th ink.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  that  is  about  four  months or  so and 

you are meet ing week ly?  

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  the meet ings cont inued over  a  mat ter,  

o f  course.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.   Ja ,  ja .   I t  i s  jus t ,  your  leve l  o f  

invo lvement  g ives me some d i f f i cu l ty  when I  th ink  that  you 

were not  supposed to  see the cont rac t  about  someth ing 

you were so in t imate ly  invo lved.   You were not  supposed 

because that  is  what  you have sa id .   You sa id  you are not  

supposed to  see the cont ract .   I t  just  seems odd to  me that  

–  I  do not  know whether  the CFO is  the second most  sen ior  

person in  the organisat ion.   Is  that  cor rect?  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  the reason for  the CFO being the 

second most  sen ior  person in  the organ isat ion  10 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes? 

MR SINGH :    . . . i s  the reason why I  would not  spend the 

t ime at  look ing a t  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    . . . the context .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . you might  put  tha t  way but  I  wou ld  

have thought  that  the second most  senior  o ff i c ia l  o f  an 

organ isat ion,  i f  he gets  in t imate ly  invo lved in  any pro jec t ,  

then one th ing he would l i ke  to  make sure is  tha t  there is  20 

proper  –  there is  a  proper  cont ract  i f  there is  supposed to  

be a proper  cont ract  because you wou ld  not  l i ke to  be 

embarrassed to  f ind that  he was so in t imate ly  invo lved in  

th is  th ing and yet  there was no va l id  cont ract .  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  again,  coming back to  my or ig ina l  
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s ta tement .   There are po l ic ies,  processes and pract ises 

that  ind iv iduals  w i th in  Eskom are supposed to  comply wi th .   

That  is  my ob l igat ion to  put  in  p lace.    

 The board,  fo r  example Mr Chai r,  in  te rms of  the 

PVA,  is  requ i red to  put  in  p lace processes and pract ises 

and po l ic ies to  govern the f inanc ia l  env i ronment .   I t  is  not  

a  requi rement  fo r  them to look at  every th ing of  a  

t ransact ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no.   I  unders tand that  the board 

might  not  be requi red to  look a t  every t ransact ion and I  10 

unders tand that  not  everyth ing goes to  the board ,  you 

know,  in  te rms of  t ransact ions.    

 I t  m ight  depend on the monetary va lue of  the 

t ransact ion but  i f  you be ing a senior  person,  as sen ior  as  

you were,  CFO,  were so in t imate ly  invo lved in  a  pro ject  

that  every week you were tak ing your  t ime to  a t tend 

meet ings over  four  months,  that  you should  be so invo lved 

and yet  not  th ink  i t  i s  necessary  to  see whether  there  is  a  

va l id  cont ract  here.    

 That  sounds a l i t t le  odd to  me.   Maybe I  am 20 

unfa i r  to  you but  that  is  just  g iv ing you what  I  am th ink ing.   

And maybe I  am going to  change my mind when you have 

sa id  what  you might  w ish  to  say.  

 But  that  seems st range to  me because I  would  

th ink  that  you would  say:   Wel l ,  before I  get  too invo lved,  
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where are the founding documents that  you have been 

p laced about  th is ,  what  are our  ob l igat ions?  And because 

a lso ,  I  can on ly  g ive  gu idance i f  I  know what  our  

ob l igat ions are.    

MR SINGH :    Hence Mr  Chai r,  I  began f rom the founding 

documents  re la t ing to  the cont ract .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    The founding documents were – was the 

submiss ion to  the board  which I  co-s igned wi th  Mr  Koko.   

Mr  Koko was the de legat ive author i ty  to  s ign the cont ract .   10 

I  was at  a l l  mater ia l  t imes aware of  what  the de l iverab les  

of  the cont ract  was which was the Corpora te P lan and i t  

was a f ixed pr ice cont ract  and i t  was over  hundred mi l l ion,  

okay.    

 I  knew that  much because of  the submiss ion to  

the board.   As you sa id ,  Mr  Chai r,  I  was in t imate ly  invo lved 

in  the pro jec t .   There fore ,  when the invo ices ar r ived,  i t  was 

not  as  i f  the  30% that  we pa id to  Tr i l l ian or  the  70% that  

we pa id to  McKinsey was a surpr ise because i t  was wi th in  

my expecta t ion a t  the  t ime,  that  we were go ing to  have to  20 

pay 70% to McKinsey and 30% to the subcont ractor  

whoever  they may have been.    

 The fact  that  I  was in t imate ly  invo lved in  the 

pro ject ,  le t  us ca l l  i t  that ,  a lso gave me comfor t  that  the 

work had been done notwi ths tanding,  Mr  Chai rman,  the 
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invo ice too went  th rough the normal  approva l  processes 

where each lead had to  s ign off  to  say but  the work was 

done.    

 And consequent ly  Mr  Chai r,  as  I  have sa id ,  that  

was what  my respons ib i l i ty  was to  make sure that  there are  

po l ic ies,  processes and procedures in  p lace that  peop le  

adhere to ,  to  the extent  that  there are dev ia t ions,  I  have a  

respons ib i l i t y  too,  understand why they are there and do 

someth ing about  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Mr  Se leka.    10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   I  have a few quest ions Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And then we can ad journ so that  we 

can s tar t  wi th  Mr  Pamensky.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay a l r ight .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Mr  S ingh,  a  coup le  of  th ings.   I f  

Mr  Koko was author ised to  s ign and not  Mr  Mabelane,  and 

as you say,  you were surpr ised to  Mr  Mabelane hav ing 

s igned,  that  means h is  s ignature there ,  even he had 

proper ly  and fu l ly  completed that  form,  we ta lked about  20 

ear l ie r,  i t  wou ld have had no ef fect  to  the. . .   I  see you are 

laugh ing.    

MR SINGH :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    You know the answer  to  –  you know the 

quest ion  – you know the answer  to  i t?  
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MR SINGH :    A l l  I  can say,  i t  was not  me.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    [ laughs]   I t  was not  you.  

MR SINGH :    No,  s i r.   . . .   Oh,  yes,  I  th ink  I  jus t  need to  –  I  

know i t  was – I  am not  too sure i f  i t  was de legated to  

Mr  Koko as h is  name or  h is  pos i t ion.   I f  i t  was in  h is  –  they  

normal ly  de legate  in  te rms of  the  posi t ion.   So they 

de legate  to  the CFO or  the CE and so on.    

 There was an organ isat ional  change at  some 

poin t  in  t ime where commerc ia l  was taken out  o f  as  a  

Group Execut ive ,  Techno logy and Commerc ia l .    10 

 So that  may have been the reason why 

Mr Mabelane eventua l ly  s igned because as you would see ,  

the le t te r  o f  acceptance was actua l ly  s igned by Mr Koko.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  is  one.   Number  two.   I  am a b i t  

confused by your  ev idence.   Ear l ie r  sa id ,  your  vers ion was,  

Mr  P i l lay  had draf ted the proposal  –  I  mean,  a  p lan which 

was not  acceptab le  to  you.    

 Then you went  to  Mr  Er ic  Wood and you sa id  

p lease ass is t .   When you were reading f rom your  a ff idav i t  

you sa id  there was noth ing untoward that .   I  say,  yes,  I  am 20 

not  suggest ing that .    

 So you went  to  them and you asked them to 

ass is t  you wi th  the Corporate P lan on that  vers ion.    

MR SINGH :    Again ,  I  may be miss ing the po in t ,  s i r.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  I  am only  re i te ra t ing what  you 
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sa id .  

MR SINGH :    Oh,  okay.   So there  is  a  po in t  to  come? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.    

MR SINGH :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  you went  to  them and you asked 

them to  ass is t  you wi th  the Funding P lan.   That  is  your  

vers ion,  is  i t  not?  

MR SINGH :    Correct .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes .   So then,  that  is  why I  am say ing 

to  you,  and i t  emphas is  the po in t  the Chai rperson is  t ry ing 10 

to  make wi th  you.   I f  you approached them and you asked 

them to  ass is t  you wi th  the Funding Plan,  you then were 

the person,  o f  a l l  the people ,  who shou ld  make sure that  

there is  a  cont ract  in  p lace.   And that  is  why I  am say ing to  

you that  you were the gatekeeper.   Let  me hear  your  

comment .  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  in  te rms o f  comment ing to  

Mr  Se leka ’s  po in t .   I  would re i te rate.   Eskom awarded a 

cont ract  to  McKinsey for  the compi la t ion of  the  Corporate  

P lan.   McKinsey cho ice the i r  subcont ractor,  in  th is  case 20 

be ing Regiments/Tr i l l ian .   They dec ided the work  that  was 

a l located between the par t ies  in  te rms of  the 70/30 sp l i t .    

 Because o f  Regiments ’ technica l  sk i l l  in  the  

f inancia l  env i ronment ,  they awarded the f inance aspects  

thereof  wh ich inc luded the Funding Plan.   As I  have sta ted,  
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Mr  Cha i r,  I  had done what  I  was requi red to  do in  te rms of  

my f iduc iary  dut ies  re la t ing to  the de l ivery  o f  serv ices 

under  the Corporate P lan.    

 I  put  in  p lace processes and procedures and 

po l ic ies  to  make sure  that  a l l  payments  fo l lowed a  cer ta in  

s tandard as was accepted by in terna l  and externa l ,  as i t  i s  

my duty  under  the PFA,  as a  board member.    

 Those po l ic ies and procedures are supposed to  

be adhered to  by  those very spec i f i c  employees.   That  was 

what  my gatekeeper  ro le  enta i led.   My gatekeeper  ro le  d id  10 

not  enta i l  me scrut in is ing every  s ing le  invo ice  and every  

s ing le  cont ract .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    But  we are  ta lk ing one invo ice here  

and one cont ract .    

MR SINGH :    I t  does not  mat ter,  s i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Why does i t  not  mat ter?  

MR SINGH :    Because th is  cont ract  is  not  spec ia l .   I  fa i l  to  

see the spec ia lness which th is  cont ract  is  be ing deal t  w i th .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  the  Funding P lan.   You were  

respons ib le  . . . [ in tervenes]   20 

MR SINGH :    So le t  us  ta lk  about  the R 70 mi l l ion that  we 

paid  to  McKinsey.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Let  us ta lk  about?  

MR SINGH :    Let  us ta lk  about  the R 70 mi l l ion  that  we 

paid  to  McKinsey.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    R 70 mi l l ion? 

MR SINGH :    That  emanated f rom th is  cont ract .    

CHAIRPERSON :    What  R 70 mi l l ion is  that?  Is  that  to  

Eskom? 

MR SINGH :    No,  s i r.   Th is  cont ract ,  as  you po in ted out  

cor rec t ly  th is  morn ing,  was R 98 mi l l ion cont ract  where we 

thought  i t  was R 98 b i l l ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    That  sp l i t  o f ,  le t  us ca l l  i t  a  hundred mi l l ion,  

was sp l i t  70/30 between McKinsey and i ts  subcont ractor.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    So i f  we pa id  R 30 mi l l ion  to ,  le t  us  ca l l  i t  

Tr i l l ian,  then cong lomerate we paid  R 70 mi l l ion to  

McKinsey.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    So the issue that  they ra ise around the 

cont ract  is  equal ly  app l icab le  for  both serv ice prov iders .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  o f  course.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Of  course.   But  does that  make a  20 

d i f fe rence? 

MR SINGH :    No ,  and hence I  am say ing . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . . I  had done what  I  be l ieved to  be my 

f iduc iary  dut ies.   My f iduc iary  dut ies was to  estab l ish  the 
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sys tem of  cont ro l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  but  insofar  as you say:   Why 

are  we ta lk ing so much about  the 30% . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    Wel l ,  in  th is  cont ract  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .and there is  70%.  But  the po in ts  that  

are  be ing made are not  rea l ly  dependent  on the 30%.  

Whether  they apply  to  the ent i re  payment  to  both  ent i t ies .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    I  concede that  po in t ,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  10 

MR SINGH :    But  the po in t  that  I  am t ry ing to  make is .   

Th is  cont ract  in  i t s  ent i re ty,  the  70% and the 30% is  not  

spec ia l  in  any way,  shape or  fo rm.   I t  i s  a  normal  cont ract  

that  should  have went  to  the normal  processes that  were 

estab l ished wi th in  Eskom for  i t  to  e i ther  be formula ted in  

the f i rs t  p lace,  approved,  s igned an implemented and 

u l t imate ly  pa id .    

 For  each one of  those processes,  or  how can I  

say i t ,  funct ional  areas,  there are  spec i f i c  ru les ,  

processes,  po l ic ies and procedures that  needs to  be 20 

fo l lowed by a spec i f i c  ind iv idua l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   No,  no,  no.   That  is  f ine .   I  th ink  you 

have made that  po in t .   Let  me go back what  may l ink wi th  

Mr  Seleka ’s  po in t  but  maybe not  necessar i ly.   I  th ink what  

you are  say ing,  and you must  –  I  jus t  want  to  conf i rm that  I  
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unders tand you correct ly.    

 The vers ion that  you are put t ing up is .   Yes,  I  

had. . .   Yes,  McKinsey was very keen to  br ie f  me on cer ta in  

mat ters  re la t ing to  Eskom even before I  got  seconded to  

Eskom and I  a t tended the meet ings that  I  a t tended wi th  

them.    

 Yes,  I  got  invo lved in  th is  pro jec t  o f  the Funding 

P lan,  Corporate P lan,  Funding Plan.   I  got  invo lved and I  

got  very  invo lved.   Yes,  I  asked Regiments  to  actua l ly  

render  the serv ice.   Yes,  I  a t tended wi th  the meet ings over  10 

four  months wi th  a  number  o f  people  on th is  pro jec t .   Yes,  I  

saw the invo ice .   I t  was sent  to  me.   Yes,  I  passed i t  on to  

o ther  people  a t  Eskom for  them to do the i r  par t .    

 But  notwi ths tanding that  leve l  o f  invo lvement ,  I  

was unaware,  I  have never  seen the agreement  or  

cont racts  between Eskom and McKinsey.   That  is  what  o f  

what  you are say ing.   Is  my unders tand ing correct?  

MR SINGH :    Le t  me put  i t  to  you th is  way,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja .  

MR SINGH :    The in i t ia l  par t  o f  where you say I  met  w i th  20 

McKinsey and Regiments  pr ior  to  me. . .   [Speaker ’s  vo ice 

drops – unc lear ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MR SINGH :    I  d id  do that  but  you need to  understand the 

context  w i th in  which i t  happened.   The context  w i th in  wh ich 
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i t  happened was. . .  and get t ing me to  a  po in t  where I  wi l l  be  

comfor tab le  to  take on a cha l lenge as. . .  Eskom and h i t  the  

ground running.    

 We had a l iqu id i ty  cha l lenge in  January 2015 

where we had no –  where there was no poss ib i l i t y  o f  

pay ing sa lar ies .   So that  is  the context  w i th in  wh ich those 

meet ings happened.    

 Mr  Chai r,  where you spec i f ied that  th is  pro ject  –  

I  got  very invo lved in  th is  pro ject .   Mr  Chai r,  anyth ing I  

under take,  I  get  very invo lved in .   So hence me say ing,  10 

th is  th ing is  not  spec ia l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay a l r ight .  

MR SINGH :    I f  I  do anyth ing,  I  get . . .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR SINGH :    And hence,  my po in t  be ing that  i f  I  was not  

invo lved  in  th is  and I  rece ived an invo ice for  R 500 mi l l ion,  

the f i rs t  th ing I  wou ld do is  ca l l  –  le t  us  say i t  was a new 

b i l l  invo ice,  for  example.    

 The f i rs t  th ing I  wou ld  have done is  ca l l  Mr  

Masango and sa id :   Mr  Masango,  I  rece ived th is  invo ice.   I  20 

do not  know.   I f  he was not  ab le  to  answer,  I  would say :   

Mr  Masango,  you bet ter  br ing your  people here to  exp la in  

th is  th ing.    

 So the rec iproca l  is  actua l ly  t rue.   I f  you are not  

invo lved  in  someth ing you have a he ightened sense o f  
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scept ic ism re la t ing to  someth ing that  you see and that  is  

what  t r iggers  the anc i l la ry  processes that  you are 

expect ing in  th is  invo ice .   Th i rd ly,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

MR SINGH :    I  have been points  to  suggest  tha t  I  d id  not  

request  Reg iments  to  get  invo lved in  the preparat ion  of  the  

Corpora te  or  the Fund ing P lan.   I t  was McKinsey ’s  in i t ia t ive  

that  was a l lowed i t  in  Reg iments  be ing invo lved in  the 

preparat ion  of  the  Funding Plan as wel l  as  o ther  aspects  o f  

the Corpora te P lan.  10 

 Passed i t  on to  re levant  o ther  ind iv idua ls ,  again ,  

w i th in  the context  o f  them hav ing to  do what  they needed 

to  do.   In  terms o f  the po l ic ies,  process  and procedures 

that  Eskom have in  p lace to  ensure that  the invo ices are 

va l id ,  accurate and comple te before a payment  is  made 

and be ing va l id ,  means that  you have to  have a cont ract .  

 In  te rms of  not  see ing the cont ract ,  Mr  Chai r,  I  

th ink I  have exp la ined the issues assoc ia ted wi th  a  

he ightened leve l  o f  scept ic ism.   That  is  when I  wou ld ca l l  

fo r  i t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   On the l iqu id i ty  

issue,  Mr  Ano j  S ingh,  or  the  a l legat ion you are making 
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about  l iqu id i ty.   I  am going to  g ive you a re ference to  

Ms Tsholofele Mole fe ’s  a f f idav i t ,  deal ing wi th  that  spec i f i c  

aspect  in  response to  Ms Lynne Brown’s a l legat ion .    

 So we wi l l  dea l  w i th  that  on your  re turn.   I  w i l l  

g ive  you the re ference and to  your  lawyers.   I t  i s  in  Eskom 

Bundle 13 and on page 686.   I t  s tar ts  w i th  –  on page 688.    

 Now ta lk ing of  her.   She had been approached in  

2014 in  respect  o f  the Corporate  P lan,  the Fund ing Plan 

which Mr Tsots i  had sa id  the Min is ter  says is  not  robust  

enough.   And Mr  Col in  Mat j i la  o ffe red the in terna l  people  to  10 

ex is t .   Low and behold,  that  was Mr Sal im Essa,  they were 

to  in t roduce h im to  her.  

 Mr  Sal im Essa sa id  he wi l l  b r ing Regiments to  do 

– to  be the serv ice prov ider  in  respect  o f  the Corpora te 

P lan,  Funding P lan.   They met  a t  Monte Cas ino,  I  th ink.   

And Mr  Sal im Essa under took to  g ive a  proposal  in  f i ve 

days or  Mr  Er ic  Wood,  a lso in  that  meet ing at  Eskom.  

 She says in  her  vers ion,  they. . .  to  g ive  a 

proposa l  w i th in  the t ime they had sa id  they would.   

Ins tead,  a f te r  14-days,  they gave a draf t  agreement  to  20 

Eskom.   And she sa id  that  th is  is  not  what  we were 

promised and she re fused to  s ign the draf t  agreement  even 

against  Mr  Co l l in  Mat j i la ’s  ass is tance and some of  the  

board  members s tood up for  her.  

 She th inks,  as  a resu l t  o f  that ,  she got  
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suspended the fo l lowing year  and u l t imate ly  got ten r id  o f  a t  

Eskom.   So i t  i s  surpr is ing that  under  your  –  on your  watch,  

the very Regiments  that  she had re fused the year  before i s  

now appoin ted.  

 You have any comment  on that?  

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  as I  have ment ioned before.   

Reg iments was a funct ion of  McKinsey.   I t  was not  a  

funct ion of  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  you pa id  them d i rec t ly.  

MR SINGH :    Based on the po l icy  and procedures 10 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    You d id  not  pay McKinsey and le f t  

McKinsey and Regiments to  sor t  out  how they shared the 

payment .   You pa id  them d i rec t ly  as i f  Eskom had a d i rec t  

cont ract  w i th  them.  

MR SINGH :    But  Mr  Chai r,  I  do not  see the re levance o f  

that  to  the po in t  that  Mr  Seleka is  ra is ing.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  you are say ing in  response,  in  

e f fect :   Look,  we had noth ing to  do wi th  Regiments .   They 

were McKinsey ’s  subcont ractors.   So in  o ther  words,  do not  20 

br ing me in to  the p ic ture about  Regiments.    

 So,  but  I  am say ing,  i t  looks l i ke  you are  say ing 

that  when i t  i s  conven ient  to  say that  but  you deal t  d i rect ly  

w i th  them when i t  i s  convenient .   You pay them d i rect ly.    

 You do not  say:   Wel l ,  they are  McKinsey ’s  
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subcont ractors.   We have noth ing to  do wi th  them.   So 

even when i t  comes to  payment ,  McKinsey wi l l  pay them.    

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  w i th  a l l  due respect ,  I  th ink  we have 

deal t  w i th  th is  process in  the morn ing as wel l  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .o f  say ing that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  that  was before he br ings the end o f  

that .   He is  br ing ing . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR SINGH :    No,  no.   I  agree.    10 

CHAIRPERSON :   Ja .  

MR SINGH :    And I  wi l l  repeat  what  I  test i f ied to  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR SINGH :    . . . i s  that  there is  a  po l icy,  p rocess and 

procedure in  p lace that  deals  w i th  payment  o f  

subcont ractors  d i rec t ly.   So I  d id  not  in tervene in  that  

process.   I  d id  not  favour  them in  that  process.   I  d id  not  

have anyth ing to  do wi th  the process.   The process was 

there.   I t  was estab l ished.   They fo l lowed the process.   And 20 

the payment  was processed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you reca l l  when i t  was that  Eskom 

star ted hav ing th is  po l icy  that  subcont ractors  o f  main  

cont ractors shou ld  be pa id  d i rec t ly  by  Eskom? 

MR SINGH :    But  Mr  Cha i r,  i t  was  not  –  I  d id  not  c reate the 
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past .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    So I  wi l l  assume in  prev ious  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    When you ar r ived,  they were there? 

MR SINGH :    I  was g iven to  understand i t  was there. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  and you – and d id  you say a t  

Transnet  when you were there,  there  were s imi lar  po l ic ies  

too? 

MR SINGH :    Yes,  Mr  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And there  too,  as  far  as you know,  they 10 

had been there before you became CFO? 

MR SINGH :    Mr  Chai r,  I  th ink  the –  I  s tand under  

correct ion but  I  th ink  that  po l icy  may have been 

implemented by myse l f  a t  Transnet  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    . . .on  recommendat ion of  a  procurement  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR SINGH :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r ight .   Mr  Se leka.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you st i l l  have someth ing to  put  to  

h im or  we can ad journ? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wel l ,  I  th ink  we can ad journ  Chai r.   I  

w i l l  check about  the po l ice because I  hear  my invest igator  
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say ing he was to ld  by Eskom off ic ia ls  tha t  there was not  a  

po l icy  o f  the sor ts  Mr  S ingh has re fer red to ,  but  I  am not  

put t ing anyth ing to  you unt i l  I  have sat is f ied  mysel f  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . . that  there is  or  there was or  was not  

a  po l icy.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cha i r,  before we adjourn .   My learned 

f r iend has to  put  someth ing on record and I  am not  le t t ing  10 

her  o ff  the hook.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    [No audib le  rep ly ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Wel l ,  she looks  bewi ldered.   She 

does not  know what  you are  ta lk ing about .   [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    G ive her  a  c lue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The Rule 3.3 .  Not ice .  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    [No audib le  rep ly ]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    She does not  know what  you are ta lk ing 

about .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  then i t  was her  a t to rney.   Ru le 3.3.  

Not ice  or. . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    I  know what  he wants me to  say.    
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CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    He wants to  me,  a f te r  I  a l ready 

apolog ised to  h im,  aga in  apo log ise  pub l ic ly  to  h im.   I t  i s  

per ta in ing to  Ms Mothepu ’s  second a ff idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    I  ind icated th is  morn ing that  I  

was unaware of  such a 3 .3.  Not ice.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    I t  was brought  to  my at tent ion 

that  there was indeed such a 3.3.  Not ice.   So my on ly  10 

excuse wi l l  be,  l i ke,  the  dog ate  my homework or  i t  went  

in to  my junk mai l  but  when I  sa id  i t  a t  the t ime,  tha t  was 

my impress ion and I  accept  that  there  was such a 3.3 .  

Not ice .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    Because i t  was shown to  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    So in  as much as he might  not  

want  to  suggest  that  I  t ry  to  or  cast  d ispers ions  on h im,  

that  was not  what  I  wanted to  do.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV VAN DEN HEEVER :    I t  was sent  on the 

8 t h  o f  December  2020,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   No,  that  is  f ine.   Okay thank you 

to  everybody for  your  cooperat ion.  We are go ing to  ad journ 
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the day sess ion now and I  w i l l  take a  10-minutes,  15-

minutes ad journment  for  you to  set  up.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Chai r,  ten minutes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ten or  f i f teen? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    [No audib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    How much do you need?  I  w i l l  see 15.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    F i f teen.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  i t  i s  ear l ie r,  you wi l l  le t  me know.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then,  thereaf ter,  we –  I  wi l l  come back 10 

for  the even ing sess ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So ar rangements wi l l  be  made fo r  

Mr  S ingh to  cont inue h is  ev idence in  due course.   There  i s  

cooperat ion f rom h is  lega l  team and I  am sure h im as wel l  

to  t ry  and f ind t ime when we can cont inue and we wi l l  t ry  

and make sure i t  does not  take too long before  he can 

cont inue.   Thank you.   We ad journ.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Good af ternoon to  those who were not  

here  in  the morn ing when I  g reeted everybody.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Good even ing,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Are you ready? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    We are  ready,  Cha i rperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Mr  Mark Pamensky has 

come back,  Cha i r,  to  comple te h is  ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    He is  aga in legal ly  represented.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  g ive  me learned f r iend 

oppor tun i ty  to  p lace h imse l f  on record .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and he may do so f rom where he is .  

ADV BLOU SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r,  i t  i s  Advocate Jonathan 10 

B lou,  w i th  my jun ior,  [ ind is t inc t ]  Goodman wi th  a t torney 

Adam Mi tche l l  represent ing Mr Pamensky.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you very much.   I  th ink I  must  

thank you,  Mr  Pamensky,  I  am aware you that  you fu l f i l led  

your  promise.   You had promised that  you would ass is t  the  

Commiss ion to  po in t  out  the  locat ion  of  what  used to  be Mr 

Essa ’s  o ff i ces and I  am aware that  you have done so and 

you have submi t ted an a ff idav i t ,  so  I  jus t  want  to  thank you 

for  that  cooperat ion .  

MR PAMENSKY:    Thank you,  Cha i r,  I  just  hope you 20 

remember  you th is  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  do  remember  you th is  t ime.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Br i l l ian t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    P lease,  reg is t rar,  admin is ter  the oath or  

a f f i rmat ion.  
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REGISTRAR :   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names for  the  record? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Mark  Viv ian Pamensky.  

REGISTRAR :   Do you have any ob ject ion  to  tak ing the 

prescr ibed oath? 

MR PAMENSKY:    No,  I  do not .  

REGISTRAR :   Do you cons ider  the oath  to  be b ind ing on 

your  consc ience? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  I  do.  

REGISTRAR :   Do you swear  that  the ev idence you wi l l  g ive   

w i l l  be the t ru th  the whole t ru th  and noth ing e lse but  the  10 

t ru th .   I f  so,  p lease ra ise your  r ight  hand and say  so he lp  

me God.  

MARK VIVIAN PAMENSKY:  So help  me God.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   Mr  Se leka,  I  assume that  in  

lead ing Mr  Pamensky ’s  ev idence you wi l l  a lso cover  h is  

a f f idav i t  re la t ing  to  the ass is tance he has g iven to  the 

Commiss ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ind icat ing where the Mr Sal im Essa ’s  

o f f i ces were located in  2015.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Chai r.   Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  Reverend should  then swi tch o f f  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    The a i rcon.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    The a i rcon.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Mr  Pamensky,  thank you 

very much for  coming back,  hopefu l ly  the even ing is  shor t ,  

le t  us  see whether  we can f in ish your  ev idence.   

Cha i rperson,  we are  us ing Eskom bundle  17.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  have got  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    EXHIBIT U39.   Mr  Pamensky,  before 

we go in to  the ev idence I  wou ld l i ke you to  conf i rm the two 

subsequent  a f f idav i ts  tha t  you have s ince  prov ided to  the 10 

Commiss ion.   The f i rs t  o f  the two is  on page 719.  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you say page 1719? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 719.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Have you got  i t ,  Mr  Pamensky? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  cor rec t ,  Chai r .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You are there.   Thank you,  Mr 

Pamensky.   That  is  the af f idav i t  o f :  

“ I ,  the unders igned,  Mark  V iv ian Pamensky…” ’  

I t  runs up to  page 721 and above your  name,  Mark V iv ian 

Pamensky,  on page 721,  there is  a  s ignature there .   Mr  20 

Pamensky,  do you conf i rm that  to  be your  s ignature? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  I  do,  S i r .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The af f idav i t  i s  dated 10 March 2021.   

Do you conf i rm that  cor rectness  o f  the contents  o f  th is  

a f f idav i t?  
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MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  I  do,  S i r .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Chai rperson,  I  beg leave 

to  have th is  a f f idav i t  dated 10 March 2021 admi t ted as 

EXHIBIT U39.3 together  w i th  the annexures thereto.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The af f idav i t  o f  Mr  Mark V iv ian 

Pamensky,  wh ich s tar ts  a t  page 719 wi l l  together  w i th  i t s  

annexures be admi t ted as an exh ib i t  and wi l l  be  marked as 

EXHIBIT U39.3.  

AFFIDAVIT DATED 10 MARCH OF MARK VIVIAN 

PAMENSKY AT PAGE 719 TOGETHER WITH ANNEXURES 10 

HANDED IN AS EXHIBIT  U39.3  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r .   And page 727.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  S i r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  aga in  an af f idav i t :  

“ I ,  the unders igned,  Mark  V iv ian Pamensky”  

Th is  a ff idav i t  runs up to  page 742 but  there  is  a  s ignature  

that  I  want  to  draw your  a t tent ion to  on page 741 above 

your  name,  Mark Pamensky,  do you conf i rm that  to  be your  

s ignature? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  I  do,  S i r.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    The aff idav i t  i s  dated 16 March 2021.   

Do you conf i rm the correctness of  the contents  o f  the  

af f idav i t?  

MR PAMENSKY:    I  do ,  S i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Pamensky.   Chai r,  I  beg 
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leave to  have th is  a ff idav i t ,  dated 16 March 2021,  admi t ted 

as EXHIBIT U39.4 together  w i th  the annexures there .  

CHAIRPERSON :  The af f idav i t  o f  Mr  Mark  V iv ian Pamensky,  

wh ich s tar ts  a t  page 727 wi l l  together  w i th  i t s  annexures 

be admi t ted as an exh ib i t  and wi l l  be  marked as EXHIBIT 

U39.4.  

AFFIDAVIT DATED 16 MARCH OF MARK VIVIAN 

PAMENSKY AT PAGE 727 TOGETHER WITH ANNEXURES 

HANDED IN AS EXHIBIT  U39.4  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Chai r.   So Mr Pamensky,  10 

you are aware – I  have not  read th is  a f f idav i t ,  to  the extent  

that  you need to  re fer  to  i t ,  i f  there is  anyth ing want  to ,  you 

are  f ree to  do so,  I  on ly  need the assurance f rom you that  

i t  does not  impl icate anyone.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Adv Seleka,  Cha i r,  i t  does to  impl icate 

anyone,  i t  was the request  f rom the Chai r,  Deputy Ch ie f  

Just ice  Zondo,  to  p lease just  cover  those issues that  you 

had issues wi th  f rom other  w i tnesses,  so  I  du ly  d id  that  in  

a  shor t  space.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  I  see,  thank you very much.   Let  20 

us dea l  f i rs t  and foremost  w i th  the aff idav i t  on page 719 

which is  EXHIBIT U39.3.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  S i r .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  see that  a f f idav i t  has annexures of  

p ic tures  of  bu i ld ings on page 722,  723,  724 and 725 as 
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we l l  as 726.   Can you p lease exp la in  to  the Chai rperson 

what  is  i t  that  we see there? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Mr  Chai r .   The f i rs t  p ic ture A1 is  

the f i rs t  bu i ld ing as you dr ive  in to  Mel rose Arch on the 

r ight  hand …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sorry .   I  th ink  Mr Se leka,  s tar t  a  

l i t t le  ear l ie r  so that  whoever  reads wi l l  understand.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You star t  qu i te  some d is tance because 

you know us to  know what  the background is .   Mr  10 

Pamensky,  what  is  th is  a f f idav i t  about  that  you depose to? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r ,  th is  a f f idav i t  was a  request  f rom 

yourse l f  to  p lease g ive the locat ion of  Mr  Sal im’s  o f f i ces in  

Mel rose Arch.  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  respect  o f  what  per iod? 

MR PAMENSKY:    In  respect  o f  the per iod 2015 and 2016,  

i f  I  am correct .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay,  a l r ight  and you had 

conf i rmed that  you knew h is  back o ff ices that  he used 

dur ing that  t ime,  is  that  cor rec t?  20 

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect ,  Chai rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  th ink  take i t  f rom there ,  Mr  

Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.   Thank you,  Cha i rperson.   Mr  

Pamensky,  probably  you a lso need to  exp la in  how would  
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you known that  these are  the o ff ices that  be longed or  were 

occup ied by  Mr Essa.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  as you know,  I  was f r iendly  w i th 

Mr  Essa,  so  I  knew exact ly  where h is  o f f i ces were.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and you sa id  las t  t ime you had been 

to  h is  o ff i ces a number  o f  t imes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Chai r,  tha t  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You would have heard a lso  Ms 

Mothepu to  –  not  Mothepu,  Ms Goodson,  test i f y ing that  10 

f rom t ime to  t ime when she was work ing for  Tr i l l ian and 

Tr i l l ian occup ied off ices  at  Mel rose Arch he would meet  

w i th  your  f rom t ime to  t ime when you go for  a  smoke break.   

Do you conf i rm that  to  have been the pos i t ion? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  I  conf i rm that  we d id  have 

c igaret te  breaks or  I  d id  smoke w i th  her.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  what  was the address –  what  is  the  

address of  the o f f ices that  Mr  Sa l im Essa used in  2015 that  

you used to  v is i t?   I  see you prov ide the address in  

paragraph 5.  20 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  in  2015 Mr Sal im Essa was in  un i t  

11A,  1 s t  f loor,  1  Mel rose Boulevard ,  Mel rose Arch,  

Johannesburg.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and that  was a t  the off ices where 

you used to  v is i t  h im.  
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MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay,  a l r ight ,  take i t  f rom there Mr  

Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So then are these annexures – oh,  you 

want  to  say someth ing? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  can I  …[ in tervenes]  

MR PAMENSKY:    Sor ry,  Chai r,  you wanted me to  exp la in  

Ms B ianca Goodson and the smoking? 

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no,  le t  us do i t  …[ in tervenes]  

MR PAMENSKY:    No,  I  wanted to  exp la in  th is  a ff idav i t  10 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no,  we wi l l  come to  that .  

MR PAMENSKY:    Okay,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  as  a resu l t  o f  the request  that  I  

made to  you to  ass is t  the Commiss ion in  order  to  ident i fy  

the p lace where Mr Sa l im Essa ’s  o f f i ces were located,  what  

happened af ter  you had le f t  the Commiss ion,  what  

ar rangements were made for  you to  show the Commiss ion 

personnel  where those of f ices were? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Cha i r,  a re you ask ing me what  20 

happened? 

CHAIRPERSON :    What  ar rangements  were made for  you 

to  show the Commiss ion personnel  where Mr Sa l im Essa ’s  

o f f i ces used to  be in  2015.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  my a t torney l ia ised wi th  the 
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invest igators.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And we met  there  wi th  my advocate,  

Ms… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  i f  you do not  remember  your  

advocate ’s  name,  she is  go ing to  charge you for… 

MR PAMENSKY:    Sorry,  Cha i r,  I  am ter r ib le  w i th  names,  I  

a lways have been.   Isabel  Goodman at tended there wi th  

me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR PAMENSKY:    I  th ink  we met  on the 5 March.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Roughly  a t  about  e leven o ’c lock –  or  

sor ry,  twelve o ’c lock to  be prec ise.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   And there  were members of  the  

invest igat ion team of  the Commiss ion who met  you there as  

wel l?  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Chai r,  there were two inves t igators .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Cannot  remember  the names.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And there  was th is  love ly  lady here .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay,  a l r ight .   And a t  the  t ime you 

remembered the address as wel l  o r  you jus t  remembered 

where the o ff ices  used to  be located? 
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MR PAMENSKY:    No,  I  po in ted out  where i t  located.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  you d id  not  remember  the address 

at  the t ime …[ in tervenes]  

MR PAMENSKY:    Not  the exact  address,  no,  but  I  knew 

the bu i ld ing.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  you knew where they used to  be.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you po in ted that  out .  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   And what  bu i ld ing were they? 10 

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  they  were bu i ld ing 1 Mel rose 

Boulevard,  Mel rose Arch,  Johannesburg.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   That  bu i ld ing d id  i t  have a  number  

of  f loors? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes i t  d id ,  Chai r,  i t  has a number  o f  

f loors .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  what  f loor  were h is  o ff i ces? 

MR PAMENSKY:    The f i rs t  f loor.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The f i rs t  f loor.   Do you want  to  descr ibe 

or  to  te l l  me about  some of  the main  features of  where – o f  20 

the p lace or  par t  o f  the  bu i ld ing where h is  o f f i ces  used to  

be? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Cha i r,  i t  i s  an open cour tyard type 

of  bu i ld ing l i ke  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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MR PAMENSKY:    You would walk  up the s ta i rs  to  the f i rs t  

f loor.   You would  walk  r ight  across to  the end of  that  area.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And there  was h is  o f f i ces,  number  11A.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes,  yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And you wou ld open the door.   There  

was a s i t t ing area here  too.   There was a boardroom in  

f ront  o f  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And on the r igh t  hand s ide would be the 10 

PA and the to i le ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    You would  go down and on the le f t  wou ld 

be Mr Sal im’s  o f f i ce and i t  had a ba lcony behind i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And on the r ight  there was I  th ink  

another  o f f i ce  and some desks.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And that  was i t ,  Cha i r,  i t  was a very  

smal l  o ff i ce.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Now f rom the s t reet ,  maybe the 

nearest  s t reet  or  one of  the  s t reets  around,  could  one see 

the o ff ice,  cou ld  one see the ba lcony or  not?  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Cha i r,  f rom Atho l l  Oak lands Road 

you cou ld see c lear ly  see the ba lcony.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   Mr  Se leka,  do you want  to  

take f rom there? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    And you can re fer  h im to  the p ic tures.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  i f  we go to  the p ic tures,  Mr  

Pamensky,  are you ab le  to  po in t  to  the Chai rperson the one 

that  wou ld  show Mr Sa l im Essa ’s  o f f i ce? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Cha i r,  i f  you would  look at  the  

annexure marked A1.1 you should see i t  there wi th  the red 

ar row.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Maybe before  you do that ,  te l l  us  what  

A1 depic ts ,  what  does i t  show,  that  p ic ture  a t  A1,  what  

does i t  [ inaudib le  –  speak ing s imul taneous ly ]  

MR PAMENSKY:    Oh sorry,  that  p ic ture at  A1 is  the 

p ic ture of  the cour tyard  showing the bu i ld ing wi th  ground 

f loor,  f i rs t  f loor,  second f loor  and a b i t  o f  the  top f loor.   So  

i t  i s  the inner  cour tyard and the inner  cour tyard is  po in t ing 

at  the o f f ices,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes but  you  see the person who was 

taken –  I  th ink walk ing there,  there  is  a  p ic ture o f  20 

somebody who was walk ing,  I  th ink,  on A1.   Can you see 

where that  person is?  he seems to  be walk ing.   Can you 

see that  p ic ture  on A1 at  page …[ in tervenes]  

MR PAMENSKY:    Oh,  A1,  sor ry,  I  was A1.1.   Yes,  Cha i r,  

sor ry,  I  see that  person walk ing in  A1,  sor ry,  Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Now on that  p ic ture  Mr Sa l im 

Essa ’s  o ff i ce  would  i t  be on th is  s ide.  

MR PAMENSKY:    No,  Chai r,  i t  i s  not  th is  s ide,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  not  th is  s ide.  

MR PAMENSKY:    No,  i t  i s  not  th is  s ide,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Can you see i t  f rom th is  s ide,  f rom th is  

p ic ture ,  can you see the of f ices or  not?  

MR PAMENSKY:    No,  you cannot ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  so th is  is  just  a  v iew f rom the 

s t reet?  10 

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  –  I  would  not  so – yes ,  you can 

say at  the s t reet  but  more wi th in  the boulevard.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR PAMENSKY:    You are in  the boulevard i tse l f .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   And then I  th ink  Mr  

Seleka then re fer red you to  A1.1 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Po in t  1 ,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka,  do you want  to  take i t  f rom 

there? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  p lease.   Mr  Pamensky,  i f  you can 20 

then exp la in  what  we see on A1.1? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Cha i r,  what  I  see on A1.1,  Chai r,  i s  the  

cour tyard and you have the f i rs t  g round leve l ,  you have the 

f i rs t  f loor,  you have the second f loor  and you have got  a  b i t  

o f  a  cut -o ff  o f  the top f loor,  Cha i r.   You have an ar row –  
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sor ry,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Cha i r,  you have an ar row po int ing  

to  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  o ff i ce.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  is  a  red ar row,  is  i t  po in t ing at  Mr  

Sal im Essa ’s  o ff i ce as i t  was in  2015? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Cha i r,  as i t  was in  2015,  that  is  

cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   When you went  there  on the 5  

March do you know whether  i t  i s  o ther  people  who use 10 

those o ff ices now? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  we d id  not  wa lk  up,  he just  asked 

me to  po in t  where those of f ices are,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Po in t ,  oh.   Okay,  a l r ight .   Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Who took the photographs? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Cha i r,  one of  the invest igators  took the 

photographs.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So then the photo marked A1.1,  wh ich 

is  on page 723,  does i t  show the f ront  par t  or  the back par t  

o f  the o f f i ces? 20 

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  that  shows the f ront  par t  o f  the  

of f i ce ,  that  wou ld  be the ent rance in to  the o ff ice .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  th is  is  the ent rance in to  the o ff ice? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    There is  a  ba lcony there,  is  that  cor rect?  
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MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  there  is  a  ba lcony beh ind.  

CHAIRPERSON :    There is  a  ba lcony beh ind? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  so we cannot  see the ba lcony on 

A1.1.  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.   Th is  s ide is  on which 

s t reet ’s  s ide i f  there is  a  s t reet  on th is  s ide or  is  there no 

s t reet?  

MR PAMENSKY:    Cha i r,  a re you ta lk ing the – h is  o ff i ce ,  10 

which s ide would  i t  be? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ent rance s ide.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Oh,  the ent rance s ide,  no,  i t  wou ld not  

be a s t reet ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  wou ld not  be a s t reet .  

MR PAMENSKY:    I t  wou ld be in  the boulevard.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  okay.   No,  that  is  a l ready.   

Yes,  Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  I  th ink  the – I  mean,  just  for  one 

to  have an understand ing,  where are  you stand ing here,  is  20 

i t  on a dr iveway,  or  is  i t  –  you know,  a  wa lkway.  

CHAIRPERSON :    When the p ic ture was taken.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  where the p ic ture was taken 

where are you s tanding? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  where we are s tand ing is  the 
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ent rance just  past  where you s ign in  w i th  secur i ty.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    So we are  on the ground f loor  look ing up 

l i ke that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  see.  Because we wanted to  

unders tand whether  is  i t  a  s t reet  where cars  dr ive or  is  i t  

jus t  a  walkway? 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  you sa id  i t  i s  ins ide the bundle.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Cor rect ,  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    That  s ide,  yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    So maybe th is  is  a  bet ter  way.   Let  us 

jus t  d raw a square l i ke that ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Ins ide the square is  an open cour tyard.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And around is  the o ff ices.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  I  see.   I  see.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  no that  is  a l r ight .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.   Is  there a photo that  shows us 

the ba lcony beh ind Mr Essa ’s  o ff i ce? 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  we can jus t  go –  we can – I  th ink  

there are on ly  th ree more le f t ,  Mr  Se leka,  we can go to  B1,  

B2 …[ in tervenes]  
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MR PAMENSKY:    Advocate Se leka …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    He can te l l  us what  i t  shows,  what  i t  

depic ts .   The p ic ture which is  marked B1 a t  724,  what  does 

i t  depic t  o r  what  does i t  show? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  the p ic ture is  showing the ba lcony  

outs ide Mr Sa l im ’s  o ff i ce that  you  would enter  that  ba lcony 

d i rect ly  th rough h is  o ff i ce,  l i ke I  exp la in  to  you.   So you 

would walk  in to  h is  o f f i ce,  you would  have the boardroom,  

then you would go around,  you have got  h is  o ff i ce  and you 

cou ld enter  the ba lcony v ia  h is  o ff i ce.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  the  on ly  way you can get  to  the 

ba lcony,  v ia  h is  o f f i ce .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   And now the s ide of  the bu i ld ing 

…[ in tervenes]3  

MR PAMENSKY:    Cha i r,  my reco l lec t ion  f rom my s ide,  th is  

is  on Atho l l  Oak lands Dr ive,  so that  is  the long road.   So 

th is  over looks Atho l l  Oak lands Road.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  so f rom the – that  road you cou ld  

see the ba lcony? 20 

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So i t  i s  s imi la r  in  regard to  annexure 

B1.1 on page 725? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  i t  i s  very s imi la r,  i t  i s  just  d i f fe rent  
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angle o f  the p ic ture,  i t  i s  a  d i f fe rent  ang le of  the p ic ture.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The p lease turn the page to  page 726 

and you can –  annexure marked C,  you can exp la in  to  the 

Chai rperson what  do we see there .  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  that  was the bu i ld ing that  the 

ent i re  Tr i l l ian Group moved in to  roughly  about  mid-year  in  

2016,  that  wou ld  be the ent rance and they would be on the 

very top f loor  over  there,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay,  and where is  tha t  bu i ld ing 10 

s i tuated,  i f  you are  ab le  to  –  that  is  d i f fe rent  f rom the 

bu i ld ing where Mr Sa l im Essa ’s  o ff i ces were that  we have 

jus t  been look ing at .  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Maybe jus t  g ive  you an exp lanat ion.   Let  

us  assume you enter  f rom – sorry,  excuse,  I  am not  look ing 

at  you,  apolog ies .   Sor ry.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Just  assuming you are coming f rom 20 

Atho l l  Oak lands you would dr ive in  to  Mel rose Arch.   On 

your  r ight  hand s ide would be Mr  Essa ’s  o f f i ce at  that  po in t  

in  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And there would be other  o ff i ces come in  
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and i t  would  just  before the gym,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I t  cou ld  be just  before the gym,  actua l ly  

oppos i te  JB ’s  corner.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.   So JB’s  corner  was qu i te  

c lose to  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  o f f i ces?  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  in  te rms of  h is  o ld  o ff i ce,  le t  us  

say that .   Old o ff i ce ,  three,  four,  f i ve minute walk .   Not  

even three minute walk ,  i t  i s  in  a  prec inc t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay.  10 

MR PAMENSKY:    And in  terms of  Tr i l l ian ’s  new off ice ,  i t  

was jus t  across the road,  ten seconds.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Ja,  okay,  okay,  a l r ight .   I  th ink he 

has covered what  you rea l ly  needed in  regard to  locat ing 

the o ff ices.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Un less there is  someth ing that  you s t i l l  

want  to  –  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  that  is  a l r ight .   Mr  Pamensky,  I  

reca l l  the ev idence of  two wi tnesses who came here .   One 20 

is  Ms Danie ls ,  the other  is  Mr  Masango.   Ms Dan ie ls  ta lks  

about  an occas ion where she was taken where –  she dr ives  

wi th  Mr  Koko to  Mel rose Arch and Mr Koko meets  wi th  Mr  

Essa but  she is  le f t  in  the wai t ing area and Mr  Koko goes 

in to  a  boardroom wi th  Mr  Essa,  they have a  chat  there  and 



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 241 of 328 
 

they come out  meet ing her  there and they leave.   So your  

descr ip t ion of  the off ices of  Mr  Essa reminded me.   Does 

that  accord wi th  that?  There is  a  wa i t ing area then a  

boardroom and she says she is  le f t  in  …[ in tervenes]  

MR PAMENSKY:    Advocate  Se leka,  you are spot  on  

correct ,  i t  was exact ly  what  I  sa id  to  you.   You would  walk  

in  the door,  on the le f t  you would have l i ke a s i t t ing area 

for  someone,  on the r ight  you would  have the PA and then 

d i rect ly  was the boardroom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  is  r ight ,  okay,  thank you.   Then 10 

Mr  Masango ta lks  about  h im be ing asked to  go there .   He 

sees Mr Koko s tanding on the ba lcony.   They are ta lk ing on 

the phone in  order  fo r  Mr  Koko to  g ive h im the d i rect ion o f  

where Mr Koko is  and u l t imate ly  when he goes in  he says  

he is  asked to  leave h is  phone by the recept ion is t  and he 

walks  in to  the boardroom.   So does that  a lso  g ive  a p ic ture 

of  pr io r  to  you enter ing the boardroom you would have 

seen a recept ion and a recept ion is t  there  in  c lose v ic in i ty?  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  yes and no,  cor rect .   But  I  do not  

know i f  there would be a recept ion is t  there ,  an actua l  20 

person but  yes …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I  do not  know i f  he had a PA or  what  the  

s tory  was there but  yes,  there is  on the s ide there ,  there is  

the desk for  the PA.  He used to  have a PA,  I  just  do not  
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know i f  she was there or  whatever.   But  i t  does accord  

what  you are say ing.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  thank you.   Thank you 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka,  d id  Mr  Masango ment ion the 

name of  the s t reet  f rom which he cou ld see the ba lcony or  

he cou ld  see Mr Koko on the ba lcony or  d id  he not  ment ion 

the s t reet?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    He d id  not .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  he d id  not  because he sa id  he d id  

not  know where is  Mel rose Arch ,  he has never  been there 

before.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  wel l  he  sa id  he was go ing there for  

the f i rs t  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    For  the f i rs t  t ime,  yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  but  he sa id  f rom the s t reet  he cou ld  

see Mr Koko on the ba lcony.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And Mr Koko I  th ink  was accord ing to  Mr  20 

Masango wav ing at  h im or  d i rec t ing  h im whi le  they were 

speak ing on the phone as wel l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Correct .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink he sa id  he was wav ing at  h im 

maybe to  draw at tent ion to  say th is  where I  am.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  I  cannot  reca l l  tha t  par t  bu t… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  ja ,  maybe …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The phoning and g iv ing d i rect ions was 

– I  can remember  that  def in i te ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.   Okay,  no that  is  f ine.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you very much Mr  Pamensky fo r  

prov id ing that  ass is tance to  the Commiss ion.  

MR PAMENSKY:    No prob lem,  thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Mr  Pamensky,  I  am go ing 

to  go to  your  f i rs t  a ff idav i t .  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Chai r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    As I  do,  a  couple of  th ings maybe you 

want  to  –  or  not  a  couple of  th ings,  there is  one th ing 

about  your  marr iage you want  to  cor rec t  to  the 

Chai rperson? 

MR PAMENSKY:    I t  i s  a  whole  d i f fe rent  s tory,  Chai r,  

scar ier  than you and i t  i s  in  my new aff idav i t ,  Chai r.   As  I  20 

le f t  you,  I  a r r ived home and my wi fe  sa id  to  me Mark ,  you 

were not  s ing le ,  you were marr ied e ight  months ear l ier,  

Cha i r,  and you were f ree to  go because she was overseas 

in  I ta ly  and she reminded me of  i t  one n ight ,  wh ich was the 

same I  accorded wi th  guys for  l i ke  two days.   I  immedia te ly  
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emai led my at torney and gave a copy of  my wi fe ’s  

passpor t .   But ,  Chai r,  maybe i f  you g ive  me one minute to  

g ive  a  b i t  o f  context ,  Cha i r.   B lue Label  Te lecoms,  Chai r,  i s  

a  mass ive l i s ted company on the Johannesburg Secur i t ies  

Exchange,  i t  has b i l l ions in  turnover  and i t  i s  wor th  b i l l ions  

in  market  capi ta l isat ion,  so me and the two CEOs shared a  

b ig  o ff i ce,  Cha i r,  because I  was s ing le  e ight  years  before  

that ,  I  used to  go to  most  o f  the – 70,  80% of  the  a l l  inv i tes  

and the events  and take people.   L ike that  is  where I  met  

Mr  Pamalo(?)  a t  the Vodacom awards,  so  I  used to  do most  10 

of  the  events  and do that ,  Chai r.   So when I  meant  s ing le  

to  my wi fe ,  I  meant  I  was s ing le  before.   I  was marr ied at  

that  t ime so,  sor ry,  Cha i r,  sor ry.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   So the correct ion is ,  Chai r,  when 

B lue Labels  rece ived the inv i ta t ion to  the Gupta  weddings 

in  2013,  Mr  Pamensky had sa id  that  he to ld  the CEO that  

he wi l l  a t tend the wedding because he is  s ing le  a t  the t ime 

when in  fac t  he was not  s ing le ,  he had been marr ied for  

e ight  months,  so he was marr ied in  2012.  

MR PAMENSKY:    The 8 August  2012.   Yes,  sor ry,  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    You wi l l  never  fo rget  now.  

MR PAMENSKY:     I  am not  go ing to  fo rget  that  aga in .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  Mr  Pamensky,  in  case you forgot  

you got  marr ied you would not  be the f i rs t  w i tness  to  have 
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fo rgot ten when you got  marr ied  who appeared before th is  

Commiss ion.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  I  am going to  use that  when I  ge t  

home la ter.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  okay,  that  is  the one th ing,  Mr  

Pamensky …[ in tervenes]  

MR PAMENSKY:    Sorry,  advocate,  sor ry,  Cha i r,  i t  i s  in  my 

af f idav i t  that  got  f i led I  have ment ioned those fac ts  to  you.   

I  do not  know i f  you have had a chance to  read my la tes t  

a f f idav i t  where …[ in tervenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no,  I  have seen your  a ff idav i t  for  the  

f i rs t  t ime,  I  th ink  Mr Se leka sa id  he has not  a lso seen i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  in  due course we wi l l  look at  i t .  

MR PAMENSKY:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  so  th is  –  the marr iage is  

addressed there? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Chai r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The correct ion is  made there.   20 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  the correct ion  is  c lear ly  made 

there,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  that  is  f ine .  

MR PAMENSKY:    Sorry,  just  to  jump in ,  that  o ther  

a f f idav i t ,  Cha i r,  you asked cer ta in  quest ions that  no one 
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cou ld  answer  to  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And could  I  p lease deal  wi th  those to  the 

extent  they are not  dea l t  w i th?  And,  I  d id ,  we made i t  very 

shor t  fo r  you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    And I  hope that  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.   No,  I  remember,  I  remember  I  

asked you to  do that .   I  th ink the reason was jus t  so that  

when you come back – when you come back we cou ld see 10 

at  what  extent  i t  wou ld  be necessary for  Mr  Seleka to  

canvass  those issues depending on a number  o f  th ings 

inc lud ing to  what  extent  what  you were say ing depar t  f rom 

what  o ther  board  members may have sa id  so but  the idea 

was that  le t  us  have someth ing in  wr i t ing that  puts  your  

vers ion on those mat ters .  

MR PAMENSKY:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Mr  Pamensky,  how many 

aspects  in  that  a ff idav i t  a re  you deal ing wi th?  Is  i t  four,  20 

f ive or  less ,  mean now quest ions ar is ing f rom the 

Chai rperson.  

MR PAMENSKY:    F ive .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I t  i s  f i ve .   I  can qu ick ly  g ive  you a 
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summary.   One of  the quest ions the Chai r  asked c lear ly  

was d id  we f ind outs ide in ter ference wi th in  Eskom.  That ’s  

the one quest ion  I  answered.    

The second quest ion I  answered was the quest ion 

that  you put  forward to  when we d id  we know when the 

suspens ions and that  were a l l  coming forward.  

The th i rd  one was te l l  you in  my reason ing in  more 

deta i l  why I  fe l t  Mr  Tsots i  wou ld  be suspended and you had 

a prob lem wi th  the charges and I  have g iven you the 

ev idence that  shows that  a l l  the  charges were adequate ly  10 

catered for  by  the lawyers and then I  summar ised even 

more the suspens ions just  to  show the space I  have got  

and then I  th ink they  asked some quest ion  which I  

answered f rom a smal l  pack,  I  th ink o f  Johan Bester.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  your  invest igator  asked me just  to  

answer  someth ing on that ,  d id  i t  occur  or  d id  i t  not  occur.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh yes I  remember  that  he had been 

asked that  he prepares some document  fo r  you in  –  ja ,  I  

w i l l  have  to  look at  h is  a f f idav i t .   You can remind me,  okay,  20 

p lease do.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Cha i r,  Mr  Bester  wrote in  h is  

a f f idav i t  shor t ly  a f te r  my appointment  he came to  meet  w i th  

me and then thereaf ter  –  shor t ly  thereaf ter  he sent  a  –  coa l  

on a one document  v ia  Suzanne Danie ls .   So my 
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reco l lect ion  is  I  do reca l l  meet ing h im shor t ly  before  –  

shor t ly  a f te r  my appointment ,  I  had no background 

knowledge in to  coa l  a t  a l l  and I  wanted to  get  an 

unders tanding and he gave me a  h igh leve l  understand ing 

one on one,  there was noth ing s in is ter  or  anyth ing.   I  

wou ld do that  in  any env i ronment  to  learn  key aspects  and 

I  pu t  another  po in t  in  there ,  a t  that  po in t  in  t ime,  i f  i t  was 

ment ioned,  was that  [ ind is t inc t ]  was not  even coal  or  

anyth ing i t  happened ages la ter  that  you have got  in  my 

af f idav i t ,  so  there is  noth ing s in is ter  there .   So I  answered 10 

that  fo r  you,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  that  is  –  I  see.   That  is  a l r ight .  

CHAIRPERSON :    How many – is  i t  one af f idav i t  that  you 

have f i led recent ly  that  deals  w i th  the issues that  I  ra ised 

in  one af f idav i t?  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Chai r,  i t  i s  just  that  one.   I t  i s  not  a  

long one,  Cha i r,  i t  i s  about  –  we l l ,  maybe not  long for  you,  

16 pages,  Cha i r,  o r  rea l ly  15.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka,  is  that  the one you have not  

had a chance to  look at?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  that  is  the one,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because I  a lso have not  looked at  i t .   

Was i t  deposed to  yesterday? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  am not  sure when i t  was 

…[ in tervenes]  
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MR PAMENSKY:    No,  Cha i r,  i t  was d isposed (s ic ) .   So,  

Cha i r,  what  happened a f ter  you was we were hoping to  

have a conversat ion wi th  Advocate Seleka,  we ar ranged i t   

–  Mr  Se leka was ext remely  busy  and he sa id  p lease jus t  

answer  the quest ions that  you d id .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja .  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  was on last  Fr iday and we managed 

to  get  th is  out  a t  about  seven,  e ight  a t  n ight  on Tuesday to  

your  guys.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   I t  i s  dated 16 which would have 10 

been,  is  i t  …[ in tervenes]  

MR PAMENSKY:    Tuesday.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Tuesday.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I t  was Tuesday even ing,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Maybe we should take a ten minutes 

break for  you and me to  qu ick ly  have a look at  th is  a ff idav i t  

because otherwise i f  you have not  had a  chance to  read i t ,  

i t  i s  not  go ing to  he lp  much.  

ADV BLOU SC:    Chai r,  jus t  i f  I  might?  So i t  deals  w i th  

top ics which are  – there  are headings,  sub-headings that  20 

te l l  you which top ic  is  addressed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

ADV BLOU SC:    I t  addressed d iscrete ly,  b r ie f ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes.  

ADV BLOU SC:      I  am sure by read ing wi th  i t  i f  Mr  Se leka 
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had quest ions some might  have been answered and 

hopefu l ly,  ja ,  we can narrow the quest ion ing and i t  w i l l  

fac i l i ta te  i t .   I  th ink that  is  a  bet ter  idea.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  that  is  f ine,  ja .   Okay,  le t  us take a  

ten minutes,  max imum f i f teen minutes break and then we 

wi l l  have a look and then when we come back we then –  

and then we cont inue.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 10 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  le t  us cont inue.   On the 

suspens ions,  Mr  Se leka I  wonder  whether  there are any,  

are  there  any issues that  you s t i l l  need to  quest ion Mr  

Pamensky on?   

ADV SELEKA SC:   We have not  touched the suspens ions 

wi th  h im,  but  I  unders tand the Chai rperson ’s  quest ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  I  thought  we had,  but  I  have read 

h is  a ff idav i t ,  the  la test  one where he summar ises as I  

unders tand i t  what  he says he sa id  in  the prev ious 20 

af f idav i t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  seems to  me that  one,  he says he was 

against  the suspens ion o f  the f inanc ia l  d i rector.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   
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CHAIRPERSON:   That  is  one of  the th ings he says.   Two,  

he says  the dec is ion at  the end of  the board meet ing on  

the 11 t h  o f  March 2015,  which is  the meet ing that  happened 

I  th ink  af ter  the  min is ter  had le f t ,  he  says on ly  th ree 

execut ives were go ing to  be suspended in  terms o f  the 

dec is ion that  was taken,  and they d id  not  inc lude the 

f inancia l  d i rec t ive.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   That  t ies  in  w i th  the ev idence o f  one or  

more of  o ther  w i tnesses,  but  there may be other  w i tnesses 10 

who says someth ing d i f fe rent .   That  is  what  he says.   G3,  

there is  no suggest ion on h is  a ff idav i t  tha t  he does not  say 

anyth ing that  suggests  that  he knew pr io r  to  the 11 t h ,  tha t  

there were go ing to  be suspens ions.   

 I  am say ing he does not  say anyth ing that  suggests  

that .   Four,  he says and th is  might  be someth ing that  may 

be looked at .   He says Mr Tsots i  was qu i te  vocal  w i th ,  I  

unders tand what  he is  say ing,  d i rec t ive  in  ca l l ing for  the 

suspens ion of  the execut ives,  and that  he re l ied on 

a l legat ions of  misconduct  to  say  they shou ld be 20 

suspended.   

 I  do not  know whether  you have p icked up anyth ing 

e lse  as far  as  the suspens ions are  concerned,  that  is  

impor tant  to  canvass wi th  h im,  o ther  than maybe some of  

those.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Not  on the suspens ion,  I  th ink  what  the  

Chai rperson has jus t  set  out  is  exact ly  what  I  have p icked 

up on the suspens ions.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  saw someth ing in terest ing on the 

secondment  o f  Mr  S ingh.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which was new to  me.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  so maybe i f  there  is  someth ing on 

the suspens ions.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe i f  we deal  w i th  that .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And then a f ter  that  we can see what  

o ther  top ics  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   But  as  I  understand i t  there are not  too  

many top ics ,  or  am I  mis taken there?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  you are not  mis taken.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  you need to  gather  wi th  h im.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  you are not  mis taken Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r ight .   Then you can go ahead 

and le t  us see how i t  goes.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  yes.    

MR PAMENSKY:   Sorry  Chai r,  I  hope i t  he lped.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  no,  no i t  he lped,  i t  d id ,  ja .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   So we wi l l  f ree  f low Mr Pamensky.   I f  

you need to  re fer  to  your  document  or  you want  me to  re fer  

to  i t ,  on ly  a t  that  s tage I  wi l l  do so.   I  th ink  you have 

l i s tened to  the ev idence of  o thers.   You have read the 

af f idav i ts .   

 Let  us  s tar t  w i th  the f i rs t  one which you dea l  w i th .   

On the 9 t h  o f  March 2015 you saw the quest ion I  asked one 10 

of  the  wi tnesses  and I  sa id  how come on the 9 t h  o f  March  

when the suspens ions were not  ta lked  about ,  wh ich you 

conf i rmed,  that  you were ab le  to  make a s ta tement  that  you 

do not  want  to  lose the top o ff ic ia ls  or  top execut ives.   

 You dea l  w i th  i t  in  your  a ff idav i t .   I t  was s t range 

that  you would  say so i f  the  suspens ions were not  

ment ioned on the 9 t h  o f  March.   Are  you ab le  to  exp la in  

yourse l f  there?   

MR PAMENSKY:   Yes Chai r,  I  would  l i ke to  re fer  you to  my 

af f idav i t  to  actua l ly  see the t ranscr ip t  to  ac tua l ly  put  i t  in  20 

context .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

MR PAMENSKY:   But  fundamenta l ly  I  was say ing that  we 

are  go ing to ,  management  t ime is  go ing to  be los t  because 

they are  go ing to  be t ied up do ing th is  inqui ry,  th is  repor t ,  
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and I  quest ioned the t iming of  th is  inqu i ry.   Af ter  that ,  Mr  

Tsots i  then sa id  no,  the management  t ime wi l l  no t  be taken 

up because they  wi l l  not  be do ing the inqu i ry.   

 But  I  jus t  want  to  read one th ing here  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  you may do so.  

MR PAMENSKY:   I t  wou ld be page 8 a t  the top Chai r,  jus t  

to  put  i t  in to  perspect ive.   I  sa id :   

 “D is turbs me . . . ”  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   What  page number? 

MR PAMENSKY:   Oh,  sor ry  Chai r.   Page number  734.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR PAMENSKY:   At  the  top.   Cha i r,  I  say:  

 “ I t  d is turbs me spec i f i ca l ly  dur ing th is  t ime in  a  

cr is is .   We need a l l  hands on board  and we 

need everyone focussed.   We have managed 

doing th is  repor t . ”  

 That  would  the inqui ry :  

 “They are do ing the wal l  room,  they are do ing 

th is  and that .   When are they go ing to  get  t ime 

to  do the actua l  work . ”  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja,  just  [ ind is t inct ]  par t ,  a  l i t t le  b i t  away 

f rom you r igh t ,  but  th is  is  my quest ion  is  on th is  aspect  

where you are say ing:  

 “My b iggest  concern is  that  we are  go ing on,  

we are go ing down on th is  repor t  and i t  i s  
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go ing to  take up a lo t  o f  management  t ime,  

and as what  we know is  the sk i l l s  se t  a t  the 

h ighest  ext ra  leve l  there is  a  mass ive prob lem.   

I f  we lose top s ta ff  members dur ing th is  c r i t i ca l  

t ime,  i t  rea l ly  puts  the bus iness at  huge r isk ,  

and that  is  my b iggest  concern.   You know,  

sk i l l s  are very  hard  to  f ind wi th in  th is  leve l  and 

I  th ink we rea l ly  need to  understand that  l i ke 

in  a  normal  process,  I  unders tand that  an 

inv i ta t ion,  an invest igat ion I  beg your  pardon,  10 

wants to  happen and I  am very fo r  an 

invest igat ion should i t  happen,  but  i t  i s  a l l  

about  the t im ing of  the invest igat ions. ”  

 I t  i s  that  loos ing of  sk i l l  and how to  rep lace i t  that  I  

th ink we want  to  unders tand why that  s ta tement  was made.   

MR PAMENSKY:   Cha i r,  the s ta tement  we ighs in  the sense 

that  we are  go ing to  lose the management  t ime,  because 

they are  go ing to  be invo lved in  do ing a l l  these e lements,  

and i t  i s  very  l im i ted sk i l l  which we have got  there and i t  i s  

go ing to  take up a  lo t  o f  management ’s  t ime,  because 20 

management  t ime wi l l  be  los t  because they wi l l  be t ied up 

dur ing a l l  the  ent i re  invest igat ion ,  when are  they go ing to  

do the actua l  work? 

 So that  is  what  I  meant  Chai r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  that  s ta tement  i t  i s  wel l ,  the  
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exp lanat ion i tse l f  i s  a lso surpr is ing,  because what  was 

env isaged u l t imate ly  w i th  the inqui ry  is  that  management  

was go ing to  be asked to  s tep as ide.   As opposed to  be 

coming . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  maybe before you go there .   Mr  

Seleka,  I  am sorry  . . .  Mr  Pamensky,  in  that  quotat ion a t  

page 733,  that  last  sentence of  the f i rs t  quoted paragraph,  

you say i f  we lose top s ta ff  members dur ing th is  [ ind is t inc t ]  

we had to  push the bus iness and that  is  my concern.   

 That  does not  seem to  me to  be ta lk ing about  a  10 

s i tuat ion  where temporar i l y  the  sk i l l s  o f  management  are  

focussed on the inqui ry  and you could be look ing a t  people 

to  ass is t .   I t  looks l i ke  you are ta lk ing about  los ing top 

s ta ff  members .   

MR PAMENSKY:   Chai r,  not  a t  a l l .   Los ing top s ta ff  

members to  work,  i f  you look before  that  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

MR PAMENSKY:   My b iggest  concern go ing down th is  is  

go ing to  take a lo t  o f  management ’s  t ime.   So I  am imply ing 

the t ime Chai r.   I f  we go through the t ranscr ip t  o f  those 20 

meet ings,  the f i rs t  person was Mr Ba loy i  and he ment ioned 

they wi l l  take up management ’s  t ime.   

 Thereaf ter  i t  was fo l lowed by Mr Khumalo who a lso 

sa id  i t  w i l l  take up management ’s  t ime.   There were two 

other  members  who never  ment ioned i t .   I  then came on 
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and ment ioned i t  again  about  the  t ime.   Mr  Tsots i  then gave 

me comfor t  on the t ime.   

 Then I  went  back  to  Mr  Khumalo and sa id  Mr  Tsots i  

yes,  but  they are s t i l l  go ing to  be t ied up do ing the repor t  

in  the  sense that  the invest igators  are  go ing to  be ta lk ing 

to  them.   So Chai r,  I  knew noth ing about  the i r  suspens ions 

before,  i t  i s  a l l  in  re la t ion to  management ’s  t ime being t ied  

up in  do ing the invest igat ion and the repor t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  Mr  Se leka.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   So I  was say ing a lso that  the 10 

inqu i ry,  even i f  that  is  your  exp lanat ion that  the  inqui ry  w i l l  

take management ’s  t ime,  the inqui ry  was never  in tended to  

take management ’s  t ime.   In  fac t ,  i t  was in tended to  take 

management  out ,  to  remove them and not  even have the i r  

t ime.   

 So why would you say th is  on the 9 t h  o f  March? 

MR PAMENSKY:   Chai r,  there are two d i f fe rent ,  sor ry.   

They are  two d i f fe rent  t imel ines.   On the 9 t h  o f  March there 

is  no d iscuss ion about  suspens ions or  anyth ing,  any  

misdemeanours or  anyth ing to  that  extent ,  you know.   I  am 20 

to ld  there that  the Pres idents  inst ruct  us  to  do an inqui ry  

and I  am concerned i t  i s  go ing to  take up a  lo t  o f  

management ’s  t ime.   

 That  is  where i t  i s .   Then on the 11 t h  i s  a  complete ly  

d i f fe rent  s i tuat ion and that  is  when the dec is ion is  made to  



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 258 of 328 
 

ask  the people to  s tep as ide.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   So there is  no l ink  between the two 

Chai r.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   

MR PAMENSKY:   Because there was no d iscuss ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  here is  the l ink,  because your  

quest ion  of  management ’s  t ime being taken away becomes 

even more re levant  i f  management  is  taken out  o f  the  

p ic ture .    10 

MR PAMENSKY:   Yes,  you are correc t  and that  is  why I  

fought  fo r  the CFO not  to  go.   I  fe l t  i t  was unnecessary and 

I  needed her  a t  that  po in t  in  t ime.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  what  about  the o thers?   

MR PAMENSKY:   My perspect ive wi th  the others was the 

min is ter  was exp la in ing a  lo t  o f  th ings that  were untoward,  

you know.   Such as d iese l .   I f  you look at  the t ranscr ip ts ,  

sor ry.   I f  you look at  the t ranscr ip t  when i t  comes to  me 

defending the CFO, I  say there that  the min is ter  never  sa id  

there was anyth ing untoward wi th  the f inance.   20 

 A l l  the  min is ter  sa id  was the f low of  in format ion was 

correct .   So i f  my memory t r ies  to  serve me correct ly  tha t  

those were areas where I  be l ieve that  pressure cou ld be 

put  onto  people.   I  d id  not  be l ieve i t  was the CFO.  Cha i r,  

the s tar t  o f  the meet ing was where Mr Tsots i  exp la ined th is  
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a l l  to  us  and when he exp la ined the four  depar tments,  i t  

was me who was the f i rs t  person to  say wel l ,  p lease can 

you te l l  me who these people  are.   

 Then he ment ions the four  peop le and I  go  back and 

I  say I  unders tand that  they can put  pressure on those 

people,  but  exp la in  to  me.   Te l l  me how is  the CFO go ing to  

be put  under  pressure.   I  do  not  see i t  and that  is  where Mr 

Tsots i  sa id  yes.   

 You know,  that  is  when the CFO was exc luded.   

Later  on in  the d iscuss ion another  member  ment ioned the 10 

CFO and I  came back again protect ing the CFO say ing that  

I  do not  th ink i t  i s  necessary for  her  to  leave now.   So that  

is  the events ,  on the o ther  s ide f rom them leav ing,  was we 

bel ieved that  th is  was a shor t  three month inqu i ry  and that  

cou ld  potent ia l ly  impede or  s low down th is  inqui ry.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  what?  

MR PAMENSKY:   That  cou ld impede or  s low down th is  

inqu i ry  as I  to ld  you in  my a ff idav i t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   Therefore ,  that  was the three that  cou ld  20 

potent ia l ly  in ter fere  f rom my onset ,  because I  cou ld  not  

see how the FD could  put  pressure  on anyone.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  you see I  am s t rugg l ing  wi th  your  

reason ing.   The inqu i ry  is  in t roduced on the 9 t h .   You say 

but  on your  exp lanat ion you say los ing sk i l l s  d id  not  mean 
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we are g iv ing,  we are los ing them l i tera l ly.   I t  meant  you 

are  go ing to  take  the i r  t ime and channel  i t  to  the inqu i ry.   

 You are concerned about  that .   

MR PAMENSKY:   That  is  cor rec t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  when i t  comes to  i t  be ing made 

p la in ,  on the 11 t h  o f  March,  that  these execut ives  are  go ing 

to  be removed,  you suppor t  that?   

MR PAMENSKY:   I  suppor t  i t  because Mr  Tsots i  was 

push ing for  misconduct  and me expla in ing the 

misdemeanours  and he d id  ind ica te  to  us  that  these peop le  10 

cou ld potent ia l ly  in ter fere  and impede the invest iga t ion and 

a lso  my mind set  was in  te rms of  th is  invest igat ion ,  the 

mere presence of  them could  create that  impress ion .  

 So i t  was a complete ly  d i f fe rent  env i ronment  to  

what  the  meet ing was on the 9 t h .   There was no d iscuss ion 

or  thought  o f  suspens ion.   The meet ing on the 11 t h  was 

where Mr Tsots i  was pushing for  the suspens ion.   I t  was 

the f i rs t  t ime.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l ,  there is  a  coup le of  th ings,  but  le t  

me dea l  w i th  th is  one because the board members who 20 

have come here ,  par t icu lar ly  Ms Kle in  and even Mr Tsots i  

h imse l f ,  I  th ink Dr  Ngubane,  have sa id  that  there was no 

ev idence of  these execut ives in  the past  hav ing impeded 

an invest igat ion  or  tha t  they would impede even that  

invest igat ion.  
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MR PAMENSKY:   Yes,  there was no ev idence but  he was 

exp la in ing misdemeanours which ind ica ted that  they cou ld  

potent ia l ly  in ter fere .   That  was the impress ion that  I  go t .   

He was g iv ing us an ind ica t ion that  these people  could  

potent ia l ly  in ter fere  in  the bus iness and that  was the 

mot iva t ion for  ask ing them to s tep as ide for  the three 

month per iod.   

 I  th ink I  am miss ing you here .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Say again? 

MR PAMENSKY:   I  th ink I  may be miss ing you here .   10 

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no you are  not  miss ing h im and he is  

not  miss ing you.   I  th ink,  ja .   

MR PAMENSKY:   So Chai r,  Mr  Seleka,  on the 9th there 

was no even thought  o f  the suspens ion.   The seed was 

p lanted by the min is ter  on the 11 t h  and then Mr Tsots i  was 

mot iva t ing for  them to  be suspended,  because he be l ieved 

and he exp la ined that  they would  potent ia l ly  in ter fere  in  

the invest igat ion .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   Mis ter,  the board members have 

sa id  when the min is ter  came on the 11 t h ,  not  on ly  d id  the 20 

min is ter  conf i rm what  Mr  Tsots i  sa id .   So what  the  min is ter  

sa id  was in  accordance wi th  what  Mr  Tsots i  sa id .   Accorded 

wi th  Mr  Tsots i .   

 I  th ink you a lso say the same.   

MR PAMENSKY:   That  is  cor rec t .   
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Not  on ly  that ,  but  she went  fu r ther  to  

p lant  the seed of  suspens ions.   Do you a lso agree wi th  

that?  

MR PAMENSKY:   I  agree wi th  that .   The pr inc ip le  was 

brought  up by the min is ter.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.   D id  you express your  v iews to  the 

min is ter  because she,  the board  members have sa id  she 

ment ioned four  areas,  which inc luded f inances which meant  

the FD should  a lso  be asked to  s tep as ide.   D id  you ra ise  

your  concerns wi th  the min is ter?  10 

MR PAMENSKY:   No,  I  d id  not .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   D id  you ask the min is ter  whether  there  

is  a  repor t  that  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  le t  me ask the quest ion maybe Mr 

Seleka.   At  the t ime the min is ter  ment ioned the four  

por t fo l ios and sa id  the heads of  those por t fo l ios  would be 

suspended,  d id  you understand that  that  meant  the head o f  

the f inance depar tment ,  namely  the f inanc ia l  d i rector  was 

a lso  to  be suspended? 

MR PAMENSKY:   Yes Chai r,  I  understood the four  20 

depar tments  were the four  people ,  but  as  I  sa id  to  you 

before.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   What  I  reca l l  o f  that  what  she sa id  we 

are  not  go ing to  pro tect  them anymore.   
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   And she d id  not  ment ion any names,  but  

i t  was a  moot  po in t  fo r  me,  because that  dec is ion had to  be 

determined by us .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   As the board .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR PAMENSKY:   And what  I  found behind that  was I  knew 

the min is ter  wou ld suppor t  us af te r  she ment ioned those 

comments.   So you knew you had the min is ter ’s  suppor t ,  i f  10 

you are  determined to  suspend any of  those four  

execut ives.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  but  I  th ink the po in t  that  arose is ,  o r  

that  Mr  Seleka is  put t ing forward or  was put t ing forward 

ear l ie r,  was you appear  to  have fa i led  s t rong ly  a f ter  the 

min is ter  had le f t ,  that  the f inanc ia l  d i rec tor  should not  be 

suspended.    

 I f  you unders tood when the min is ter  was speak ing 

to  the board  that  she was suggest ing  that  the heads of  the  

four  por t fo l ios ,  inc lud ing the f inanc ia l  d i rector,  should  be 20 

suspended why d id  you not  ra ise your  concerns wi th  the 

min is ter.   

 I  th ink that  is  par t  o f  what  he was put t ing to  you.  

MR PAMENSKY:   Oh,  sor ry  Cha i r.   F i rs t  o f  a l l ,  you know I  

th ink i t  i s  qu i te  hard when you are ta lk ing to  the min is ter.   I  
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mean i t  i s  l i ke coming to  ta lk  to  you.   So you do not  rea l ly  

you know go and ask those quest ions.   You s i t  and you 

take in  everyth ing that  she says and then you have the 

d iscuss ion at  the  board meet ing.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR PAMENSKY:   So i t  was not  l i ke,  I  cannot  be l i ke I  am 

out ,  l i ke  th is .   I t  i s  the min is ter  you know.   So you s i t  and 

you l i s ten,  and i f  I  reca l l  but  I  cannot  hundred percent  

reca l l ,  but  normal ly  you ask a few quest ions.   Cha i r,  that  i s  

someth ing new to  me.   10 

 You ask a few quest ions and then the min is ter  

responds.   I  remember  the one quest ion  was why was the 

board  meet ing cance l led ,  because we wanted to  know.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  but  Mr  Seleka that  is ,  you say af ter  

the  min is ter  had le f t  and the board was de l ibera t ing on the 

issues o f  suspens ions,  you were qu i te  voca l  in  say ing the 

f inancia l  d i rec tor  shou ld not  be suspended? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is  cor rec t  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So the min is ter  has sa id  the inqui ry  and 20 

the suspens ions or  the s tepp ing as ide.   Was she asked 

about  whether  there has been any invest igat ion  in to  the 

conduct  o f  the  execut ives that  wou ld just i f y  them to be 

asked to  s tep as ide,  go on forced leave or  be suspended? 

MR PAMENSKY:   To my best  reco l lect ion  I  cannot  
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remember  anyone or  I  do  not  reca l l ,  I  do  not  remember  

anyone ask ing that  to  the min is ter.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   I  have a lso  sa id  to  members  who 

have come here  about  or  wi tnesses who have come here,  

and you would reca l l  about  the  repor t  that  Mr  Baloy i  kept  

on ask ing for  Mr  Tsots i ,  and Dr  Ngubane’s  response was 

that  we l l ,  there might  be a repor t  out  there but  that  is  not  

Eskom’s  repor t ,  we must  take th is  dec is ion.  

 You were in  that  meet ing.   D id  you ob jec t  to  that?  

To h is  v iew? 10 

MR PAMENSKY:   No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You heard h im say that?  

MR PAMENSKY:   I  heard h im say that .   I t  i s  factua l ly  

incor rect  that  h is  comment  d isposed of  that  repor t .   I f  you 

look at  the end of  the t ranscr ip ts ,  the company secretary  

spec i f i ca l ly  says to  Mr  Tsots i :  

 “P lease can you hand the repor t  to  ARC and to  

PMG?”  

 And he says:  

 “Yes. ”  20 

 I  thereaf ter  asked spec i f i ca l ly  a lso:  

 “P lease can you g ive  us the repor t  because we 

need i t  to  f ina l ise the corpora te p lan. ”  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So i f  you say h is  s ta tement  should not  

be in terpre ted or  const rued as the d ispos ing of  the need 
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fo r  that  repor t ,  why . . .  what  do you th ink  he was say ing 

about  that  s ta tement?  

MR PAMENSKY:   Sor ry  Chai r,  I  would assume he was 

say ing that  we do not  need that  repor t ,  but  we need to  do 

our  own repor t  you know,  we must  do our  own 

invest igat ion,  i t  i s  t rue.   You know,  you have to  do your  

own repor t ,  so  maybe you were say ing we d id  not  need that  

repor t .   Maybe that  was h is  op in ion.   

 But  in  my mind we needed that  repor t  and I  

spec i f i ca l ly  asked for  that  repor t .   I t  was one o f  my 10 

dec id ing fac tors  where I  suppor ted the inqui ry  and the 

suspens ion.   So i t  was based on that  repor t  and I  

spec i f i ca l ly  asked for  i t ,  and i f  I  reca l l  Mr  Baloy i  la ter  on,  

rough ly  about  the 13 t h  a lso re-asked again  for  the Chai r,  

Mr  Tsots i  to  p lease g ive us that  repor t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja,  no Mr  Baloy i  wanted that  repor t  

th roughout  and he got  that  response f rom Dr  Ngubane,  tha t  

i t  i s  not  Eskom’s  repor t .   We must  make our  own dec is ion.   

But  in  addi t ion to  that  Mr  Pamensky,  you know that  Mr  

Tsots i  was not  charged wi th  fa i l ing to  prov ide the repor t .   20 

 I t  was not  one of  the charges.   

MR PAMENSKY:   Cha i r,  that  is  not  my unders tanding.   Mr 

Baloy i  was very  voca l .   He wanted to  ensure that  a l l  the  

charges were inc luded.   Mr  Ba loy i  then s tar ted 

communicat ing w i th  the i r  a t to rneys and the at torneys came 
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back and sa id  a l l  h is  concerns were adequate ly  addressed.   

 Such as the repor t  which was for  me in  my key 

e lement ,  was inc luded.   I t  was an a l l  encompass ing Clause 

1.4 i f  I  am cor rect  and 1.5.   That  is  what  the at torneys sa id  

on a h igh leve l .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l ,  that  suggests  you may be moving to  

the charges,  Mr  Seleka?  I f  you are moving to  dea l ing wi th  

the charges because they are a separate  i tem.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  wanted to  ask some quest ions in  10 

re la t ion to  the suspens ions.   Maybe le t  me do that  whether  

or  not  you are moving to  a  separate i tem.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  no i t  i s  just  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  s t i l l  in  the same . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Because the issue of  charges comes up.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   And you wi l l  need to  ask quest ions to  the 

extent  that  you might  not  have done so prev ious ly.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Chai r.   20 

CHAIRPERSON:   On the charges.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:   But  I  want  to  go back to  the issue o f  the  

suspens ions.   Your  dec is ion to  suppor t  the  suspens ions,  

were you say ing that  as  far  as you were concerned,  you 
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were suppor t ing the suspens ions of  the  execut ives,  

because you sa id  you d id  not  suppor t  the suspens ion o f  

the  f inanc ia l  d i rector,  because of  the  a l legat ions of  

misconduct  or  not ,  because the ev idence f rom the other  

members  was that  the a l legat ions of  misconduct  d id  not  

fo rm the bas is  o f  the dec is ion to  suspend the execut ives.    

 Are you wi th  them on that  par t?  

MR PAMENSKY:   I  am wi th  them on that  par t ,  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .   So the issue of  a l legat ions 

of  misconduct  d id  they p lay  any ro le  a t  a l l  in  the  10 

suspens ion of  the  execut ives at  that  s tage? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Cha i r,  the t ru th  is  I  do not  remember  h im 

exp la in ing the three misdemeanours.   You know,  I  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:   I s  that  Mr  Tsots i?  

MR PAMENSKY:   Mr  Tsots i .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

MR PAMENSKY:   He d id  exp la in  them but  maybe they d id  

not  s ink  in  to  me,  so I  do  not  reca l l  . . .  I  do not  reca l l  what  

he sa id  number  one,  number  two,  in  the  meet ing you can 20 

hear  Dr  Ben ment ion ing someth ing to  do wi th  d id 

someth ing wi th  someone wi l l  come out  la ter,  wh ich impl ied  

that  Mr  Tsots i  d id  so,  but  i f  you ask me now I  just  do not  

remember  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  
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MR PAMENSKY:   But  i t  wou ld have p layed potent ia l ly,  i f  I  

was probably  in  that  pos i t ion at  that  t ime,  a  secondary  

mat ter.   My pr imary mat ter  was they cou ld potent ia l ly  

in ter fere  or  impede th is  invest iga t ion as I  sa id .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja,  okay.   Now I  am not  sure  that  every 

board member  has sa id  that  the f ina l  dec is ion o f  the board 

af ter  the min is ter  had le f t  the  meet ing that  happened 

immedia te ly  a f te r  the min is ter  had le f t ,  I  am not  sure that  

every  board  member  who has test i f ied has sa id  that  the 

dec is ion of  the  board to  suspend the execut ives,  was 10 

l imi ted to  th ree execut ives and d id  not  inc lude the f inanc ia l  

d i rector.   

 I  seem to th ink there may be one or  more who may 

have sa id  even though dur ing the d iscuss ions there may 

have been some members  of  the board  who quest ioned why 

the f inanc ia l  d i rector  should  be suspended,  but  in  the end 

she was inc luded among the execut ives suspended.   

 So I  jus t  want  to  ra ise th is  to  check whether  your  

reco l lect ion  is  c lear,  that  the  dec is ion of  the  board to  

suspend the execut ives ,  d id  not  inc lude the f inanc ia l  20 

d i rector  or  whether  you are not  sure about  that .  

MR PAMENSKY:   Chai r,  I  am one mi l l ion percent  sure .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   And i t  i s  a lso in  the minutes.   I  le f t  a f te r  

that  twe lve o ’c lock meet ing that  ended at  one th i r ty.  



18 MARCH 2021 – DAY 363 
 

Page 270 of 328 
 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   When I  le f t ,  the  CFO was not  inc luded.   I t  

i s  as c lear  as day l ight  even in  the minutes.   We le f t  there  

was three.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   I  le f t  fo r  the day Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   I  was not  there.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   There were two other  meet ings that  10 

occur red that  I  got  to  learn f rom here .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   There was an ARC meet ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   And there was the peop le in  governance 

meet ing,  and as I  unders tand in  that  peop le  in  governance 

meet ing,  the CFO was inc luded again .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   

MR PAMENSKY:   And then there was the three o ’c lock 

meet ing which was the peop le  in  governance which I  d id  20 

not  a t tend and that  is  where Nick  L inne l l  was in t roduced.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   And i f  I  reca l l  some ev idence which you 

guys were say ing,  is  even the company secretary  sa id  was 

are  you sure i t  was not  th ree,  but  not  four.   So Chai r,  I  am 
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a  mi l l ion  percent  sure .   When I  le f t  that  board meet ing and 

i f  you look at  the  t ranscr ip t ,  I  ask  again p lease le t  us make 

sure i t  i s  not  these people .   

 I  doub le check at  the end.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MR PAMENSKY:   So i t  was three people when I  le f t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So on your  ev idence,  a l though the 

min is ter  suggested to  say the least ,  that  the  f inanc ia l  

d i rector  be inc luded among those execut ives who should  

be suspended,  and I  know that  she was at  pa ins to  say  I  10 

cannot  inst ruct  the board  what  to  do,  but  you would say in  

the meet ing that  took p lace af ter  the  min is ter  had le f t ,  the  

board  d id  not  fo l low her  suggest ion as far  as suspending 

the f inanc ia l  d i rector  is  concerned.   

MR PAMENSKY:   That  is  cor rec t  Cha i r,  and the other  board 

members suppor ted me on that .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay.   Mr  Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  so u l t imate ly  we know that  the  

board  suspended four,  bu t  th is  is  what  is  in terest ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe put  i t  th is  way.   Maybe the way to  20 

put  i t  i s  we know that  u l t imate ly  the f inanc ia l  d i rector  was 

suspended.   Is  that  cor rect?    

MR PAMENSKY:   That  is  cor rec t  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  and her  suspens ion on your  vers ion 

would have occurred as a resu l t  o f  someth ing that  
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happened af ter  the Board had made the dec is ion to  

exc lude her.  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And i t  may have been the PMG 

Commit tee that  inc luded that?  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r  those are  the facts  that  has come 

out  here .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    At  one th i r ty  I  le f t ,  PMG met  and I  

unders tand that  PMG, that  the  CFO was then inc luded 10 

again.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I  was unaware of  that .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes ,  but  o f  course the fu l l  Board 

subsequent ly  got  to  know that  the f inanc ia l  d i rector  was 

inc luded in  the suspens ions,  i t  wou ld have got  to  know 

subsequent ly.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  subsequent ly  Chai r,  I  do  not  know 

when but  subsequent ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  d id  you say – hang on how come the 20 

f inancia l  d i rector  was inc luded because we the Board,  the  

h ighest  author i ty  a t  Eskom had exc luded that?  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  I  found out  on the 12 t h  but  i t  was 

f rom the press and obv ious ly,  I  assumed that  the  peop le 

met  thereaf ter,  and they must  have had the i r  reasons.   So I  
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d id  not  query  that  is  the  t ru th  to  Chai r.   L ike  I  sa id  they 

must  have had the i r  reasons I  d id  not  query.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  would  they have been author ised to  

inc lude her  in  c i rcumstances where the fu l l  Board had 

exc luded her?  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  a  good quest ion ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  mean;  you cannot  te l l  the  

Board…[ in tervene]  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  I  cannot  rea l ly  answer  that  

because I  am not  sure  i f  the  Board de legated i t  to  PMG 10 

where they cou ld  make the i r  dec is ion but…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  but  the Board cou ld not  exc lude her  

and de legate the…[ in tervene]  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rec t ,  i f  you actua l ly  th ink  

about  that  i t  sounds correct ,  but  I  am not  sure maybe we 

d id  de legate i t  to  PMG but  my unders tanding was,  i t  was 

three people  when we le f t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Because my understanding or  my 

reco l lect ion  of  the ev idence that  has been g iven is  that  the  

PMG Commit tee or  whatever  commit tee was asked to  look 20 

at  th is  mat ter  fur ther  what  i t  was asked to  do was s imply  to  

take the necessary s teps to  implement  the dec is ion of  the 

Board that  had been taken.   

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect ,  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Which would not  there fore  inc lude,  
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suspending somebody that  the Board had dec ided shou ld  

not  be suspended.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Chai r  that  sounds correct .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.   

MR PAMENSKY:    I t  i s  a  good quest ion d id  the Board 

thereaf ter  author ise  af ter  when I  le f t  there was conf i rmed 

three people .  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  you see,  par t  o f  the impor tance o f  

that  quest ion is  that  i f  the Board,  i f  you are correct  in  

say ing the Board had dec ided to  exc lude the f inancia l  10 

d i rector  f rom the execut ives to  be suspended,  i t  shou ld  

have surpr ised members of  the Board to  learn that  a  sub-

commit tee of  the Board the PMG had gone against  the  

Board 's  dec is ion.    

And one would have expected that  the Board would  

or  var ious members  of  the Board would say,  hang on,  how 

can th is  commit tee do th is ,  and that  they  would have been 

an issue.   But  i f  the Board had inc luded her,  when i t  sa id ,  

these execut ives  must  be suspended,  then they wou ld not  

have ra ised any issue because her  inc lus ion would have 20 

been in  accordance wi th  i t s  own dec is ion.   

Do you unders tand?  

MR PAMENSKY:    I  understand,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And the f inanc ia l  d i rector  is  qu i te  

impor tant  in  an organ isat ion  and that  is  par t  o f  the  reason 
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why at  least  I  th ink some of  the  members of  the Board were 

say ing,  hang on you know i f  we suspend the f inancia l  

d i rector,  the markets  might  react  in  a  cer ta in  way.   So I  

unders tand what  you are say ing but  I  was ra is ing these 

th ings,  because i t  may wel l  be that  yours  is  a  vers ion 

d i f fe rent  f rom the vers ion of  some of  the Board members  

about  the f inanc ia l  d i rec tor  and the dec is ion of  the Board 

at  the meet ing at  the end o f  the  meet ing,  a f ter  the Min is ter  

le f t .   Okay,  Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Chai r,  because you see the 10 

suspens ion of  -  wel l  the in tent ion to  suspend three is  

cons is tent  w i th  what  Mr  Tsots i  was to ld  in  Durban,  the 

Durban meet ing wi th  the Pres ident  and Ms Dudu Myeni  on 

h is  vers ion.   But  i f  the Board suspended the four,  wh ich is  

cons is tent  w i th  what  the Min is ter  sa id  that  the Board 

members have sa id  she ident i f ied  four  areas.    

I t  i s  in  tu rn cons is tent  wi th  what  Ms Suzanne 

Danie ls  sa id  she was to ld  the day before the 11 t h  by Mr  

Sal im Essa a t  Mel rose Arch that  is  four  execut ives wou ld  

be suspended,  and one would re turn,  and Mr Sal im Essa 20 

in t roduced h imse l f  to  her  as  the Min is ter ’s  adv isor,  

meaning the adv isor  o f  Min is ter  Lynn Brown.   

So is  i t  a  co inc idence that  the  Min is ter  comes there  

and says four  areas when Mr Tsots i  was on ly  to ld  about  

th ree? 
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MR PAMENSKY:    I t  is  a  s t range co inc idence,  i f  you ask ing 

me,  Chai r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So you see where the outs ide 

in f luence concept  comes in  that  i t  seems somebody e lse  

f rom outs ide was in  fact  in f luenc ing what  was happening 

wi th in  Eskom,  do you see that?  Is  that  a  yes?  

MR PAMENSKY:    Oh,  as I  sa id  to  you,  f rom what  I  have 

seen at  the  Commiss ion and o ther  th ings,  i t  does ind icate  

that  there was outs ide in f luence but  again  I  cannot  

persona l ly,  independent ly  approve…[ in tervene]  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Of  course not .  

MR PAMENSKY:    …te l l  you because I  was never  asked to  

do anyth ing and no one spoke to  me.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  le t  me go back to  the issue of  

misdemeanours ,  because the Chai rperson I  th ink  was 

ask ing about  that .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do pace yourse l f  because I  th ink we 

shou ld f in ish  about  ha l f  past  e ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.   Okay le t  me jus t  put  i t  to  

you because we know u l t imate ly,  that  the Board members  20 

were not  suspended for  misdemeanours ,  you know that?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  he has con f i rmed that  the a l legat ions 

of  misdemeanours were not  the bas is  fo r  the suspens ion,  

he has conf i rmed that .  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect ,  yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    But  the reason I  am ask ing you that  Mr  

Pamensky is  because in  your  a ff idav i t ,  you say your  

impress ion was that  misdemeanours would  be invest igated 

in  the inqui ry.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  a t  that  po in t  in  t ime Chai r.   When 

we f in ished the meet ing of  the  11 t h  my unders tanding was 

that  they would s t i l l  look at  those misdemeanours ,  i t  i s  our  

duty  i f  someone ment ioned someth ing to  us as a Board,  we 

need to  go an invest igate i t  i f  i t  i s  reasonable,  but  my 

unders tanding was that  wou ld fa l l  par t  o f  the invest igat ion  10 

on the terms of  re ference.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    And you know,  that  Dentons was 

appointed not  to  invest igate misdemeanours? 

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rec t ,  as I  understand af ter  the 

Board meet ing o f  the 9 t h  the invest igat ion was not  to  look 

for  any wrongdoing of  the execut ives and i t  was never  the 

in tent ion  to  look for  any wrongdoings o f  the  execut ives.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so and the one execut ive was 

re turned on the bas is  that  there  was no f ind ings of  

wrongdoing on h is  par t .   20 

MR PAMENSKY:    I  cannot  conf i rm that  Chai r,  I  unders tand 

he came back  because he wanted to  come back,  I  

unders tood a t  a  Board meet ing o f  the second of  Ju ly,  tha t  

the PMG wanted to  l i f t  h is  suspens ion and we were 

cons is tent  and what  we sa id  was we need to  wai t  fo r  that  
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repor t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  in  order  to  see whether  or  not  i t  

makes f ind ings o f  wrongdoing aga inst  h im.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I t  is  hard for  me to  comment  on that  

e lement ,  Chai r  you know,  a l l  my s ide was as I  unders tood 

was we wanted to  wa i t  fo r  the repor t  to  see i f  there was 

anyth ing that  came out  o f  the repor t ,  you know,  there was 

not  look ing for  wrongdoings,  but  repor ts  do evolve in to  

these type of  e lements.   

So i f  you do an invest igat ion,  you know,  i t  i s  not  10 

look ing for  wrongdoing,  but  you work in  that  area and you 

f ind someth ing that  leads in to  that  path.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  but  I  th ink you wi l l  reca l l  the  

minutes show qu i te  c lear ly  that  the  dec is ion was that  okay 

Ms Mar iam and Ms Venete K le in ,  they sa id  they have 

contacted Dentons and Denton sa id  that  but  we were not  

making invest igat ion in to  any misconduct  against  the 

execut ives,  so we d id  not  make any f ind ings.   

And on the basis  o f  that  they repor ted back to  the 

Board say ing no f ind ings of  wrongdoing are made aga inst  20 

th is  execut ive.   You can reca l l  that?  

MR PAMENSKY:    No I  need to  see that  minutes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You cannot  reca l l  tha t?  

MR PAMENSKY:    I  cannot  reca l l  that  I  need to  check that  

minutes,  sor ry.   
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  i t  i s  in  the minutes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    D id  I  a t tend that  meet ing? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  you were present  in  that  meet ing.   

MR PAMENSKY:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes ,  but  the  po in t  o f  the  mat ter  is ,  i f  

the  Board was to ld  no,  no f ind ings of  wrongdoing against  

Mr  Koko and he shou ld re turn ,  that  is  a  pos i t ion  that  

appl ied s imi la r ly  to  a l l  the three execut ives.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I  wou ld  agree wi th  that .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  so they could equal ly  have been 10 

asked to  re turn.  

MR PAMENSKY:    But  I  do not  know what  you mean being 

asked to  re turn? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    To come back f rom the suspens ions.  

MR PAMENSKY:    At  wh ich po in t  in  t ime Chai r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  th ink what  he means is  h is  

cont rast ing what  happened to  Mr  Koko and what  happened 

to  the o ther  th ree execut ives.   They were effec t ive ly  pa id  

out  or  they were pa id  money to  a l low to  leave Eskom,  he 

was not  pa id  money to  leave,  maybe he was offered and 20 

maybe re jec ted that ,  but  he was a l lowed back to  come back 

to  work .   

 And there was a suggest ion,  I  th ink that  -  I  th ink  by 

Ms Dey that  because Dentons  sa id  they had found no 

wrongdoing on h is  par t  then the Board cou ld  take h im 
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back.  And I  th ink  you have sa id  that ,  i f  that  was the bas is  

fo r  a l lowing h im back that  bas is  should  have app l ied to  the 

other  execut ives  as wel l .  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  my unders tand ing was very  

c lear ly  that  they were go ing to  come back  af ter  th is .   I t  was 

not  that ;  I  was not  invo lved in  the PMG in  the great  deta i l .   

What  learn t  was they sent  us a round rob in  reso lu t ion and 

sa id  that  these execut ives have approached the company 

and wanted to  ex i t .   

So the in tent ion  was a lways to  br ing them back in  10 

my mind but  just  a t  tha t  po in t  in  t ime,  the  on ly  person who 

was there was obv ious ly  Mr  Koko.   I f  you look a t  my 

ev idence to  do wi th  the suspens ions,  i f  you want  to  go,  you 

know,  there is  on ly  four  s i tuat ions where the suspens ions  

came in to  be ing,  I  mean,  i t  i s  n  my a ff idav i t ,  I  am happy to  

e laborate i f  you want .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  have read your  a ff idav i t ,  but  jus t  

make i t  -  you can say what  you wish to  say.  

MR PAMENSKY:    So af ter  my d i rect  invo lvement  w i th 

suspended the three,  not  the f inanc ia l  d i rector  was g iven  20 

to  the PMG, and we jus t  got  the repor t  o f  that ,  so  the f i rs t  

meet ing we had was on the 23 r d  o f  Apr i l  and that  was the 

f i rs t  t ime that  I  heard that  Mr.  Montana wanted to  leave 

and i t  was c lear  in  that  meet ing that  we on ly  de legated 

three people par t  o f  PMG to go and have an off  the record 
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set t lement .   

And we sa id  in  those minutes,  that  i f  the other  

execut ives approach the company we w i l l  deal  w i th  i t  a t  

that  po in t  in  t ime.   That  is  a l l  I  thought ,  the  next  e lement  

that  came to  me was the round rob in  reso lu t ion was c lear ly  

s ta ted that  they had approached the company where they 

wanted to  leave.   The next  s i tuat ion  that  came in  was the  

repor t  back on the Board on the 28 t h  o f  May.   

And then the next  was the th i rd  when I  went  to  see 

when Mr Koko came back.   So you know I  was rea l ly  10 

unaware o f  these e lements  f rom that  perspect ive.   So the 

f i rs t  t ime I  ever  heard  someone wanted to  leave was on the 

23 r d  and then when the round rob in  came on the 5 t h  or  6 t h  

o f  November  was the f i rs t  t ime I  was aware that  a l l  four  

wanted to  leave.  

CHAIRPERSON:    When you heard that  one of  them or  

more wanted to  leave why pay them to  leave,  everyone in  

any employment  s i tuat ion they  want  to  leave they can 

leave,  so why pay the money to  leave? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  my unders tand ing was that  Mr  20 

Tsots i  had mis led us and there was a potent ia l  r i sk  

because the process was not  fo l lowed so that  could be 

potent ia l  l i t igat ion.   So my unders tand ing of  that  reso lu t ion  

that  came was draf ted on the back o f  tak ing legal  adv ice  

and everyth ing i t  was to  avo id  the potent ia l  o f  l i t igat ion ,  
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and that  is  why they were of fered set t lement  packages up 

to  12 months,  and that  is  how I  le f t  them,  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  i t  i s  –  I  have sa id  so  when other  

Board members  were here,  i t  i s  very s t range to  me,  I  mean 

because these execut ives have not  been d ismissed.   

MR PAMENSKY:    Cor rect .  

CHAIRPERSON:    They were on suspens ion.   They were 

pa id  the i r  fu l l  sa lary  and i f  they d id  go to  cour t  one,  you  

would want  to  see the bas is  on which they were go ing to  

cour t  and get  your  lawyers to  adv ise  you to  see what  10 

prospects  there were.    

You were not  fa r  f rom the t ime when they were 

supposed to  come back,  around 23 Apr i l  you were 

someth ing l i ke  s ix  and a  ha l f  weeks away f rom the end o f  

the three months,  I  th ink  because I  am th ink ing i f  th ree 

months s tar ted soon af ter  the  11 t h  o f  March when they were 

suspended,  then the three months would be Apr i l ,  May or  

no,  no I  may be wrong wi th  my numbers .   

But  i t  was not  go ing to  be more than two months,  

when they would  have to  come back in  terms of  the or ig ina l  20 

agreement  and you pay them 12 months in  the case of  two 

of  them,  I  th ink 18 months in  the case o f  one of  them,  the 

f inancia l  d i rec tor,  to  leave.   

I  jus t  have d i f f i cu l ty  unders tanding the log ic ,  

espec ia l ly  when you want  them back,  because I  th ink  that  
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i s  what  you are say ing,  as  far  as  you are concerned,  as  a  

Board member,  you wanted them back.  There  are  other  

Board members who sa id ,  as far  as we were concerned,  we 

had no issues wi th  them coming back.   So my quest ion is  

why pay people  so much to  leave when you want  them back 

and where there  is  no l i t igat ion,  they have not  gone to 

cour t ,  they are be ing pa id  the i r  fu l l  sa lary  in  the meant ime.   

And maybe there  -  I  do not  know i f  there was anybody who 

had threatened l i t igat ion  other  than Mr  Matona who had 

gone to  cour t  and I  th ink  h is  l i t iga t ion may have been 10 

f ina l ised by 2013.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Chai r,  just  to  te l l  you,  just  to  break i t  

down to  myse l f .   So f i rs t  o f  a l l ,  yes,  i t  was three months.   

However,  what  t ransp i red was,  i t  was much la ter  the three 

months,  we got  f rom af ter  they had appo in ted Dentons,  and 

Dentons  was o ff ic ia l ly  appoin ted on the 20 t h  o f  Apr i l .   So i t  

wou ld be May,  June,  Ju ly,  so  that  was the one e lement .   

The second e lement  was on the meet ing of  the 19 t h  

Mr  Dan Marokane d id  wr i te  a  le t ter  f rom h is  lawyer  to  

exp la in  that ,  I  th ink  the process  was f lawed.   So when I  20 

rece ived  th is  reso lu t ion Chai r,  because I  was not  invo lved 

f rom my perspect ive was I  had the fear  that  there cou ld be  

potent ia l  l i t igat ion.   I  d id  not  want  anyth ing to  a ffect  the  

independence of  th is  inqui ry.   

And my understanding was that  they  had 
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approached the company and they wanted to  leave,  so they 

had enough.  So that  was my unders tanding,  Cha i r  you 

know i t  was le f t  to  peop le  in  governance and they l ia ised 

th is ,  so that  was my s imple reason to  avo id  a  potent ia l  r i sk  

o f  l i t iga t ion based on what  I  sa id ,  so  that  is  why I  

suppor ted that .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   So the – I  am 

d is t rac ted by the t ime because we need to  f in ish by  8 

o ’c lock.   Sor ry,  I  w i l l  be qu ick ,  what  is  the  t ime sor ry,  Cha i r  10 

I  do not  have a watch.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  ha l f  past  e ight .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    There  is  a  s ta tement  you making in  

your  a f f idav i t  Mr  Pamensky that  page 393:  

“As far  as  I  was aware,  you say the remain ing 

execut ives had agreed to  the i r  suspens ions. ”  

Paragraph 58.1.   

MR PAMENSKY:    What  page s i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  suspens ions? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 393.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    To what  suspens ions,  had agreed to? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    The remain ing three execut ives had 

agreed to  the i r  suspens ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:    They had agreed to  the i r  suspens ion? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   So that  they agreed to  them 
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be ing suspended.   

MR PAMENSKY:    Sorry  Mr  Seleka I  cannot  f ind the page 

number  one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 393.   

MR PAMENSKY:    On the le f t ,  393?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  oh you got  to  go to  your  very f i rs t  

a f f idav i t  paragraph 58.   I f  you fo l low the paragraph 

number,  you wi l l  f ind i t  qu ick ly.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  I…[ in tervene]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    58 .1 .  10 

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  58 po in t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    One.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  Chai r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Go through to  the last  l ine,  the  

sentence that  s tar ts  as  far  as I  was aware.   No,  you are on 

the wrong page.   Paragraph 58.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Sorry,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The last  l ine and the sentence star ts ,  

as far  as  I  was ware.   

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  s i r  I  see sorry  can  you repeat  your  20 

quest ion  to  me,  I  see where i t  i s  I  am just  t ry ing to  get  

some c lar i ty.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  the remain ing execut ive had 

agreed to  the i r  suspens ions,  you unders tood that .   

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  they were suspended I  would have 
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assumed that  they agreed to  the i r  suspens ions.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You would have assumed? 

MR PAMENSKY:    Wel l  they  got  suspended and they 

agreed to  be ing suspended,  they were on suspens ion.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  so you assume that  they agreed 

to  be suspended?  

MR PAMENSKY:    No,  no sorry,  they were suspended 

whether  they agreed or  not  they were suspended.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  but  you see the po in t  I  am making 

wi th  you  that  you unders tood that  they had agreed to  the i r  10 

suspens ions.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  because they got  suspended sorry.  

I  see your  po in t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.   

MR PAMENSKY:    Sorry  I  -  your  po in t  am I  r ight  the 

meaning is  that  because they got  suspended,  they agreed 

to  be suspended and go on the Board.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  which is  not  cor rec t  they d id  not  

agree to  be suspended.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I  am unaware of  that ,  Chai r.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Matona wi l l  no t  go to  cour t  i f  he 

agreed to  be suspended.   

MR PAMENSKY:    The remain ing execut ives I  say,  not  Mr  

Matona.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The are  three execut ives.   
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MR PAMENSKY:    There is  four,  Mr  Matona is  one we know 

h im now that  he has gone to  cour t  and then there is  th ree.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Marokane wi l l  not  wr i te  a  le t te r  

say ing I  want  to  come back i f  he agreed to  be suspended.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Oh,  that  i f  you want  to  come back to  

Chai r,  o f  course they want  to  come back  to  work ,  no one 

wants to  be suspended,  but  they managed to  s tay  

suspended because that  was what  the law was.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  but  you are not  address ing the 

po in t .   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Let  me jus t  t ry,  the one way,  the one 

vers ion or  the one meaning you might  be in tend ing when 

you say they agreed is  that  they were in  suppor t  that  they 

be suspended.   

But  maybe what  you in tend say ing is  they might  

have been opposed to  i t  but  they accepted that  the Board 

had dec ided to  suspend them and acted on the bas is  that  

there was such a  dec is ion by the Board but  not  necessar i ly  

that  they agreed that  i t  was the r ight  th ing for  the Board to  

suspend them.  20 

MR PAMENSKY:    Your  le t te r  is  cor rec t ,  Chai r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    So what  I  was probab ly  meaning of  the  

remain ing execut ives were obvious ly  on suspens ion they  

hav ing le f t ,  I  d id  not  know,  I  mean I  was not  l ia is ing wi th  
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them I  d id  not  know.   So the remain ing execut ives were 

go ing to  s tay  on suspens ion and they were go ing to  come 

back thereaf ter  when Dentons repor t  was f in ished.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  but  just  to  understand in  te rms o f  

what  I  was put t ing to  you,  are  you say ing the correct  one is  

that  they accepted that  the Board had made a  dec is ion to  

suspend them and they had gone on suspens ion on the 

bas is  that  the  Board had made the dec is ion,  not  

necessar i ly  that  they were in  suppor t  o f  a  dec is ion?  

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect ,  Chai r.   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  wel l ,  i t  may or  may not  be what  

you are th ink ing i t  means,  Mr  Seleka but  I  wanted to  c lar i fy  

in  my own mind.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Because I  –  i t  i s  d i f f i cu l t  to  th ink that  

they would  have been in  suppor t  o f  the i r  own suspens ion.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I  am go ing wi th  your  same.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  

MR PAMENSKY:    They may have not  suppor ted i t  but  at  

th is  po in t  in  t ime,  they were on suspens ion and remain ing 20 

on suspens ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:    They acted on the bas is  that  they were 

on suspens ion.  

MR PAMENSKY:    Cor rect .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  wel l  Mr  Seleka I  do not  know i f  you 
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a re  fo l lowing up but  I  want  to  ask  someth ing re la t ing to  the 

ex i ts .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l  le t  me fo l low up before that ,  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  fo l low up,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  Mr  Pamensky that  exp lanat ion is  

d i f f i cu l t  to  fo l low but  here  is  another  one in  that  same 

sentence they agree to  the suspens ions and the pos i t ion  

remained that  they would re turn  and you are wr i t ing about  

th is ,  the pos i t ion as a t  the  23 r d  o f  Apr i l  2015.   10 

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  and you say:  

“The pos i t ion  remained that  they would  re turn  to  

work ,  once the invest igat ion was completed. ”  

And then you put  in  brackets :  

“ (Prov ided,  no misconduct  on the i r  par t  was 

uncovered. ) ”   

You c lose the brackets,  but  that  too was not  cor rect .   

MR PAMENSKY:    Why sorry  Mr  Se leka I  am not  

unders tanding your  quest ion,  as I  sa id  to  you before,  i s  20 

prov ide those numbers conduct  uncovered because as I  

sa id  to  you invest igat ions do invo lve  in to  these areas,  the  

terms o f  re ference was not  look ing for  any wrongdoing,  

cor rec t  but  invest igat ions do lead in to  areas of  misconduct  

wh ich could land up – so I  was say ing prov ided noth ing 
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was uncovered.   

 Who knows what  comes out  in  these repor ts ,  you do 

not  know.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    But  that  that  was not  the  Board 's  

pos i t ion.   

MR PAMENSKY:    No the Board 's  pos i t ion  was very  c lear ly  

to  do the invest igat ion ,  and that  they would come back to  

the company,  prov ided there is  obv ious ly  noth ing wrong in 

my mind.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  but  that  prov iso  was not  there.  10 

MR PAMENSKY:    But  Chai r,  i f  they have done someth ing 

wrong,  and you do the invest igat ion ,  and i t  p icks  up 

someth ing l i ke a  misdemeanour  or  a  misconduct ,  we l l ,  then 

we have a prob lem but  i t  was not  there to  look for  those.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  is  number  one,  number  two Ms 

Mar iam wr i tes a  le t te r  to  Dentons and they wr i te  back,  

say ing but  we were not  asked to  invest igate misconduct .   

MR PAMENSKY:    That  is  cor rect .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    But  i t  cou ld  lead there  that  is  what  I  am 20 

say ing,  sorry,  Mr  Chai r,  I  am say ing that  the terms of  

re ference had noth ing –  they were not  look ing for  

wrongdoing but  in  an invest igat ions wrongdoing could  come 

out .   So for  argument 's  sake,  you  say to  me,  go invest iga te  

that  cha i r,  and then just  go look  i f  that  cha i r  i s  put  r ight  
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and when I  go to  that  chai r  I  f ind out  oh,  the arms taken 

away,  so  that  is  misconduct  for  the arm.   So they do evo lve 

in to  that  i t  jus t  happens.   

CHAIRPERSON:    But  i f  Dentons was not  invest igat ing  

a l legat ions of  misconduct  invo lv ing them,  or  any 

a l legat ions of  misconduct ,  why would  you expect  that  they 

would invest iga te a l legat ions o f  misconduct?  In  o ther  

words,  i f  the i r  terms of  re ference d id  not  inc lude 

invest igat ing a l legat ions  of  misconduct ,  why would you 

expect  them to act  outs ide of  the i r  terms of  re ference? 10 

MR PAMENSKY:    Sorry  Chai r,  I  wou ld not  expect  them to 

go outs ide the terms of  re ference,  so you stay w i th in  the 

terms o f  re ference.   And when you in  those terms of  

re ference,  someth ing could  come up wh i le  they  do ing i t .   

fo r  argument  sake they look ing a t  loopholes and one 

person comes forward and says,  we l l ,  th is  person d id  A,  B,  

C,  D and th is  is  the reason and a l l  o f  tha t .   

Wel l ,  that  is  when someth ing comes up,  you know,  

they were not  look ing for  i t ,  but  that  cou ld  come up Chai r.  

So that  is  what  I  was meaning,  they are  not  go ing to  do i t .  20 

I f  th is  repor t  came out  w i th  someth ing that  was wrong wi th  

them wel l  then could  not  re turn.   

CHAIRPERSON:    But  what  you do not  deny,  I  assume is  

that  to  the extent  that  you had in  mind that  the i r  re turn to  

work was sub ject  to  such a prov iso what  you cannot  deny 
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i s  that  in  i t s  dec is ion the Board had never  inc luded such a  

prov iso .  

MR PAMENSKY:    Yes,  that  is  cor rec t  Chai r.    There was 

no that  prov is ion,  th is  was in  my mind,  no there was 

noth ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  that  is  what  I  wanted Chai r,  and 

then I  do  not  need to  go any  fur ther  because 

Dentons…[ in tervene]  

MR PAMENSKY:    Wel l  you just  had to  ask my mind,  sor ry.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  le t  me deal  w i th  th is  before I  fo rget  

and i t  re la tes to  the ex i t  o f  the  three execut ives at  page 

394,  o f  bundle  17,  Eskom bundle  17 your  a ff idav i t ,  Mr  

Pamensky paragraph 58.2.   You say:  

“On 5 may 2015 a round rob in  reso lu t ion,  a t tached 

as RFF115 was c i rcu la ted to  the Board s ta t ing  that . ”  

And you quote:  

“The four  execut ives have,  in  var ious ways,  

approached the company and have ind ica ted that  

they are  amenable  to  a  set t lement  in  May,  in  terms 20 

of  wh ich they would res ign f rom the i r  pos i t ions and 

accept  an ex i t . ”  

When I  read that  reso lu t ion i t  suggests  to  me,  that  Eskom 

or  the Board may have been the ones who sa id  to  the 

execut ives,  wou ld you be amenable  to  res ign ing or  to  a  
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set t lement  in  te rms of  which you would res ign i f  we g ive 

you an acceptab le  ex i t  package.   That  is  the impress ion 

that  I  get  f rom the formula t ion of  tha t  reso lu t ion.   What  

wou ld you say about  that  in terpretat ion of  i t  on my par t?  

MR PAMENSKY:   I  d id not  see i t  that way.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:   And i f  I  read the whole element was that  

they wanted to leave and I  wanted to al leviate the r isk of  

potent ial  l i t igat ion. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

MR PAMENSKY:   So i t  was that they wi l l  come in.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:   And they would sett le because they wanted 

to leave.  No I  did not see how you just  read i t  now sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes.  So you looked at  i t  as they 

approached. 

MR PAMENSKY:   That is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And said would you give us a package i f  

we are prepared to resign?  Is that how you – you saw i t  – 

you understood i t? 20 

MR PAMENSKY:   Yes that they had approached and they 

would leave i f  they could get an exi t  packaging.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:   And to avoid in my mind the potent ial  

l i t igat ion. 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but then i f  – i f  i t  came from them in 

that way then i t  means – i t  would mean would i t  not that the 

idea of  them being given a package came from them on the 

basis that they were offer ing to resign.  Is … 

MR PAMENSKY:   That is how I  interpret  i t ,  i t  is coming from 

them. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:   And that they want to resign.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  But do you say about  this other 

interpretat ion that I  am putt ing – that I  am putt ing what do 10 

you say about  i t?  You feel  that i t  is  not – i t  is at  odds with 

your – with your understanding or you see i t  as potent ial ly 

also a reasonable interpretat ion? 

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  I  th ink we each read i t  d i fferent ly 

Chair.  

ADV BLOU:   Sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV BLOU:    Sorry Chair  I  d id not get – I  did not  get your 

al ternat ive interpretat ion. 

CHAIRPERSON:   My interpretat ion. 20 

ADV BLOU:    I  might be able to assist  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes. 

ADV BLOU:    I f  you could just  tel l  me what i t  is.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, no the interpretat ion was that  i t  

seems to me as i f  i t  was Eskom or the board which made an 
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approach to the execut ives to say would you resign i f  we 

give you an acceptable exi t  package.  That is what I  – that is 

the impression that I  said I  got.  

 

ADV BLOU:    Sorry I  can just  say Chair  that what has been 

quoted here at  58.2. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV BLOU:   Is an extract  f rom the actual  Round Robin 

minute.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  10 

ADV BLOU:   Which appears at  your 482.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV BLOU:   So i t  is verbat im but i t  does say that  the four 

execut ives had in var ious ways approached the company.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV BLOU:   I  was not sure what the (speaking over one 

another).  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes that  part  yes. 

ADV BLOU:   As the other way around.  I t  is actual ly just  to 

tel l  you i t  is verbat im quote from… 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV BLOU:   From 482 and then having recorded what the 

four execut ives had approached them for  i t  then says the 

board has considered the issue and delegates wi th act ing 

Chairman to enter into negot iat ions with the four suspended 
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execut ives.  So i t  seems that in i t iat ive – where that goes 

Chair  I  do not know but i t  – in i t ia l ly i t  came from them. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV BLOU:   And then they delegated i t  to the four people. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV BLOU:   To go and resolve i t  by negot iat ion I  just  

thought I  would te l l  you that –  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, no,  no.  

ADV BLOU:   That is what the minute i tsel f  says. 

CHAIRPERSON:   No, no that is f ine. 10 

MR PAMENSKY:   Sorry Chair  so… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  I  understood they approached the 

company not that we are going to approach them. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:   They approached us and i t  accords with 

my understanding on the 23r d  which we said is only i f  the 

execut ives approach the company wi l l  we engage.  I t  is in 

the minutes of  the 23r d .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You see I  think where my impression 20 

comes is the word amenable to a certa in sett lement my 

understanding is that i f  I  say to you I  amenable to a certain 

sett lement normal ly i t  would be because you have indicated 

– you have made an approach to me to say would you 

consider this kind of  set t lement?  Maybe I  say let  me go 
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away and ref lect .   I  come back and say I  am amenable to i t .   

You know what I  am talking about  because you are the one 

who came to me with this offer.   That is where I  am coming 

from? 

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  I  see your point .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR PAMENSKY:   And I  do concur for i t  but  i f  I  go back 

before which the gates that hopeful ly my mind is they are – 

they have in var ious approached the company. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes. 10 

MR PAMENSKY:   Not that  we go onto them. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes. But i t  could be that you have a 

si tuat ion where you raise – you make the offer to me I  go 

away and then later  on I  come back to you and say 

remember that offer that you made I  am amenable to i t .  

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  I  hear your point  but at  al l  nothing 

Chair  remember my sequence of  events.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, no.  

MR PAMENSKY:   But I  see your point  or you are amenable 

because you would approach that person fur ther.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:   But my understanding is they approached 

us. 

CHAIRPERSON:   But i t  is possible maybe that i t  could be 

looked at  di fferent ways but I  just  wanted to say that is the 
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impression I  got when I  looked at  (speaking over one 

another.) .  

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  why I  also did not read i t  l ike that 

way because no one was engaging them as I  understand. 

You know no one was engaging them.  We said only i f  they 

come and engage wi l l  we engage at  that t ime.  So not my 

understanding that no one was engaging them I  am unaware 

of  al l  the events that had transpired here. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Of course Mr Matona test i f ied that the – as 

suggest ion of  negot iat ions to sett le his matter came from the 10 

board side because he went to the labour court  to have the 

suspension set aside so he could be al lowed to come back 

but he said I  th ink Dr Ngubane I  think he said – I  do not 

know I  th ink he was with two others.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   He had not… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Board members said or one of  them i t  

might not have been Dr Ngubane but one of  them said there 

is no way you are going to get a reinstatement.    We have 

spoken to the shareholders Minister so we can ta lk about 

money.  And in that event to i f  h is evidence is t rue then 20 

certainly the idea of  him resigning and gett ing money came 

from the Eskom side i f  h is evidence is t rue.  I  just  cannot 

remember what the relevant members of  the board said in 

terms of  their  version.  

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  I  know none of  these things. 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR PAMENSKY:   The f i rst  t ime I  hear is on the 23r d  again I  

see th is and a sett lement fact .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And then of  course you have the quest ion 

– you have the f inancial  director Ms Molefe.   You may have 

seen or heard that her sett lement was higher than the other 

two. I  th ink she was paid the equivalent of  eighteen months 

remunerat ion and she said how Eskom ended up agreeing to 

give that  much from – in circumstances where as I  recal l  the 

board had put the l imit  of  twelve months. 10 

MR PAMENSKY:   Up to twelve months.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Up to yes – up to twelve months.  She said 

i t  is because I  d id not want to go away.  I  d id not want to 

leave Eskom.  So they were – they increased their  offer so 

that i t  reached a point  where I  would agree to leave.  You 

see.  So when you think about that and you think about Mr 

Matona’s version and you see this resolut ion against  my 

impression of  what i t  means you begin to see that. . .  

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The idea of  leaving Eskom in regard to at  20 

least those two does not come from them.  I f  Mr Matona’s 

version is correct  and i f  Ms Molefe’s version is correct .   But  

Ms Matona’s – Ms Molefe’s version does appear to be – to 

have some credence because otherwise why was she given 

eighteen months remunerat ion when others were given 
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twelve months?  That explanat ion we have not been given or 

i f  anything has been said i t  is  nothing that provides a 

sat isfactory explanat ion.  

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  may I  answer that for a second 

what? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR PAMENSKY:   I  heard that quest ion from you.  Ms Venete 

Klein was the head of  PMG she did not know about  that extra 

six months.  I  then asked Advocate Seleka to give me the 

transcr ipts of  that extra s ix months because I  do not recal l  10 

that at  a l l  g iven the extra money.   And in the evidence that 

has been here I  th ink one of  the witnesses said that he went 

and met with Ms – the CFO Ms Molefe’s at torneys or – and 

they agreed at  that meet ing.  So you know I  did not know 

about i t  – I  am unaware of  i t  Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.    

MR PAMENSKY:   But again Chair  just  to rei terate I  see your 

point  come in there but the facts of  the matter is they us 

clear ly that they approached the company in my mind.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  20 

MR PAMENSKY:   Not that we have spoken to them.  They 

were not  al lowed to speak to them because not they were 

al lowed but you said i f  they engage then we wi l l  deal with i t  

at  that point .  

CHAIRPERSON:   But we already have two of  the three 
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execut ives who were not al lowed to 00:10:34 whose version 

is clear I  did not want to leave.  In the case of  Mr Matona I  

had – I  even went to court  to t ry and get back but I  was told 

that the Minister had been approached and there was no way 

I  would get reinstated.  I f  we could talk about anything i t  

would have to be money and I  went away to think about this  

whole thing and af ter a few days or something I  real ised that  

I  could not force Eskom to take me back and we talked about 

money.  

 In the case Ms Molefe they had to give me much 10 

more than the others in order to get r id of  me.  I  wanted to 

go back.   I  am putt ing i t  in my own words. 

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair.   Yes Chair  I  am completely unaware 

of  those (speaking over one another).  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink your counsel wants to say 

something. 

ADV BLOU:   Yes Chair  what I  am saying is that I  those and 

i t  is not for me to dictate how the commission should run i ts 

business but c lear ly those quest ions or that l ine of  quest ions 

should be put to the person who wrote this Round Robin 20 

Resolut ion and represent  i t  to the board that the approach 

had come from the four execut ives.  Mr Pamensky was 

neither at  the cold f ront  of  those – of  the PMG committee 

and he did not draw this Round Robin.   He acted on the 

strength of  the representat ion so I  am just  mindful  of  t ime 
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that  – and whatever f indings you make.  I  just  wanted to say 

that obviously what you have just  said is inconclusive – 

counter dist inct ion to the manner in which this has been 

port rayed in the Round Robin.   But he has also got the 

author of  the Round Robin I  just  wanted to point  that out.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No, no I  understand what you are saying 

but the reason why we raise i t  wi th him is because he had 

said that the board wanted them back and he was one of  the 

board members who wanted them back.  So what is being 

pointed out is but the way the board seems to have acted or 10 

those who acted on i ts behalf  in negot iat ing with them does 

not appear l ike they wanted them back.  So – so i t  is only at  

that level .  

ADV BLOU:   I  do understand but Mr Pamensky was not one 

of  those board members.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes ja.  

ADV BLOU:   Thank you.  Thank you. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Seleka. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr Pamensky what you have given there 

is the Reference Bundle,  Eskom Bundle 12.  This is the 20 

board not ing and rat i fy ing the remunerat ion of  eighteen 

months for Ms Tsholofelo Molefe.   On the 2n d of  July 2015 

look who was present as the last  member on the l ist .  

MR PAMENSKY:   Thank you that.   I  th ink I  was present but I  

asked you for the transcr ipt  because I  real ly do not recal l .   
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You know I  would remember in my mind i f  someone is 

explaining to us why you paying someone this extra,  extra 

money.  So I  do not recal l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The reason… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l… 

MR PAMENSKY:   We gave up to twelve months and this says 

you gave eighteen months. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

MR PAMENSKY:   So I  would want to understand the extra 

six months and I  real ly do not recal l  anyone tel l ing me that.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  – wel l  part  of  the problem is that 

there seems to have been nobody who said but why are we 

paying an extra s ix months on the evidence that I  have heard 

and I  would have expected that somebody would ask that 

quest ion to say but we want these people back.  I f  they want 

to go why do we go as far  as paying so much. 

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  I  am in agreement with you that is 

why I  do not recal l  th is at  al l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR PAMENSKY:   I  just  si t t ing here I  saw the head of  PMG. 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:    I  saw Ms Naidoo’s aff idavi t  and I  just  do 

not recal l  anyone explaining to me and I  th ink I  would have 

remembered 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  
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MR PAMENSKY:   I f  – why you giving someone extra than 

what you were author ised for her.   I t  would have to be a 

just i f icat ion so I  just  do not recal l .  

ADV BLOU:   Sorry Mr Seleka can you give me the page 

number to that? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is Eskom Bundle 12 

ADV BLOU:   Yes. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page 251.6 the minutes of  2 July 2015. 

ADV BLOU:   I  wi l l  see i f  I  can f ind any way to carry on.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay no that is f ine.   Okay let  us move on. 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  And by th is t ime 2 July 2015 Mr 

Pamensky Dentons has already received a request f rom 

Eskom I  think on the 11 June 2015 to provide an inter im 

report .   And they made a presentat ion on 20 – is i t  23,  24 or 

24 45.  

MR PAMENSKY:   25,  26.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   25,  26 of  June 2016.  And thereafter they 

were told we are accept ing this report .   Dr Ngubane wri tes to 

Minister  Lynne Brown and says and this is where I  am 

coming about cutt ing short  the process.  He wr i tes a let ter to 20 

Minister Lynne Brown and say we have stopped the process 

because the invest igat ion of  Dentons does not produce 

anything unfamil iar to us so we do not see a reason why i t  

should cont inue.   

CHAIRPERSON:   What – what date is that let ter? 
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Of the let ter Chair? 

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  you able to… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Let  me –  

MR PAMENSKY:   I  would l ike to say I  am completely 

unaware. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Ja.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  wi l l  get  you the reference to the let ter.   

I t  is 25 August 2015.  I t  is on Eskom Bundle 13 page 553. 

CHAIRPERSON:   But the – the sett lement in regard to the 

f inancial  director is ear ly July 2015? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  wi l l  have to remember the date Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You are referr ing to 2 July I  th ink.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja that is the board meet ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Where there is… 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was rat i fy ing.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Where they rat i fy and condone the 

payment of  eighteen months. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   So one has to look at  the dates.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   So i t  would have been a l i t t le ear l ier.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  maybe not  a l i t t le ear l ier but i t  would 

have been earl ier than that.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes we wi l l  check the date now. 
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CHAIRPERSON:   But my – was the posi t ion not that already 

sometime in June the board took a decision to say that  

Dentons 00:17:44 must end. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  is the date of  the is i t  11 or  13 

June? 

CHAIRPERSON:   What is the date for that Mr Seleka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is 11 June Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   11 June.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  The board… 

CHAIRPERSON:   And what is the date for the sett lement 10 

agreement between the f inancial  d irector and Eskom? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   We t rying to get the date but the board 

decis ion in the minutes is 2 July.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   2015 but we wi l l  get  the date of  that.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  You see the quest ion that ar ises for 

me and i t  may wel l  be that Mr Seleka was going to that 

quest ion is i t  would – i t  may wel l  be that when these 

sett lements were reached and maybe for argument sake let 

us focus on the last  one involv ing the f inancial  director.   At  20 

that stage the board knew that i t  was not  going to be long 

before the invest igat ion ended.  

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  to give you my recol lect ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MR PAMENSKY:   Because again I  was not involved in the… 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Negot iat ions.  

MR PAMENSKY:   Dentons element.   I t  is in my aff idavi t  the 

f i rst  t ime we hear Dentons is on the 11t h  and they are going 

to start  on the 20t h .   The next interact ion with us is their  

presentat ion to the board.  I  do not recal l  the ear l ier – the 

presentat ion to the board on the 25t h  and at  that meet ing 

both Dentons and Arc said there was suff ic ient informat ion to 

prepare a report .   I  was only at  the meet ing of  the 25t h  I  was 

not there on the meet ing of  the 26t h .   So moving a bi t  

forward on Chair  my understanding was and i t  is in the 10 

minutes of  the Audit  and Risk Committee meet ing on the 14t h  

of  August as wel l  as the debtors report  that they both 

reported that there was suff ic ient informat ion to issue this 

report  and i t  had 00:19:57 object ives.   That was my 

understanding on this ent i re Dentons picture.   You know i t  is  

a real  report  and then in prepar ing – sorry for the 

commission af ter  I  had submit ted my report  there was a 

Dentons let ter and to me i t  indicated that the task had 

reached i ts object ives and that is what the let ter seemed to 

indicate to me and that was my ent i re understanding the 20 

ent i re t ime Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  Wel l  I  see in your aff idavi t  page 58.4 

no, no paragraph and the page is 395 of  Eskom Bundle 17 

says: 

“Subsequent ly I  have learnt  that on 26 June 
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2015 PMG had reported to the board that i t  

was st i l l  deal ing with the remaining 

suspended execut ives.”  

But f rom what you said ear l ier I  th ink you – oh they would be 

two – i t  would have been Mr Koko and Mr… 

MR PAMENSKY:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr – and the f inancial  di rector.  

MR PAMENSKY:   So Chair  I  t r ied to also work i t  myself  as I  

had to get back.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

MR PAMENSKY:   What I  understood was we had on the 5 t h  

or 6 t h  of  May that  four people wanted to leave the f i rst  t ime. 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes. 

MR PAMENSKY:   The next report  back was on the 28t h  of  

May where they said two have signed and one is about to 

sign.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes, yes. 

MR PAMENSKY:   Okay.  Now that is – that is me.  I  am not 

here on the 26t h .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And the… 20 

MR PAMENSKY:   But i f  I  look on the 26t h  the minutes i t  says 

there is one st i l l  remaining execut ive lef t .   I  d id not at tend 

that meet ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The Round Robin Resolut ion is on the 5t h  

May 2015. 
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MR PAMENSKY:   Yes Sir  sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That is when i t  is.   Okay alr ight  Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Chair.   So the let ter that Dr 

Ngubane wrote the date seems to be – sorry Chair  the date 

for the sett lement with the FD Mr Lofelo seems to be 30 June 

2015 but  we want to get the agreement i tsel f  because she 

ment ions that in her aff idavi t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja 30 June.  So… 

CHAIRPERSON:   But i f  – i f  the sett lement between her and 10 

Eskom is 30 June in c ircumstances where about two weeks 

ear l ier the board had decided that there should be no further 

invest igat ions and Dentons should prepare i ts report .   Then 

the quest ion would ar ise at  that stage there would have been 

no threat  of  l i t igat ion.  Yes would you agree? 

MR PAMENSKY:   Fair ly I  agree with you. I  do not know 

those dates you know.  Whether i t  is  l i t igat ion or  not but you 

know I  do not know anyone cutt ing anything short  or  

anything to that extent.   I  to ld you my dates are unknown so 

I  cannot real ly answer you on that.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes but basical ly what I  am saying is 

because other board members have said what you have said 

namely they bel ieved that there was a threat of  l i t igat ion and 

they paid – agreed that  these amounts should be paid 

because i t  was a way of  set t l ing or  avoiding l i t igat ion.  So I  
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am simply saying at  least in regard to the f inancial  di rector i f  

the sett lement with her was on the 30 June 2015 but two 

weeks ear l ier around the 18t h  June the board had already 

decided.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   11 June.  

CHAIRPERSON:   11 June.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The board had already decided that there 

should be no further invest igat ions Dentons should prepare 

i ts report  then i t  could not say – the board could not say we 10 

do not want to al low her back because she wi l l  inter fere with 

the invest igat ion because at  this stage there was going to be 

no further invest igat ion.   And – and there would be no 

l i t igat ion because they would say no come back. 

MR PAMENSKY:   Chair  f i rst  of  al l  who from the board on the 

11t h  said that because I  am total ly unaware and what you do 

say does sound correct  to me.  Yes i t  def ini te ly sounds 

correct  to me.  I f  you were stopping this report  and there 

was no problem br ing her back.  She was excel lent Chair.   

So that – but I  do not know those th ings Chair.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:   And I  do not know that the board cut – cut 

Dentons short  this was in the purview  of  Audit  and Risk so 

they would handle i t  we had no involvement so I  am unaware 

of  that.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay alr ight.   Mr Seleka. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Have you not seen Dentons Report  Mr 

Pamensky? 

MR PAMENSKY:   Sorry.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Have you not seen Dentons Report? 

MR PAMENSKY:   No.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   You have not? 

MR PAMENSKY:   No I  saw Dentons – what happened with 

Dentons Report  just  to let  you know we got a copy and we 

had to return i t  we were not al lowed to keep i t  so I  cannot 10 

real ly remember the contents.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because that statement of  – with the date 

with the instruct ion to provide an inter im report  is in Dentons 

Report  in the execut ive summary.  

MR PAMENSKY:   What date was that report  Chair? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   11 … 

MR PAMENSKY:   No what date was the date that we 

received the report? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The date of  the report  is 2 July 2015. 

MR PAMENSKY:   I  do not recal l  the board never cut that 20 

down Chair  so I  do not recal l  them ever cutt ing that down.  I t  

must have been Audit  and Risk I  do not recal l  Chair.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay. 

ADV BLOU:   You might look – is there – there is a date issue 

here can someone just  tel l  me which date we are looking for 
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because we have got some Dentons documents here and 

maybe we can get f rom here.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja the report  – there is a report  which is 

dated 2 July.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   2015. 

ADV BLOU:   Which only came before the board I  th ink at  the 

end of  July.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja they – they meet and they presented a 

DPE to the Minister and they explain al l  that  but th is report  10 

we have is dated 2 July 2015. 

MR PAMENSKY:   What date did us as a board get that 

report ,  do we know? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  do not know. 

CHAIRPERSON:   But I  am not sure Mr Seleka whether i t  

makes any di fference.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What date the report  is – is given to the 

board i f  one is looking at  the quest ion of  whether the board 

should have pursued a sett lement agreement with the 20 

f inancial  director  af ter i t  had made the decision that the 

invest igat ion should end and Dentons should replace them. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You know because I  think that is the 

important part .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY:   I  see what you are saying Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.    

MR PAMENSKY:   I  tend to agree with you I  am unaware of  

those dates but I  tend to agree wi th you and I  am not aware 

of  that.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   No that is f ine.   Do you want to deal  

with the charges Mr Seleka? 

ADV BLOU:   Chair  I  am sorry but  we just  t ry ing to get clar i ty 

here.   Mr Pamensky has dealt  wi th in the aff idavi t  we have 10 

got a di fferent date as – for the date on which the board 

decided that Dentons had gathered suff ic ient informat ion and 

that they has f ind – whatever in the inter im must be made 

f inal  but they indeed got the inter im draf t  report  to the board 

of  about  25 June 2016, 26 June 20 – sorry 2015, 26 June 

2015 and the inter im report  given to the board on 3 July 

2015 and Arc and Dentons reported that they would produce 

a f inal  report  by 21 July 2015.  So you put i t  to him I  am just  

saying we have got no – we – the evidence that Dentons had 

been told to stop working by the board.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

ADV BLOU:   We do not  have evidence that Dentons had 

been told by the board to stop working any ear l ier than … 

MR PAMENSKY:   No 2 June would be 2 July would be the 

ear l iest  t ime.  
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ADV BLOU:   I t  was 10t h  July.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Or 10t h  of  July but i t  is wel l  past that event 

date.    

ADV BLOU:   Then ja – okay.  So I  just  think the date is 

important but i t  is  a matter  of  record.  

CHAIRPERSON:   No, no the dates are important  but for me 

in regard to this aspect.  

ADV BLOU:   Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON:   The important date is the date of  the board 

saying Dentons must stop the invest igat ions. 10 

MR PAMENSKY:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And provide their  report .  

ADV BLOU:   That is the date that we f inding. 

CHAIRPERSON:   As wel l  as the date of  the conclusion of  the 

sett lement agreement with the f inancial  director.   Now I  

understood Mr Seleka to be saying that the date when the 

board said to Dentons stop the invest igat ion was around 18 

June or 11 June.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  is 11 June Chair.  

ADV BLOU:   And I  am asking you to please tel l  me which 20 

document he is referr ing to there so we can conf i rm this.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay. 

MR PAMENSKY:   And – and was i t  the board or was i t  Audit  

and Risk Committee? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hang on Mr Pamensky.  
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ADV BLOU:   Wait  Mr Pamensky.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hang on Mr Pamensky you want to tel l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Pamensky’s counsel.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The document you looking at .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  Sorry  Eskom Bundle 13 on page 13 

i t  is a page trol l ing within the aff idavi t  of  Dentons Mr Kapdi.  

ADV BLOU:   Yes, yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Paragraph 8.3 says:  10 

“On 11 June 2015 the f i rm was requested to prepare a 

detai led presentat ion to the board in addit ion to a draf t  

report  deal ing with the state of  the invest igat ion to date.   

The f i rm undertook that this was due to the need to meet the 

deadl ines of  var ious other commit tees.  That . . . [ indist inct  – 

word cut  off ]  . . .  to  the board  was de l ivered on 25,   

26 June 2015 wh ich was fo l lowed by our  dra f t  

p re l im inary repor t .    

For  these purposes,  invest igatory act iv i t ies  

se ized shor t ly  a f te r  11 June 2015 and 20 

resources were d i rected f rom the normal  

course o f  the invest igat ion to  the deve lopment  

o f  a  pre l iminary f ind ing,  dec larat ion o f  the 

above-ment ioned presentat ion and preparat ion 

of  a  draf t  p re l im inary  repor t . . . ”  
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MR PAMENSKY :    But  that  is  a  document  in terna l  to  

Tegeta.   There is  noth ing here  that  says  the board made 

the dec is ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  f rom what  you . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR PAMENSKY :    [ Ind is t inct ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . f rom what  you read . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  that  is  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    What  you read,  does not  say the board  

made that  dec is ion on the 11 t h .   I t  s imply  says ,  Dentons 

were . . . [ in tervenes]   10 

MR PAMENSKY :    [ Ind is t inct ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . to ld  on the 11 t h .  

MR PAMENSKY :    Yes,  and . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    But  i t  does not  say who to ld  them.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    They do not  say here  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  m ight  have been some funct ionary.   

But  i t  seems f rom what  you read that  the  board may have 

had the occas ion to  dea l  w i th  the mat ter  around 25,  26.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Which may appear  to  be in  l ine for  what  20 

counse l  fo r  Mr  Pamensky  was say ing.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Mr  Pamensky is  shak ing h is  head.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Yes.   But  le t  –  before  he says 

anyth ing.   I  understood you to  be say ing.   In  terms of  what  

you cou ld  f ind,  i t  looked l i ke the board  may only  have 
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made that  dec is ion around 25,  26 June.   Was my 

unders tanding correct?  

MR PAMENSKY :    [S i lence]   Sorry.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

MR PAMENSKY :    I  am sorry  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  I  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR PAMENSKY :    Are you look ing at  the same aff idav i t  o f  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  I  was just  ask ing whether  my 

unders tanding o f  what  you sa id  was cor rect .  10 

MR PAMENSKY :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And my unders tand ing was that ,  you 

were say ing f rom what  you had been able  to  look at  i t ,  i t  

appeared that  the board might  on ly  have made that  

dec is ion around 25,  26 June.  

MR PAMENSKY :    We say 21 Ju ly,  i s  when the board  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ju ly?  

MR PAMENSKY :    . . .got  the f ina l  repor t .   I f  some e lse  

. . . [ in tervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no.   The dec is ion to  say to  Dentons 

s top . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR PAMENSKY :    Ja,  I  th ink  someone who is  in  the board  

to ld  Dentons to  s top invest igat ing  in  2016.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  
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MR PAMENSKY :    That  is  one th ing.   But  the board got  a  

f ina l  repor t  on 21 Ju ly  2015 and that  is  when the board 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY :    . . .as I  unders tand i t  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY :    . . . that  noth ing fur ther  would  be requi red.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  no,  no.   That  is  f ine.  

MR PAMENSKY :    But  i t  i s  an impor tant  quest ion.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  i t  i s .   The board would  not  have 10 

made that  dec is ion when they got  the f ina l  repor t  because 

at  the end when they get  the f ina l  repor t ,  I  th ink  i t  wou ld 

have made such a dec is ion ear l ie r  . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR PAMENSKY :    And I  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . i t  is  jus t  a  quest ion of  when ear l ier.   

Mr  Pamensky,  I  can see you are dy ing to  te l l  us  when.  

MR PAMENSKY :    Yes,  can I  he lp  you,  Chai r,  f rom what  I  

have seen? 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  ja .  

MR PAMENSKY :    The f i rs t  presentat ion of  Dentons to  the 20 

board  was the 25 t h  fo l lowed on the 26 t h  o f  June.   And what  

I  understand f rom some of  the ev idence was on the 

26 t h  o f  June,  Dentons got  a  phone ca l l  f rom someone.   I  

d id  not  a t tend the meet ing on the 26 t h ,  so  I  cannot  

comment  on that  Chai r  but  tha t  is  when the board sa id ,  
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p lease,  can you prepare a repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   But  are you say ing there  was a  

board  meet ing around 25,  26 June? 

MR PAMENSKY :    There were two board meet ings.   A 

presenta t ion on the 25 t h  by Dentons.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Dentons’ presentat ion.  

MR PAMENSKY :    And then again,  they presented on the 

26 t h  o f  June but  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  you say you were not  present  a t  the  

. . . [ in tervenes]   10 

MR PAMENSKY :    At  the 26 t h ,  I  was not  there .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR PAMENSKY :    I  were on the 25 t h .  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  you were made to  unders tand that  a t  

that  meet ing o f  the board on the 26 t h ,  the board may have 

issued the inst ruct ion? 

MR PAMENSKY :    No,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You are not  say ing that .  

MR PAMENSKY :    No,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   But  you are say ing,  i t  looks l i ke  20 

af ter  that  meet ing,  somebody issued an ins t ruct ion  to 

Dentons.  

MR PAMENSKY :    To prepare the repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    To prepare the repor t?  

MR PAMENSKY :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Whether  or  not  they or  whoever  i t  was 

who gave that  inst ruct ion,  whether  they took i t  f rom the 

board  or  not ,  you  do not  know? 

MR PAMENSKY :    I  do  not  know that  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r ight .    

MR PAMENSKY :    Yes  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do we have the minutes of  those two 

meet ings of  the  board?  Maybe that  they wi l l . . .   Wel l ,  we do 

not  have to  look at  them now.   

MR PAMENSKY :    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  I  th ink  that  is  where we should look.  

MR PAMENSKY :    Yes,  yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

COUNSEL :    Chai r,  jus t  to  f ina l ise on th is ,  on  th is  top ic .   I  

am sor ry  Mr  Seleka.   I f  the  propos i t ion is  that  the  

set t lement  took p lace wi th  the former  F inanc ia l  D i rec tor  

on ly  on 30 June 2015,  even assuming that  someone in  the 

board  or  not  Mr  Pamensky sa id  s top invest igat ing and just  

f ina l ise the repor t  four  days before the 26 t h  o f  June.    20 

 I t  does not  fo l low automat ica l ly  f rom that  that  

there was not  a  th read of  l i t igat ion.   Whether  there was a  

thread o f  l i t igat ion when the set t lement  happened,  i t  i s  a 

d i f fe rent  quest ion.   I f  Mr  Pamensky,  I  do not  th ink he wi l l  

know.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no.   The propos i t ion was.   I f  on a  

cer ta in  date,  that  is  pr io r  to  the sa id  conc lus ion of  the  

set t lement  agreement  w i th  –  between Eskom and the 

F inanc ia l  Di rector  is  pr io r  to  that  date,  there was a board  

meet ing which sa id  Dentons shou ld s top the inves t igat ions 

and prepare the i r  repor t . . .   

 Who was negot ia t ing wi th  the F inanc ia l  D i rector  

and he was a member  o f  the board ,  wou ld  be expected to  

know that  we were negot ia t ing for  a  se t t lement  because we 

d id  not  want  these d i rec tors  to  re turn  whi le  the 10 

invest igat ion was go ing on but  now the invest igat ion has 

been stopped.   Therefore ,  why shou ld we cont inue to  

negot ia te  and pay them?  They best  . . . [ in tervenes]   

COUNSEL :    I  do  unders tand that  but  I  th ink  that  may be in  

very c lose prox imi ty.   Sorry,  so that  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    The prox imi ty  might  be someth ing but  I  

th ink and we can dea l  w i th  th is .  

COUNSEL :    Yes,  w i th  the wi tness.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  somebody who was not  there a t  the  

meet ing,  i t  might  pa in t  a  d i f fe rent  p ic ture .  20 

COUNSEL :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    But  i f  the person was there  

. . . [ in tervenes]   

COUNSEL :    Unders tood.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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COUNSEL :    Unders tood.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

COUNSEL :    But  I  am s imply  say ing,  you wi l l  probably  f ind  

that  i t  was somebody on the 26 t h  o f  June.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

COUNSEL :    And then the set t lement  a  few days la ter.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

COUNSEL :    So I  th ink  that  is . . .   And then the repor t  

fo l lows a f ter  that .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  10 

COUNSEL :    No,  Johnny.   Sor ry,  Cha i r.  

COUNSEL :    Okay.  

MR PAMENSKY :    The set t lement  was s igned,  I  have jus t  

heard ,  on the 25 t h  o f  June.    

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was s igned on the 25 t h  o f  June?  Is  

that  cor rect?  

MR PAMENSKY :    30 t h  o f  June?  No,  25.   25.  

CHAIRPERSON :    25.   Okay that  cou ld  change the p ic ture 

in  regard to  th is  po in t .  

COUNSEL :    Yes,  that  w i l l .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

COUNSEL :    But  I  am pret ty  cer ta in  that  the  date that  

Mr  Se leka read in to  the record was 30 June.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    30 June is  f rom her  a f f idav i t .   That  is  
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why I  sa id  I  want  to  check  f rom the set t lement .  

COUNSEL :    Indeed.   So there you are r ight .   But  I  do not  

want  Mr  Pamensky . . . [ in tervenes]   

MR PAMENSKY :    No,  I  unders tood i t  was the 25 t h  

because. . .  the 25 t h  . . . [ in tervenes]   

COUNSEL :    Sorry.  

MR PAMENSKY :    I  understood i t  to  be the 25 t h  because I  

heard  i t  was the 25 t h  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay le t  us  wa i t  for  Mr  Seleka.  

COUNSEL :    Mr  Seleka wi l l  c la r i fy  what  our  pos i t ion  is .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

COUNSEL :    We know that  there is  a  26 June ind ica t ion  

somewhere to  Dentons –  accord ing to  Dentons to  s top the 

invest igat ion and the repor t  comes la ter  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.   What  is  the set t lement? 

COUNSEL :    What  is  the date of  the set t lement?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The dates o f  the set t lement  is  25 June.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   No,  no.   Then there might  be a  20 

prob lem then i f  the board  on ly  made the i r  made dec is ion on 

the 26 t h .  

COUNSEL :    26 t h  o f  June,  indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

COUNSEL :    Indeed,  Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    So but  apply  your  mind.   We are  a l l  

ta lk ing about  i t  w i thout  the . . . [ in tervenes]   

COUNSEL :    . . .and everyone is  actua l ly  t ry ing to  get  to  the 

t rue fact  here because Mr Pamensky was not  invo lved but  I  

unders tand your  th ink ing.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

COUNSEL :    But  I  th ink  i t  may be the chrono logy that  we 

jus t . . .   I t  cer ta in ly  just  was not  weeks before.   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Yes,  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    We are  at  twenty- two.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    We are  way out  o f  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Wel l ,  apar t  f rom the charges,  

what  are  the other  top ics  you s t i l l  need to  deal  w i th? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    The other  ones I  wanted to  put  to  

Mr  Pamensky.   The aff idav i t  –  par t icu lar  emai ls  a t tached to  

the a ff idav i t  o f  OUTA which is  an annexure to  the cour t  

appl icat ion by Cor rupt ion Watch seek ing to  have them 20 

dec lare de l inquent  d i rec tors .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  emai ls  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    What  top ics  does i t  dea l  w i th? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  aga in  an apparent  conf l i c t  on the 
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par t  o f  Mr  Pamensky when he is  w i th in  the Board of  Eskom 

and the emai ls  he exchanges w i th  Mr  Atu l  Gupta.   Now 

these are emai ls  that  we d id  not  have.   Ja.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   So i t  i s  the  charges 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .against  Mr. . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Tsots i .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Tsots i .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    And then that  par t  –  that  issue.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And what  e lse? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja,  and that  is  –  I  th ink  wi l l  cover  a l l  

the po in ts  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Maybe desp i te  us t ry ing to  f in ish  

today,  maybe we are not  succeeding.   Maybe we shou ld  

ad journ and we wi l l  a r range for  another  t ime and then i t  

shou ld not  take long.   Maybe just  an hour.  

COUNSEL :    I t  seems to  be,  i f  we t ry  f ind  an hour  20 

. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

COUNSEL :    . . . i f  everyone schedules.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

COUNSEL :    We wi l l  make a p lan wi thout  to  be there or  
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Ms Goodman only.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

COUNSEL :    . . .Mr  Pamensky I  am sure  wanted to  see but  

not  persona l .   Do not  want  to  see the back of  the 

Commiss ion.  

[ laughs]    

COUNSEL :    So I  th ink we wi l l  f ind an hour  somewhere 

somet ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja,  yes.  

COUNSEL :    I f  you wi l l  s l ip  us in .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja.  

COUNSEL :    Give us just  as much load as you can and one 

of  us  wi l l  t ry  to  be here.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja-no,  that  is  f ine .   That  is  f ine .   

Mr  Pamensky,  that  is  f ine  wi th  you? 

MR PAMENSKY :    [No audib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON :    [ Ind is t inct ]  . . . [ in tervenes]   

COUNSEL :    And just  there  is  just  a lso  a smal l  amount  o f  

re-examinat ion  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

COUNSEL :    . . .about  Mel rose Arch,  but  that  w i l l  be f ive  

minutes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja-no,  that  is  f ine.   That  is  f ine.  

COUNSEL :    Ja,  Chai r,  I  th ink everyone is  get t ing  t i red.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   Ja,  that  is  t rue.  
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COUNSEL :    I  am sorry.   I  am not  go ing to  the t ime. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ laughs]   No,  that  is  a l r ight .  

MR PAMENSKY :    Thank you for  s tay ing so la te ,  both o f  

you,  because I  know i t  i s  la te .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  thank you very  much to  a l l  o f  you 

and i t  i s  tough.    

COUNSEL :    I t  i s  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you,  Mr  Se leka and your  team.   

Mr  Pamensky ’s  lega l  team.   And Mr Pamensky,  thank you 

very much for  a l l  the cooperat ion.  10 

MR PAMENSKY :    Thanks  so much.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We wi l l  ad journ.   And then for  the publ ic  

tomorrow.   I  am hear ing the ev idence of  fo rmer  

Min is ter  Brown.   Mr  Se leka,  is  that  r ight?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  is  cor rect  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As wel l  as  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Mis ter  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .Mr  Mantashe and Deputy  Min is ter  

Makwet la .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    From Eskom.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    From Eskom,  yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  yes,  ja .   You on ly  know about  

Ms Brown.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And. . .   un less i f  the Chai r  has changed 
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. . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    And Ms Danie ls .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  is  r ight .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  no.   That  is  t rue.   No,  i t  i s  

Ms Brown,  then Ms Danie ls  . . . [ in tervenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then your  work  s t ream leaves.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  is  r ight .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then for  the even ing sess ion,  I  w i l l  have 

Mr Mantashe and Mr Makwet la .   You do not  know about  10 

that  but  o f  course i t  i s  a  d i f fe rent  work s t ream.   Okay 

a l r igh t .   Thank you very much.   We wi l l  ad journ for  the day.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 19 MARCH 2021 


